
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Monday, 1 December 2014 
 

 
Committee:  
South Planning Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 9 December 2014 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee Substitute Members of the Committee 
Stuart West (Chairman) 
David Evans (Vice Chairman) 
Andy Boddington 
Nigel Hartin 
Richard Huffer 
John Hurst-Knight 
Cecilia Motley 
Madge Shineton 
Robert Tindall 
David Turner 
Tina Woodward 
 

Charlotte Barnes 
Gwilym Butler 
Lee Chapman 
Heather Kidd 
Christian Lea 
William Parr 
Vivienne Parry 
Malcolm Pate 
Kevin Turley 
Leslie Winwood 
Michael Wood 
 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Linda Jeavons   Committee Officer 
Tel:     01743 252738 
Email:     linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for Absence  

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

2  Minutes (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
To confirm the minutes of the South Planning Committee meeting held on 11 November 
2014. 
 
Contact Linda Jeavons (01743) 252738. 
 

3  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. 
 

4  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room 
prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

5  Land at Rhea Hall Rhea Hall Estate, Highley, Shropshire (12/02334/OUT) (Pages 13 - 
42) 
 
Outline application for residential development with all matters reserved. 
 

6  Bradley Farm, Farley, Much Wenlock, TF13 6PE (14/02127/FUL) (Pages 43 - 76) 
 
Construction of an equestrian centre to include: main facilities building incorporating 
reception, offices, changing rooms, therapy room, toilets, boiler room, viewing area, 
stables, stores and indoor arena; outdoor manege; carriage track; paddocks; two field 
shelters; vehicle parking, pa Construction of an equestrian centre to include: main 
facilities building incorporating reception, offices, changing rooms, therapy room, toilets, 
boiler room, viewing area, stables, stores and indoor arena; outdoor manege; carriage 
track; paddocks; two field shelters; vehicle parking, package treatment plant; surface 
water attenuation pool and associated drainage; formation of access and highway 
improvements; and landscaping.ckage treatment plant; surface water attenuation pool 
and associated drainage; formation of access and highway improvements; and 
landscaping. 
 

7  Wenlock Edge Inn, Easthope, Much Wenlock, Shropshire TF13 6DJ (14/02184/FUL) 
(Pages 77 - 108) 
 
Erection of two tourist accommodation blocks with meeting room; creation of parking 
areas; demolition of derelict outbuilding; and installation of sewage treatment plant 
(amended description). 
 

8  Land at Heath Farm, Hoptonheath, Shropshire (14/03290/EIA) (Pages 109 - 164) 
 
Construction of four poultry sheds and feed bins, ancillary works, formation of new 
vehicular access, erection of biomass building and associated landscaping. 
 



9  Proposed Solar Farm to the West of Sheriffhales, Shropshire (14/03444/FUL) (Pages 
165 - 190) 
 
Installation and operation of a solar farm and associated infrastructure. 
 

10  Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions (Pages 191 - 214) 
 
 

11  Date of the Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the South Planning Committee will be held at  
2.00 pm on Tuesday, 13 January 2015, in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  

 

 Committee and Date 
 
South Planning Committee 
 
9 December 2014 

 
SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 11 November 2014 
2.00  - 4.36 pm in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
Responsible Officer:    Linda Jeavons 
Email:  linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252738 
 
Present  
Councillor Stuart West (Chairman) 
Councillors David Evans (Vice Chairman), Andy Boddington, Nigel Hartin, Richard Huffer, 
John Hurst-Knight, Robert Tindall, David Turner, Tina Woodward and Kevin Turley 
(Substitute) (substitute for Madge Shineton) 
 
 
80 Apologies for Absence  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Cecilia Motley and Madge 
Shineton (substitute: Kevin Turley). 

 
81 Minutes  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 14 October 2014, be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to it being noted 
that the resolution at Minute No. 75 should refer to Core Strategy Policy CS5 and not 
CS6. 

 
82 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions. 
 
83 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
With reference to planning application 14/03768/OUT, Councillor J Hurst-Knight 
declared that, for reasons of pre-determination, he would leave the room and take no 
part in the consideration of, or voting on, this application. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 71 

 

With reference to planning application 14/02390/FUL, Councillor David Turner, 
declared that he was a member of the Management Board of the Shropshire Hills 
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Partnership. 

 
84 Land Off Park View, Broseley, Shropshire (14/01125/OUT)  
 

The Principal Planner introduced the application and with reference to the drawings 
displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location and access. 
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting, which detailed further comments from 
Shropshire Council’s Archaeology Officers and the Planning Case Officer. 
 
Members had undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the site and 
assessed the impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  
 
Mr E Miles, representing local residents, spoke against the proposal in accordance 
with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which 
the following points were raised: 
 

• His property adjoined the application land and he would find it dangerous 
when reversing to and from his garage; 

• The entrance would be awkward and restrictive and would necessitate 
vehicles driving on opposite sides of carriageway and the blind points on the 
highway would further impact on highway and pedestrian safety; 

• Concerned that in icy conditions vehicles would slide into his property; 

• Flash flooding would be increased if a non-pervious road treatment was 
installed; 

• External lighting would impact on his privacy; 

• Broseley had met its housing commitment and there was a plentiful supply of 
mixed housing available in Broseley; and 

• Proposal would be overpowering and incongruous. 
 
Mr M Harris, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• The Planning Officer had assessed the proposal and was recommending 
approval; 

• The original application had been withdrawn because of highway concerns.  
These concerns had been acknowledged and accordingly the number of 
dwellings had now been reduced; 

• Archaeological Officers had considered the proposal and adequate conditions 
would be attached; 

• Any impact on amenities could be adequately addressed through detailed 
consideration at the Reserved Matters stage; and 

• The proposal would be in accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF). 

 

Page 2



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 72 

 

In accordance with Council Procedure Rules (Part 4, Paragraph 6.1) Councillor Jean 
Jones, as local Member, participated in the discussion but did not vote. During her 
statement, the following points were raised: 
 

• The site would be unsuitable for development and had been designated as 
countryside; 

• Broseley was on target to meet housing development; 

• The site would not be sustainable and Broseley had access to limited bus 
services; 

• Employment opportunities were limited and use of private vehicles was 
essential to access employment; 

• Would provide large expensive housing which was not needed; 

• Would be contrary to the NPPF; 

• Would have a detrimental impact on walkers and wildlife; 

• Access could encroach on neighbouring properties; 

• Highways and local people were against the applicant’s suggestion of a one-
way system; and 

• She urged Members to consider the impact of the proposal on the amenities 
of the local people. 

 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans and noted the 
comments of all speakers.  Members expressed serious concerns regarding the 
narrowness of the streets and the potential for increased surface water run-off.  They 
commented that the provision of large houses would not fulfil the overarching need of 
affordable housing and the proposal would be contrary to the Broseley Town Plan. 
 
In response to comments/questions, the Area Planning and Building Control 
Manager explained the position to date with the Site Allocations and Management 
Development (SAMDev) Plan and drew Members’ attention to paragraph 6.1.6 of the 
report which stated that prior to examination sustainable sites for housing where any 
adverse impacts did not significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the 
development would still have a strong presumption in favour of permission under the 
NPPF, as the 5 year housing supply was a minimum requirement and the NPPF aim 
of significantly boosting housing supply remained a material consideration, it would 
be difficult to defend a refusal for a site which was considered to constitute 
sustainable development unless the adverse impacts of granting consent would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh any benefits.  He further reiterated that no 
objections had been raised by Highway Officers. 

 
RESOLVED: 

 
That, contrary to the Officer’s recommendation, planning permission be refused for 
the following reasons: 

 

• The proposed development does not represent a sustainable form of 
development; 

• The site is outside any defined development boundary; 

• Would have a detrimental and visual impact upon the environment and 
character of the area; and 

Page 3



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 73 

 

• This proposal would exacerbate the already significant traffic problems in the 
area. 

 
Accordingly, the proposed development would be contrary to the National Planning 
Policy Framework, Core Strategy policies CS5, CS6 and CS17 and Broseley Town 
Plan whereby the adverse impacts would significantly and demonstrably outweigh 
the benefits.  In addition, greater weight can now be afforded to the emerging 
policies in the Site Allocations and Management of Development (SAMDev) 
documents. 

 
85 Watling Street, Craven Arms, SY7 9AD (14/01645/OUT)  
 

The Area Planning and Building Control Manager introduced the application.  With 
reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location, 
layout, landscaping, drainage and access plans. 

 
Members had undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the site and 
assessed the impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  

 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting detailing further comments from the Shropshire 
Council Archaeology Officers. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2.40 pm to enable Members to consider further information 
circulated at the meeting detailing objections from Sibdon Carwood Parish Meeting 
and further comments from members of the public.  The meeting reconvened at 2.43 
pm. 
 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor David Evans, as 
the local Ward Councillor, made a statement and then left the room and took no part 
in the debate and did not vote on this item. During his statement, the following points 
were raised: 
 

• Although Craven Arms was in need of affordable housing, this site was 
outside the development boundary and, although in SAMDev, was not 
supported by Sibdon Carwood Parish; 

• The site lay on a ridge to the west of Craven Arms west of the Roman Road of 
Watling Street on the edge of the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) 
and close to Sibdon Church and Stokesay Castle (both listed buildings).  The 
route of the Shropshire Way ran through a section of the site and the 
development would be prominent from Flounder Folly and the Roman Norton 
Camp; 

• There was no public footpath along the B4368, which was the shortest route 
into Craven Arms.  The school lay to the east of the A49 - this would not be a 
safe route for school children to use or to access services in the town; 

• A previous application for this site had been refused on the grounds of it not 
being sustainable; and 

Page 4



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 74 

 

• Would be built on good arable land, would not be sustainable, constituted 
overdevelopment and would negatively impact on the surrounding area. 

 
Mrs E Holden, representing Sibdon Carwood Parish Meeting, spoke against the 
proposal in accordance with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The site would be unsustainable due to its location to services and crossed a 
historic natural boundary, namely Watling Street (Roman road); 

• Affordable housing proposed would be in the wrong place and should be at 
opposite end of town; and 

• Would be out of scale and contrary to the NPPF and Shropshire Council’s 
Core Strategy Policies. 

 
Mr S Thomas, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• The site had been allocated in SAMDev; 

• Would be in accordance with CS11; 

• Affordable housing had been identified as a key priority and this proposal 
would exceed required amount; 

• Would be located in a developable area and adjoining the development 
boundary for Craven Arms; 

• No objections from Shropshire Council Highways Officers; 

• Extension of the 40mph speed limit would be financed by applicant; 

• Dedicated footpath link would be incorporated; and 

• The proposal was fully policy compliant. 
 

In response to questions from Members, Mr Thomas provided further clarification on 
the location of the dedicated footpath and the type and number of affordable homes.   
 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans and noted the 
comments of all speakers. 

 
RESOLVED: 

 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 

 

• A Section 106 to secure the funding of the cost to extend the 40 mph speed 
limit;  

• Any subsequent application for reserved matters being considered by this 
Committee;  

• An additional Condition as recommended by Shropshire Council’s 
Archaeology Officers as set out in the Schedule of Additional Letters; and 

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 

Page 5



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 75 

 

86 Edge Renewables, Lea Quarry, Presthope, Much Wenlock, TF13 6DG 
(14/02390/FUL)  

 
The Principal Planner introduced the application and with reference to the drawings 
displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location.   
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting, which detailed further comments from Much 
Wenlock Town Council and indicated that they had now withdrawn their objection to 
the scheme, further objections from a local resident and comments from the 
applicant. 
 
Members had undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the site and 
assessed the impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  
 
In accordance with his declaration at Minute No. 83, and by virtue of the amendment 
made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at the meeting of Full Council 
held on 27 February 2014, Councillor David Turner, as the local Ward Councillor, 
made a statement and then left the room and took no part in the debate and did not 
vote on this item. During his statement, the following points were raised: 
 

• The area attracted a substantial number of tourists and contributed to the 
important visitor economy.  The Shropshire Way and the Jack Mytton Way, 
which skirted this site, attracted many walkers and riders;  

• The proposal would be contrary to SCC3 of the adopted Neighbourhood Plan; 
• The applicant had developed a successful business around renewable energy 

and had created a number of jobs locally - which he welcomed.  However, on 
balance, planning applications for low-profile development that had been 
brought forward in support of the business’s growth had been supported, but he 
believed this was one step too far; 

• In a recent survey he had carried out of all Much Wenlock residents a clear 
majority of respondents disapproved of smaller turbines and an even greater 
majority against larger ones. This had reinforced the results of the Much 
Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan residents’ survey in 2012 which revealed strong 
local resistance to wind turbines, regardless of size; 

• Much Wenlock Town Council’s Planning Committee had made two incompatible 
comments illustrated by its objection in July when it described the site as being 
in an AONB and close to a Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), and its 
withdrawal from this position in October when it described the site as an 
industrial area.  As a reason for dropping its objection, it now cited the 
Neighbourhood Plan Policy concerning new business development without 
reference to the explicit qualification regarding harmful impacts and the Policy 
regarding individual and community scale energy without reference to its explicit 
presumption against wind turbines; 

• He drew Members’ attention to paragraph 115 and Footnote 9 to paragraph 14 
of the NPPF: 

• He drew Members’ attention to the Shropshire Hills AONB Management Plan 
which indicated that “Proposals for wind turbines and associated infrastructure 
within the AONB should take account of factors including landscape character, 

Page 6



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 76 

 

visual amenity and recreation, biodiversity, heritage assets and their setting” and 
“Within 100m of buildings one or two wind turbines of up to 12m to blade tip are 
likely to be acceptable within the AONB.”; 

• The Design and Access Statement (D&A) stated that this turbine was necessary 
for training purposes so that the applicant could be accredited installers of these 
wind turbines in order to supply them to customers.  He questioned whether the 
turbine would be raised and lowered for approximately two business days per 
month, as stated by the applicant, or would be regularly assembled and 
disassembled for training purposes, as stated in the Officer’s report; 

• Construction - He requested further clarification on the concrete base and 
whether it would be flush with the ground as stated in the D&A or as stated in 
the Officer’s report which indicated that steel piles would be driven in to secure it 
without the need for concrete; 

• Scale - The applicant had acknowledged that the site of the turbines could be 
seen from higher ground nearby. Other structures in the vicinity did not move, 
they had not been assembled and disassembled and did not have moving parts 
such as rotor blades;  

• Landscape – The turbine would be higher that most of the trees.  The trees 
would only provide screening when in leaf; 

• Ecology - Bats and birds of prey, in particular peregrine falcons, were known to 
nest in the quarries; 

• He urged refusal.  However, he suggested that, if Members were minded to 
approve, consideration be given to: 
Ø  The apparent discrepancy implicit in Condition 3.i. regarding the method of 

fixing the monopole to the ground; 
Ø  Condition 4 regarding the colour of the turbine; 
Ø  Condition 6a and 6b regarding the risks to birds, especially given the 

reported incidence of peregrine falcons; 
Ø  Condition 7a which allows blade rotation in the winter between 09:00 and 

17:00.  It was only mid-November now and already it was sufficiently dark for 
bats to be abroad before 17:00; and 

Ø  A condition limiting the number of days on which the turbine may be raised.  
The applicant had stated that it would be raised and lowered for 
approximately two days per month, and he suggested that a modest buffer 
be built in to allow erection for four days per month to avoid further 
subsequent amendment. 

 
Mr John Woolmer, representing Campaign to Protect Rural England, spoke against 
the proposal in accordance with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at 
Planning Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The Much Wenlock Neighbourhood Plan did not support turbines; 

• The proposal would be in an AONB and close to an area of SSSI and  
contrary to CS6, CS16 and CS17 and paragraphs 14, 113, 115 and 116 of the 
NPPF; 

• Would have a detrimental impact on the environment, ecology, landscape and 
recreational opportunities; and 

• Applicant had ignored all local objections re visual effects. 
 

Page 7



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 77 

 

Mr S Charteris, representing the applicant, spoke for the proposal in accordance with 
the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• The company had been established 3½ years ago and in that time had been 
responsible for many renewable energy installations and had indirectly and 
directly employed approximately 50 people.  This project would generate 
further employment; 

• The proposal would now be for one turbine which would be used to train staff 
and to generate electricity; 

• The turbine would be well-screened and would not be visible to neighbouring 
properties and would be located within the existing authorised operational 
development; 

• There were other taller structures in the area; 

• Would not be contrary to the NPPF and CS policies; and 

• Would not impact on the area and would contribute to renewable energy and a 
reduction in omissions. 

 
In response to questions from Members, Mr Charteris and the Principal Planner 
provided further clarification on the use of the turbine, construction and disassembly, 
and the hours/timings of intended operations.  
 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans and noted the 
comments of all speakers. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That the application be deferred to a future meeting to enable the applicant to 
provide: 

 

•  More detailed information with regard to the hours/timings of operation, 
construction and disassembly and when and how much electricity would be 
generated; and  

•  Submit sufficient information to allow full and proper assessment of the potential 
impact on protected species. 

 
(The meeting adjourned at 3.52 pm and reconvened at 3.58 pm.) 

 
87 Residential Development Land Adjacent Dark Lane, Broseley, Shropshire 

(14/02911/FUL)  
 

The Technical Specialist Planning Officer introduced the application and with 
reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location, 
layout, floor plans and elevations. 
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting, which detailed further comments from 
Shropshire Council Highway Officers. 
 

Page 8



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 78 

 

Members had undertaken a site visit that morning and had viewed the site and 
assessed the impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  

 
Mr D Onions, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• A previous proposal had been reviewed and revised in response to objections.  
The number of dwellings had been reduced thus reducing density and the 
individual access points onto Dark Lane had been removed; 

• Had met with Town Council and Planning Officers prior to submission of the 
application.  Further dialogue would be maintained; and 

• Would provide affordable housing, open and green space, CIL monies, New 
Homes bonus and create employment during the construction phase. 

 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rules (Part 4, Paragraph 6.1) Councillor Jean 
Jones, as local Member, participated in the discussion but did not vote. During her 
statement, the following points were raised: 
 

• She accepted that this was a much improved scheme and consultation with 
the Town Council and residents had been undertaken; 

• The removal of the individual access points off Dark Lane constituted a big 
improvement although her concerns with the junction onto Dark Lane 
remained given the proximity of the school; and 

• Expressed disappointment with the reduced affordable housing provision. 
 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans and noted the 
comments of all speakers. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That planning permission be granted, subject to: 

 

• A Section 106 Agreement relating to affordable housing provision, and to 
secure the 
provision and maintenance of the open space by an appropriate body; and 

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
88 Elm Road Stores, Bishton Road, Albrighton (14/03411/FUL)  
 

The Principal Planner introduced the application.  With reference to the drawings 
displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location, layout, previously refused 
plans and elevations, and the now proposed plans and elevations.     
 
Members considered the submitted plans and expressed some concern regarding 
the close proximity to adjoining properties and the potential for disturbance to 
residents nearby during construction. 
 
 

Page 9



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 79 

 

RESOLVED: 
 

That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 
 

• A Section 106 Agreement relating to an affordable housing contribution;   

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report; and 

• Planning Officers be given delegated authority to amend the Conditions as 
follows: 

 
Ø   The deletion of Condition No. 8 by virtue of it being a duplication of 

Condition No. 7; and 
Ø   In order to protect the amenities of the occupiers of nearby properties an 

additional Condition be imposed to ensure an appropriate Construction 
Management Plan be submitted and approved in writing by the local 
planning authority prior to any demolition or construction works taking 
place. 

 
89 Land South Of A458, Off Oldbury Road, Bridgnorth, Shropshire (14/03768/OUT)  
 

In accordance with his declaration at Minute No. 83, Councillor J Hurst-Knight left the 
room and took no part in the consideration of, or voting on, this application.  He did 
not return to the meeting. 
 
The Area Planning and Building Control Manager introduced the application.  With 
reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location, 
indicative site layout and the existing and proposed street elevations.   

 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting detailing further comments from the agent. 
 
Mr M Pugh, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• A letter from local MP Nick Boles had indicated that following the submission 
of SAMDev for examination, SAMDev would become the over-arching 
planning document; 

• Shropshire Council had now demonstrated it had a 5 year land supply, so 
proposal would be contrary to the NPPF; 

• Would open up the floodgates for further development; and 

• Would have a detrimental impact and change the character of the 
Conservation Area. 

 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans and noted the 
comments of all speakers. 
 
 
 

Page 10



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 11 November 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 80 

 

RESOLVED: 
 
That, contrary to the Officer’s recommendation, planning permission be refused for 
the following reasons: 

 

• The proposed development would have a detrimental impact upon the 
character and appearance of the Oldbury Conservation Area and its setting 
through the erosion of the rural character of the north eastern approach to the 
village by built development on this site, and the loss of a visually prominent 
section of roadside hedgerow and trees. The proposed development would 
therefore be contrary to Shropshire Core Strategy policies CS6 and CS17 and 
paragraphs 131, 135 and 138 of the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) and these adverse impacts would significantly and demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits in terms of the site contributing to the supply of housing 
land in Shropshire. In addition, greater weight can now be afforded to the 
emerging policies in the Site Allocations and Management of Development 
(SAMDev) documents. 

 
(At this juncture, Councillor Robert Tindall left the meeting and did not return.) 

 
90 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions for the southern area as at 11 
November 2014 be noted. 

 
91 Date of the Next Meeting  
 

It was noted that the next meeting of the South Planning Committee will be held at 
2.00 pm on Tuesday, 9 December 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 

 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

  

 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�����������	
�
����

�

����
����		�	������������

�

����������������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
�����	��������������� ����������
����������!������"�
����
���!��#!�$��� ������%�&��'(%%&���)�*����%�&��'�+���
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������,��&&�,�- �

�
��������

�
.��
��/��
�

���������������	������������	���������
�	�����
�#������	��0��
������������������#�
�
�

��
�����������1�	
�2���
���.�����
���.����3������.��
��/��
����
�����
�

�������	
���
����
�������	����
�

�����������������
��
�)����	��� ����������		�	�
���"�
����
���!��#!�$�

�
 ���������&%��((�4��(&(%��

�
�
5����0	����/���
�!�2������
��������#�
!���
����
�������	�������������!������)���������	�������������	�/!�6������
������������/������
�!�

�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����������	����"��
�
��
���������
��	������������	�������
#	����
�	��	
�
�������������������������	
�
����
�������
��	�$%&��
�����	
��	��
��

�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��'�$(�
�

�)���*�
$(%� �#����)��+��)���*�
�!��
�
�
�
�
�

 �����	
��
�����������	�������	�����		�	�����������	����;�������������	���+�
2������	��������	����������
�����
����	���	
��
����	
����	�����������	��
������������
��$��������	��������<�����	
������-	
�����	
�	�����	�������
�������������
������	���+�2������	�������
�����#����	���������
�����
����	���	��
�����������
��
���#����	�������0
�	������#�
���������������������
!��

,(%� -��. �#���
�!��
�
�
�
�
�

2���
���� �2���������������	������
������
����		�	�������������	�����������	�����
����
�	�����
�#������	��0��
������������������#�
��	���	
�����
���.����3�����8�
.��
��/�9������,��&&�,�- :!�2����/�����
���������������������������
�
����
2���	
�*��!� 
���������	�������
�������������	�����
����
�������	�����	
��
����	
����
�0	�
��
����
�������	���!� 
���������	
����	����=��	�����������	����;���������
������	���+�2������	��������	����������
�����
����	���	
��
����	
����	�����������	�
2���	
�*�������
���������0����������
��/��
�����������!�
�

�!�� 2
#���������>��	��/������#�
�������
�����	���?��1��������#����� ��������
��8����
�
����
�������	��������
���������	�8������		����	�����	�����������	���+�2������	��
0��
�������������������	������	����������
�����
����	���	��
��������	������
�	���0��
�
��#������	�����	������/!�
���

/(%� �++0�)������)�*��1��
&!�� 2��������	�����
������������
	������/�
������	�
�#�����
8�0
��
�0���
���$���
�������

�����<�����	
������-	
�����	
�	��9<�-:����0��	� 
�����		�	�����#�����
<�	����@� 
������������2�����<�	����@� 
��=�����<�	���������������������	��	
�
3	�������	���	
� 
��<�	���	���������������
����
���� �0	���	
�������.����	��
1�����
!� 
��<�-�0���
��������
�
9�:�  
�����		�	�����#�����<�	�����0����	����/��
������������2�����<�	�����

�	
��
��=�����<�	���������������������	��	
�3	�������	��0
�	�
���		�	�����������	�������	��
������
����#������	�@��
�

9��:�  
������������2�����<�	������	
��
��=�����<�	���������������������	�
�	
�3	�������	����	������
����
���
��
����#������	������	
����$�	��/�
����	���
��������
�����	�����	���
�	���/��
����
���� �0	���	
�������
.����	��1�����
��
������������
��
�����������	��������	������	
�
����
�
���<�-�0��������������
�0��
��	
��
����
�/��	
�����	
��
������		�	��
���������	������
��
�#������	��0���
�	���
�#�����	����	��
�0��
�����	�
���������	�������������	��
��������	���+��������	�������
�
�����
���<�-�
�

9���:�  
��<�	���	���������������
����
���� �0	���	
�������.����	��1�����
�
��	�������
����
���
��
����#������	������	/����������������	
����$�	�
�
����
���� �0	���	
�������.����	��1�����
����0���������/�0��
��
��
���������	�����������	��
��
�����������	���+��������	������	
�
�����
���
<�-�

�

Page 14



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

9�#:�  
������������2�����<�	������	
��
��=�����<�	���������������������	�
�	
�3	�������	������
�����	������
����
��1�	
�0����	������
������
��������
�
����#������	��������������
������/��	/��
��
�����/���������	/���
���
����������	������	
��	������������	���+��������	��������	�����/��	��
��
���������
��������
�
�����
���<�-������������
��	�������/������
�����

����	����	��������	��
������	���������
�����
�������������	�����
��
���		�	�����#�����<�	������	���	��������	�0��
��
��.��
����1������	
�
��������������#����!�
�

9#:� A	���
�������	������������	���0��
�9���:����#���
������������2�����
<�	������	
��
��=�����<�	���������������������	��	
�3	�������	��
��	������
����
�/�0�����	������
����	/����$���	���	
������
�����
��		����
�0��
��
��
������������
��1�	
������
������������������/�	������
�
����#������	�������
��0����0����������/����������
����>������	�������	/�
���������#�����	�����������	�����	�����������	���+��������	�������������
���#���	
�0�����	������
�����		�	�����#�����<�	���������	/����
�
�������
�
���������	!�

�
A	��
���#�	������	/�
������	��9�:����
�������9�:������	����������
���	�����������	����
����������	�����
�����#����	������
���<�-8��
�����������
��������
�����/���	�����
���
���
���0��
��
��#��0�����*��
�������/������#�	�����
�
������	�������
���������	�
�
���	������������
�����	�����	
��������������	���	
����
���������
�������	���+�
�������	�!�
�
A������	��	
�
��
����
�����������	������
�����������	��
���<�-�0�������#�#���	�����
��
���������	���������
�����	��
���������
�������	���+�2������	��
�#�����	�

���
����
�����
��1�	
�
������	�
������
�����	
�9���:����#��
������	��������
�
0��
!��
�

&!�� A	��

����	8��������������	
�
��
����	��

����	�����	
����	���������
�
�����
�������	��
���		�	�����������	�9	�!�����	�2���	
�*�:�0
��
���������
�
6��
�#������	���
������������	��
���/��	/�����
��
��0	�������
���������#������
�
����
�������	����9����	���/��
�����#�������
����
��
����	���	���:�	�����	�
�������	���	
���������	���+�����
�� �0	��	
����	��/����		�	��2��������
���
���	���������
�0��
��
�����	�������������������
�����
����	���	������
�	���0��
�
�
�����	���B���
����
� /����	
�2����
������/����.����	����������	���/����		�	��
������	��9�
����
��������������������	/������>��	�����������	�������:!�
�
�����	�� ����������
�����#����	���������	����������
�����
����	��0��
�	��
��

�#������	�8��	������
�	���0��
��
����
����������������/���������������	
�����!�
�
 
���0���
����#�
��������
�����������
��	��
���#�	������
����	
����	�����
��	!�
�

2(%� ����3#�0���
�!��  
����	
������$��/�������
�#�����
��/��
����
���� �0	���	
�������.����	���	
�������

��	��
���
��
����
��<�����	
������-	
�����	
�	���������
�0���
��	������
���
�
������
�	�����
�#������	������
������������	������
�	���0��
��
����
���������
�������/��	
���#�
�1��������	���������!�
�
�

Page 15



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

'!�� ���$�2�������	���	
��������	������2���������
� �
'!�� ���$�<�	�����	��
� �

 
���������0�����	���������$�����������
�0��
��
����������	
����	���������0���
�
�� 2�� 0��
� �	/� ���		�	�� 
������	� �
�� �������	�� 
��� �� ���
�� ��� ������� ��� �
�/�


�������� 0��
� �
�� 
������	� �	
,��� �
�� ���������	� ��� ��	
����	�!� ������ ��	� ���
�0��
�
� ����������#�� ��� �
�� ���
�	���� ���� 
����	�� �
�� ������8� �!�!� 0�����	�
�������	�����	�8�
����	������	>���/!�

��  
��
������	���/�����
����	��
��/�0�/������C�
��������#��0��/����
��
�����/!�
 
�����������������	#��#�
�0
�	��
�������������	�����������	�����������������	�
��������/��������������
���� �
�� ��������������
������� �
�����	����������	�������
;������!�.�0�#����
�����������������#��0��
��0�/��
�����
������������
�
������	�8�
���
��� �
�	� ��� ��$�� �� 
������	� �	� �
�� ���		�	�� ������� �
�����#��8� ���
���
�
�
�/�0���� �	��������0
���� �
��
������	� �������	�����	�������� ������ �������	������
���#����!� 
���������
�/�������	���	�
�0��
��
���������/�����
��
������	8�	�������
���		�	�� ������!� 2� �
����	��� �/� 0�/� ��� C�
������ ��#��0� ����� ��� ��
�� �:�
�������/��	
��:��	��	/��#�	��	����������
�	���*�0��$���������
������	
�������$��
�
�������������������!�

�
D��
�����
�������$��	��
�����������	��
�����	����
�����$����	���������
�	�����

������	���
������������	!�A	��
������	������
�����������������
����������������	���
	�	4
������	����	���������������	�����0
��
���������	����������0��
�
!�

� �
'!�� .���	����
���
� �

2������� (� ��#��� �
�� ���
�� ��� �������� ���� ���#���� �	
� �����/� ����� �	
� )����� ���������
2������� �� ����0�� ���� �
�� ��������� �	;�/��	�� ��� ���������	�!� �  
���� 
�#�� ��� ���
����	��
�����	����
�����
����	
�����
���������
�����	
��
����
���/�
�#������	�����
�
�����	�/��	��
���	������������
�������	��/!�
�
)��������������2��������� ��>������ �
��� �
��
���������� ��	
�0	����������������	��
�
����	����
����������	�����
�	��!�
�
 
�������������	�
������	���$�	��	��������	���	�����#�	������
�����#��
�������	
����	!�

� �
'!&� 3>���������
� �

 
����	���	�������		�	����0�����������������
�����������	
��	��
���	������������
��
���������������8����
����
�	��
��������	/�����������������!�3>�����/�0��������	�������
	���������E����#�	����	��
������	�?��
���	��
�������0���
�
��	����		�	������������
�������?���	
���	
���������	�%�9�:�����
�� �0	��	
����	��/����		�	��2�������!�

� �
+!�� )�	�	�����A���������	��
� �

 
����������$��/���	�	���������������	������
��
������	��	
�,�������������	����
��	
����	������
����	��
��/������		�	������������;�
��������#��0!� 
�����������

���	
�	���	/�
������	�0������������/��
�����
����/��	
�0����#��/�
���	
�	���	��
��
�������	
�	����������
����������!�1�������	�	�������	��
������	�����������������

Page 16



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

���	����$�	��	��������	��0
�	�
������	�	���
������		�	������������	�7��	���������
�
�/������������������
������������	!� 
��0���
����#�	�����
�������������������������
�
��
������	���$��!�

�
%!�� �D��$����	
��������
�

3��
����-��4
���	���������9 
���<-� ������������
����������������8�����
����	����	���
��
��������	���	�	���*����������	��
�	������	��������	:�
���		�	��)������,��&&�,�- �
��������	���,��&&�,�- ��������2��������������
�����������
<�	������������2��������������
�����������

����	�
��������5���
������6�����7���
�����<!�������

3��������������
�������#�� �������	�

����	������
2��36�AF���4���	
����	��
2��36�AF���7�����������������������2��������������������

�

Page 17



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

���)��08�$�
�����������
�
�*�����������0*0��5�7�
�
���!� ������������
����/���8������8��������	��8���������	
���	
�����	��9
����	�����������
�G�
��

�����#�
��������G:��
���������������
�����	
������#�
��	�0����	���/��
�����������		�	��
���
����/���������	/�
�#������	������	���	
��
��
�#������	���
�������������
��������
�����#�
!�

�
�����	�� 
������������	�����	������	������������	��	
����
�����#����	�����2�������������
��
 �0	��	
����	��/����		�	����#������	��<�	�����	�������
������
���������	
�	��
������������
�#�����	���������
�0��
�������������
���������������#�
��	��
������������	!�

�
�!� 2���������	����������#�����������#�
����������
���������
������
�����������		�	�����
����/�

��������
���*�������	�����
����/�����������
��
��������
������������	!�
�

�����	�� 
�����	
����	������>����
�������������
��/�������	��������
�� �0	��	
�
���	��/����		�	��2��8�����!�

�
&!�  
��
�#������	�����0
��
��
������������	���������������������	�	���������
�	�

0
��
�#�������
������������
�������0�	��
������9�:��
���*�������	������#��/�����������
��
����
�	�0
��
��
������������	�������	��
@����9��:��
���*�������	�����0��/�����������
����	���
�����#�������
�������#�
�����������8��	��
���������������#����	�
������	��
����8��
����	���
�����#�������
����������
�������������������#�
!�

�
�����	�� �������/�0��
�������	��������
�� �0	��	
����	��/����		�	��2�������!�

�
�!�  
�������0�	���	��������	��
���������������
�����
�����������		�	�����
����/���	�����	��/�

0��
��
�����������������	���������#�
����������
�

 
��������	
���������0�����
���	��������
������!�
�

�����	�� ���	������
��
�#������	���������	����������������	
��
������������
����	��/�
�	
��
��0������	#���	��	�!!�

�
'!� 6��
�	���	��
������������	��
���������	�����
������#�	�������#�������
��
��������
�0	��	�

�
�����	���������	/�	���
�������������	�9������
�
�������0
��
�0�����	���
�
��	��
��
���	���������	/�	���
������������	������	��	
�
����������������	�����������	�/:!�

�
�����	�� ��
���	���
�����������	��	
���������	����		�	����	������#����
��
�����������
��

�#������	�!�

�
+!�  
�����������������	���������#�
����������
�����	���
�����������	��������
�������

���������	��������0�0�����0
��
����������0��
��
����������<��������	��������/��	
�
���������	��/�<��
�
��������	��
���
�������������&8��	�������
��0���������
��	�
0����	���/��
��1��������		�	��2��
����/��	
��
����0��$���
�������������
��������
�����#�
!�

�
�����	�� ���	������
�����������	�������0�0���8���������
��	
����
��H��
������	
�
���	��/��
��2�����(��9������	
�
:�

Page 18



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

�
%!� D�����*����	
�����
�	������������������������	�����/�����������������	���������������#����


0����	���������������
�������������
��	��
��������	������
�	���0��
�����
�
����0
��
�

������	������
��	�0����	��0��
��
�����������		�	�����
����/�����������
�����������������	����
��
0����	���	��
�������!� 
����
�
�����
�����	���
��
�����������
���������	���	
��/�������
������*����	
�������������
�	����������8��	
�������*����������������	�	��/������	�
!�

�
�����	�� ���	������
�����#����	����������	���������	���������������0
��
�����3������	�
��������
���������

�
(!� 6����	���������	�������������������
���
����������#�
�
��	�������	������
�	���0��
���

��
�
����0
��
�
������	������
��	�0����	��0��
��
��1��������		�	��2��
����/�����������
��
���������������	������
0����	���	��
�������!� 
����
�
�����	���
��
�����������
���������	�
�	
���������	����	���������	�����8�0
��
��
������������	�	��/������	�
!�

�
�����	�� ���	������
�����#����	����	����	���������	����������0��
����
��

�
�!�  
������������������;�������������
����	�������	�������
�����������/��	��*�����	��
�

��������������
�����/�����������
�������	����	�����0��$���	��
������!�
�

�����	��D�
����8��
���������	
��
�������������
������������*������/���������
������
$����	�8��	;��/8���$�	�8�
�������	�������
������8�����������	�����
������������/��
�����������	�
���D�
�����2�������!�

�
��!� ����������
�������	����	������	/�
�#������	��������
�����#��/��	�����8�����������#�/�

�	
��������������������������	����������	���
���������������
�����
���1��������		�	��
2��
����/�91�2:8��	������
�	���0��
�D�����
����	
��
�'(&%������� ������	��������	����
�����	8����������	��	
���	��������	!� 
�����#�/��
�������������/�������	
��
�	���/�����
�������	
�
�
�����	��	
��
;���	���
������8��#������	���
������	
����	��	
�����������/�����
����	���	!�2� �������������	����	��
���������������
�����
���1�28�
������	���
����������
�	
�
�
��������������#�
��	
��
���������	�
8����	��0��
��
������������������	��������	
�
�
�������������������$�	������
�������������	!�2	�2��������������<��
�
��������	���
����
�����������
�����
���1�2����������#����	�0����	�8������	/�
�#������	��0��$���
�������
�
������������	�
��������	
�
�
�����	
��
������������������	������8����
���	�
��	��
�������
���������	����	!� 
��
�#������	���
�������������
������	������
�	���0��
��
�������#�
�
������������������
�
��������	���	
��
��������	
�
�
������������	�����������
����
�����	��	������������
��
������	�����
����	��������	�0��$�!�

�
�����	�� ����������
���	��
�#������	���������	
�
�
�����
�����$������	��������	����
�
���
������������
����
�����	
��
��	���
����
��
!�

�
���!� ���������	������	��������	�0��$���
����	�����$�������������
���
�������0�	���������

4�<�	
�/����)��
�/��%�&�
�������(���
���
4������
�/��(���
�������&!��
���
4�6�������	/�������	���	
�/�8���	$�����������
���
�/�!�

�
�����	��A	��
���	�����������
�����	��/�����
��������	������������	
�	������
�	�����
����������!�

�
��!� 6��
�#������	���
������$�������8��	���
�	���	/�0��$�����
��������	8��	��������	��������	�

<��
�
��������	��
������	���������
���8��	
������#�
��	�0����	���/8��
�����������		�	��

Page 19



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

���
����/!� 
�������#�
��������	���
��������

���
�����
����
�����
����	��������	�
�����
!� 
���������	���
�������#�
�������
�!��
�����$�	�����#�
���������������������#����	
�#��������
��!����
�	���	
��	���
�	��������	���	
�����������
���!���������������	���	
��������������
��	���	�������	���
��
�#������	��
�#!��
���������	��	
����	��	�	�������������/�
���
�	���	���
�	��
�������#��
�����/���	
�
����������������������#��0�	�8�0
����������������
#!�0
����0��
�	�������������
#�!���������������	������
���������	����
�����	
�
����
���	����	��������	�
#��!�����
�����������/���	�,
������	�����0������������	�������
��������	��	
���	��������	�
0��$��

�
�����	�� ���#��
���	������	��	��
��������	
�	��������	
�������������
�����	����������
��
����!�

�
�&!� 2���	
��������	�����	�����	8��	���
�	����	�������
����	���;����#��8���	�����	��

�����	������������	
����	��	�	�����
�
���������������	
�����������8���
����
�	������8�
���#����/��0	�
8�
�����������
�	�8��
���������������
�����	
������#�
��/��
��������
���		�	�����
����/�����������
�����������	�����
��
�#������	������	/��
��������
��

�#������	�8�0
��
�#�������
�����	��8�����������������
����!� 
����	
������
��	�����	�����	��
�������������
�������������#�
!�

�
�����	�� ���	������
����	����������	��	�	��������	
�����
������8��	��
���	�����������
#�������	
�	���
��������	��/!�

��
��!��� �6��
�#������	���
������������	��
���/��	/�����
��
��0	�������
���������#������

�
����
�������	����9����	���/��
�����#�������
����
��
����	���	���:�	�����	��������	��
�	
���������	���+�����
�� �0	��	
����	��/����		�	��2��������
������	���������
�0��
�
�
�����	�������������������
�����
����	���	������
�	���0��
��
�����	���B���
����
� /���
�	
�2����
������/����.����	����������	���/����		�	��������	��9�
����
�����������
���������	/������>��	�����������	�������:!�

�
�����	�� ����������
�����#����	���������	����������
�����
����	��0��
�	��
��

�#������	�8��	������
�	���0��
��
����
����������������/���������������	
�����!�

�
	�
���
������
�
��!� 2����������������������	
��	��
��-I�����3������	���������
����������	
����
��.��������

�������#������8��
����	���#����	�������������	
�.�����������������	��������	
��
��
H��
�����J����	��/��
��2�����(��9������	
�
:!��

�
A������#�������
���
����
����#���
��	����������	/����	��
���	���
��
�#������	���
�	�0��$�
�����
�����	
�6�������3	���	
��
���
������	�����
������
#���!�

�
��!�  
������#��	������������0��
����
��������������
��	
����
��H��
�����J����	��/��
��2�����(��

92�����	
�
:!�2	�����#��	��������	�����	�������8���	���	�	�����������
��$�8�����	�0
��
�
���
��
��
��$������������
���	
�	�!��

�
2���������	��8���	#�����	��	
�
��������	�0��$��	�����������	�0��
��
�������#�
���
����
�
�������������
����������
������
�����
�	����	�������	�0
��
���	�������<���
����
�����������	�����#���

Page 20



����
����		�	������������7����������������� 1�	
�����
���.����3�����8�.��
��/�

�

��	������ ����������9��%�&:��'(%%&�
�
�

�
6�����A��������	�������/�����0��$���������	����	��
��	����	�������	��
�	������4
�����	����	���	�������	�����
��#��������	��	
�����
�	�����������#�����
�	������
���
�
���������
����!�A��#��������	���		������������/����	�������������������
B��	������
�	��	�
�*�����	��
������������
���
���������
��	��������/������
���
��$!��	�/�����
��������	��
����#��	����������	���
���
�0��$��������0�
���������	��!��

�
�&!� A	�����#�	������
���
������	��
�����	����
������
�����������	
��#��������0��$�0��
��
��

�������	���	���������#���	
��������#����		��������������	������������������������
��>����
��/��
��6����	������		�	�������/�)����0��$8���������
��(%!�

�
��!� K��������	���	���������������/�
��0	�����
����	
����	�����#���
�����>������
��1�����

���		�	��2��
����/B�������#���������������8�
������8��	��������	8�
��0�	������!�A	�
�����
�	���0��
�2��������������
�� �0	�J����	��/����		�	��9��#������	��<�	�����	��
�����
���:���
�������������������>����
����������
�����
��1��������		�	��2��
����/�����
��>���������
���
�������	
����	�!���>������������������
���	��������#�������������
000!���		�	�������!��#!�$����������
��1��������		�	��2��
����/!� 
��������>����
����L�%�
������>����8��	
�L�(������*����	������
�	���������������!��

�
)����������
���
��������4��������	
����	��0������������	�����	���#�	���	�����
������������
���
���������	@��	/������	����	����/�����	��0�����	
��
��1��������		�	��2��
����/���/�
��	��>��	��/���$���	�������	�������	!�

�
�'!� A	�����#�	������
���
������	��
��1��������		�	��2��
����/���#����	��
������	�����
��

�����0�	������������
�

��	�����=�#��	��	��=��
�	����
6����	������		�	�������/�)����0��$�
 ��
	�����=��
�	�������
��6����	������		�	�������/�)����0��$�

�
�
����
����������������/��	
���#�
�D��
�	���
����������1��������	�����������
��������������2������
�
��&� 
��<��$��� �0	���	
���
���I�/���	�����
��'����	��/��
���	
�=���	�D����
��+�������	����������	��	
���#������	�����	�������
����A	���������������	��������	��
�����<�	���
������������.����	��1�	
�
����� /����	
�2����
������/����.����	��
���%�3	#���	��	����6��0��$��
���(�������	�����H�����<�	�����	��
�����#������	��D��	
������
�+�2�������	
��������$�	��
.&�����
�	�������#������	���	�<��	���������	���
.A=���
���.������������
�
����	�������
�����	��
�� /����	
�2����
������/����.����	��
���	�������A	���������		�	��=��
�	���

�

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



� ���������	��

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

�

����
��������������
�
������� ���
�
�����
�����
�
��!"�
 ������

� #����

�
��$ 
��

�
�
�
�
��
��������
�
����
�
���

�
���"���
$ ��%&&
�����	
����
����
���
 ���
�'��
���(����"��
��'
�)'�*���	� �����������������+�,�����������-�.�
�
��������
�����������
��

�
���������
������
�����/�����/%0	�

�
����� ��

�
1

� �2��
�

��
�
�����%�� 
����"" 
���
���&������
����
� ���)� �"�����3
����  ��������������)���
�

���
��!!�
����4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5������1

� �2�����"��
����
�

���������������"��
��������
 �
�

"��
�#����
����
������+�������� 
������" ���
�
����(����"��
��'
�)'�*�

�
$��!��
����������6������.�

�
�
7����3����"2�

��'�!  ��

���������)��'������"��
��������
 ������.��.'������+�����&�������"��"������� 2'�8��&���������"
�����2�$������'�

�
�
�
�

Page 23



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

�
�
��
�!���
��%��$������
������
�����&
����
��
���
��'()����

�
����
��������
�
���
�!���
� 
��������!�� 
��
�!���
����
��
���������
�!�*�'+�
�

���#�,�
�
'+(� ,-����#�#��.�

�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�

	����"" 
���
����� ��������������'������������&� ����3�
���
���  �������&���
���
����
� ���)� �"�����$2���)���;�
�
������<
���
���4��� �� ���"� 
�2�1#=��'�	���
�  ����
����&���
�� ����&������
����
� ���)� �"����:�3
�������""��,
�������"��
�2�&���
�����
��:�����$��������
���&��3����
����������"��
��������
 ��!><�)�� �������  �
���
����&�
���"������
������&��'���
�

�'�� 	����"" 
���
���3�
�������$������$�
�����
���� � 2�&������ 
���" ���
�
�"���
��
���
3
����  ���������� �2���:���� �:��""�������:������������ ������"
�
�������)���&���
 ������""��)� '�	���<��

������!������������������$�
������," �
������������ ����

���3����$2�����"��
��������
 ���������
��������"" 
���
���3��� ��
���
������'��#��

����3��3����$2����������
 ?���1�!��1���
�
���)�����!�������'�	����
���3�� ��
$��&�������"��
���	�3����������� �1���
�
����"��
�����3
����
���������
��)� �"���������
�"��� '�	���"��"��� ��������$������
�����������&�����������&���

����� ���"������*��������
�
�3
��������"�
���&���������������&��&&����$ ������
�
�
����,����������
�
����"��)�
 
�
������&����&&����$ ������
�
������3�� ��$��
��&�����
��������
����&���2������)�������������$�
��
��:����� ����� 
�����������$��

)��'����
�

�'�� 	3��
  ������
)���
��� �2�������)��$������$�
�����3
��������"" 
���
��:�$����3
���
)��
�� ����������&������������������
���$������2:��&&������1�  �5�����:�����
����
�
�
��������
������$��*���@�
�
�
�A
����
��4���:�
�������������3
�������
����������
����  ����
���1#=�'�	���&
��������������3��������

����� 6��6���:�
����
���
�
�
��������������&�����B�����3�
���3�� ��"��)
�����)��
� ������
�
�
&��
 
�2'�%&&��������������
����&���
�����������3��&�$��
� �3��
�����3�:�3
����3��
�����2�����
�
�� ��
�����3��������
��'�!����������3���������������������
�����&�
��������
�
������3�� ��$�������$
���
����&�$��
� �3�:��3�  
�
�������3�������2�
& �����#��3�� ��"��)
��������� ��&�����3�  
�
���
���3
����3��"��*
�
��"�����"���
�3�  
�
'�	������������
���3�� ��$������
����� ��
�����3��������
���$������2�����
��@���������	���������>�����3�
���
����@����������������������"���
����&�����
���������
���$������2:�� ��
�3
���������
����&��������
���3�3�
���������� 2��
)
����
�����
��'�	���������� �2���:�&��������
������3�������������� 6��6���������
����3
���
�������������&
� �:��
�
��3
���$��
� �3������������������
��������3�������2�
�3�  
�
���������3��������
��'�!�"�
)������
)��3�� ������� ���������
����
�"�
������
���
����"����
�
������3��&
� ���������)����"��*
�
������:�� ��
���������������
����&�
3�
���3�� ��$��$��
� �3������������'�	������������
���3�3�� ��$������
����
� ��
�����3��������
���$������2�������@���������	���������>����''�
�

	+(� ��,��.#"�,�#�/���"���,�#��
�

�'��
�
�
�
�

	����
���
���
�������3
��
������1

� �2�<�)� �"�����$������2����3��
������
;�
�
������<
���
���4��� �� ��'�#��
��������� 2���$�
)
����
�����3��&
� ���$2���
���
���3'�	������������&
� �������
��������$����&��� &����������:�3
����������������
&
� ����)
�
���������)����&������
��3��'�	����������������$�����
� ������������
���
����������3���������������������
���$������
��'�	�����
����
��� ��&�  ��������

Page 24



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

� �����
���
����������� 2��
����
��'�	����
���
��$�������$2����������
��������&�
�3�  
�
���&&�;�
�
������������������3���:�A
����
�� ����������������:����3�  
�
�
����������&&�A
����
��4������������$��
� �3���&&����*�A
�3���������������������
�����1�  �����
�
�������������'����
�

� �
0+(� ����#��1#��"#���,,�����,������,�#��#1����.�"�,�#���

�
�'�� 	����"" 
���
���
�����������$2����������
 �
���� ��
������ �����3����$2����������
 �

3�
���
������
�� 
���3
�����������2�&����
���'�	����"" 
���
�������������&����
������
����$2�����
����'�
�

� �
2+(� "
���������
��
�
�����
���
� 6����� �������������

C���������� ��������)���������)��� ���������:����� ��������������
�� 
�����&
����
$� �3����������������3����������������)��$�������������������
����
��
��
���'�
�

�'�� 1

� �2����
��������
 �9��������������)��
�� ������������������
������� ������$��
�&&�A
����
��4�������"������<�)'�!������)
�������1�  �
������
��$ ���������
�����3�����������)��
� ��"��*
�
'�
�

�'�� ���1

�3�2��<�)� �"����������� �9�8��%$@���
�����
	����,
��
�
��

�3�2�
�&������������
�����������
�����B��������������&��������  �
���
����
� ���)� �"�����3
����
�
�� ��
���"�
�������
����������2�$����������& 
���
3
����������$�����&�"��*���)��
� ��������������������
����2�$����������2����
����
��������
��������
����&�	��&&
����
� ��
���%������������������
�'�����
�����
���
���� ��$��

)����������"��)
�
����&���"������
����� 2�������������A
����
��4���D�
������������������ ��)��
�� ���������������
�� ����$��"���
����'�
�
�����������)��$������
����3
�����
����������� �)� ��&�"��*
�
�� ��
��������
���
������:��������������1�  �5��������������
���2���������������"��"�����
��)� �"�����������������
�
�"��"���
��'��#��
����*��3 ��
�������������$����&�
)��
� ���"��*��������1

�3�2����3��*�3
��
������)
�
�
�2��&������
��������������
�����
�������������&&��������"��*
�
'��
�
#��
�������������������&�����������
�����
���
��

)������
�������
�
�	��&&
��
��
� ��
���%�����:�3
��
������)
�
�
�2��&������
������&���� 
���"��*
�
�����
�"��)��
��&��2'�	���
��������
����&���2�	��&&
����
� ��
���%������3
��
������)
�
�
�2��&�����
�
���3�� ��$����$@���������������2������ ���
�������
����������
������� ���
���3
���
���� ��� �������
�2'�#��
���������������������1

�3�2������
$��
���
�����
������
��)�������������&�
�������
�
���2�	��&&
����
� ��
���%����:����������
�����3��*�����

�"��)����&��2�3
��
������)
�
�
�2��&������
��'�
�

�'�� ���5�� �
2����6��6����9�8��%$@���
����
#����������������������
����&�����3��� �����������������
������������3��������3
���
$���"�����
� �
���������������
��������
�
������������� 
���" ���
�
��������'�%���
���
���3��������������������&������
���3
  ���B�
�������)� '��	���������������� ����
�&����
���3:�����B�
)� ���� ��
����&����
)���"��
������
���3����� ��$����B�
����
���$��" �����'��

Page 25



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

"
�!���
��
�

�'� 	���&
������$�
��
����&������)��������������  �
�� ��������������&�
 ������"
�
�����������3��*�����  �$������
�����������""��)��'�	���
��$�
���������������  �
�� �����
���� ���
�
�" ���:�
�� ��
�
�3
 � 
&����$
��������&����������'
'��
$������ ���

� $��C�
������"��
&
���
�����
�� ��
�
��� �
)��
��������������"����
����
�����
�����3
���" ���:�
���������3
 � 
&����$
��������$ 
��������

� ��������� ����&�" ����:����
�
��"��
����
�� ��
�
���
���
&
��������:�" ���
�
�
�
E�������"��"��������$���/����
�
���3������""��"�
����

� 8��
)���"��
�����������$���&� ��� �"��)������������"��
��������������
�
�
�����
�����

� 
��<���
 ���&��������������
���3�����$������
���:�3�
������  �
�� �����  �
���������������������������������3��������
���$������
��:�����������������
"�������������&��������
�����
�
������&�������������
���3��*��

� ���#�" �������
����
����$ ���
� �
��
����,
�
����
�� 
���
����
��
����
�������!���
!��
���������
�!
!�

�������
�����
����!����
�!
����+�
�
��
3�4
���
�
	�����"�
 ��>
�

��
���������
2������������
����2�>������������������$�
�����
<����$����������������������������)����A�  �2�������2����*�
������
��$ ������"����
�
���&�������� �3�3��������$������� �������&���������"" 
���
����
�����������
�""���������$�����"���'��	���&�  �3
�
�����
�
���
�������������������B�
���
���" 
�����3
�����
��������
2/���������'�
�
"
�!���
��
�

�'� 	���&
������$�
��
����&������)��������������  �
�� ������$�
��
����&���
��������&��
�

��
���&���� �3�3�����3�
������" 
���3
��������5�	#45�
>#	#=!	#%8��	�!	5=F�!8<���5�!0	#%8!�F�>5	1%<��	!	5>58	�
������<����$������������������������""���
,������
��" ���
�
�"���
��
��:�
�� ���������3
����
�����
��3�
�
�
�$2�����4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2�����������
3��*�����  �$������
�����������""��)��'�

�
�
��
���,
�
����
�� 
���
�
���
��
����
3�3
��5���
�
��
!���!
��� 
�
4��!���
���!�"
�������!
�����'67'�8�����
�!
!9�

�
:����
�
	���������
����&������3��������3
���$���"�����
� ����� ��$����������$2�����
�
������
�������������$�)�'��#&����
������)� �
��"��"�������������������� ��$�����������

�� 
���3
���	���;���������)��
���	����?����������	
����
�����������	�
���	���	��
$2��� 
�������$������ �

�������
&����������������2����
)
�2����)�2������ ��$��
�������*��'�
�
!���������&�$���$�,�"��)
�
�����
��$ ��&�������������
)��$����"��
������� ��$��
"�����
������&��������
���3
�������
�
�������&�����,"��
��������� �

��'�
�

Page 26



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

"
�!���
��
�

�'� ;���$�,�������$�
 �
�
�&����������
��$ ��&���������2����������������
�
�&���
���  ����)
����3�  
�
�$����"��
������  �$������������������
���"�
������&
����
�����&�����$�
 �
�
������$2�"���
����:�
�� ����
���������������
 ���
�����3
���
���� ��� �" ���
�
�������
�2'�!  �$�,��������$��"�������� 2�����
���'�
�
��
���,
�
����
�� 
���
����
��
���

������
��
�������
���
�������
3 �� ���
����
�
�����
�
��
!���
��
��
�

���
������
��

!  ��"��
����&�$����&�����
������0G�����5���"���������������"��
�������������
1�$
�����<
����
)���..�:�����������)��
����&��"��
�������1�$
�������
� ��
����
�������������C
 � 
&��H�������2�
���!����.���������������'��
�
#&��� 
)��$������� ��$���
���)���������
��������2�"�
������
�
�������)� �"����������
3��*�������� ������8����� �5�
 �������� ��$������������&�����)
��'�

�
�

�
������4��!�:��!��
�
	����
�����������
�
�3
 ��$
����"�������������
�
�������������������"��
������)�2�
$2�5��	����������'�!���������&����
&
�
� ������$�,�"��)
�
���&��������
������� ��$��
"�����
������3
�������
�
�������&�����,"��
��������� �

���������������)���
�������/&�  �" ���
�
��"" 
���
������
�'�
�
"
�!���
��
�

�'� ��
����������&
��������"��
����&�����$�
 �
�
������$2��""��)�������
 ��&�������
"��)
�
����&�����
�
��""�����
�
���&������  �$
�������  �$����$�
������������
�""��)���
��3�
�
�
�$2����� ��� �" ���
�
�������
�2'�	����""��)�������
 ��
���  �$��
�" ��������
��&�  �"�
��������������"��
����&������3�  
�
/�$�
 �
�
'�
�
��
���,
�
����
�� 
���
����
��
���
������
��
�������
���
��3��!����!��

�
���
������
�
�
	������
)���������&��  �3
 ��$
��������"�������������������C
 � 
&��H�������2�
���!���
�.����!����������'�!�����
)�������
������$�
�
�$�
 �:������
�
�
��

�������
�*�:����
���3�
���& ��
�����
�*��������
  ���"������'��
�
!  �� �������:����)���
����������� 
�
���3��*�
�������
��
���3
��������""��)���
����������  �$������
�����������
����&�����$
�������
�
��������3�
��������&����
>����������"���$���
�� ��
)���
�
8�����#&�
��
����������2�&���3��*�������������
����������
�
���������������"��6
�������������
��"���
����&�����)�
����
�������$�
 �
�
��&������
)��$
���������
���� ��$������
������'�#&�)�
����
����������$��� ��� 2���������$��� �����&�$
��?��
���������������,"��
��������� �

������� ��$����  ���
���������2�������������*'�%� 2�

&�����������������
)��������"����������� ��3��*�$���  �3��������������'��
�

Page 27



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

:�!�
���
�
! ����
�������������� �

�� ����)�2�&���������

����&�$��
������������
��:�����
����������$�
��" �����������
��
��
�"�����������������
���
������*���"�
������3��*�
�������
�
�
������������"��
���������)���
�'�
�
"
�!���
��
�

�'� 	����
��������$����$@���������&�������
��"���
���&���$��
���������$2����
�,"��
��������� �

���
����
��� 2�"�
������������������������&�3��*�����
�����
��'�
�
��
���:�!�
��5�� 
��
������!�� 
����
����
�� 
��
�����
�
*��
�����
��
�
��
!���
��;������5���&���5���;���5�!���������
�
��� 
��
��5�

��������
��
��� 
��
���
������� 
���
�
���
��
��:�!�
�������'66	+�
�

�
� ���5�� �
2����6��6�������������!���"�
 ���
�

��
���������
2�����"������
����2�

��������������������� ��$����$�
�����3
�����
����� 
����"" 
���
��'�
�
	������
�
��� �
�&�����
���&����5��	����� ��
&
�������������3��"�
��
�2���$
�����2"���
"���������������
�������;���� ��)������
6������ �3��� �����������
���3'�	���
�����������"��
������)�2�$2�5��	�����������������������������"�
��
�2���$
�����
���� ��$��
����"�������
���������
������

��������
���
����3�����"���
$ �'�#�
���������������������
����&�����3��� �����������������
������������3��������3
���
$���"�����
� �
���������������
��������
�
������������� 
���" ���
�
��������'�
�
%������
���3��������������������&������
���3
  ���B�
�������)� '��	����������������
 �����&����
���3:�����B�
)� ���� ��
����&����
)���"��
������
���3����� ��$��
��B�
�������$��" �����'���
�
"
�!���
���
�
!�����
�
������� �������������������,
��
�
�3��� ������������
������  �$������
���:�

�����������"�����)��$
��
)���
�2���������
��'�
�
��
3�4
���
�
� �3�C����
��"�������3
��
�������
���������
�
�������������������"��
������)�2�$2�
5��	����������'�5��	���������������������������
�������
��$ ����$
����
��
��
���
������������
���&���� �3�3������������������� ����
���"��
����$���������*���
���� ���������
����&�� �3�3����"�
������������)� �"�����������
�
'��
�
!����������
�
������������%���$��������
��3����
����������������
����&���&&
�
��������
��
��$ ����$
����&���� �3�3�������������
���
��������)
�$ ���"�
���&��������
��'���!�
���  ����$����&�� �3�3�������)��$����&�������������
���$�����&�  �� �3�3����
���)�2�����"�"� ��
���� �������
�������������$��������
��'����������)�2����������
������������$��3����8�)��$�������+�$����2�����$�����������*���$��3����
!"�
 �����I�������
����"���$��'��5������������&������"
�
������������ �3�3�����
��)��$�������3�����$��"����������������,������&����
��"���
$ ����$
����*��3�:���
����� ����
�������$��"��"��������������������
�
������������������
��
����������

Page 28



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

��� 
���" ���
�
�"���
��
��'�!�"�"� ��
���� �������
�����
������
�� �����
������
�����������"��
������)�2�$2�5��	�����������������
��
�&�����
������� ��$��
"��)
����$�&��������
 ���&���������� ����
�������$���""��)��'��	�
������$����B�
����
������������)����������/&�  �" ���
�
��"" 
���
������
�'�
�
���
����
���������
�������
�����!���
�����
������
� 
!�����
�
���� 
��!��
�
�������
!�3�� �� ���
�����
����������
�+��	���&�  �3
�
������������� ��$��

�� ������
�

�� 	��������"�
 �����)�2����� ��$������
��������&������"" 
���
����
���$2����
�,"��
��������� �

�����
�
���������������������
������1��"����&�����
C��*���?�>���� ��I8����������������������)����������/&�  �" ���
�
�
�"" 
���
������
�'�

�� #����
&
���
����&�������"�����
��:�
���  2������������ 2���)����� �3�3����
"�"� ��
���$�����"�$ ���&�
�"��)���������"��)
���� �3�3������$
���:�����
�����������������
��
������������ ��
������������ ��&������"" 
����'�

�� 	�������"�����
������� ��$����$@���������3�
����:��
���������&���
�
�"�������
"���6����� ����
�������
�������
���������������
���
�
�"��
�����'�

�� 	���� �3�3������$
����3
  ���������$������������������2�&�������"��
���"�
���
������������ ����
�����*
�
�" ���'�

�� 	���"��"������������ �
2�&�������� ����
���
�� ��
�
��
����� �:���"�����
�����������'�

��
� ���5�� �
2����6��6�����!��
�
��� �
�&�����
�����B�
������ ��
�
����"�
��
�2���$
�����

����� �3�3����'�#�������$�������&���
�����
�
��� �
�&�����
���������������&��� �
�
����
��
������"���
$ ��������� �������������"��"��� �3
  ���������������&&�����������
����������)��
����&�1�$
����������"��
�����
� ��
����������'�
�

�'�� ���	�����9�8��%$@���
�����
>��������������������$ 
��������
���3������ ��$������
�������������"������
���
�
��
��� �2�����������

�'�	����
������#�3�� ������������������
�
�����
&�  �3
�
������)���������������
�
���������2��""��)� ��
�
��
������������������������&���2���)� �"������� ��������
)
�2�����
��:��������
���)�2�������$��
�� ���� �
�" 
���
������������������  �$����$�
������������3�
�����
���
�&���
����&�����4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2��4�!�:�
�������������3
���;�
�
���
��������������������	�����
���� ��
������<��

�:�<��� 
�
����������������
��'�
	������)�2����  ��������� 2�" �������
����
&2��  ��������������
������������@������
�����
��:��)� ���
�
����
������
�
���������
��$
 
�2�&���������
��'�!�	�����������
���
� ������  �$����$�
������������3�
��������
�&���
����&�����4�!:�����
 
�
�������������
�������
������$������)�����������������
���:�� ��
�3
������
�������"������
���
��������������������������$����*���&������
��"������
��'�!��!�$��
�� ���� �>������
�������������  �$����$�
������������3�
��������
�&���
����&�����4�!:�&�����2�
��)� �"�����3��*���������� ���&&��������
�����������������
����������
�������
"������
��������:������&
����������������"������
���" ��'�
�
��������	��"����������
�
���)� �"������������������
����������*���������
$��
���
������������������&����������������������

�$�������'�
�
�

Page 29



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

	�����������
��"������
���������������  �$�������������
����  ����������3�
�����
���
�&���
����&�����4�!:�"�
��������������������&���2���)� �"������� ��������
)
�2�
����
��:��������
 ���3
��
������	�����������
���� ��'�
�
��������	��"�������&��������
�����
�
���)� �"������������������
����������*��
�������
$��
���������������������&����������������������

�$�������'�
��

�'�� ����

�����&�C�2�6����������
+���"�����-6��
��"��� 2������
����3
��
����������
 �
���&�������)� �"������
������
���3���������$ ��*�" ��:�����
�
�
������5�&����=�����6��.����=�����6������������
85��������������1�  �5���������=�����6���'�
�
C
�����
�������������)� �"�����
��� &:�" ����������������������"" 
����������������
������
���
���������$� �3��
	������

�������������������������������	�����$ 
���

����&�C�2�+��-�3
  �$��
����
����3
���������������&����
)���
���3
��
����2���)� �"�����������'�#&�����
��)� �"������
�������&������&&�����"����3�
 ����)� �"�����
����*
�
�" ���:�����
%��������������
���	����3�� ����*��������3
�����&��""��,
���� 2��'���������$��
�  �3��������
��
������3
����
��
������&�������"�����������=#����""
�
��2����:�
	���� 

�������&������

����&�3�2����������$��� �����'�	������&�����&������

����&�
3�2����������$��� ������3
������"�
�������� ���
���3
�����
���&&
��D�����
�����
��$������
��'�8�����
�
��� �$���
������������
����������
 �����2�$�����������
��2�"�����&������

����&�3�2�3
������������
���
����������
������$�)�'�
#&�
��
������"���
$ �������
���
��"�$ 
���������� ��
�����&���"��������  ��
����3�
 ��
$�
 �
�
�3��*����*��" ���:������"" 
��������� ���"" 2��������%��������������
���
	����&��������"����2�� �������&�����"���'��+�����"" 2��
�

�'-� �����$ 
���������
���9�8��%$@���
����
#���)����)
�3�������������#�<��*�����2���$�
�����
����""�����&���
����� 
���
" ���
�
��"" 
���
�������������"������������
����
&
�����2�"�����
� �������
������
 ����
�����������3�� ��
�"�����������"��"�������)� �"����'�!�����
�
 2:�
�"��
� 
�����  ��
������������)����2���������������*��
�����"�����&���
��" ���
�
�
�"" 
���
��'�
�

�'�� ���<��
��
��9�8��%$@���
����
�8������
 ���&�����"��"��������&��������&�� �3��������
��
����)��$������"" 
��'�
+�  �����
 ���&�����"��"��������&����3��������
��
������ ��$����$�
�����&���
�""��)� '�	�
������ ��
  ����������3�������)� �"�����3
  ����" 2�3
��������:�
5�)
��������!
���2������
�
�!�)
���&�������"���
�� ���& ����E����/��
������������
����"��
��������
 ��#����
��=�
������&���<�)� �"��:�������3��0<��3
  �
$��
����"�������
��������������'�!��"�����&�������<�:������"" 
��������� ��
����
������" �2
�
����������������������&�  �3
�
��
�
���&����3��������*�3�2�������� ��
������������������
E
�
��&��������*�3�2��
���� ��$�����

����
�������������3
���;�5�<

�����-�����������&�������
������2����
��������������)����" �������  �3������&���J�&���� 
���������
�'�! ������
)� 2:�3��
����"�����*�3�2�����$�����

����&���������
�����2�����������)����"��)
��������
�"" 
��������� ����$�
������
 ���&�& ��������
�
�������3�3����3�� ����""���
�����
K�,����������)���K��$�)��������
�����2�����������)���'�+ ����3��������� ��
����$���&&���
�
�������$�
 �
�
�����
�&�����������'��

Page 30



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

#�&
 ����
���$��
���
!�������
���"�����
C�����;�����
��
�3��������)���
�
��2�����
������$ ��"�)
�
������2���3���
)�3�2/"�)��������
!�������
���
=��23��������2� 
�
��2�����
=��������&��
�
��������	�������������:�&��������
�"��� ��&����&����3��������
��
�:�����
��)� �"�����
���������*���
���������
��$ ��������'�	�
��3
  �� ������)�����
�
�
�
���& �����
�*���������� ���&�������)� �"����'�
�

�'�� ����"��
���+
��������������9�������������������������B�
��������&���
����
���2�&
���)��
� ��D�3�������"" 
���&���&
���&

��
�
���������$���&
���&����"�
�* ���
�2�����'�
�

� 6��$ 
�����������
�'.� ���%$@���
�����

6�������2�$�
 �
�
��3�� ���&&���� 

��'�
6���*��
�
 �������2�"��"���
���$2��,
��
�
�$��
� �3�:�3�
�����)��)��2����  �$��*�

������'�
6<�)� �"��������� ��$���
�
 �������2��� 2'�
�
6�����1�  �5���������������)�������
)�3�2�:� ���
�
���������"��*
�
�������������
$�
�
�$��� 2�"����$ ��$2���3�2����&&
�'�
6!�������
&&
�� ��&�������
���2�)��
� ��'�
6#������������&&
�����
������&���� ��"��" ��������
 ����D�3
  � ����������
�����'�
6!������������
��$ ��&�����������&&
�'�
6!�����������
�"
��$���������
��'�
6C�� ��$��������)��2����
����������'�
6!���������� �������&����A
����
��4���'�
�
6���
���� ��������������� ��
������
�
���)� �"��������������3������
��1

� �2D����
������������������������ ��$��$�
 ��$��3������3��������-'�
6%� 2�����
�
�3�
������� ��$��$�
 �������
�� ����
��&���� ��� 2�"��" ��&����1

� �2�
3�
���3�� �������&�����"�"��"���
���&���2���
������$�����&�����������
�2'�
�
6A
  �
��
�&���������������$ �������"�'��
6+�� ����
��������
�������&������1�  �
���$ ��*���3����������
�����)2���
�:��������
�����
�  
���
�
�
����&�� ����
��:�����
�
����  �'�
�
61����"���������B�
��:�$�������$@���
����
&�������)� �"�����
��&�������� ��� 2'�
68�
�������"�  ��
���&�����,�������&&
�'�
61������

�$��������
�2D��)�������3
�
'�
6>���� 
����'�
64�����&�"��"���2�)� ���'�
64�����&�"�
)��2'�
�
�

Page 31



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

6#�"�����"�����)��� ������������������3
 � 
&�'�
6� �3�3�����&���������
��'�
61����)
�3��&�)
  �
��&������)����A�  �2�������2����*'�
�
6L���2�"��,
�
�2��&�� ����
�
�2���$�����
������"��"��� '�
�
6�
���
�� ���������3�  ������&���"����$��3���������1�  ������������A
����
��4���'�

� �
� �
<+(� ,-����������=���

�
� ��
��
" ���&���)� �"�����

5�� �
2�
A
��� �
�"�������������������
���
����
� �!���
�2�
1

�3�2���&��2�
<��
��
��
!&&����$ ��1���
�
�
%"����"����
������
���
����
�

)+(� #11�"�����������.�
�

)+'� ��������
�
��!
�
�
��
���
-'�'��
�

1

� �2�
��
����
&
���$2�����"��
��������������
2�"� 
�2����������*�2��������3�����
������
�����
��"�
��
" ��" ���
�
�"� 
�2��$@���
���������
����
� ���)� �"��������
��
��$ ���
����3
��
��������)� �"�����$������2��&���������� �����'���)���;�
�
������
<
���
���4��� �� ���"� 
�2�1��� ���
����
&
���1

� �2���������� �������""��"�
����&���
������$�
 �
�
'�	����"" 
���
����
���
������  �����������
�
��
���
������;�
�
������
<
���
���4��� �� ��:���&�������"� 
�2�1#=�:�3�
���
����"� 
�2��  ����
������������
���

��" ����&�  �3
�
��������"�
����&���������"��
��������������
2'�#��
��"�����&�����
<�)� �"������ ���3�
�������$���������
����&�  �"�$ 
������� ���
���"�����������
�,��
���
���
��"�$ 
��$�&�������"�
��:�������������
�
��  ����
���
��$
��
�
����
����"��
��������
 '���
�

-'�'�� 	��������
 �������� 2�������������
���
��������������������
����������2������"" 2��&�
����
�
� ���������B�
����$2�����8��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�2�+����3��*��8��+�'�	�
��
��������������������
 ?������
�
�"� 
�
����������$������
�������"�����������������
8��+�������������
��������
��������������4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2����� ��
�����
" ���
�
�"���
��
���&�������
�
���)� �"�������� ����M��2���)�����
�"������&�
��
�
����3�� ���

�
&
���� 2��������������$ 2����3�

������$���&
��:�3����
����������
�
��������"� 
�
���
����
��+����3��*���*��������3�� �:������ ����
�"��
&
��"� 
�
���
����
��+����3��*�
��
�������)� �"��������� ��$�������
����'N���#��
��
��"���
�� �������������
�������� ����2�$����
�� �����3
��
�����������
 ?����2����
����
�
���"" 2�&

����:��������
��$�
�
�����  �����������
�
��
���
������;�
�
������
<
���
���4��� �� ��'�	���"�
��
" ���&�����"��"�������)� �"�����
�������&����
����"��$ �'�
�
�
�

Page 32



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

)+	� ��
�
����
-'�'��
�

�����������
2�"� 
�
�����-�������������*������������������)� �"�������������
��)�������)�����
�"�����"������ �
2'�!�������������"��
������)�2�3���
��$�
�����3
��������"" 
���
��'�	�
�������������
����
&
��������� �3�3�����3����
"���������������
��'�	��������
 ?��� ���
�
�5�� �

�����B������������&�������

�&�����
���$��
��������������� 
*� 2��
E���&������ �3�3����"�"� ��
��:��$��������
"���
$
 
�2��&�����
�
�
���
��$ ����$
��������
������:�
&������ ����
���
��"��"����:�
����
 ���&�������
���������3�������)� �"���3�� ��&
��:����)�2:����������������
��
����� �3�3��������� ����
����
��'�+�������
�&�����
����������"���
$ ���
��� �2����
��
�� ��
��������������������$
������������ ��������
���� ��
������$��
����3���� ���
���
��'�	���"������
����&���
�����
�
��� ���� �

�� �
�&�����
�������$��������
�������&������� ��
��� �2�
��$�
�

�
���
���"" 
���
���$�&��������������� ���
�
�
����
����'�!���"�
 ��>
�

��
���������
2������������
����2�>��������������������
��3�$����"��)
���'�	�
������������," �
��������������"�����
���&���� �3�3���������
$����
����
&
��������������$2���)����A�  �2�������2����*'�	���������
2��," �
����
�
M#��
����������������������������2����*������������ ����2���)����� �3�3����
"�"� ��
���$���
������$�����&
����������������
�
��� ������
����"�$ ���&�

�"��)���������"��)
�����&����������������� �3�3������$
���'�	��� ����
��������
�����3�����
"����� ��
������������ ��&�����"��
��������
 :���������"" 
������
�
! ������
)������"�����
������2�$������
������"�
��������������������&���2�
��)� �"����:�$����������)
�
�����������>
�

��
���������
2�3�� ����������&�  2�
���
�&2�����4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2�
�� 
���3
�������
�������������������
����� ����
���" ����&�"��"��� �������
�
�
��&��������
�

��
���������
2�

�� 	�������"�����
���3
  �$����$@���������3�
����:��
���������&���
�
�"�������
"���6����� ����
�������
�������
���������������
���
�
�"��
������
��
 
���3
��������""��)� ��&������)���������������
��������
���������
�
���'�

�� 	���� �3�3������$
����3
  �$������������������2�&�������"��
���"�
����������
����� ����
�����*
�
�" ���'�

�� +�  �����
 ���&�����"��"������������ �
2�&�������� ����
���
�� ��
�
�
�
����� ��������"�������������3
  �$����$�
�������������""��)���$2�����
4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2�"�
��������������������&���2�3��*��

�� =
)���������
��$ ����$
����������������1�  ��
������������� 2����������'����
��""��,'���,����:�
��
������
�������������������������B�
)� �������������$��
��������������������
����������$2��,����
)����)����A�  �2�������2����*'�
A��$� ����&
����
�������$�����$��
����&���������
�������
������������ �3�
3���������� ����2�"�������
����)��� �����������$�������������
�����"��&���
��
���,������&������
��/�����������'N�

�
	��������
 ?��� ���
�
�5�� �

���������3���
��������$@���
����������"��"�����
��)� �"����:����������
�
���������� �2�����&�������)� �"���������
���������&�
����3��� �������������
��D�������
���
&�"���
$ ���&��3��������3
���$���"�����
� �����
����" ���
�
��&����
)���"��
������
���3������" ������2��B�
)� ���� ��
��������)���
���
�
�������������&���)� �"����'��������������������
�
������B�
�
�
�����
��)� �"��������$������
�������
�������������3
���������"�
 ��>
�

��
���������
2�
�����������
����2�>���������������D�����"��)
�
����&�$���$�,�����������������&�
���
&
�
� �$
��������$�,�������������*�&���$��
���������
����
��� 2�"�
����������
��������������&�3��*������
��'�	���"���
�������
 ���&����� ������"
�
���������

Page 33



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

"������
����&�5�)
�������� �8��3��*��3�� ��$�����������������������)�����������
���
�������������$����$
��
)���
�2�����)
��� �����
�2�
�����'�	���
�&�����
)���
�� ��
�
����$������������
�
�$
����3�� ��$����������������2�" ���
�
�"���
��
���

�����'�
�

)+0� >���������������!�� �����
��
-'�'��
�

�����������
2�"� 
�2���-����*������������������  ���)� �"�����
���""��"�
����
��
��� �:�����
�2:�"��������������

����*
�
�
���������������� ��� ������,������
���������'��� 
�2������� ������*�����"������������������������
)���
�2:��

��B�� 
�2�
���� ��� ������������&�����"��
��?�������� :�$�
 �������
����
����)
�������'�!  �
�����������������)���&��� ������""��)� �
����
�����������
��3�� ��$��
��������
��$�
��
���:�
�������)�����&���� 
���" ���
�
�"���
��
���$�
�
�

)��:����������
 ���
���

��
������3�� ��$����������'�1�3�)��:�
���������&� ������"��
�"����
��
��
����
�������������)� �"������&�����&����
��
������
��������""���
�
�����������
3�� ��������������&�������� ������"������
�
��&�1

� �2'�	��� ������"
�
������)���
��������3�� ��

)��&�  �����
 ���&��,
��
�
��������������
���"��"�����&���������
��:�
� ��
�3
�����3����
�
��� �" ���
�
�"��"����'�>��������&��������"������
������
�
�
�
���3��*������������$�
��
����&������$��
�� ���� ����������������������$��
��)�����$2�����
�
��������2���� 
���" ���
�
�"���
��
��������
��
�����'�
�

)+2� �
��!
��������
�����
-'�'�� �����������
2�"� 
�2���-����*�������&�
��������
����
� ����� ��� �����
�2'�#��3�� ��

$��������������)��������������
��&�  �3
�
���2�
������&���� 
���" ���
�
�"���
��
��:�
3��������
 ���&����� �2���:���� �������""���������&�������)� �"����������)�
 �$ �:�
���������
�"�����&�����"��"�������)� �"������"����������
����
� �����
�
����&�
�,
��
�
�"��"���
���
������)
�
�
�2�����$��&�  2�����
����������������������������
�����������3�� ����
��'�	���"��
�
��
�
��&������,
��
�
�$��
� �3��������*�A
�3�
� ��������������������
���$������2�����&������������3�� ��$����*���
���������������
��������
 ���" ���
�
����
������3�� ������$����������������&��������"�
��
" ���&�
���
����
� ���)� �"����'�#��
�����������������
  ������
)���
��� �2��������3�$��
� �3��
� ���������������������
���&���
���
��:�3�
���3�� ������������������"��$ ��
�)��$���
�
�
�"������������������������������"�
)��2��&������,
��
�
�"��"���
��'�
�

-'�'�� #��
��� �����
��)
��$ �������$�
 �
�
�3��*����23�����3
  �������������
����$��������
��@�
�
�
����
�����'�	�
��
���������$��������������� ��3����������
�������$ 
��
�������
������������
�
��������&�3��*
�
����'��������'���������>����2����
+�
��2D���'��������'����������������2������������������2�����;��*�1� 
��2��D����
�
�

�����������"����2�
�"���'�	�
������������ ��$������
�
����������2��""��)� �

�����'�	�����
���������
��
����&����)��
� ����)������������
�����3
�������
�3�  
�
���&�������" ��
���3�� ������
�"�����"�����������
�2��&����������������
�,����������3�� ��@���
&2�����&��� ��&�" ���
�
�"���
��
��'�
�

)+<� -�� 3������
���
-'�'�� 	���8��+:��������
����:����*�����"������������
��$ �������"���'�!���"���
��"�����
��

���������������
�
�������� ����*�����������&�3���������&��������
��$ ������������
�����
�������$�����
�)���&����  �"��" ������3��������
M6�
�"��)�����������$���������*���3
��
�����������"�������3��*�����������
�&&���
)� 2� 
�
�������

�
&
�����
�"������&�������)� �"����'�<�)� �"��������� ��
�� 2�$��"��)�����������&�������������"����
�������3������������
��� ����� ��
)��

�"������&���)� �"�����������)���'N�

Page 34



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

�����������
2�"� 
�2���-����*�����������������"��"��� �� 
*� 2����
��������
�

�
&
����� �)� ���&����&&
��$�� �������
��������
$ �� ����
���:�3������""�����
�
���&���
3� *
�
:��2� 
�
����������&�"�$ 
�������"��������$����,
�
�����������������&�������
$��������)� ��������'�#�����*��������
�)����&����)� �"�����������)���;�
�
������
<
���
���4��� �� ���"� 
�2�<-���������������)� �"�����3
  ��� 2�$��"���
�����3�����
���� ��� ���������3��*��������������������
���
����"�$ ���&���&� 2�����������
�
�
�����2"��������� ���&����&&
�� 
*� 2����$��
��������'�	�
��"��"��� ������$�����������

�����������,���&������$�)�����
��� �
�
����������<�)� �"������ ���"� 
�
��'�
�

-'�'�� 	����  ����
����&���
���
���&�������
�
�
������;�
�
������<
���
���4��� �� �������
����$ 
��������������)��
�� ������������������
����&&������1�  ����� ��� ������
���3��*�
�����B��������������������������������&����&&
�� 
*� 2����$��
���������$2�
����)� �"������&������������3�  
�
�������
�� ���'�	����������������4��� �� ���
"� 
�2�����
�
��  ����
�����*�������&�������������������&�����2��&&��
����

�3�2�
3��*�'�	��������
 ?��1

�3�2��<�)� �"����������� �����
��������������������
"��"��� �3�� ������$������
����� �����

�3�2���&��2'�	���
������&�"��*
�
��������
��@������������������:���������"���
$
 
�2��&������&&
���������������������2� ��� �
���
���
���3�
�����2���
��:�
�����������&������������
 :���� ����3���:��������
����
��"������&������
�����������"" 
���
��'�
�

)+)� �������
�
-'-'�� �����������
2�"� 
�2�������� �������������
��$ ��3���������
�������������*�����

���������������&����3�����3
  �$������
���
���������
��$ �����������
������3�2:�
3
��������
��������
�)����������
���
���,
��
�
�����&&��������������������� ��
�����

��������
������&&'�	����  ����
����&���
�� ����&������
����
� ���)� �"�������� 
�2�
1#=�������$ 
��������������������������
��
���������
�������������)� �"������&���
��
 ����&������
����
� �"��"����'�	�������������&����������
 ?��<��
��
��	��������
�����:�$���
��3�� ������$���������$ �������B�
���������$�
��
����&�&�  ����
��
��
����
 ��3
�����
����� 
���" ���
�
��"" 
���
��'�	���"���
������
��
������
 ��3�� ��$��
������$@�����&���" ���
�
�����
�
��������2��""��)� �
�����'��
�

)+?� ���
�!���
�-
������
-'�'�� �����������
2�"� 
�2���.��#�&�����������������
$��
������

� 

��������
�"���������&�

�&&����$ ������
�
����O
�&�����������?�����
��
����������"�
��
�2����$��������������
�����
$��
������3�����"��)
�
���&�����  ����
����
� ���)� �"����'�C
�����
�������
"��)
�
��� 
�*�������"������*�������
�
���)� �"����:������������
2�"� 
�2������
�	2"������!&&����$
 
�2��&�1���
�
���������������""�����������
����� 
��
�:�3
���
��
�������������
��)
�$
 
�2:�$���& �,
$ �����)��
��
����$��3�����
������������
���
��
���*�������
�
�����)�������" ���"��
��'�	����� 
)��2��&������&&����$ ������
�
�
�����
$��
���3�� ��$���������������
��������
�����-�!
�������:�3
��������������
$�
�
�������
����������������)��������������
��
�������)�����&���� 
���" ���
�
�
"���
��
���$�
�
�
������'�
�

)+7� #�
������
�
-'�'�� 	���"���
���&���������,������&������"����"����3�� ��$�����������&�������
�����
���

������������)��������������
�:����� ����� 
���" ���
�
�"���
��
���$��

)��:�����
��
����3�� ��$��"�
��������������
 ?��%"����"����#����
��� ���
�
�=�
������
���"����
��I�����2�����'�	����B�
""
�
��&��"����"�����3
�����2�&���� �" �2�
�B�
"�����3�� ����)�����$�������
�����������&�������
�2�#�&��������������#4��
����
"��'�

Page 35



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

�
)+6� "
���������
����!�.��!�����������
-'.'�� �����������
2�"� 
�2���-����*��������������&����)� �"����'��	���8��+:����

"���
��"��������)
���������3��������
���
���&&������$2�������
���
������ ����
���$
 
�2�
�����:����"���
$
 
�2�&��������
�
�����&����)� �"�����������3
�������
��)� �"������/��� ����3���'�#������
��������"���
��"�����������" ���
�
����
�
����
���� ����������������������
����*����&���������������������������B������
���

�)���

��
���
�&�����
��:�"��"�����$2������"������"�����:�
��"��������'�	������ �
!�����
�2���"������&���������
������4����������
���
���!������������)
�������������
�
���
��
������ 
*� 2�E�����&�
�& ������&����3��*
�
��
������������&���� �����.������
�������"��'�	��������3��� ����3��*���
���.���������2�
��������)������&����
������3��*
�
������ ����)�����""���$2���3'�	�����"����� �������������������
"��"���2�
������
������ 
*� 2�E�����&�
�& �������&���2�"������������
��������� �
3��*
�
�'��	��������
 ?����$ 
���������
����������)������
����������4����
������
���
���!������������$�
����������������3
�������&
��
�
�����������������
���"�����
� �������
������ ����
�������� ��
�
������
���
��'�
�

?+(� "#�".=��#��
�

�'�� 	�
����� 
���" ���
�
��"" 
���
����� ������������  �����������
�
��
���
���������"����
;�
�
������<
���
���4��� �� ��:�3�
���&�����"�����&�����<�)� �"������ ��:�������
��
���

���
���
��$
��
�
��������"��
��������
 '�	����
���
��� ����2�
�� �����
��
����"��
��������
 ?��&
)��2���� ������"" 2��� �� ��
�����������,
��
�
�����
�����'�
C
����  ����������� ��
�
�������� �2���:���� �:��""�������:������������ ������"
�
�
�����)���&��� ������""��)� ����������
 ����"" 
���$�
�
�&���
  ������
)��"��"������� 2��
������������� ��
�
������������������3�� ��$�������
��$ ���������������&������
��
��� 
���" ���
�
��"" 
���
��'�<��
��
��������� �
2�������������$��������$@�����&�
����
�
�������������� 
����������'�	���"��)
�
����&����� �������&��&&����$ ��
����
�
�3�� ��$��������$@�����&�������
�����-�!
�������'���
�

�'�� �
�*�!��������������%""�����
�
���!""��
�� �
� �
�'�� �
�*�>���
������
� �

	����������3��"�
��
"� ��
�*�������
�����3
�����
�������������
������&�  �3���
�
�� !��3
�����2�" ���
�
����
�
��������"" 
������������

����&��""�� �
&����2��
��
����

3
��� ���� ���
�
��� ���/��� ���� 
�"��
�
��� �&� ����
�
���'� ������ ���� $�� �3������

����"���
)���&�����������
���&�������
�
������""�� :�
'�'�3�
�������"��������
���:�
����
�
����
�B�
�2'�

�� 	������
�
�����2�$�����  ��
���$2�3�2��&���I��
�
� ���)
�3�$2�����
���"���2'�	���
������� $������ 
�)� )��� 3���� ������ 
�� �� �
�
����"�����
��� ��� �
��"" 
���
��� �&�
"� 
�2���������$�������&������� ����&�"����������������"�
��
" ����&������� �@���
��'�
1�3�)��� ���
�� �� �� 
�� ��� ��)
�3� ���� 3�2� ���� ������
�
��� ������ ���
�
���:� �������
����������*�������
�
����������" ���
�
� 
������������ )��:�� ����
�����2�3
  �

����&����3������������
�
���
��������������$ ��������$��
����
��� ����"��)����'�
	����&���� ���2���������������3
��� ����  �
� 
�2��&� �������
�
��:����� 
���" ���
�
�
���
��'�!����  ��
��$2�3�2��&�I��
�
� ���)
�3������$����������"���"� 2�����$��

����2��)�������� ������������������������&��������
������������*������� �
��&
����
�����'�

Page 36



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

�
;�����&��������
�*����������$��$� �������
�
���������
�*��&�����"������
�
����
������
��������"" 
���
��'�#����
��������
��������
��� ������

����&��""�� ��
�
����
���6������
���
���&����"" 
���
���&���3�
�������������� ���$���3�����'�
�

� �
�'�� 1������

����
� �

!��
� ����

)�������

���������"����&���"�
)��������&��
 2� 
&������+
����������� �!��
� ��
�� �  �3�� &��� ���� "����&� � ��@�2����� �&� "������
���'� � 	����� ��)�� ��� $�� $� ������
�
�
���������

��������&���������&��������������������� 2���)� �"������&����������2�

������
����������&�����������
�2'�
�
+
���� ������� � !��
� �� �� ��B�
���� ����� ���� ���
���� �&�  ����3����� ����� $�� $� ������
�
�
��������
�"����������
�����'�
�
	�
�� �

� ��
�������$������*���
������������
�����
)
�
���������$�)��
�����������
��'�

� �
�'�� 5B�� 
�
���
� �

	������������&�" ���
�
� �3�
�������
� �������������&� ����
������
����������&�����
"�$ 
����� ��
�:��������������������&���2�"���
�� ���
���"'�5B�� 
�2�3
  �$�������&���
���$����&�O�� �)��������
�����
���?��������������$��3�

����
��� ���
�
�����
�����
���$���?��
��������������
����������&�����	�3������������2�� ���
�
�!����.��'�

� �
.'�� +
����
� �#�" 
���
����
� �

	��������� 
*� 2�&
����
� �
�" 
���
�����&��������
�
������/���
�"��
�
����&�����
�
����

&����  ��
���$2���" ���
�
��""�� ����@��
�
� ���)
�3'�	����������&���&���
�
���2�
���
�
���3
  �$������$2�����������
�2�����3
  �)��2���"����������������� ������
��������&�����"��"��� '�4��� �&
����
� �����
�����
����������"�$ ���&�$�
�
���*���

������������3����������
�
�
���
��" ���
�
��"" 
���
���9�
�����&���������2�����
�����
� ���������"" 
���
��'�	���3�

���

)��������
��
�����
�����������&�������
���
�
�����*��'�

�
��'�� �;��*
�������
�

�� �)����� ���
�
��� 
�
���
� �

������ �=�)��������=�
�������
8��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�2�+����3��*�
	����
�� �=�
�������������8��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�2�+����3��*�
�
����"��
��������������
2�������)���;�
�
������<
���
���4��� �� ����� 
�
����
����������

��!""������
����	���>��*���	�3�������������G�2���������
����������2�
�������=�����;� ��
��-������
��$ ��<��

������<�)� �"�������
��
" ���
��.�#�&�����������������
$��
����

Page 37



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

�����>���
����� ������&�1���
�
�4����
�����	2"������!&&����$
 
�2��&�1���
�
�
�����5�)
�������� �8��3��*��
����������
��$ ��C�����>���
������
���<�)� �"�����;������
���
<-�!�����������������*
�
�
1�����
����
� �<�)� �"�����
��>�
������ �������
1#=�������1�  ��  �����������
�
��
���
�
��<��������	2"������!&&����$
 
�2��&�1���
�
�
%"����"����#����
��� ���
�
�=�
������
�

�

.����
��:��;��
��!����
���8, ����=�,��
��
���
�
!��
�������
�
���5�����!

���
�������!
�
��
����
���������
*
����
���
���!
���������
�����
�9�
<��

������!����������������
�����������"��
������)�2�
4����������
���
���!����������
��"�
 ��>
�

��
���������
2������������
����2�>����������������
�

"����
���
��
��8�
���
��
�-
�!
�9���
�  ��>'���
���

.
�����
��
����
��  ��<�)��	����  ���

���
�!��
��
!��58<#P���6�����
�
����

�
� �

Page 38



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

���������'�
�
�����������
�
�,�������"#���,�#�8�9�
�
���'� <���
 ���&����� �2���:���� �:��""�������:������������ ������"
�
������
��&������  ���Q����

�����)����������Q�����  �$����$�
�������������""��)���
��3�
�
�
�$2����� ��� �" ���
�
�
������
�2�$�&������2���)� �"�����$�

�������������)� �"��������  �$������
����������
�""��)��'�

�
��������	����"" 
���
���
�������� 
����"" 
���
�������������"��)
�
�����&�!��
� ��������&�
����	�3������������2�� ���
�
�=����� �<�)� �"�����������������%������..���������
"���
�� ������)��$������$�
�����3
������"������������������������)���
����
��"���
��
��'�

�
�'� !"" 
���
���&����""��)� ��&������)��������������  �$�������������� ��� �" ���
�
�������
�2�

$�&���������,"
���
����&�������2�����&��������������&���
��"���
��
��'�
�

��������	�
������
�
���
����B�
�������$��
�"�����$2�����
���.���&�����	�3������
������2�� ���
�
�!��:��..�'�

�
�'� 	�����)� �"��������3�
�����
��"���
��
����� ����������$��$�
������ ����������

3�
���)���
������ ������&�����&�  �3
�
���������
�������,"
���
����&�&
)��2�����&�������������
���3�
�����
��"���
��
���
��
������D�����

�������,"
���
����&��3��2�����&��������&
�� �
�""��)� ��&����������)�������������:�
������������&��""��)� �����
&&�����������:�����&
�� �
�""��)� ��&����� �������������������$���""��)��'�

�
��������	�����" 2�3
�������
���.���&�����	�3������������2�� ���
�
�!����..�'�

�
�'� 	���&�  �3
�
�
�&�����
������  �$����$�
������������ ��� �" ���
�
�������
�2����������� 2�

3
�������&
������$�
��
����&������)������������
	���&�� ��������&����3��������
��
���&������
��'�

�
��������	���������������)� �"�����
���&�����""��"�
������������������&�
���������
�2�
��������3�������)
�������''�

�
�'� 8���
�
�
����
��"���
��
������  �$���������������

)
�
��""��)� ������������
 �����3�����

����" ���������"��2
�
���
���"" 
���
����������������
 ��3�
���3����
�� ������������
" ���������"��2
�
������"" 
���
�������
��������&���
  ������
���"��"������� 2�'�

�
��������	����&
�������"���
��
��������������
��" ���
�
������� ��)�����������
 ���&�����
��)� �"����'�

�
-'� 	���&
������$�
��
����&������)��������������  �
�� ������$�
��
����&�����������&�

�
�

��
���&���� �3�3�����3�
������" 
���3
���������"�
 ��>
�

��
���������
2�����
�������
����2�>����������������������<����$�������:��� ���������3
����
�����
��
3�
�
�
�$2�����4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2�����������3��*�����  �$������
����������
�""��)��'�

�

Page 39



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

��������	�������������"������
����&�� �3�3���:�"�������������������C
 � 
&������
������2�
���!����.����������������

�
�'� ;���$�,�������$�
 �
�
�&����������
��$ ��&���������2����������������
�
�&������  ����)
���

�3�  
�
�$����"��
������  �$������������������
���
�������������3
����������� ��3�
���
����$�����
�����
��3�
�
�
�3
������� ��� �" ���
�
�������
�2�"�
����������&
��������"��
����&�
���3�  
�
������
���
��'�	��������� �����  �
�� ��������
 ���&����� ����
���������2"����&�
$���$�,�������&�����&�$�
 �
�
�&�������:������  �$�,��������$��"�������� 2�����
���'�

�
��������	�������������"��)
�
����&������
�
��""�����
�
���&���$����3�
�������5���"����
�����������"��
���

�
�'� 8���
�
��""�����
�
���&������  �$
�������  �$��"��)
��������
���
�������������3
�����

������ ��3�
�������$�����
�����
��3�
�
�
�3
�������4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2�"�
����������
&
��������"��
����&����3�  
�
������
���
��'�	��������� ��
�� ��������
 ���&����� ����
���
����&�����&�����
�
��""�����
�
��:�3�
������  �$��"�������� 2�����
���'�

�
��������	�������������"��)
�
����&�����
�
��""�����
�
���&���3
 ��$
����

�
�

.'� 	����
��������$����$@���������&�������
��"���
���&���$��
���������$2�����,"��
������
��� �

���
����
��� 2�"�
������������������������&�3��*����������
��'�

�
��������;��
���:�������������������������������������������,"���� 2�"���������&����
*
  
�
:�
�@��2:���*
�
:��
����$������&���������:��$������
����&��������������$2������������
���
�&�;��
����!����..�'�

�
�
��'� ��
������������������������&���2���)� �"������� ��������
)
�2�����
��:�����������)�2�

������$��
�� ���� �
�" 
���
������������������  �$����$�
�������������4��� �� ���
�
�
!�����
�2��4�!�:�
�������������3
���;�
�
�����������������������	�����
���� ��
������
<��

�:�<��� 
�
����������������
��'�	������)�2����  ��������� 2�" �������
����
&2��  �
�������������
������������@�����������
��:��)� ���
�
����
������
�
���������
��$
 
�2�&���
������
��'�!�	�����������
���� ������  �$����$�
�������������4�!:�����
 
�
�������������
�������
������$������)�����������������
���:�� ��
�3
������
�������"������
�������������
����������������$����*���&������
��"������
��'�!��!�$��
�� ���� �>�������������������  �
$����$�
�������������4�!�&����""��)� �
��3�
�
�
:�&�����2���)� �"�����3��*���������� ��
�&&��������
�����������������
����������
�������"������
��������:������&
����������������
"������
���" ��'�	�����)� �"��������  �$������
�������
�������������3
��������""��)���
��$��
�� ���� ��������������������������������������
��"������
���������������  �
����
��
��" ����&������������
����&��������������
���3��*�'�

�
��������	��"����������
�
���)� �"������������������
����������*���������
$��
������
���������������&����������������������

�$�������'�

�
�
���'� <��� 
�
���������������
���3��*�����  �������*��" ��������
�������&�  �3
�
��
�����

6�>����2����+�
��2����������������������
6��������2���������������'������
6�8��������2��
�����������2�:�$��*����"�$ 
���� 
��2�'�

Page 40



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

�
��������#������
���������&���������
�2��&���������"������&���������
�
����
����
� �
"��"���
��'�

�
��'� 8����)� �"��������  ���*��" ���:�
�� ��
�
���2�3��*���&����� 
�
��:����
 ������������
���

>��������������������$������$�
�������:������""��)���
��3�
�
�
�$2:����� ��� �" ���
�
�
������
�2'�	����""��)����������������  �$������������������
������������������
���
"��
��'�	����������������  �"��)
���&����

'�����"��*
�
��&�)��
� ����&��
����"����
)�������)
�
�����


'� ���
�
������� ���
�
��&�" �������������
� ��



'������
���&�" �������������
� �������
�����������
�
�������)� �"�����

)'����������
���������
����������&������
�2������
�
�
�� ��
�
��������
)���
�" �2������
&��
 
�
���&���"�$ 
��)
�3
�
:�3������""��"�
����
)'�3��� �3���
�
�&��
 
�
���
)
'������������������� �������
��
����&�����������
������
�
����������
���
)

'����������&������2� 
�
/�
�"��
�
��&�3��������� �
�
�&�������� 
�
����������������
���
3��*��
�
��������	���)�
�����
���
���
��������������
�
�������������"���������������
�
����&�����
����'�

�
���'�����!� ������"������
������" ��:�
�� ��
�
� ��
���������

���$@���
)��:�����
������

���"���
$
 
�
���������
��������������� ���&����  � ������"�������:���������������  :�
"�
)��� 2��3���:�������
��
������:����  �$����$�
�������������""��)���$2����� ��� �
" ���
�
�������
�2�"�
��������������"��
����&�������)� �"����������2�"������&�����
��)� �"����:�3�
���)���
������������:�&���
���"���
��������'�	��� ������"��
����
������" ������  �$������
�����������""��)��'�

�
��������	������������� ��
��������
����������&� ������"��������:�
������
����������&�
)
��� �������

�$��������
�2'�

�
�
	�
���
������
�
��'� !  ��"��
����&�$����&�����
������0G�����5���"���������������"��
�������������1�$
�����

<
����
)���..�:�����������)��
����&��"��
�������1�$
�������
� ��
�����������������
C
 � 
&��H�������2�
���!����.���������������'��

�
#&��� 
)��$������� ��$���
���)���������
��������2�"�
������
�
�������)� �"����������3��*�
������� ������8����� �5�
 �������� ��$������������&�����)
��'�

�
�
��'� 	������
)���������&��  �3
 ��$
��������"�������������������C
 � 
&��H�������2�
���!����.���

�!����������'�!�����
)�������
������$�
�
�$�
 �:������
�
�
��

�������
�*�:�������3�
���
& ��
�����
�*��������
  ���"������'��

�
!  �� �������:����)���
����������� 
�
���3��*�
�������
��
���3
��������""��)����������
���  �$������
�����������
����&�����$
�������
�
��������3�
��������&����>��������
��"���$���
�� ��
)���

�

Page 41



������� ���
�
�����
�����9���!"�
 ������
4����!�������1�  ������1�  �5�����:�

1

� �2:�����"��
���

�

���������	
����
������������������� �
�
�

8�����#&�
��
����������2�&���3��*�������������
����������
�
���������������"��6
�������������
��"���
����&�����)�
����
�������$�
 �
�
��&������
)��$
������������� ��
$������
������'�#&�)�
����
����������$��� ��� 2���������$��� �����&�$
��K����������������
�,"��
��������� �

������� ��$����  ���
���������2�������������*'�%� 2�
&��������������
���
)��������"����������� ��3��*�$���  �3��������������'��

�
��'� #�����
)
�
������
�����
�
������������
 ����������
���$���������)��������3��*�3
�������

�"" 
�����
����"��
�
)������"�����
)�����������������������""��"�
���������������
��B�
����$2�����8��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�2�+����3��*:�"���
��"�����'�

�
��'� 	��� ��������"���
������&���������
����
��" ���
�
�"���
��
�������������$@�����&����

!
������������������
�����-��&�����	�3������������2�� ���
�
�!����..�'�
�
��'� F����������
���
���"��
&
��  2����3�������������
�
�����$�)���������B�
�������4��� �

� ���
�
�!�����
�2K���""��)� ��&������
� �:�����
 �:�
�&�����
��:����3
�
�����'�#��
�����������3
���!��
� ������&�����	�3��H�������2�� ���
�
��<�)� �"�����>���
������
�����������%������������&���
����B�
�������$��"�
���������4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2�&���
��B����������
�����
������
�
���'���B�������������$����������&������)�
 �$ ��&����
333'" ���
�
"���� '
�)'�*����&��������4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2'�	���&�����B�
����
��R.��
"�����B����:�����R���&����,
��
�
����
����
� �"��"���
��'��

�
+�
 ��������
�����
��"��6����������
�
����3
  ����� ��
����������)���
����&������������&���
��
"���
��
��D���2����������������2�$���� �3&� ���������4��� �� ���
�
�!�����
�2���2�
�����B���� 2���*����&������������
��'�

�
��

Page 42



�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

�

����
��������������

�

������� ���
�
�����
�����

�

!�"����#��������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
���$���
# ��%&&
�����	
����
����
���
 ���
�'��
���(����$��
��'
�)'�*���	� �����������������+�,�����������-�!�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������.�����.+/0�

�
��������

�
1����2�� ��*��
�

�������������������
����&�����3�����
�������������
�� �������
��&��
 
�
���#�
 �
�
�

����$����
�
�����$�
��4��&&
���4�����

�
������4������$5�����4���
 ���4�#�
 �������4�
)
�6
�
�����4����# ��4������������
�����������7�������������
�7�����
�
������*7�$�����*�7�
�6��&
� ����� ����7�)��
� ��$��*
�
4�$��*�
������������$ ���7����&����6�������������
���$�� �
���������
��������
��
�7�&�����
����&�������������

�6�5�
�$��)������7�����
 ������$
�
'�

��
�����������8��� �5�+�����+�� �5�1����2�� ��*�	+���-�9��

�������	
������5��
�
�
4�"�
)
�
�:�;�� �
�
�<���$�

��������������05������*���� �������$ ���
�
����(����$��
��'
�)'�*�

�
 ����������-��-��=��������

�
�
>����6����$5�

��'�?  ��

���������)��'������$��
��������
 ������!��!'������+�����&�������$��$������� 5'�@��&���������$
�����5�#������'�

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����������	����"��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��#�$%�
�

�&���'�
�

'�����������
��	�(�������������
�
������
�����		�	
������

������$)
����
�����*+$)�
�������
���	��������
������	������
��	�
�����
���	�
����
�(�����������	�����
��	�
��
�������
���	�������
������������	
���
�%�����
��	����	�����
��	��	�������
����
�����
����������	�(������	
���(�
��	�
�����������������
����������
������,%)%-�
��,%)%.%�
�
� '/&��������0�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�

	�
���$$ 
���
������*��+�  �� ���
�
�����
��
���&����������������
����&����
�3�����
�����������&&��
�
������$���
���
�
�
4�����
�
����
)
�
�����)�� �
�
�&���
�
��# ���$��$ �4�6
��������
���&�� ��������
�
� ����
�
4����
�
�
�����)� ������
�
�
�$$�����
�
���
������������
�5'�B��6
  �
�� ���������
��&��
 
�
���#�
 �
�
�
����$����
�
�
������$�
��4��&&
���4�����

�
������4������$5�����4���
 ���4�#�
 �������4�)
�6
�
�
����4����# ��4������������
�����������7�������������
�7�����
�
������*7�$�����*�7�
�6��&
� ����� ����7�)��
� ��$��*
�
4�$��*�
������������$ ���7����&����6�����
��������
���$�� ����������
��������
��
�7�&�����
����&�������������

�6�5�

�$��)������7����� ������$
�
'�	�����6
  �#���������$��*
�
��$����4�����
��#
 
�5�
$��*
�
��$����4�-��5� ���$������������
�&���� ��)���$
  ������&����$���������������
���������#�,��'��
�

�'�� 	�������
�� ��
���,�����6
���,��'�����

��
�������
�
�
������ ��������������
������
��������6�� ����*������&�����&����5$
�� �$���� �&�������
�
�� ���� �#�
 �
�
�
6
����� ���=��'�%������
������& ����������6�� ��#����� �
.6����$�  ��������4�#
������
#�
 �������4������$5�����4�������
�� �����������4�����

�
�$ �������
 ��4��� ��
����&��� ����
 ���4�����

�
����� ��*�������4�6�
�
�
�����4� 
&�4���������� �##54�
�&&
��.����$�
��4�
������& ����)
�6
�
�����4����$$
�
��&&������6
�������$54�����$5�
6�
�
�
�����.�
���$�&���$��
��4������
�
�$ ��&���4�$������
�������)��
�� ����������
������������4���?���
����#������5 �����# ���
������ ���=��4����*.&�������������
����
�
�������'�%������&
����& ����������6�� ��#���� 
&�4����
��4�)
�6
�
�����4� �##5�����
�����'�

�
�'�� 	�������
��6�� ��#�� ��������������������&�����
����������� ���������������6�� ��

�����������,�����C'�	�������
�
����
)
�
�����*�6�� ��#�� ��������������������&�����
����
������6�� �������������6
���,������
�� ��
��'�	6��&
� ����� �����6�� ��#��
 �������6
��
����������*4������������
�
�-'���6
����,���'���
�� ��
��4�6
������
�
��
��

����&��'-�'�	���&
� ����� �����6�� ��#���$���&�����������6�� ��#�������&�������
�������� ���������������
����&��������6
��
������$�����*�����'��
�

�'�� ?���6�-��6
����������6�� ��#��&�������&&�����$�# 
���

�6�54�� ��
�6
����6��
$���
�
�$ �����#��6���������
��������������������?��-!�1����2�� ��*�����'�?�
���&����6�������������
���$�� �6�� ��� ���#�����������������������&�����$��$�����
��6�������4���D�����������������$��*'���=
���
�
��&� �)� ��6
��
�������
�������
 ������$
�
������ ���$��$����'�
�

�'�� ���$��������������
��������
� ��&�������&�  �6
�
�#�
 �
�
��������
�

=� 1�
��#�
 �
�
�����.����
��#�
�*6��*4����
������&�6�����8�
�
���0��������
�
�
 ����&���������
���#����
�
4��������
����� ������$��&
 ���&
#����������
�����
�
�����<������&� 

���4�6
����6���� ��������������� �� 
�
�
�������

Page 44



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

$��)
�
�
�)��
�� �����������������
�����������'�?  �������������6�� ��#��
$�
���������6����6
���6�&�����'�
�

=� +
� ����� ���������� �$���� �&���������������
��4����
������&�6����)���
�� �
#����
�
�6�  �������������
����� ������$��&
 ���&
#���������������
�
����&�
6
���<������&� 

��������$�
���������6����6
���6�&�����'�

�
�'-� B���������&�#������5�����������4��,
��
�
����
���6��6�� ��#������
���4�6
������  �

����
��������)�������  �6�������4�)
�
#
 
�5��$ �5������$���
�
�$ ����'�B��
��
$��$�����������,
��
�
����
���6��6�� ��#����$$ ��������6
������
)��#���� ��)���
���

�
������������ ��
����������=6�������#������5�#��6����������
��#�
 �
�
�
������������
������#��6��������&���� ������)���$
  �$��*
�
������'�	
�#���$����
������
 �&���
�
�
��$��$����������������$�����*�.����
�
������*'��
��

�'�� �
����������6�� ��#��������.�1?�#��������&��
�
�&������
�
�����
��������&�����
&������������
�
�6�5'����*
�
�������6�� ��#��&������6
�����
�$�
������������
�����)�
���)�� �
��#5���
����,�
 �����#���������8��$�)������
�
 ��4�6
�������$$���
������ �5���6���
�
����&���'�
�

�'�� 0

��
�
�6�� ��#��#� *����� ��������6
��� ����������E��$6���� 

������$������
������
�

��$�����������
���&
��
�
���������6��������������� �)��
�����&�������
��#�
 �
�
�
�������

����&��'-��������'�
�

�'!� %������$���
�
������������
��� ����
)
�
���$��$�����6�� ��
�� �����
��# �����
�*���
������6*�& 5
�
'�	�����6�� ��� ���#����������
�� �����������$������� � 
&��6
��
��
������
��#�
 �
�
'���&�  ��
���������$�����
�����$ �5����������)
��
������������ ��
�&���
���$$ 
���
��'��
�

�'��� B�����
�
����������"��

������?���������������4�����&�  �6
�
�������������)��
#������#�
�����
����$$�����&�����$��$��� ���������������
����#� �6��
�
F��
��
����������������F��
��
��B�$����?����������#5��
������G�1���
���������
"����#��������
8��� �5�+��������&����0
������8�
 �
�
������
���
���6���&������������������� 
��
�
�
�,��������������������������������'��	��
��<�����BB�0
������������
�������

���
���
�������& ��������
������
������� ������
����
�� ��

�
&
��������������
��� � �)� '��	���
������#�
 �
�
��6
��
������&������������������� 
������#5������
 �
�������������&��
�������� ������)�����&&
�
�����
���
��
�������
������� �������
����
�� �����
�������6��������
#�
�
������
�������H���=���

����������
��
���������I����������������$
������&�������
A�������#)
������,��$�
�����#�
�
���������� 
����"������8������8�
 �
�
��1��������
��)��� ����  �$�
�
��������  �$������$������ ���������������
� 5����
�
�������� ����=
�!�����������������
��'�
�
	���
��
)
��� �#�
 �
�
���������� �5�����&�����&�����������$�������������
������
�)� ��
����&������&������)���������$�����&��������������5��������������A������� ����
�������������������
&&
�� �
����
���$ �����������&�����
��
�
�
��
�����#�
 �
�
��
�����
� �4��5$������&����� �5����'�9,��$�
�
������
�#��=&�������������&�������
&��������4��������6�����
���#�
 �
�
�������
� ����������## ������������#�
�*��#����
�������
�������� ���������� ��
����#��6�������������6��������
� ���������������������&��
����#�
 �
�
��#�
 ���&�����'��	�����)���  ���
����
���������������&�������&����������
���

Page 45



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������������&����
��
�������
����)������)��� �������
��4��&���
 
�����
���������)
)
�
��
#�
 �
�
���������� �5���'�
�
	����$��$������&��������
��
���
�$������������������FB?������
�
�
�  5����� 
�����
���

�)��������
�
������
�������
�&����������$ ���
�
�����
�
���������������������#���
������6���������
���
�
�����$��$��� ��������� ����)�������
�$�����������
�����������������
�
��&������
��
�������'��8��������&�����
���$��,
�
�5����������
&��������4��������$��$��� ������ ���
�$�����������������
�
���&�������0
������8�
 �
�
���
�&�������&��������4���������0
������#5������
 �
�4����������
���
����� �� �5����������
����
�
'�	������
������&��
�$����������$�����
� �������������������������#�������������
�����������
�
�� 
�����&�����@��+'�
�
	���$��$��� ���������
�)� )������
����������&�#�
���&�����&���5�����#�
 �
�
��������
�����$�����#��6��������4���������������#������������)����5���������������
��$������&��������
��
��)� �����&������
��'�B������4�������
��$�����
� ����
��
���

�$����6
  ��#���� 5��#�������������
�
��&�����&��������'��
�
	����$��$��������6��
������������ ��
�����������
 5��&�
� 5�� ��
���
���&���$�
����������
���

����$��$���4�����
���
���
�������$���
�� �� 5���  '���B��6
  ��#��� 
�� ����
&&���������������
 ��
��������$����5�&����#�
 �
�
�����������������5�&�����������
�
�� ����4�����

���&����5$���������� ��6�  ���)��#��������������8��� �5�+����6����
���������
����
&���'��B&��������6��������������4�����������#�
 �
�
�6�� ��$��#�# 5���)���#�����
��3�
�����������������������
����
�
�� ���� ��&��
 
�
������������������
������ ��#���
������
�������&&
�
��� 5������������������������������&���&&
�
���5���������
�� ��
6� &���'����������,����
�������������
���
�����&������&���������6�� ����)��&
�����

���������
����
��������
��
�������������&�����&��������'�
�
	������
���)
��� ���
&&��������#��6�������������������
�
�� ���� ����)� �$�����������
�����$��$������
�
�
������ �6
  �#��������������5�$��*
�
���������,��������� ����A�
����
����
��
��#� ������#5������&������������������
�������������&�������������
�
��&����
 ��
����
�
�� ���� ������
���54����6���
 ��4������
��5��������'������6�� ����)����
����
����������6�&��
 
�5�#�����
�
�� ���� '�
�
8��������&�
���$��
�
��
�
4�������6�&��
 
�5�6
  �#��$���
�  5����������#5�������
#�
 �
�
��&����������
��0
������������=���

���������
��
�����������6
��
��������
&��������'�	�����6
  4��&�������4�#�����
�$����������
���
����
��&�#�
��������� �5�����&�
����&���������
��� &'�
�
	���*�5�� ��������&���������
�
��&������
����
��#�
 �
�
���������
���� ��
����
$��6
���
�����������
����
��#�
 �
�
��
������&�������������������)� �$������&�������
�� ��
����
$�'��8�������������6���)� �$�����
���
����������������=������&�����
�
����
��&��������4�������*�5�� �������6
  �����#��� �����'�
�
	����#������������
�
���&�������&����������6
��
�������� ������$���6
  ��
��)
��# 5��#���
� �������#5�����������
�����&���������6���
�
�
������� 4��#�����������
������&����5��
$����
)����������
�4������#� ����4�����
���������#��&�
� 5��
�
�� �A���$��
�  5����
��
��6
  �#�4�
���&&���4���#�
 �
�
��&��
�
�� ���� ����������'�
�
B����
������4�����#���&
�����&������������������3�
�����#)
���'���	���$��)
�
�����&�����
��������������������������
�
�
��&����������
��# ����&��
 
�5��
���������� ��#���������

Page 46



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������������
�
��
�������#��6� ����������6��������'���
�
+
��������&��������
������#���&
��
��6
  �#�
�
�����  �������6�������
��A�#���������
�����
�������
��&��
 
�������&�
����'��	�������� �6
  �$��)
���������
�����6
�������3�� 
�5�
�&��$$�����
�5�6
������
����# �=#��
����$����4��&������������6����6
  ���
�$ 5��#���&
���
&������������
3������ ��
����
$�#��6���������������
�������������6������4������� ��
#�����4�� 
����3�����
���'�
�
������ 54�
��6
  ����������������
����
����&������� �������
�� �#��������
)
�5����
8��� �5�+�����������$�&�  5��#���������$�
�
#������&�������
����� ��������� ������
��
������
�����&�������� �����&����#�
 �
�
�'�	����&�  �����
����&��#���&
��4������������
6�

��������#����������������������
���������)���  �$ ���
�
�#� ����4�
������������
��
���������
 �6
��
������F��������5�� ���� ���
�
����������������$��5
�
���
��
�$$ 
���
��'�
�
	���
�$�����&�����$��$�������)� �$�����
�4�&������������������ 
�����#�)�4�
������
����
�������

�
&
�����

)�������������������&��������
���������
��������
�
'�B���
������
6��*
�
���
�
�� ���� � ������$���6
����
������
� ��
�����
�����A���
� 5��
��������&������&��
����� 
���������3����
����A������� 
#����� 5��,� �����&������������$��
���F
  ��
?%@8'���
�
	����$��$��� ���6
  ��������

�
&
���� 5����������&���������������������
��
�������4������
��
������4������ 
�
�����)
��� ��
�$������&���������)� �$���������������&����������
6�� ��������H����������	
�������
����	���
����	�
����	�
��
�
��	�I��&�����$��$�����
������'�B������ ��
��4�
��
��� ��������������$��$��� ���6�� �������������������	��	��
�
������������������
��
������������������
�������
�
4�������&
����
�������!!��� ���
�
�
?���������#��3������� �����D��
������'�
�

� 0������$��?$$��
�� �#5�?  ���1����?����
�����0���������?$�
 ������
������
���������&&��������0������$���������������&�  �6���
�
�'�	���$��$�������)� �$�����6�� ������ ��
���������� �����&��$$��,
���� 5��'����
��'���������������� 5�
���
�
�� ���� ����'�?$$��,
���� 5��'�����&���
��6�� ��#��
����$
���#5�#�
 �
�
�4����������
�
�4�������4�$��*
�
�������&�� ������$
�
'�
F�6�)��4��'����6�� ��#������
����
���$����������������$�����*������������
�
��
����*'�
�
�'�	���$��$�������)� �$�����6
  �
�)� )������
��������
����&�����6��3�����
���
#�
 �
�
�
�������� ������$�'�2�
 �����
��6
  �#���� ��
)� 5� ��
��
����� �����$�����
6
��������,
��
�
�&����#�
 �
�
�4�
��6
  �#�����$���# ��
����� ��������5��������&����
#�
 �
�
�'�
�
�'�	�����6�#�
 �
�
����������
�����&��
 
�
���6�� ��#��
���$���6
��������,
��
�
�
&����#�
 �
�
�����������)���  ��$$��������6�� ��#���
�
 ���������5�������&����
���$ �,���6
����������&����#�
 �
�
�'�?������4�
��6�� ������#�������&�
$ ����
����
������ �����
�
'�
�
�'�2�
 ���������,
��
�
�����
�����&����
���6�6
  �#���&&������#5�������6��������
����$���
�
�$ �����������6
  �#��������
�
��
������
�
��� ����
)�����
���6�������
���� ���&�������6�$ ���
�
�� ��
��������������#������5'�

Page 47



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�'�9,����� � 

��
�
�6�� ��#��*�$��������
�
���'�	�
��6�� ������
���$�
���
 5�
�&�����
�5� 

��
�
�����������������������,
����������#�
 �
�
�����6�� ��#��
���$���# ��������� �)� ��&� 

��
�
�������������)���
��� �&�������$ �,'�
�
-'�%)���  4�����$��$�������)� �$�����6�� ��#�����$���# ��
����� ������
�$$��������������������&�������$ �,�����
��
������������&���������������

���
�,$�������&
���
������������5�
��'�	����
����
����� ��
)� 5� �6�
������ ������$��
����
��
���������# 5�6�  ������
����)
���  5�#5�������$�
��$�5�����6��� ����
��)���
����
��$�����&�����9������+��� ����'�B��6�� �������&����#����$�# ���&�
����������
�
�����$��$�������)� �$�����6
����������
�
����������$��# ��
�&&����������������������&�����6
���� ������$�'�
�
+�  ������������
����&��� ������$���
�

��
������������������������� ����������'�
�

� ��������9�)
�������� ����)�5�#5�<�������$��9�)
�������� �0���������1�5������
	�
����$����������
��������������
������� �6�$�����
� .&���

�
��
���&���#������������
$�����
� �&��������
����#������&�����
�
�#
����
�����
���6��
��� ��� �6�$��)
���������
&� 
�
������)� �
���$$��$�
��� 5��
���'�	����
���
����������
��# ����#
����&���6�����
)� �4���������4�����<�������������@�6��'�	�����6�������)
����������
����&�
#��
���4�#�����6 �������$�
#
�������������������
���$�������������  �
��J���������

�� 
�
������#
����&�����$�
 ��'�
�
�����������
��������������� ��
�
�����������������&���#���4��������������&����
��������
���$������������.���
��$ ���
�
'�
�

� 	����$��������������#5�	���F�� ���������������
$�������1�5������
B��������������
������������$������)
�64����&&
�����)�5��6�����������*���������� ����
�������# 
���#��� 
������&&
��& �6�������$����'�?�� 5�
���&��������&&
����)�������
�����
�����6
�������$��$�������)� �$�������)�� ���������$�����!��)��
� ��
��)��������
�������������#
�����$�����5�����
�������������&������)�������$���
�������� ����
������������ ���&�����$��$�������)� �$����'�
�
2������������������#���)������&&
��& �6����
�
����� ���4�
��6�������# 
��������������
���� ��
)������ �����
�����$$��,
���� 5��6����
����#� �6����� �)� ����6�
���
���

���
��������K�
���0���4�6����������������#��6����)��
� �������������������

������$��# �'�B��
�������&�������� ����������6�
 ���������)� �$�����6�� ������ ��
��

������������&&
����
�
����� ���4�
��6�� ���������� ��
��������$��# �����& 
���#��6����
�����
�������&&
������������������6�������$�����6
������
��� �
�
�����'�	�
��
�����

�$�����������
�����
���������� ����&�����$�����&����� ��
��
�������#�
� �6�5�L��*�
15�����2�54�� ��
�6�
���$������
���4��5� 
���������3�����
������� ��#���,$������
���#�������������'�
�
	������� 5���$��
�5��&����� ����������$��*�����
�
����6���� ����������������
��
6���&�����������

�
&
������� �5������ ������#���,$��
�������)���
&�������
�
��� �
$���
�
�$ �����6����$��)
���'�F�6�)��4�
������
�
�
����&�����&�������������
��)� �$�����6
  �����
��
��  5�
������������ 
*� 
������&�)��
� ������)�  
�
�
��
�$$��
����
����
��������
�
�� ��
����� ���4�����
�������������6
�������
�����������
����&�����$��=�$$ 
���
�����)
���&��������F

�6�5�?�����
�54�
��
��
$��$��������$��)
����6�����
�
��� �$���
�
�$ �����
����������������������$�����
� �

Page 48



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

&����� �5�
���
�
�
���'�
�
	����&&������&�����$��$�������)� �$������������ ��� ��

�6�5����6��*���)��#����
��������������������
��� ����� ��
)��
�$����6�������&��������#����)���'�?����
���� �4�
�������������6
������
��� �$ ���
�
�$� 
�54�����$��$�������)� �$�����
���� ������#����&���������

�6�5�
������'�
�

� + ������
�*�?����������#5��#������� �
�
�������1����������?��������1�5�
������
���� �����������
�
	���$��$�������)� �$�����
��6
��
��& ����J����������������

�
&
�������

����#�)��
����#���*������������
�
��
���4����������������
�*��&�& ���
�
�&����6���������������
��������
�������

�
&
����'�
�
	������&����6���������&&�&���������
���6
  �#��������  ��������
�����
��������������&�
� .����������,
��
�
��
����6�
���&���������#���*'�	������&����6��������=�&&�&��������
�,
��
�
��
���������� 5�
����������������#���*4�����������)� �$�����6
  ��������� ��
��

����������
�����
����������#���*�
���������)���'�
�
?�5��
�����
�����������,
��
�
��
����6
  �#��������������
���$�
���#� �6������,
��
�
�
&����#�
 �
�
������������$��������
�*��������$��$���
��'�	����5�����6
  �

)����
& ����������&����,�������)����4�#�5����������
������5�����)�������#5$��������
$��$���
��'�
�
	������
��
���5�������
 
�����/"��$�
��
$ ���6
���#� ���
�
�$���������$�����# ��
$��*
�
�����������������
�������� �
�&
 ����
��������)�$����
��'�
�
	���$��$�����#�
 �
�
��������������
�*�&����& ���
�
�����������)� �$�����6
  �����

�������������&&��6�
���
��������& �����
�*�#� �6������
��'�
�

� 0

��
�
�����������#5�?#�����0

��
�
�0��������������+�#����5������
	�
�������������� 
��������$��$������,����� � 

��
�
4�
����5$������$��
�
��
�
'�
�

�'��� "��
�
�������������&������$$ 
���
���������
� 5�
�����$��������$�# 
����������4�
���
�
��� �$ ������)��#����$��)
������ ��
�
����
�$��)��������������D����
����&�����
 ����6
�������?��-!4������ ��
&
���
��������������5�3����
������
������)��#����
�&&�����
�� ���������#�
�����#����&���������
����������������5��
�
�
�<���$��������
�$$ 
�����'�
�

�'�� �B	9�0%�?	B%@."9���B�	B%@�
�'��
�
�
�
�

	����$$ 
���
����
�������$
������������&��'���������������
�� �������
����
��� 5����
����������&�8��� �5�+����
���������� �������&�+�� �54��$$��,
���� 5��'���
 ��������=
������&�1����2�� ��*4�D�����&&�����?��-!�1����2�� ��*�����'�	���&�������������
#����������  ���$����� 5�<�����BB� 
����'��

�'�� 	���&���������
������
�����������#��*���������
�������������54���6�)���
����5�
��)����� 
���� ������'�	���#�
 �
�
����)��
���$�����
��
)
��� �
�������4�
  ������
�
�
����

�
��
�
�� ���� �$����
�����$����
 ������
�������������5'�	���#�
 �
�
������
�
�������
����� 

�����$����
���#� �6�������
��1����2�� ��*����8�
 �6�������'��

Page 49



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�'��
�

	����
���
�������������#5�<��������
�
�� ���� � ����������� 5�#�
�
������&�������$�

��J
�
'�	����
������8��� �5�K����5�������6����������� 
����������������&������
��4�
"�6��������
�����������6������ ���������������������&������
��4�6
�����$�����������
�����=6���'�	����
���
��#�������#5�����������
���6��������������4���������������=
����4�6
����
�#���$��������6
���&������������������=6�������#������5'�	���
����$��
���2�5�����������
������&������������������&������
�����������L��*�15�����
2�5������� ��
�������D������$�# 
���

�6�57���
����������������
�������$$ 
���
���
�
���
��� &'�
�

�'�� �9?�%@�+%���%11B		99�"9	9�1B@?	B%@�%+�?��0B�?	B%@��
�'�� ?$$ 
���
����6������������
��������
 ���#�
����)
�6��������5�����&&
�����#��������

�����
� �$ ���
�
�������������&�  �6
�
���������������#�������
�
�� 	������������5�)
�6����������������# 5�#���)�������#5���
��
��
����������


�$��
�
����&�$ ���
�
�����
�
���������
�

��	���?����1���
����&���
��
$� �� ���
�
�%&&
����
������� ���
���6
�������

����
��������
��������;
������
�������������0��� �1��#����
����������
�������
��������
 �������
���������
� �$ ���
�
�
�������������������
�$$ 
���
������� ��#��������
����#5�����
����'�

�
�'�� �%11/@B	M��9��9�9@	?	B%@��
�'�� =������ �������������
�'�'�� 1����2�� ��*�	�6�������
 ����=�-=����A�%#D�����������&�  �6
�
�
��������

�
=� 	����
���
��6
��
��� ����$��,
�
�5��&���������������
�� �&�����5����$ �,�

$�����
�
�&���
 
����$�������'�	����6�����&�����&�����5�����$��)
��� 5�#����
$����������&���$�  ��
�
����������$�����6
�����,
������
�� ������
��������� 5�

���
�$����6
�������9�)
��������?
���5'�

=� 	����������

�6�5��
������
���� ��
��������������������&��������
��)� �$������
��'�

=� 	����
���
�������*��6���������

��������$
�����$���������������?���4�
����������)� �$�����$��$��� ��6
  �
�������������
�*�
���� ��
������& ���
�
�
#����& �)
� =$ �)
� �����
�����6�������������
���������������
�
�����'�

=� 	��������
 �������)���������)��
�����#���������
J���&�������)� �$�����
�

�'�'�� ���"��
��
�����=�-=����=�	������
��
������
 �4�$ ��������� �� ��
������� ��#��
����
�
�����
&�$ ���
�
�$���
��
���6�������#��
�������
���� ��
���������&����6�����
���
��
�4�$��*�
������������$ ���4�����
�������&����&����6��������=�&&�����
&
�
�����
������ �)� �'������������)
�����$$ 
���
���� ��
�����������������
������
�&���������� 
���������
�
�
��������
�*��&����&����6�����& ���
�
'�
�

� ���"��
��
�����=�-=����=�+��������������$��)
���������������������#�)��
��)� �$�����$��$��� �
������#����#���
�������5�������
��������6����)��������*���

������������������3�
���������&�����1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ��'�B��
$���
�� ��4�$� 
�5��+'�4�������3�
�������&�����6���)� �$���������������& �����
�*�
6
��
��& ��������
�
)�������'��2�������������
����)� �$��������#��6
��
����& ����
����
�
)�������6�
���������
��$����
�������4�&������& �����
�*�$���$���
)�4�����
��)� �$�����������
�����
�����&����6�������� �6������������������6�
���������� 5�
�
�����
���&������������)� �$����
��'��	�
�����4�
&��$$��$�
���4�#����� ��6
���)
����
����
�
��'�

Page 50



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�'�'�� ���F

�6�5�����=�-=����=�@���#D���
���'�	����

�6�5��
������$����
�
�
������
��

���������)��#�����,��
����
������	����$��������������
�� �����
�������$$ 
���
���
�������F

�6�5���������6
����������� ��
�������6��&����
����������� ��� ��

�6�5�
���6��*���������������������)��
� ����)������� 
*� 5����#��
���������#5�����
������'�	������ ���
&
�������� ���
�
�&��������?��-!���������
���
���&���#=
���������6
����&����6��6�5����&&
��#���6
�������$��$�����$���
�
�$ �����
��6
  �#��
���
�&�����5�����  �6���&�����&&
����)�������� ��
�
�'�	����,
��
�
��
����������
����#=
���������
���������&� �5��������)
�
#
 
�5�#�������������������)��#������������
������
���

����#�
�����&���
���
�$��)�����'�����
�
����������������
���� ��
����������
��6��������$�
�����������$��)
�
����&�$���
�
�$ ����'�
�

� ���F

�6�5����-=�!=����=�+����������F

�6�5����������$��)
��� 5���#�
�����
��
��
��3����������������&�  �6
�
����
�
��� ����������������*���
��������
�����
���6����
������
�
�
������#�)������
������$$ 
���
��7�

�

L����
���
�$��)�������6
�������?��-!�
	����,
��
�
�D����
���6
�������?��-!�
�� ����������������$�
���
�����������������
$��)
�����&&
�
����6
���������������������)��
� ������$���'������������)��#����
��
����6
�����
�������)��
� �������
�
�
�����������������������8��� �5�+����
���& 
��
�
�6
�������

�
�)��
� ��4���������$�����
� ����& 
����������5�������
&�
)��
� ���6
��������
����������)
�
#
 
�5�����&�����������)�����#��*�����������?��-!'��
B�����$�������������������
����6
�����
�����������D����
����&�?��-!'�	����$$ 
�����
������6���#�
�����$ ����8��!�=�G������� 
�
�
�$��$�����D����
���
�$��)������'�
����$��
��������
 ����F

�6�5�?�����
�5�6�� ��6� ���������$��$�����D����
���

�$��)�������6�
������� �����������5�$�����
� ����& 
����������D����
��'�
�
B��
�������������������$�
��������������������&�6��*��&�  ���

����
�
�����
 ������
��#�
����������$$��)��7�������5�$��$�����D����
���
�$��)����������� ��#��
������������$�
����������$��
��'��

�

9)����	��&&
��1���
������� ���
	�����#�
�����	����$��������������
��
�����������$�����
�  5�����$��$�����
�3�����
����������6
  �
�������������#����&�)��
� ����)���������������
����6����
�)����������� �4���������1������������� ��4�"�����
�����$��
�
��4�1�������
<�������������
�
��"�
)
�
�	��
�
�
'�2�
 ���
��
����*��6 ��
��������������D��
�5��&�
)��
� ���6
  �#�������
�
������������$�
����������)��������6
  ��� 5�#���,
�
�
������
�����)��������&
�
����4�
��
����������������������H9)�����	��&&
��1���
������
� ��I�
����#�
����������$$��)���$�
����������$��
����&�������)� �$����'�	���	��&&
��
1���
������$ ������� ��
�� ������&������������5�$��$����������
��
����&�)��
� ��
��)�������������5����
�
��� ��)�����

�
�
��������5�#����3�
����������)������
)
�
����
�&�����
��'�

�

����
�
����������������
���� ��
������������$�
���������������
������������
��'�
�

�'�'�� ���������)��
���=�%)���  �
��
������
���������������#���&
����&�����$��$�����
��)� �$�����6�� �����6�

����5����������������
��
��������'�
�
	�����
��������#�
 �
�
�6
  ���)�������)�����

����&��'�����������
�
����

����&�
�'���'�	����
���
��������� 5����)�������� �$����$���6���������9���4�
��
��$��$�����

Page 51



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���������#�
 �
�
�6
  �#������
��������� �$����������
�������������9������=$��&
 ��'�
	�
��6
  ��� $�����
�
�
���������

����
&&�������#��6����������6�#�
 �
�
�����
��D�������,
��
�
�&����#�
 �
�
�'�
�
B��
������
������
������F��
��
��B�$����?�������������������$��$�������)� �$�����
��� ��#������������&��������)� ��
����&�����&��������'�	���$��$�����
�����������4�
6�
 ���&��� ��
����� ������
�����������)� �$������&�����&���������6�
 ���#�
�
�
����
$��
�
��������
�������

� 5�)
�
# ��&��������&��������'��
�
	���F��
��
��B�$����?��������������������$��
��������$$ 
���
������� ����������
H���� 
�
�����)
��� ��
�$������&���������)� �$���������������&����������6�� ��������
H�

�
&
���� 5��������������# 5����6�

������#���&
��I��&�����$��$�����������'�B��
���� ��
��4�
��
��� ���������������$��$��� ���6�� �����������������#�����
� �����������
��������
��
������������������
�������
�
4��������&
����
�������!!��� ���
�
�?�������
��#��3������� �����D��
������'I�	�
�������������
������������6
��'��
�

�'�'�� ���9�� �
5�A�����
�
����������������
���� ��
������#�������� ������$
�
�
���$ �����������

�
�4�
�&�����
)���
���� ��
������#���4�<�������������@�6�������
����
�
�6
 ��#
���'�
�

�'�'-� ����

����%&�2�5�=�+���$�������1����2�� ��*4�$�����&���������$��
���2�54������
� �������������)� �$������
���#�������������$$�������#���&&������#5�����$��$��� '�
F�6�)�������L��*�15�����2�54���$�������� ��
��
�������#�
� �6�54������� ��
�����
�����5������$���������
���6�
���
�� 
*� 5������#D����������
��������
�����&&
�'�?��
���
���� ��#����*���������������5����& 
�����������5�#��#��6�����������
����4��5� 
����
����6� *������
�
����� ��
��
������������������)��
�� ������&&
�'�
�

�'�'�� �����# 
���������
������=��=����A�B������#�������
�����������)��� ��#D���
����
��
�� ��
������$��,
�
�5������������6���������
�� ������������'�	�
��
�����������
�����
������������������6�����&�����$��$������
����#����������6�5'�F�6�)��4������������
 ����
����&������������
�� ��������
������4����������� 
�&��&����� �������� ��������
#����5�$�  ��
���
��
�����
��&������
��
�������,$����������&&�������� ����$��$�����#5�
������������ ����
��'�
�

? ������������������������&���
�
�������
������
�
�
��
��$�  ��
���$��# ��'�2��
��)�����
������
�����������6
�����
���������
��3�� 
�5�
���� ��
���������
��� �$�  ������
������� �� 
�
�����&
����
�� �

� ��
��'�	�������&���
�
�����
��$�  ��
������ ��#��
�  ��
�
������$�����
� �������&������#��
�������� ����#5'�F�6�)��4���
�����������#��
������� ����������
�����������)���#����$��)��'��
��������
�����#�
�
�#���
����
�$�
�����!������������� 5�#��������
��������6���������&&
������� ����&�
������������
�����
������$��$���5'������� 5���������������
��
���������#����� �������������
#��
�����
�)� )����������$�������&�  5�6
�������
�)���

��
�������6���,$������
�����
����
����
��&������
&���������5'�B��
�������,$���������������������6
  ��&&��������
��)� �$�����
����5�6�5����������&���������������
����
����������5������*��
�������������
��&����  5�������D���
&
�����
�����������)���#����6
�������'�
�

� �����# 
���������
�����-=�!=����A�
������#����#���
�������5�������
�������&���������
6����B� �������$���������5���
���� ��
��������
���$$ 
���
���B����������������
������
������������������6�����&������
������*��6���� ������������
�����������������
��
��
����
��&������������'�	���������
��&�������

�
&
�������������&��#�)��
�����������
��

Page 52



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���*������
������6�  �������������
���������*�'�
�
2
�����
���������
��
��
����
  ������$
�
����&������# 
���������
��������������)� �$�����
�
���
������ 
*� 5����#���&&������#5���5�$�  ��
����)�����������5�����������
����������
�����
���������$����
�
������
������������,
��
�
��$����
�����������������6���'�?��
���������
�����������&�����
�� ������
���
��������  ���#5��������,
��
�
� �

� ��
���
����@��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�5�+����6��*�����������������$ ���
�
�$������������
������������������������ ���

����6
  ��$�������&&���
)� 5'�?�������� ������$ ���
�
�
$�������������������������$����
�����������������6����6
  �#���&&���
)� 5�������  ���
����������������$�  ��
������������������
�
���������������&��������$��$�����
��)� �$����������6
  �����#���&&������#5��$����
��������
����&�
��������� '�
�
B������ ��
���
��
�������$
�
����������
����)� �$�����6
  �����#���&&������#5�����#5�
�$����
�������������&����������
����������# 
���������
����#D���
���
��$�
��
$� ����
������)� �$����'�
�

�'�'�� ����$��
���+
���?����������A�@����������
�

�'�'!� ���?������ �
5�=���#�
���������������������%���#�������
�����?
�����6���

�
�
����$�# 
���
��4���)����#��3���� 5�����
����������
���)
�
��������#�
�����
��)
����������������&�  �6���
�
8��*
��������������������
���
	�����)� �$�����$��$��� �
�)� )��� ������D��������������,
��
�
�&�������$ �,����
8��� �5�+���4�1����2�� ��*����6�
����������������������������
��
��������'�
F�6�)��4�0B"?���0

���"�����
����������

�
�����������)���
�� ����
� �
$����
��$�5�
��
���������$���������&������$ �,��&������6��*�&��������6
��
������
��)� �$�����#������5������
�� �������� ������4�$ ��&����4�$���
# ����  �6�5�4�
&
� ��#������
����������$ �,��
�
������&����6��� ��
����
$��
��
���
)���&���$���
# ��
�����*������
�)� ����� �����'�
�
?�F��
��
��������������#�
�����
����$$�����&������$$ 
���
����1���
���F��
��
��
���
���@�'�-����$��)
����������
 ������ 5�
���&����� 
���������������#�
 �
�
��6
��
��
�������$ �,����8��� �5�+���������������������
�$�����&�����$��$�����
��)� �$�����������������
��
��������'�B����*��������&������������5������6��*�
����
��� �������6
��
������6
������)� �$�����#������5'�?��
�
���  5���0������$��
?$$��
�� ��?  ���1����?����
�����?$�
 ���������*��������&������������5����$ �,�
�
����
�� ������$��&��������6
��
��������)� �$�����#������5'�
�
?��
���)
�
��6����������*������2�������5�����%���#��������6�
������&
���������
$���������&������#����&����)
)
�
������6��*�����
����$��
�
)��������
��
)��������
��5��� ���������� 
���$������&�����$��
��.��
 
���
����&������
��'�
�
	���@��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�5�+����6��*��@��+������
���������������N0��� �
$ ���
�
�������
�
������� ����*��
�&�����
����#���������

�
&
�������&������
����
��
��)
��������
�����������$�����&�$ ��=��*
�
������)� �$���������
������$�# 
� 5�
������
# �'�	��5����� ��� �����3�
�����)� �$��������������������)�����
����������
�
��&������

�
&
�������&���5����
��
������������#�� �����6��  5����
��$�����

�����������$��$���
������������
��
�$����������������
�$���4����������*����
��
�)
�������������5�����
)��
����������$�# 
� 5�������
# �'�F�6�)��4������#
 
�5����

Page 53



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��������)
�������&�����$�������� ������#����&������
�����
�
�
�6������������ ����
���� ��#��$���
����'O�
�
�����������
���
B��)
�6��&������#�)������
�� 
���6
���@��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�5�+����6��*��@��+��
����
������4�B������������������$��
�������&�������� �

�� �6��*�#���������
����
�
����&���5�$ ���
�
�$���
��
���&�������$��$�������)� �$����'��
�
?���$$��$�
��������
�
���
���$��
&
��'�
�
�
�

�'�� =���# 
�����������
�'�'�� ?����� ��&�����$�# 
����$��������
������)����#�
�����
���� ��
��������
��$��$��� 4���-�

�&�6�
�������
����$$����
�� ��
�
���������&��������8�
�
���93�����
���+������
��4�
��������#D���
����
�� ��
�
�1����2�� ��*��
)
�����
��54�1����2�� ��*�+ ����
?��
���<���$��������9�����������$��
��'�	�����$��������
���������)�
 �# �����
)
�6�
��&�  ��� 
��4���6�)�������������
�������&�  �6���
�

�'�'�� ��$$�����
�� 	�����
�����������&��
 
�5� 
*��
��
������2����1
� ���������
��6
  ����# �����

���5�������
��# ���
��
)
��� ����������������*
����&����
)
�
������������
$��)������$�������
������� �������6�  �#�
�
'�

�� 	�
��6�� ������ ��
����������6�
�
�
� 
����&����"?����
)
�
�����������$��)
�
���
�&�&������6�D�#�4�6�
������ ��
���������)����
��'�

�� 9,��  �����$$�����
�
������ �������6��*
  ��)� ������
�
4�6��*��,$��
�����
$ ������������� ����
�
�$���6�5��&�����$
�
�
��������'�

�� 	����������6
  �
�
�
�  5��$������6
����

���$��
��������������#� ��

�
��������
����5��"?�<���$�������� 5��$����
�
�&������������$���
�����������@������&�
����6�#��5'�	�
��<���$�������6�
�
�
� 
����&�$���
�
$����4�������� 5��������
����� �������
����&�����
����$����������������#���6������4�
�����# �����
����
�
����
)��&���������$���
���������������)��5�#��5�����������
��&��
�
�
��������&� ������
����
���#5��
������'�

�� 9��������$��
�
)���&&����������� 
)����&���
 ������������ ��4�
�$��)
�
����
��
���&
�����4����
� ��*
  �4��#
 
�5�����$�5�
�� �6�  =#�
�
'�

�� %$$�����
�5�����,$�������
)
�
�������&&��'�
�� 9��# ������
���$��������
����
���6��*�
������ ��
������6�
���6�� ������#��

$���
# ��6
��������
��&��
 
�5'�
�� ���&���� ����
���&��������5=6
��4�1
� ���������2� ���������4�6
���
����

����� 
�*�����	� &������������6�#��5'�
�� ���
�
)��
�$�������1����2�� ��*4�#�
�

�
�������������$��$ ��������$�'�
�� 2�� ��#�
 �����������������
�
�% 5�$
��F��
��
���&�1����2�� ��*'�	���

2�� ��*�% 5�$
���<�����$��������$���
�
$��
���#5��  �������
��&��
 
�5�6
  �
��)� �$���������������
��#5��&&��
�
��$���
�
����
)
�
���&��������
���&�$��$ ��
����6�� �����# ����
��
��������
���������$���=������
���������
����'��

�� ���$��&��������$���
��6��*�6
����
��# ������#�����&�����������&�����'��
�

�� 1����2�� ��*�	�6�������
 ���)��

���������
���6��$��=$ ���
�
�$������ ���
���5��
��������
�
��6�����$$������������
����������$��D����#�&��������
�$$ 
���
���6�����#�
����'�

Page 54



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�� 	���	�6��� ��*����&
���������������$$ 
���
������
)������������5��&�����
������ ��������
 �1���
�
4����6�
���
��6����
�������'�	�
��
�$ 
�����������5�
��������&�  5� ��*�������  ��������������������
������
 ����$$ 
���
��'�

�� B�6����� ��#5������ ��*������B���� �������$��*����������,������
�
��������
�������6���� ���������6�� ������#��&��������
�������'�

�� ?�������
������&�1����2�� ��*�B���)����������
)���H�����

�������
���������
�$$ 
���
���������*����
�&���� ��$
�
���6
�����)
�6����
�
����$$����&����
� �����������
 I�

�
� 8�
�
���93�����
���+������
���

F������
�
�
�
����������#


�����$����
������������5���$����9�
 ����?��
)�����$ ���
�&&��
�
���$�5�
�� ����
)
�5���� ��������
���,����� 5��������
)�����6���������

� �7�����
�&�����������
&&
�� �����������&�����������
�5������
�
��
���$��������$�5�
�� �
���
)
�5'�93�����
���� ����&&������
�������� ���&���$��$ ��6
������
��#
 
�5���������5�
�
�
�
4�"�
)
�
�����;�� �
�
�<���$������������# 
������
�
�
�&���"
��# ���<���$'�
�
	���"�$��������&���9�)
�������4�+������������ �?&&�
��������
������������
5�&���
����F�����B������5�&���9�
 ��������2� ������
����������
������
���������
��&�����
��P�'�#
  
��4���$ �5
�
����4���4�6
����'��
  
����
�������������
  
���6
���
��������

�������$���'�B���������	���
������5���*�������
� 5�
�$������������
#��
����������
������5��������
� �&�#�
���&����5�������
�
��'�
�
����5��
�
�
4�"�
)
�
�����;�� �
�
�<���$��&&�������$���
�
���)
�������������$��)
���
�3�����
������
)
�5�������
)�����$��$���
����&� ��� �������
�5�6
����� ��
��&��������
�����
��# ���������
�5������������$��
���������������
�
������
��'�B�����6��
�
���������)� ��������&����������������� ��
�������6�������&�  5���
�
���
������
93�����
���<���$'�	����������������5�������������
�5��$���
�
���� �����&���
���5$��
�����������$��
����������������
�
������
����������)� 
���$��D��������
����$�����
� ����)��� 5��,$�������� 
�
�����&&����������������5��
�
�
4�"�
)
�
�����
;�� �
�
�<���$�������� 5�
���# ������&&��'�
�
	�
�����D������������$�����
� ����$��)
����$�����$���
�
$��
���&�������������&���
� ���
�
����'�B��
��
����$�
��� ����
��������,
�
���$���
�
$��
�������������)�����
�$�������
$�5�
�� ���������� �6�  #�
�
��&����5����
������#����&����
����
��������6
����
1����2�� ��*� ����
��'�
�
2�����$���&�  5���3����������5�����*�������#�)��
�&�����
���
��������
�����
���
��
5�������
�
��������6����
��5��������
 5��������
�����  ��������� ��#��
�
����#5�
��$$���
�
���
����)� �$����'�
�

�'�'�� %#D���
���
� ���
�
��� 
�5�����<�
������

�� 	���1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ����������������������
���  5�
����
�
�������� � ������$���������������������� ��#��$��������'�

�� �� 
�5��+���&�����1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ��������������������)���  �
 �)� ��&�& �����
�*������#���������������� 5���������
���#���� ��6�����A�
��
��
�������+�� �5'�

�
	��&&
�������������&��5�

�� �����������
���
�
����
���������������������
���&��������?��-!�����+�� �5�

Page 55



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����D����
��4�$���
�� �� 5�

)������� ��
���$����
���$��$����'�
�� 9,
��
�
��������&��5�
������6
������������6������&����� ����6�� ��#��

�,����#���������
��6�� ��#�����# �������$��6
������
���������)� �����&�
���&&
�4���$��
�  5� ��
��)��
� ��'�	���������� ����5�#������� ���������&��� 
�5�
�����
�����������&�����'��

�� ���& 
���6
��� ��� ����
�����I�����������
�
�� ���� �����
���5��������)5�
)��
� ��'�

�� ���& 
���6
�������L��*�15�����2�5�
�� 8�
�
��
������ ����
��
����3�����&�����$����������#5� ��
��)��
� ��'�
�� 	���$��)
�
����&�H$���
�
�$ ����I�
������������3������� ��
������6�� ��#��

����
 5�������
����#5�
��$���
��'�
�� B������6
����$���
�
������
���������������
�
������'�
�� �����������
���
�
����� ��*��&��$�����  �������&������4�#������� ���5�

$��*
�
'�
�� 8�
�
��
�� ����
����3�����&�������#5� ��
��)��
� ���

�
"��

�4�?$$������������1����
� ��

�� 	�
����6�
������
� ���� ��#�
 �
�
�����������$$�������#���
�
�
����
����5�
6�5�����6
  �#������  5������&�*��$
�
4������ ��
������������
�
�� ���� ������
���#���'��

�� B��$$��$�
������� ���&�����#�
 �
�
�$��$�����&�����������$���������5�
���6
���
�������
�����)
�6�4�
���
�$����������� ��� ���)
����������������
��)
��# ��
�,$���
����&����
)
�
���6�
���6
  ���������
��4� 

����������&&
��$�  ��
��������&�
�������'�

�� B&����������)� �$�����
�������*��$ ���4����� 5�
��
������$$�����
�5��������������
����
�������  5��

�
&
���������������6�
���
��
��*��$
�
�6
�������#����
&� �
 ��� 
�5�
����6�
���
��6
  �#��#�
 �'��

�� "������
�
�����+�� �5������&����2�� ��*4�����#�
 �
�
�6
  �#����# ����������
 ������$�'�

�� 1����
� ����������� ��#��
��*��$
�
�6
������������� ���)
�������'�
�
@������������)��
���

�� �����������#��������
�$����������� ������$���&�������� ��
����)� �$����'�
	�
��
�����?%@8�6�
���������������5�)
�
����������
���������5���'�	���
$��$�������)� �$�����6
  �#��
��&�  �)
�6��&���������$��
���2�54�	�
��
��
���
��� ����
��
��������$�# 
������
�5�����
��6� *��������
�����������������
#5����5�$��$ �'�

�� 	��#��&
����
�  5�)
�# ��
��
���#)
���������#�5����
�������
�5�����
��6
  ���)�����
#���������������
� ������$�
��'�	�
��6
  �
������������
�$����������� ��� 
�5�
����
��)
��# 5����� ��
������
�� ��
����&���6
�������
���&���������$����
�������
���
)
�
���
�����?%@8��������
�$���������#
����&���$ ����4�
�����������
��
�� �'�

�� �����������
���
�
��
����#��������6
 � 
&�4�#
��
)���
�54������4����
�������

�� �

�� �������)��
��'�

�� 	�
���
���
�������&����2�����@
������;� ����# ��Q����������

������#5�����
9�)
��������?
���5'�F������������6
  ���)�����#������&�  5�����)�������
����������
&�
��
�����������
���$��$�� 5�
������������$�  ��
�����������&� �
#�
 ���$�
��������
 '����� 5� ��������������
������$���&������������� ���
 ��*����

�� 5�
������ ������$�����������������
������&�����

�#���
�
� ����

Page 56



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�6���������$��$ ����
�
���D�
�
�
�$����'�
�
��  ��
���

�� ���,
�
�5��&������
���6
��
��������&�����0����6����00K�+���
 
����
+�����5.����
�� �2��*�4�6��������
����������
�� ��������,
��6�����
�����
� ��������������

�� 	�������)��#������� ������6��#���������&�����9�)
��������?
���5I��

�
�������� ��
�
��������$������
�
�������&�������
���&�����
�� ��
���������
5������

�� ���
������
�
�
��
��$�  ��
���
����������F�9����������)��#�������# �����
�� )��&���������������5����'�9������

�
����
)
�
���
�)� )
�
�)� ����# ��
$��$ ����,���������������
�������
���
�����* ��� 5�
����$���
# �'��

�� @�
���$�  ��
���6
��������5�����'�������
���6
  �#������
���6
�������$��)�
 
�
�
6
���4��
����#
�
�����$�������������3�
  
�5'�

�� 0

���$�  ��
���
���$���������5�
��'��
�� "��
���#��������&�
��
������
�������
����5��&���
��&������22���)
��
���&�� �

��$���6�
����������5� ��
�������
���������*��A��'
'��,$ ��
�������
$�  ��
��'�

�
+ ���
�
�

�� 	������������
��
��
��������������+ �����
�*�?�������������������
����
��������6
�����������������������#�
 �
�
���
��6
��
�'��

�� �����������
���
�
�����#5��$�
�
�������
�����&����)5���
�&�  4�6��������
 ����#�����������������&���
�
����������& �6�
��������#���*�$���  � ��������
�
���'�	�����)� �$�����
��#������������ ��
�����
�
��� �6���������&&'�@���#5�
$��$���
����
�������#� �6������
������� �6�����6������)�  �54��'
'�+�� �5�1
  4�
��6��������
�4�	��������
���  ���&&���&����& ���
�
���������
��������������
���&�����6�� ���� 5��,����#����������
�����'�

�� ���,
�
�5��&��
������+�� �5�8���*���������
��#
 
�5��&� ����&���
��J
�
�����
�
�
�
����
��
��#��
��  5�����$ ����#�
�&���������&�����5���'�

�
<����� �

�� B&�����6������������
��
������4�������6
  �$������# 5�#������
�
�������$�
�# �=#��
����
�
�
�����
����6�
�����5�#��&��������
�����
)������&��� ��
���
$��
���������������3������
������$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
��'�%��������# 
����4�
�������������������������������������6��I��#������,$���
��������,����
��'�

�� �
�
�
�&��������
��# ���6
  ���$�����������,������$���$�# 
��&���
�
�����
)� �������'�B��#�����&�������
��6
  �#��
�����$��
�
���6
�������������#5��
�
�
=
&��=���=�
��# �������# 
�������4�&���
��������	���25*�4�����8���
�6���'�B&�
��
��
���������&� �
��6
  �#��$��#�# 5�#���������������&��������������I�&�
 ���'�

�� B�6
�������������#���� ��� ������ ���
��������
�����
����#��������$��$�����
��)� �$�����6�
���
��
�
�
����
�$����������� 
)����&� ��� �$��$ ��$��&���� 5'�

�� 2������������4�6��������$��D����6���&
��������
����4�����������
��6������
$��)
������������H�"?�������I����$�
�
�
���
� 5����
����������� 7�����
$��$�������)� �$������$$��������#�������
���,������&���
��
�����
��'�

�� <
)����������
��� �������
���&�����
�
4����� ������
)�������&������
���&���
����
�
'�

�� � ���
�
�����$�����
�$����������
)
�
���#�5���������
���#������54��'
'�����
��D�5������&�����$��$ ��6����������� ��� � ����4��'
'�����$��
���2�5�����
L��*�15�����2�5'�

Page 57



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�� 	���HF��
��
�����������I������
#�������8��� �5�+����#�
 �
�
�4�#������������
��*����5���&��������������������� �
5� 5
�
������������&
� �'�

�� 	�������������������)
��
���&�� ����*��
������% ��8��� �5�K����5�&������
��
�����������2�� ��2���6�
���6������)�����6
�����$��
 ���������� ������
&����0�&�6�&&��#��#���'�

�
� 1����2�� ��*��
)
�����
��54���.�-.���A�	���1����2�� ��*��
)
�����
��5�
��

�����������������������������&�  �
�$�����&���
�� ��
�����$ �,���)� �$��������� ��
#���)� ������$�
�������$$��)� ��
�����#�
�
�����������������$$��)��'�	�
��
��

�$�������#��������&�������� ���&�����$��$�������)� �$����4�
�������
�
)�� ����
���
����
���$�����
� �
�$����������
��
���&������
���
��������+�� �5�8���*'�2�������&����
��
���������$�
�����������
 �����)
�������� �
�$�����)� ���
������� ��#����3�
����
�&�������)� �$�������
��6�  �
�&���������
�
�����*
�
'�
�

� ����������$��
������$�

����������������� �9�
 ��������9�4���.��.���A�%#D����
�������&�  �6
�
�
��������
�

�� 	�����������&&
�
���������������
���
�
�������4����
��
���
&&
�� �
��4�
 ������$�4����
��
������$���������������������
�����������
������� ����# ��
�
�����������������������������&�����������#
�
����$��D���'�

�� 	�
��
������D�����)� �$������&�����������C��&�& �����$����������������&�
�'����������4�6
�������$��$��� �����������������#���
����
���$���
����&
� ��
������5�
���� ���������������$��
���F
  ��?%@8'�	���@��+��
������������)��
������������#
��
)���
�54�6�
 ����� 
�5���-���3�
�����  ���)� �$���������
N$����������������������������� ���)
�������������$���������5�
��O4���4�
6�
 ���6������
�
��������$$ �����������
���������������������"?�$��D���4�
6��&�� ��������
��
������6���
��
���&���������� ��
���������  ��

�
�
�$$ 
���
��'�
�

?���������������$������

�� ?���6�)��
�� �������������8��� �5�+����
��$��$�����&����������D������
������5� ���'�B������ ��#��������������������&��������?��-!�
�������� ����
��
�

�������$�����
�  5����
������&������)5������ �6���)
�
��
��#
 
�5�
)��
� ��4��
�
#���������������#�,��'�%������������������6� ����������
����
����$����$4���#��������������� 5��� 5������&����
�
 ��)��
� ��'�

�� ?����H��D�����)� �$����I�����$ ����&���
���� 5�
���������&�����������&�
 ���
��4�������#�,��4��
�
#���������������������&����8��� �5�+������3�
�����
&�  �	����$����?��������������+����6��*�	��)� �� ���A�����������������
$�����������������������&�
 ����������������
�$�����&���������
��������
��
���&&
��������  ��

�
�D����
�������������6� ����'�	���$��$�����)
�
#
 
�5�
�$ �5�������6��$���
�
�$ �����#��� 5���������3�����&��� ��
�4����)5�
)��
� ���A��� 
�5�������&����������������
5���������
��$������&�����@��+'�

�
"��
��
���

�� 	�����#�
�����+ �����
�*�?������������

�������������
��
������& ���
�
�

����
�������$�����������������$��# ��'�	�
����������������* 5�6
��������������


)���#5��#D������� 
)
�
�����������

�#�����6����
�������������� ��$�
�
��
�,
��4�6���������
��
����+�� �5�8���*4��������������������������
����5��&�
�������& ���
�
�A��6
���
����)���5����'�? ��4�����#5���6��������
������
#����& ���������5��
����
������ �����6���5�5�����A����*��6��#5�����$��
���

Page 58



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����
 '�
�� B��� ���#�
������3����
���������6�5�������#�
�����+�?�&�
 �����
�� ����

����
����&�����1����2�� ��*�B/"1��&
��
�
�������5�����
 ���������������&�
������������#��� 
���& �����
�*�$��
�
��'�	���$��$�������������
���$����� ���
 ��*������
 ���������$��������
J���������
������
������������&����6�����
����&&���
����)� �$�����6�� ��������R�� 
�5������'�

�� +
��  54����� ��� ��#D������6���������������#����& �������6
���
����)���
5�����#����6�������*�$���������&������5�5���������������������$��$�����
$�����*� ����
��H�����
� 5�������
��# ��&���
��J
�
4� ���� �����
�
�
�����������
����
�
����
)
�
����
��
��#��
��  5�����$ ����#�
�&���������&�����5���I'�
�

0������$���
�� 	��������
������6
�����������)�� ��*����#��6�����6���
�
��'�%���

����������
�
�
�����������
�
�
� ��"?�$ ���
�
�$��$��� �6�����������������
��������������5���)��# ������#������
������������ � ������$��#�����
����6�
��D�����)� �$�������������������������
������3�
 ����� � ������$��#5�����
���������
����&���H��$�����*��=�5$�I�����������������
�
�����������
��
 ��
��4��)�������������6
�������� �����!���������

�7��6��&
� ����� ����4�
���4� ���5�����������#�,�$��*
�
7�����6�)��
�� ������������������
���������
����&�$���
�
�$ ������ ��
����� �����$$�����'�

�� 	����$$ 
�������*���� �
���#����������
��#
 
�5��&���
���
���#������9�
��

����������
�����������
�
)
�5�������� ��� ���)
�������� �
�$����
��������'�
2����)
�6���&����$�# 
� 5�������
# ��)����
��$�
����������������?��-!4�
���� ��� ��
�
� 
���4�����L��*�15�����2�54�+���$��������$�����&�����
����$��
���2�54�6�
�������������
�������
����
��
��
�$���������������#��������
�����$$ 
���
������� ���)�
���������� ������$����������������3�� 
�54��������
)
�6��&����$�# 
���

�����&�6�5�����������������
�
���&����� ������4���������
����
�������,$��
������&��������&� ���  5�$�$� ����

�����&�6�5�A� ���� ����
�������
�����
�*��&����& 
���#��6����������4��5� 
���4�6� *��������)��
� ��'�

�
@�
����

�� 	���$������
����&������,
��
�
�3�� 
�5��&� 
&����������
�5��&���������
��
��
�&�����������
�����$� 
�5�������#5�$���
��$�������&�����@��+�6�
���
��3�
���������$ ���
�
����
�
�������� ����5����H$��������������&�����3�
  
�5�
6�
�����)������
������ ��
)� 5����
����#���#5���
���A���������$�
J���&���
���
���������
��� ���������
�5�)� ��'�

�� 	���$��$��� �����
��������������#��
����.���
  ��5����
)
�
������������
��
���$��
�
���4��������$������ ���4��
��# �����
�*��4�������54���������

�������������
�
����
)
�
�6
  �
��������������$���4����$��
���������
�$��������R����������
�����������
��'�
�

���� ��
�����
���9�����������$��
���
����$$���
)���&������
����&���
���$$ 
���
���#������� �����
�������
��
�����������
� ��$$ 
���
���6�����)
��� �
�$�������� ������
��#
 
�5�6
  �#��
����*�5�&�������
��������
�
����� �)� ��&�����$��#
 
�5��&�����$��$��� '�2��&�� ������
��
��
���� ����# ���$$ 
���
���#����#D�������
�����#�
�
�
������6���
�$ ���R����&������
����������������$���4����
��
�4� ������$��������
����������������'�
�

� 1����2�� ��*�+ ����?��
���<���$A�%#D������������$$ 
���
������
���������#�������
����������& ����
������&�������$��$���
�����6���������������������#�������&�  5�

Page 59



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���������'�
�

� ?  
������ ���
�
�A�%#D���
�
����#��� &��&� ��� ����
����������$��
&
������#�������
���������� ��
�
������� �
54������$���4� 

��
�
4���
��4����
��
�������������������
���
�� �����
�$�������������5�&�� ���)������#�������
�&�����
 5���� ��6
���
������
�$$ 
���
�����#�
��
��'�	�
����$�
�� ������
���)�
 �# �����)
�6�
��&�  ��� 
��'�
�

-%+� '/&���1��1��2&��
� �� ��
��
$ ���&���)� �$�����

�� "��

�4���� ����������������
�� ;
��� �
�$�������� ������$
�
�
�� ?�����.�

�6�5���&��5�
�� "��
��
�.& ���
�
�
�� B�$���������

�#����.���
����
� �����
�5�
�� ��  ��
���

�
�
�
�

,%+� �331�&�������1��0�
-'�� ��
��
$ ���&���)� �$�����
-'�'�� 0"+������������
5��� 
�5�������������������)� �$�����$��$��� ������$$��$�
����

�
����6�
�����
���
��������������������5�
���)
�� 
�5���������������6
  �#��
$���
�����6��������5�
�$��)�����������
��#
 
�5��&����� �������
�
���#5�#�
�

�
�
 ��� �������
������������
�5�#���&
�4�$���
�� �� 5�6��������5��� ������������
���
��������
���
�4������
��# ������ �����
������� �
����������������
���$��$��� ��6�
���
��3�
�����������5�
��� ����
��'�0"+��� 
�5����-���
�&��������
��6
�������3�
�������
����� 
)����

��3�� 
�54������
��# ������
��4��� ���� ����� �
�������)� �$����4�6�
���
�������������)
�� ��� ���������������������$ �5�&������� ��� �������54�#���&
��� ��� �
������
�
�������)
�
����4�����
������
�
)���������$��
��I��
���
��
�������� �����#�
 ��
��)
��������3�� 
�
��'�
�

-'�'�� 	���$��$������3�����
�����������&&��
�
������$���
���
�
�
4�����
�
����
)
�
�����
)�� �
�
�&����
��# ���$��$ �4�6
��������
���&�� ��������
�
� ����
�
4����
�
�
�����
)� ������
�
��$$�����
�
���
������������
�5�
������
���������&� &
 ������#�)����
���
���
6
��
���� 
�
��������������-�
�������
���
�

�� B������6� �
�����&��
 
�5������
���$$��$�
�������
��� ����
��4������������������
$�������������,
��
�
��&&���
������$��
��'�

�� 2
  �$��������������
����#��6����)
�
�������������$��
��I�������� �����
�
����
����)
�������������
�����
)���������
���

�� 2
  ��  �6���
�
������6
�������$��
��I�� ������$��
�� B���$$��$�
����
���������&�
��� ����
��4���� �����������������6
  �����
������

�,
��
�
������� �&�������'�
�� B�����������
# �� ����
��4�� �����������G�5����� �������&�1����2�� ��*4�����

6
  �#��������������������
�'�
�

-'�'�� /�����$���
��$������&�����@��+�������
��
��6���
������ �������
����$$������
��
����������������D�#������$���$��
�5�#5���*
�
���$��
�
)���$$��������������
��# ��
��6���)� �$����'�B��
��
������������������
����� �������5�����#��$��������#5�

Page 60



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��$$���
�
����������
��# ��
��6��������,$���
����&��  ��5$����&�#��
���������
�����$�
���
������ �������#5�6�  ����

������6�#�
 �
�
�'������
��# �� �
�����
��)� �$������
������ ������������#���&
��������
�
��4�)
�
���������#��
�����������
� �����$$�����'�
�

-'�'�� B�������������6
������
��� ����� ��� �$� 
�54�����1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������
� ����� 
�5�9L�������������4�H���$��� ��&����������
��� ���������
������
)
�
�������
&��
 
�
���6
  �#����$$������$��)
�
�
�����������
�
�
4����

��������� ���&�����
��)� �$�����������)�������3�� 
�5��&�����$��
��I��#�
 ������������ ���)
���������

�� ��
�
�
�����6����$��������������
�
�������5�
��I'�B��
��� ����������������
�5�
���
)
�
��������$�����6�
���6
  �
�$�����������$�������������3�
  
�5��&�����$��
�������
����
������
��$$��$�
����&���
������� �����
�
4���6�)��4�
��
������&� ���������
��$��$��� �
&�  ��
�������������
��5�����
��������#� �6�� ��
�6
��������$$��$�
���������&�����
�
��'�
�

-'�'�� 	����&���4�&���������������

)����#�)�4�����$�
��
$ ���&�������)� �$�����
��
����$��# �'�
�
�
�

-'�� "��

�4���� �����������������
-'�'�� �� 
�5���-��&���������$��
��������
 �0"+������������
5���������������)� �$�����

���� ��������)������������������#�
 �4��
����
������������ ���)
������������#��
�$$��$�
����
��
������ ���������

����*
�
����������&� ��� ��������������������,�'�
0"+������������
5��� 
�5������
��� �������������6
������

��
���� ��
������
���
��)
�������4�#���$ ��������������,���&������
����������&���&������&�����
�����
���
'�'�
�������5���)� �$��������� ��$������������������������
)���
�54��

��3�� 
�5�����
 ��� ������������&�����$��
��I��#�
 �4��
����
������������ ���)
���������������������
��)���� 5��&&��������)
��� 4���� �

�� 4�
�� �

�� 4����
��
������������
��� �)� ����
����&����
�����&�������������4����
��
����
������������
�
��������
���������
�
�
����
����'�
�

-'�'�� <����3�� 
�5����

��
��� ��������$
���
����&�����1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������
� ��'��� 
�5�<K"����3�
����������  ���)� �$�����
�����

����������

��3�� 
�5�����
�����
�&����� ��� ��
��
���
)�����'�?��
�
���  5�
������ ���
�

�� F�)����
�����������$�
��
$ �����������
������1����2�� ��*�"��

��
���������'�

�� 1�*���&&
�
���������&� ����6�
 �����$���
�
���������
�54����������4� ������$��
����#
��
)���
�5��&�������������
�
�����'�

�� 8����
��# 5����

����&������������,��6
��
��6�
������5��������'�
�� ����
���,
��
�
�
�$������� ������$������������ �&�������'�
�� 9������������������ ����������
�
��&�#�
 �
�
���� �����5�$�����
��  5��������

��������
�
�����'�
�� ���������&����)
����������������
�
���
���$��)���
�������������
�5�

��&��5'�
�� /�������
�
��� �����)������ ���#�
 �
�
������
� ��6��������������������
��

��������5�������$�������������,���&�������)� �$��������������'�
�

-'�'�� 	���@��+�������
����������3�
�������&���
�������

�����#�
�
�H��*�5���$�����&�

Page 61



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����
��# ����)� �$����4�
��
)
�
# ��&����
����$ ���
�
4��������� �������
#����
$��
�
)� 5������*
�
�$ �����#������&���$��$ �I'�F�6�)��4�
��
��� ��������������
� ����
��)
��� ��$$��������������������
���������&�
��
)
��� �#�
 �
�
������)��5�

�$�������&������4������
�
��

��3�� 
�5�����
�� ��
)�����

��
����#�5�����������
��
����
�����
���'�	����&���4�$ ���
�
�$� 
�
����������
�
�������� ��������������
�������
����#��6����$��$ �4�$ �������������
���
���
����&���6���)� �$�����
����
���������� 4�#�
 �������
����
����)
�������'�
�

-'�'�� 	������ ���&�������)� �$�����
������
���������#������$��# ��
�� 
���6
��������#�)��
$� 
�
��'�	���$��$��� �
����$��������  ������ ���������3�
����&������������&������
���
�$�&������������������#��
�
�
�$ ���
�
�$���
��
���&���������&�������
������
����
��$����� 54������&�����������$ �����
�������#����������������6�� �'����$�������6�
#�
 �
�
������ ���������D��������������,
��
�
�#�
 ����)
�������4�����
����������� �
#�
 �
�
���)
�
�#������� ���#��*�&����������


�� ���$
���
����
�����$���������
���
�$��
&
�����������
��
��4�
�� ��
�
�
��� ����
���6
��
������$
�����$���������������
?���'�	���&���$�
����&���
��#�
 �
�
�����$$��,
���� 5��4����C�
�����$���# �������
#�
 �
�
����

��������������������������������6�4��������
,����&�����&���$�
����&�
���5$
�� ����������
�*�������
�
���
�'�B��
������
�
����������������&����#�
 �
�
��
��������#�� ��
�������������6����

����������)������������������ ��
������ ��
&���
�
�$����
����6
���
���������������
���
�������������)���������
��
����������
�
��&������
�
�� ���� ���
�����'�	�
���
J���&�����
����������� �#�
 �
�
�
��
�����&����������$ ����6
��
���������� ���)
��������
������$��
�����������/G'�	���
 ���� �)� ���)� �$���������������������
����������
�
������*4�6�
���$��D����
&�������
��������&
� ����������������&�����#�
 ����)
�������4������ ��������)�� 5� ��
��
&���$��$���4����� �6� �)� . �6�)
��� �
�$����&����������������6
�� 5�&�����6
��
������
������5�
��� ������$�'�	��5�����6�  �$ �������������
��I��$��
$���5�����  �6�����
������&������3�����
�������������#��)
���  5������
�����6
��������,
��
�
��
�
�� ���� �
#�
 �
�
�'�	����&���4������� ��
)��$��
�
��
�
��&�����$��$������ ��������������
��
)��5
�
���� ���
��&� �����#��6�  ������
)������&
��
����������$�
��$�5��&������
��4���)��
��&������������������ �$��������&�&����������,$���
��4��������#�� �

�� �&������
��

������������'�
�

-'�'�� 2�
 ��������
������������&�  �6
��
������?%@84������$$ 
���������#����*����������$��
�����������
����������

�����������
� ��&��� ��
��#�
 �
�
�������
����6
��
������
����$��
���F
  ��?%@8�?
�
�� ���� �8�
 �
�
�"��

��<�
��'�	����,
��
�
�#�
 �
�
��
���� ��
� 5�����
�
��� �
���$$�������4���6�)������
��������������$�������������&�
��
��
������
���)�����)��� �������
���6�
���
������������������&��������&�
&����������������5���)������
���  5��)� )����$��������$���������5'�2��*
�
�
&���������������3���� 5��&�������$�
�������� ���
���
,��&�#�
 �
�
�����������
������ �5����������������
����)��
��5��&������
� �'�������&������,
��
�
�����
�
��� �
�����
� ��������5 ������8��� �5�+���4���)��#������
 
����
�������,����� ����

���&�
����$��$�����
����������� �#�
 �
�
��������� �6�#�
�*6��*�6�  
�
�6
���&������=
��
��� ������ ���
�
��#�)��6�����
��
����D��������������,
��
�
�#�
 �
�
4�� ��
�6
���
�5$
�� ���������
�
�� ���� �&����������������$��D���
�
���)��4�&
#�������������&�
�����
�
�����
 ������
�&������$ ���
�����& 

��������
�
�
�����& ���
��'�+
� ����� �����
6
  �� ���#��� ���6
��� �����������)��?������
����� ������&
#�������������&�����
������������
��#�
 �
�
'�
�

� ��
��������#�
��
��4�������������)������&�����������6�������
������&�������
������
����� �#�
 �
�
4�#�����D���������������
�����
����&�����#�
 �
�
�$��)
�������
��� �

Page 62



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������&��
�
����&����&�������&�����������
�
��&�$����)� ��
��$��� �'�	����&������
�5$
�� �$���� �&���������$��#����������������#)
������ ��
�����������6�
���
��$�������������������$��$���
�����&����5���
�5���
���6
�����#
� ����� �����5����
#�
 �
�
�'�
�

� B��
�������&��������
���������������$��$�������)� �$������$$��$�
��� 5�����
�����
�����)� ��
����&�����&��������������
��
������

�4���� �������$$������������
�&&
�
���������&� ����6�
���
����
��������������� ������,��
��6�
���
��
�����'�
�

-'�� ;
��� �
�$�������� ������$
�
�
-'�'�� 	���$��$�������)� �$�����
��$��������������&��������)� ��
����&�����&��������4�

6
���
����
�
�� �)
��� �
�$�������������������
�
� ������$��D���
&
��������
������
��#�
��
����&����$������
)������
 ��6
��
��������#�
�����"��

������?������
���������4�F��
��
����������������0������$��?$$��
�� '�B��
��&� �����������
��)� �$�����6�� ��#�����$���# ��
����� �������$$��������������������&����
���$ �,��&�����������,$������
�������$���������5�
��'�B���
����� ��
)� 5� �6�
������
 ������$�4�
���������# 5�6�  ������
����#5�������$�
��$�5��&������
����������������
#5��,
��
�
�6��� ������)���6�
���6
  �#�����������#5���������
�
��
������
�
��� �
���
)�����
���6����������� ���&���6�$ ���
�
�� ��
��������������#������5'�	�
���
���

�������&������$�# ���&�����������
�
�����$��$�������)� �$�����6
����������
�
�
���������$��# ���&&����������������������&�����6
���� ������$�'�
�

-'�'�� ����$��
��������
 �������)��
����������6
�������
�&�����
���$��)
����
������
��#�
�����F��
��
���������������������&���������6�� ������H�

�
&
���� 5�����
���������# 5����6�

������#���&
����&�����$��$�����������I��������$��$��� �����
����
�)� )������
����������&�#�
���&�����0
�����&���5����#�
 �
�
�������������$�����
#��6��������'�	�����
��$�����
� ����
��
��
�$����6
  �#���� 5������������
�
��&�����
&��������4���6�)���#�������������6���)� �$�����
���
�����������������������&�����
�
����
��&��������4������� ��
����
$�#��6��������*�5��
����
��� �������6
��
������
����
�
��������� �5�����&�����&���������
��� &�6
  �#����� �����'�	����#������������
�
��
�&�������&����������6
��
�������� ������$���6
  ��
��)
��# 5��#���� �������#5������
�����
�����&���������6���
�
�
������� 4��#�����������
������&����5��$����
)����������
�4��
����#� ����4�����
���������#��&�
� 5��
�
�� �A���$��
�  5������
��6
  �#�4�
���&&���4���
#�
 �
�
��&��
�
�� ���� ����������'�
�

-'�� ?�����.�

�6�5���&��5�
-'�'�� +�  �6
�
�������#�
��
����&�����
 ����� 
�
�
�6��*���������D����
����&����� ����6
���

����?��-!4�
��
������
������������$$��)� ��&�����$��$�������)� �$�����6
  ���6�
��������

�6�5�
�$��)�������#�5�������������������3�
���'��
�

-'�'�� F

�6�5��
������$����
�
�
������
�����������)��#�����,��
����
������	����$����
����������
�� �����6
��������$$ 
���
����������F

�6�5���
����6
�������
���� ��
������6��&����
������������

�6�5����6��*���������������������)��
� ��
��)������� 
*� 5����#��
���������#5�����������'����$�����$���
�
�$ ��������#��
������������
������ ����#��6��������D����
������������
���6����
��
���������$�����&�
������#�
������$$ 
���
���&�  �6
�
�$�
�����)
���&�������F

�6�5����������������
&� �����
�&�����5�����  �6���&�����&&
����)��������$���������
��'��
�

-'�'�� B�����$��������$�# 
�������������
������
���
�
�)��
� �������
�
�
���������������
��������8��� �5�+�������& 
��
�
�6
�������

�
�)��
� �������
�
4���������$�����
� �

Page 63



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���& 
����������5�������
&�)��
� ���6
��������
����������)
�
#
 
�5�����&�����������)�����
#��*�����������?��-!4���6�$ ������)��#������#�
�������� 
�
�
�$��$�����D����
���

�$��)�������6�
�������6� ������������5����� �����������5�$�����
� ����& 
������
��
��D����
��'��
�

-'�'�� 	����,
��
�
��
����������
����#=���������
���������&� �5��������)
�
#
 
�5�#���������
����������)��#������������
���������

����#�
�����&���
���
�$��)�����'�B��
��
�����&����&� �����������
�
��������#���$$ 
�����3�
�
�
�&�  ���

����
�
�����
 ��
��
�� ��
����������$��$�����D����
���
�$��)����������������#�
��
����&����9)���I��
	��&&
��1���
������� ���$�
������������������������&���)� �$����4���������
$��)
�
����&�$���
�
�$ ���������������6�����������$��$������$�
����������$��
����&�
�����
���
������������������&�  5�����
���

�6�5���&��5'�
��

-'�'�� +�  �6
�
�������&���� ��&���
���$$ 
���
���#5������������ ���
�
�����
�������������
%���#�������4��������F

�6�5��%&&
�������*�$����
���������
�������
�
�
��6�
���
��
6����
���������������$$ 
����I��$ ���
�
������ �����$��)
������
�
��� �
�&�����
���

����$$�����&�����$��$��� ����&�  �6���
�

�'� L����
���6
���?��-!�
�� "���
 ���&���)�����6���
�
��

��'�
�� ���$�����
�$��)����������D����
��������,������&��

�6�5�#������5�

��&
���'�
�� L����
���
���
�������6
�
'�
�� ����� ���
���6
��������6�����&���'�!���D�����'�

�
�'� �����6
���
�
�

�� ����
�����
���

)���������$��&��������6
���
�
'�
�� ������
� �&������
�
��� �$���
�
�$ ����'�

�
�'� ?��
�
��� �B�&�����
���

�� B���� ��
�������)���
�
������5$����&�)��
� ���������)�������
�� ?�5�����
 ���&��,
��
�
������
�������6�����)�����������
�� ?��9)����1���
������� ���

�
-'�'-� ��)
�
�����������
�
��� �
�&�����
�����)�������&����#������#�
�����
�����$����4�

6�
���
�� ������
�

�'� L����
���6
���?��-!�
"��6
�
���'�F����=��=?�=�0=������6
�
�����$��$�����$��
�
�����&���)�����
6���
�
��

��'�%���
��$��$��������������$$��������������#� �6������,
��
�
�
��
��
� ���6���
�
��

������& �
��

�����������#��*����#��*��$$��
�������D����
��'�
��#D��������

��
���
J������$��&������6���
�
�6
  �#��H��)� 
���93�����
���������I4�
��6�)���������
�
�����3�
�
�
���#�
��
��������$$��)� ��&��

��
������6���
�
�
��
�,$�����'�

�
���$�����
�$��)��������������D����
����&�����������������6
�������?��-!����
���6
�
���'�F����=��=?�=�0=���?4����6
�
������,
��
�
�����
�
�6�5������������
$��$�������6���������$ �5���������
�
�
�6�  '�?��
�
���  54�����������&�F

�6�5�
?�����
�5��6�����
$������
� ��#������
�������� ��
&
��'�

�

Page 64



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

L����
���
���
�������6
�
���'�F����=��=?�=�0=�-����6
�
�����$��$�����������
���
��������,
��
�
�
���
���'��

�
��$5��&�������
 ���������������D��������

�#������1�������������1����������
������
�
�������)
���.��6����6
�
������
�&���
�
�������&��������������&������
���
����
�
�'�

�
	����$$ 
����I����)��)� �����
 5��&&��������&
������������
�$��)��������������
D����
��������*��������)� �$���������$��# ��
���������&����&&
��
�$���'�	�����

�$��)�������6
  ��
�

�� +�������
�$��)��)
�
#
 
�5�����������������������'�
�� <���� 5�
�$��)��#���������,
��
�
� �5������������)��
�� �����$��
�5��&�����

D����
��'�
�� �

�
&
���� 5������������$�����
� � 
*� 
������&�)��
� �����)
�
����6�
���������

?��-!�#�&��������
�
'�
�� ���)
����$����&��� ��
���)��
� ���6�
�
�
����$�  ������&����� �������������

?��-!'�
�� �

�
&
���� 5�
�$��)���������

��&�����D����
���������������'�
�� 8���������*���6
��
�������,
��
�
����$�����

�6�5�#������5'�
�� �

�
&
���� 5������������$�����
� �&����� �5��������& 
����������D����
���6����

���$�����6
��������,
��
�
��
����
��'�
�� ���)
����
����
��� ��

��
��6
��
�������

�6�5�#������5�

�
���F

�6�5����)����

������������
�
�������
���������,��������
 ���&�����
$��$������

��
�����6�
���������������
�
�����'����
�

� �'� �����2
���
�
�
"��6
�
����'�F����=��=?�=�0=���8�����F����=��=?�=�0=�����)��#������#�
�����

��
���
�
�����,����$���
�
�$ ����� ������������D����
���6
�������?��-!�
�����
�
������
�����6��� ����5�$��$������ �������������
�����������'�

�
2�
 ������F

�6�5�������� 5���3��������6��$���
�
�$ �����
�
�
�  54������$$ 
����I��
��)���&&��������&
����������
���6�
���6�� ���
�

�� ������������
�������#��6��������?��-!�D����
�����������&
����$���
�
�$ ����
������� ���'�

�� ������������
�������#��6���� ����
����6�����)��
� �����5�$����� ��
�����
6�������$�����&����� ���'�

�� B�$��)��
�����)
�
#
 
�5�#��6�����)�
 �# ��$���
�
�$ ����'�
�� +�������
��������������$��
�5��&����� ����
��� &'�
�� ���)
���������
�
��� �$���
�
�$ ����#��6����)��
� �����������������������'�

�
� �'� ?��
�
��� �B�&�����
���

F����������$��
���*�$����������������6
  �#�������&�������)������D��
�5��&��
�
�
�����
��
)
�
� ������.����
���'�?���������3������������D��
�5��&�)��
�� �����)�������
6
  �����
�)� )�����������
 �����&�������#�,��'�F�6�)���
��
��
�����������$��$��������
�
������1���
������� ���6
������F

�6�5��&��������������
����6�����)���������
���#���� �������6�������&���� ����&&
������
�����'�1���
�
�������
�����
��������

��
�����
����
�����$���4��������������&�6�
���6
  �#����$�������������
����4�������

Page 65



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��
��# ������
�
���&���� �����
&���3�
���'�
�

-'�'�� B��
�������&��������
���������������$��$��� ���6��&&����#�����������������6
����
�

�6�5����6��*��)��������#�)������������  5���3�
���'�F

�6�5���&��5�6
  �#��
�

�
&
���� 5�
�$��)�������#���&
������6
���������&�����������5�����&���#����)
�
�����
�������� ��� �������
�5'��
�

-'�� "��
��
�.& ���
�
�
-'�'�� �� 
�5��+���&�����1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ��������������4�H?  ���)� �$�����


��& ��������
�
)��������6
  �#�����

�����������������������������������)���  � �)� �
�&�& �����
�*�#����������������&������
�������� ��6�����6�������$����������������
���I'�	����&����
��������������$ 5�6
�����
��$� 
�5�
�����
�
����������@��+�����0"+�
�����������
54���
����)� �$�����������
�����
�����&����6���������� �6�������������
�����6�
���������� 5��
�����
���&������������)� �$����
�����������������& �����
�*'�
�

-'�'�� 	���&�  �6
�
����
��
������
 ����)��#�������&
��������$�����&���
���$$ 
���
����
�

�� ���&����6��������=�&&�&���������
���
��������� 5���=���������������

)�������
��
 ��5$��������$�
��$�54���
����5�#�������
#��
�
���������
�*��&�& ���
�
��&�
$��$���
��� ���������6�������'�

�� 	�����#�
������������6�� ��$��)
�����=�
��������
��������������
���&�������

������5�����������)����$ �����E�&���� 
���������
���
'�'����������&���� 
�����
����
���)���������,������5�����'�	�
�� �)� ��&���������
���
��
������������
������$��
&
���#5����
��� ���3�
������������6�� �����)�����������������
�*��&�
& ���
�
���6��������6�������$�����6
�����������������=�����������
�
����
��'�

�� 	������& �6��&�6�����&����������������
���$����6
  �#�������
��������D������
 
����.�������������
��6
  �#����������������#���*�)
������,
��
�
����
��
��
�
�������������&�������������������
�*��&�& ���
�
����$��$���
���� ��6����'�
�

-'�'�� 	����&����

)����������
��$��$��� ������  5����*������������& �����
�*������
����6�
��)� �$�����#��������
�������� ��6������$��
&
��  5�
�������������6
����� 
�5��+��
�&�����1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ��4������,
��
�
�& �����
�*�6
  �#�� ��������
���������)���  ��
����
���
�$��)��'�B��
��&� ��������������������&����
��
������
��������
���$��$���������#�����
�&�����
 5�����
���#������
�
���'�
�

-'-� B�$���������

�#����.���
����
� �����
�5�
-'-'�� ?�5�
�$���������

�#���
�
�$��$���
���������
����
� �����
�5�
������
������������&�

��
��$��$��� �#���
����#����#5��������� ��)��#���
�
�����)�� ��*
�
���������4�#���
&������)
�������� ������������������& ���
�
4����&&
�4�����)
��� ��$$���������&�����
��)� �$�����6
��
������ ������$�'�	�����
��������)��#�����
��������
����
����$����
��������$����������
�
�'��
�

-'-'�� B��
������
�����������#���������$$ 
���
���
��� &�����
�����$$���
�
������������&&�����
��������������$������
)��$
�������&�����$��$�������)� �$�����6�
�����)��� ��� 5�
6��*��������
������&������� ��
�����������
��������
���4�����#�����������
������
������&�& �����
�*������

�6�5���������'�?��
�
���  54�
��
�����&
������������������5�
<���$��������
�����
����&���
�
�����$��$������������&�����
�5����
)
�
�����������
� �5�$

���������
�
4�3����#
*
�
���������������
�6��*����4������������������
$��$��� ������&&
,������5����������,���
����&���5�#�
 �
�
'���������������
�������

Page 66



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������������
)
�
���6�� ������#�����$��
# ��6
�������3�����
���������4� ���� ��������
�����$��)
����&����
��# ������)
����������������3�
���$ ��
�������������$��
��'�B��
��
����&� ����������� �
�
���
��� �)� ��&��������$��$���������6
  �#�������� �����
��
6
��
����
��������5�
����
�������������
����#������ 
�������������� � ������$�'�
�

-'�� ��  ��
���
-'�'�� ����$��
��������
 ���# 
���������
���)
���6�����
 ��������������)�����&
�����

���������������&���������
���� ��
������$�����
� ���
 ������
��$�  ��
���6�
���
��
�$$��,
���� 5�������������������6�����&�����$��$�������)� �$������
�������
�����
���#���������
�����������#�)��
����������
�� ������
�4�
����������
������
���#�����
�*'����� ��������#����5�$�  ��
���
��
�����
������&������
��
�������,$���������
�&&�������� ����$��$�����&�����������������)� �$�����������������
�������
�)� )���
���������� �

� ��
��������� ��6�
�������
��$ ���'��
�

.%+� ����02�1���
�'�� B��
������
�������������
��$��$��� �
�������������5�������$����$� 
�
������
��6
  �

$��)
���&��������������&� �&����
��
�
��&� �
����.�
��# ������
)
�
���6�
�����3�
�����
������5�
��� ����
��'�	�������5�<���$�������6�  �����# 
�����#��5�6�����)��#����
������
�
�&������������$$��$�
�����
������$��)
���&�������
������
�
��������&������
��
�3�����
���6��*�6
��������
��# ���&���������
��'�"������
��� ����
���� �����������
��6���&�1����2�� ��*�����6�
���
����� ��#�����������4�����������H?I�����4�#���6
��
��
������ ��
����������)����
��������
������4����������
�������$���������������&�
�,
��
�
��������#�
 ����)
�������4���
�� ����
���
��&� �����#��6��  5������
��# �'�	���
$��$���������������������&������ ���������

��6�
��������$$��$�
����������
������ �
��)
������������6
  �������)���� 5��&&���������,
��
�
��
������������������
�
�
������5�
��'�8����������6
  �#�����
�)�������������
��
�������
�*��&�& ���
�
��������
�
������������D�������

�6�5���&��5'�
�

�'�� �
�*�?��������������%$$�����
�
���?$$��
�� �
� �
�'�� �
�*�1���
������
� �

	����������6��$�
��
$� ��
�*�������
�����6
�����
�������������
������&�  �6���
�

�� ?�� 6
��� ��5� $ ���
�
� ���
�
��� ���� �$$ 
����� ���� �� �

��� �&� �$$�� � 
&� ���5�
�
��
����6
����������
�
������.�������
�$��
�
����&�����
�
���'�����������#��
�6������ 
����$���
)�� �&� ���� ������
��� &��� ����
�
� ���� �$$�� 4� 
'�'� 6�
�����
��$��������
���4�����
�
����
�3�
�5'�

�� 	��� ���
�
��� ��5� #�� ���  ��
��� #5� 6�5� �&� �� L��
�
� � ��)
�6� #5� �� ��
���
$���5'� 	��� ������� #������ 
�)� )��� 6���� ������ 
�� �� �
�
����$�����
��� ���
�
��$$ 
���
��� �&� $� 
�5� ��� ����� #������ �&� ���� �� ��� �&� $��������� ��� ����
$�
��
$ ��� �&� ������ � D���
��'� F�6�)��� ���
�� �� �� 
�� ��� ��)
�6� ���� 6�5� ����
������
�
������������
�
���4������������������*�������
�
����������$ ���
�
�

������ ������ )��4� � ����
�� ���5� 6
  � 
����&���� 6����� ���� ���
�
��� 
�� ���
���������# ��������#�� 
����
��� ����$��)����'�	����&�������5���������������
6
������� �
� 
�5��&��������
�
��4�����
���$ ���
�
����
��'�?����  ��
��#5�6�5�
�&�L��
�
� ���)
�6������#����������$���$� 5�����#�� 
����5��)��������  �����
�������������������&��������
������������*������� �
��&
���������'�

�
8�����&��������
�*����������#��#� �������
�
���������
�*��&�����$������
�
����

Page 67



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������
��������$$ 
���
��'�B����
��������
��������
��� ������

����&��$$�� ��
�
����
���=������
���
���&����$$ 
���
���&���6�
�������������� ���#���6�����'�

� �
�'�� F������

����
� �

?��
� �� �� 

)��� ���� �

��� ��� ���$���� &��� $�
)���� ���� &��
 5�  
&�� ���� +
���� ������� �
?��
� �� �� �  �6�� &��� ���� $����&� � ��D�5����� �&� $������
���'� � 	����� ��)�� ��� #��
#� �������
�
���������

��������&���������&��������������������� 5���)� �$������&�
���������5�
������
����������&�����������
�5'�
�
+
���� ������� � ?��
� �� �� ��3�
���� ����� ���� ���
���� �&�  ����6����� ����� #�� #� ������
�
�
��������
�$����������
�����'�
�
	�
�� �

� ��
�������#������*���
������������
�����
)
�
���������#�)��
�����������
��'�

� �
�'�� 93�� 
�
���
� �

	������������&�$ ���
�
� �6�
�������
� �������������&� ����
������
����������&�����
$�# 
����� ��
�4��������������������&���5�$���
�� ���
���$'�93�� 
�5�6
  �#�������&���
���#����&�H�� �)��������
�����
���I��������������#��6�

����
��� ���
�
�����
�����
���#���I��
��������������
����������&�����	�6������������5�� ���
�
�?����!!�'�

� �
4%+� 31����1�0�1��01��'1����
� �

	��������� 
*� 5�&
����
� �
�$ 
���
����
&��������
�
�������.����
�$��
�
����&�
����
�
����
�����  ��
���#5���$ ���
�
��$$�� ����D��
�
� ���)
�6'�	����������&�
��&���
�
���5����
�
���6
  �#������#5�����������
�5�����6
  �)��5���$��������������
��� ��������������&�����$��$��� '�0��� �&
����
� �����
�����
����������$�# ���&�
#�
�
���*���
������������6����������
�
�
���
��$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
���A�
���&������
���5����������
� ���������$$ 
���
��'�	���6�

���

)��������
��
�����
�����������&���
�������
�
�����*��'�

�
��'�� �8��*
�������
�

�� �)����� ���
�
��� 
�
���
� �

������ �<�)��������<�
�������
@��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�5�+����6��*�

�
�����������
5�������)����� 
�
����
��������������5�
���?���<�����8� ��
��-����������
��# ��"��

��?���"�)� �$�������
��
$ ���
��������+��
 
�
��4����)
����?���B�&���������������)
�
���
�������9�����
��"�)� �$����4�9����$�
���?���9�$ �5�����
���-���	���
����� �����?���0�
�����
�������9�)
�������� �@��6��*��
������������
��# ��2�����1���
������
"-�����?������?����������*
�
�

�

Page 68



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

	���1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ��������=��-�
�

�909;?@	��0?@@B@<�FB�	%�M���
�����������@������ �)����
�

0��
����5��6
���	����������	�
��1/�	�#�����$ �����&����  ���$����4�#������������
�� ����

����������
�
�
��,��$��������&
����
� �
�&�����
����

�� "��

��?���?����������������������1�5������

�� F��
��
����������������F��
��
��B�$����?����������#5��
������G�1���
���������
"����#��������

�� 0������$��?$$��
�� �#5�?  ���1����?����
�����0���������?$�
 ������

�� ��������9�)
�������� ����)�5�#5�<�������$��9�)
�������� �0���������1�5������

�� 	����$��������������#5�	���F�� ���������������
$�������1�5������

�� + ������
�*�?����������#5��#������� �
�
�������1����������?��������1�5�������

�� 0

��
�
�����������#5�?#�����0

��
�
�0��������������+�#����5������

�� ?
�������$�����0������	��B�����.%#D���
�����������������$���#�������'�

�� ����5�<���$����$�����	��B��������
����2
��
��	���0������%&�����$��
��������
 �������
�����?�
��������4�����
)����������$���#�������'�

�� ?
����9��
 ������������@�)��#��������

����	�
��������7���
������/���������
�  ��1'���
���

0��������������
��  ��"�)
��	������

����	������
?��9@"BS���=�����
�
����

Page 69



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���&��18�$�
�����������
�
�'�����������1'1����
�
�'� 	�����)� �$���������#5�$���
��������  �#��#�
���#�&���������,$
���
����&�������5�����

&��������������&���
��$���
��
��'�
�

���������	�����$ 5�6
�������
���!������&�����	�6������������5�� ���
�
�?��4��!!���?��
��������'�

�
�'� 	�����)� �$��������  �#������
����������
�� 5�
�������������6
��������$$��)���$ ��������

���6
�
�'�
�

���������+��������)�
�������&����#���������������������������)� �$�����
������
�������

�������������6
��������$$��)���$ ������������
 �'�

�
�
����1'1����'/�'��&921�&������:�0�5&3��&�'/&��&:&0���&�'�����&��&��
�
�'� @��#�
 ����)� �$��������  �������������
 ����$ ����&��  ��,����� ������
� ��
�� ��
�
�

��������&��
�
4���)��#����&
������#�
�������������$$��)���#5�����0��� �� ���
�
�
?�����
�5'��	�����)� �$��������  �#������
�������
�������������6
��������$$��)� �����
 �'�

�
���������	�������������������,����� ��$$���������&�������)� �$�����
�����
�&�����5'�

�
�'� @����)� �$������$$��)���#5���
��$���
��
������  �������������
 �����������#����

��#�
�������������$$��)���#5�����0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5�����������&� ������$
�
�����
������6��*�����  �#������
�����������$$��)��'�	�����#�
���������������  �
�� �����

�
=�� ���
�
�$ ���4�
�� ��
�
�6
 � 
&����#
��������&����������'
'�������
=�2�
������$��
&
���
�����
�� ��
�
��� �
)��
��������������$����
���������
�����6
���$ ����
����
���������# 
��������
=������� ����&�$ ����4����
�
��$��
����
�� ��
�
���
���
&
��������4�$ ���
�
��
J�������
$��$��������#���.����
�
���6������$$��$�
���'�@��
)���$��
�����������#���&� ��� �
$��)������������$��
��������������
�
������
����
=�"���
 ���&��������������
���6�����#������
��������������������$�������������&����
����
�����
�
������&�������������
���6��*��
=�1������&���� ������
=�F�������&��
�
������
� ��
=�1
��������&����������������������'
'�&���
����4�$ �5��3�
$����4���&������������������
��
��
��4��

��4� 

��
�
��

�
���������	�������������$��)
�
����&�����
�5�����#
��
)���
�5��&&������#5��$$��$�
����
 ������$�����

�'�

�
�
�'� ?  ������������&�� ������$��6��*�����  �#������
�������
�������������6
��������$$��)���

����
 ������������������# �����������
�������������6
��������� �)���������������
����
�&��$$��$�
����8�
�
������������������!�!'��	���6��*�����  �#������
�������$�
����������

Page 70



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����$��
����&���5�$�����&�������)� �$��������
�������������6
��������
����# ���
�����
6
�������0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5'��?�5����������$ ���������4�6
��
����$��
����&�&
)��5�����
�&����$ ���
�
4���������)��4��
�����#�����4�
�������$
�
����&�����0��� �� ���
�
�
?�����
�54����
��� 5�����
��������&���
)�4����  �#����$ �����6
�����������&��$��
��4��
J��
�������#��������


��  5��$$��)��4�#5����������&�����&
�����)�
 �# ��$ ���
�
�������'�

�
���������	�������������$��)
�
��4�����# 
�������������
����������&����������# ��
����������&� ������$��
�������������6
��������$$��)������

��'�

�
-'� @����)� �$��������  ���*��$ �������
 �����������&�&�� ����
��
�4��������&����6�����

���
��
������#������#�
�������4������$$��)���#5�����0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5'��	���
�$$��)�������������  �#�����$ �����#�&����������)� �$�����
������$
��'�

�
���������	������������
�&�����5����
��
���&������
�����������)�
��& ���
�
'�

�
�'� ��
��������������������&�������)� �$����4�����
 ���&���6�����$��$��������&����6�����

���
��
���5�������������6
����� 
�5��+���&�����1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ���
�����#����#�
�����&����$$��)� '�

�
��������	��������������������)� �$�����6
  �������������)���  � �)� ��&�& �����
�*�#�������
���������&������
�������� ��6�����6�������$�������������������'�

�
�'� @����)� �$������$$��)���#5���
��$���
��
������  �������������
 �������������$ ����&�

����$��$�����&
�
�����
������ �)� ����)��#������#�
�������������$$��)���#5�����0��� �
� ���
�
�?�����
�5'��

�
��������	����������������5����&����6�����& �6����������
�������
��'�	����
�����
���&�
��5������& �6���������������D������ ����6�� ������#��$���
���������6�� ������������
�������&����6��������
��
���5�����
������#�
�
�����'�

�
!'� ��
������������������������&�������)� �$����4�&�  ���

����
�
�����
 ���&�����$��$�����

D����
���
�$��)��������������
 ���������6
�
����'�F����=��=?�=�0=���?�����F����=
��=?�=�0=�-����  �#����#�
�������������$$��)���
��6�
�
�
�#5�����0��� �� ���
�
�
?�����
�5'�	���6��*�����  �#��&�  5�
�$ ��������
�������������6
��������$$��)�������
 ��
$�
������������)� �$���������#5��$$��)���#�
�
�#���
���
�������'����

�
���������	��������������
�&�����5��������&����������������

�6�5'�

�
��'� @����)� �$��������  ���*��$ ���4�
�� ��
�
���5�6��*���&����� 
�
��4����
 ������������
���

1��������������������#������#�
�������4������$$��)���
��6�
�
�
�#54����� ��� �$ ���
�
�
������
�5'�	����$$��)����������������  �#������������������
������������������
���
$��
��'�	����������������  �$��)
���&����

�
=�����$��*
�
��&�)��
� ����&��
����$����
)�������)
�
������
=� ���
�
������� ���
�
��&�$ �������������
� ���
=������
���&�$ �������������
� �������
�����������
�
�������)� �$������
=����������
���������
����������&������
�5������
�
�
�� ��
�
��������
)���
�$ �5������

&��
 
�
���&���$�# 
��)
�6
�
4�6������$$��$�
�����
=�6��� �6���
�
�&��
 
�
����
=������������������� �������
��
����&�����������
������
�
����������
����

Page 71



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

=����������&������5� 
�
.�
�$��
�
��&�6��������� �
�
�&�������� 
�
����������������
���
6��*��

�
���������	���)�
�����
���
���
��������������
�
�������������$���������������
�
����&�����
����'�

�
��'� ��
������������������������&�������)� �$�����&�  �����
 ���&�����$��$�������)������

6���
�
������
����
��� ��

��
���������
 ���������6
�
�F%���=��=?�=�0=������  �#��
��#�
�������������$$��)���
��6�
�
�
�#5�����0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5'�	���6��*�����  �#��
&�  5�
�$ ��������
�������������6
��������$$��)�������
 ��$�
������������)� �$�����
����#5��$$��)���#�
�
�#���
���
�������'����

�
���������	��������������
�&�����5��������&����������������

�6�5'�

� �
��'�� @����)� �$������$$��)���#5���
��$���
��
������  �������������
 ������$$ 
����4�������
��

�
������������������
���
� �4���)��������������
�$ �������
����&���$��
�������&�
������� �

�� �6��*�
�������������6
�����6�
�������������&�
�)���

��
����2�B�'�	�
��
6�
���������������� ��$��)
���&�����$��=���������
���������
�
����$�
�
�
�
������� �

�� ���$�
��$�
�����)�5��&����������6��*����$ �,������)� ���
������$�
�
�
�
���
�������
� �������
�
�#������������&
��
�
��&����������$�
��$�
�����)�5�6
�����&&
�
����
����������5�������������
�&����������$�������������$��)
�
���&���&��������
�

��
���
���� ��$��)�����������5'�	���6�
���������������  �#���$$��)���
��6�
�
�
�#5�����0��� �
� ���
�
�?�����
�5�$�
������������������������&�6��*�'�

�
	���
�
�
� �������
�
������)� ���
�����5����� ���������&�������������� �

�� �6��*���5�
#����������5������������$$��$�
����$�����)��
���#5��������
�����
�)�������
������6
���
�����

�
&
�������&���������
��������������������&�����@��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�5�
+����6��*'�

�
��������	��������
���&�������� �

�� �$�����
� �����
��
��
�$��������������5�
������� �

�� �&������������&
��������$��$�� 5���������'�

�
����1'1����'/�'��&921�&������:�0��2�1� �'/&�����'�2�'1��;��1���'��'/&�
���2��'1����3�'/&��&:&0���&�'�
�
��'� ��
���������������
����&���5��,����� � 

��
�
���������
����� 

��
�
�$ ������  �#����#�
�����

��������$$��)���
��6�
�
�
�#5����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�5'�	�����)� �$��������  �#��
����
�������
�������������6
��������$$��)�������
 ������������&��������
����&�������
 
&��
����&�������)� �$����'�	�����#�
���������������  �#�����

���������*��
����
��������������)
������ 

��
�
���������
������8���������)��
���	�����#��* ���8��������
0

��
�
�
������/G'�

�
��������	���
�
�
����
����#��������#���4���9���$���������������$��
��'�

�
��'� 	�����)� �$���������#5��$$��)������� ������#��#���
���
�������4����
 ����9)����	��&&
��

1���
������� �������#������#�
�������4������$$��)���
��6�
�
�
�#5�����0��� �� ���
�
�
?�����
�5'�	����$$��)����������������  �#������������������
��������������
����&�����
��)� �$����4��� ������5�)��
��
���������
�����
��6�
�
�
�#5�����0��� �F

�6�5�
?�����
�5'�

�

Page 72



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���������	���)�
�����
���
���
��������������
�
�������������$���������������
�
����&�����
����'�

�
��'� 	�������������  �#��������������
�������������6
��������$$��)������6
�
����#���

F����=��=?�=�0=�!�$�
������������)� �$���������#5��$$��)���#�
�
�&
����#���
���
����
���'�

�
��������	�������������&�����
����������������
����&������
�&�����5��������
������

����������&��

�6�5���&��5'�

�
�-'� 	���������$���
�
�$ ������ ��
�������� ���
&
����

�6�5�#��6���������
����������������

����?��-!����  �#��������������
�������������6
��������$$��)������6
�
����#����
F����=��=?�=�0=���84�F����=��=?�=�0=�������F����=��=?�=�0=���$�
����������
��)� �$���������#5��$$��)���#�
�
�&
����#���
���
�������'�

�
��������	�������������&�����
����������������
����&����
�&�����5�$���
�
�&��
 
�
���&���
���&&
�����)�  
�
�
���$$��
����
����
������������$$�������������������
���
������
����������&�
�

�6�5���&��5'�

�
����1'1����'/�'���&��&0&:��'�3���'/&�013&'1�&��3�'/&��&:&0���&�'�
�
��'� @����������$ 
&5
�
��3�
$���������$��*����5�����6�
���6�� ��$���������
�������
���

��5��&�����#�
 �
�
�����  �#�������
�������
��
���6
���������)� �$���������#5��$$��)���
6
������������������
��6�
�
�
��&�����0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5'�

�
���������	��$���������������
�
����&�$��$���
���
������ ��� 
�5�

�
��'� @��6
�������
�
�����$��)
�
�����&�	�6�����������5�� ���
�
��<����� �����
�����

"�)� �$������%������!!��������5���������)�*
�
������=�����
�
������������6
������
6
���������
&
���
�������& ��� 

��
�
����  �#��
����  �����������
���6
�����������,$�����
$ ���
�
�$���
��
���&
����#�
�
��#��
����&��������0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5'�

�
��������	����&�
�������������
�
����&����� ��� 
�5'�

�
	�
���
������
�
��'� 2���������������$��������������������
�
�����������3�
���������#�
��
����&�


�&�����
���&����$$��)� �$�
��������)� �$������������
�
���� ����������5�����
���
��
��3�
����������# ��$��$�������
�����
������#��

)��'�

�
��'� M����������
���
���$��
&
��  5����6�������������
�
�����#�)���������3�
�������0��� �

� ���
�
�?�����
�5T���$$��)� ��&������
� �4�����
 �4�
�&�����
��4����6
�
�����'�B��
�����������6
���?��
� ������&�����	�6��:�������5�� ���
�
��"�)� �$�����1���
������
�����������%������������&���
����3�
�������#��$�
���������0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5�&���
��3����������
�����
������
�
���'���3�������������#����������&������)�
 �# ��&����
666'$ ���
�
$���� '
�)'�*����&��������0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5'�	���&�����3�
����
��P!��
$�����3����4�����P���&����,
��
�
����
����
� �$��$���
��'��

�

Page 73



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

+�
 ��������
�����
��$��=����������
�
����6
  ����� ��
����������)���
����&������������&���
��
$���
��
��7���5����������������5�#���� �6&� ���������0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5���5�
�����3���� 5���*����&������������
��'�

�
��'� B&�5�����$$ 
���
�������#������#�
������ ������
��  5�������������
 �5�������)
�6�����

�� �)����$ ������ 
������666'����$��
��'
�)'�*'����$�����$
�������#��$��)
���4���#D����
�����$5
�
�����
��4�&����� ���
�
����)
����������������-��'�

�
��'� 	�����)
����&�����$��
��������
 �"��
��
��
�����������&���5����
�&�����
���
�
��'� ?  ��$��
����&�#����&�����
������/G�����9���$���������������$��
�������������F�#
�����

"
����
)���!!�4�����������)��
����&��$��
�������F�#
�������
� ��
�����������������
2
 � 
&��:�������5�
���?����!���������������'��

�
B&��� 
)��#������� ��#���
���)���������
��������5�$�
������
�
�������)� �$����������6��*�
������� ������@����� �9�
 �������� ��#������������&�����)
��'�

�
�-'� <�������������@�6�������$�������������������9���$���������
 �"
����
)���&����1�5�

�!!���������������)��
����&������� ���#
����������&�6
 ��&���������& �����*��6���������
F�#
�����"
����
)���!!��4�����������)��
����&�F�#
����������$��
�����
� ��
���������
��������������2
 � 
&��:�������5�
���?����!���������������'�

�
B&���<�������������@�6��
���
���)�������������
��������5��
���������  �6��*�������� ������
@����� �9�
 �������� ��#������������&�����)
��'�

�
��'� 2�����$���
# �4�������������� ��#���,��)���������� �����
�������������5����$��)����

��5�6
 � 
&��#����
�
����$$��'�B&�
��
����������5���� ��)������������$����)���

��������
��
���� ��#����� ���6
������ ���&
��
�
�$ 56������)���������������&�����$������ ��#��
$��)
����
������&�����&������  �6�� �$
�
����������$4�� �$���#��������$ ��*'�?�5��$���
$
$�6��*����� ��#����$$����)���

��'�?  ��$����������������$
$�6��*����� ��#��

��$��������������������&������6��*
�
���5����������������
�� �
�����$$��'�

�
��'� %�������
������6�
�����
�����������$$ 
������������
���&��  �#�
 �
�
������
� �4���## �4�

#�
�*��������
 �������
�����#�����$�  �������
���*
$�������������
��# �������
��������
$��)�������
�����������&�
���#5�6
 � 
&�'�

�
�!'� 	������
)���������&��  �6
 ��#
��������$�������������������2
 � 
&��:�������5�
���?����!���

�?����������'�?�����
)�������
������#�
�
�#�
 �4������
�
�
��

�������
�*�4�������6�
���
& ��
�����
�*��������
  ���$������'��

�
?  �� �������4����)���
����������� 
�
���6��*�
�������
��
���6
��������$$��)����������
���  �#������
�����������
����&�����#
�������
�
��������6�
��������&����1��������
��$���#���
�� ��
)���

�
@�����B&�
��
����������5�&���6��*�������������
����������
�
���������������$��=
�������������
��$���
����&�����)�
����
�������#�
 �
�
��&������
)��#
������������� ��
#������
������'�B&�)�
����
����������#��� ��� 5���������#��� �����&�#
��T����������������
�,$��
��������� �

������� ��#����  ���
���������5�������������*'�%� 5�
&��������������
���
)��������$����������� ��6��*�#���  �6��������������'�

�

Page 74



������� ���
�
�����
�����A�!�"����#��������
8��� �5�+���4�+�� �5�

1����2�� ��*4�	+���-�9�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��'� B��������
�
�
������$$ 
���
�������0��� �� ���
�
�?�����
�5�
�)������
�����
����������
&�  �6
�
�$� 
�
����

�
������ �<�)��������<�
�������
@��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�5�+����6��*�

�
0"+�� �����������
5��� 
�
����
��������������5�
���?���<�����8� ��
��-����������
��# ��"��

��?���"�)� �$�������
��
$ ���
��������+��
 
�
��4����)
����?���B�&���������������)
�
���
�������9�����
��"�)� �$����4�9����$�
���?���9�$ �5�����
���-���	���
����� �����?���0�
�����
�������9�)
�������� �@��6��*��
������������
��# ��2�����1���
������

�
8�
�
������"
���
���0��� �� ���T��)��T��� 
�
����
"-�����?������?����������*
�
�

�
	���1����2�� ��*�@�

�#��������� ��������=��-�

�
��'� B�����
)
�
������
�����
�
������������
 ����������
���#���������)��������6��*�6
�������

�$$ 
�����
����$��
�
)������$�����
)�����������������������$$��$�
���������������
��3�
����
������@��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�5�+����6��*�$���
��$�����'�

�
�

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

�

����
��������������

�

������� ���
�
�����
�����

�

!�"����#��������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
���$���
# ��%&&
�����	
����
����
���
 ���
�'��
���(����$��
��'
�)'�*���	� �����������������+�,�����������-�!�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������.�����.+/0�

�
��������

�
1����2�� ��*��
�

����������3����
����&��4������
�������������
���# ��*��4
�������
�
�����5������
����&�
$��*
�
������5����� 
�
����&����� 
������#�
 �
�
5�����
����  ��
����&���4�
������������$ ����
��������������
$�
����
�

��
�����������2�� ��*�3�
��6���3�����$��1����2�� ��*�����$��
���	+���-"7�
�

�������	
��0��
)
  ��8����0���
�

��������������9�������:��� �;�� �������$ ���
�
����(����$��
��'
�)'�*�

�
 ����������������<��!-����

�
�
�

=����4����$;�

��'�8  ��

���������)��'������$��
��������
 ������!��!'������+�����&�������$��$������� ;'�>��&���������$
�����;�#������'�

�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 77



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����������	����"��
�
����
�����
����������
��	������
�����
#	
��	�$������	�
����	���	�%������
��	&'(��
�����	
�
���	�����
�����������
���������
��	������	�����
����
�������	�������
���)�	���*�#�
��+		��������,������	��

�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��-�&�.�/�
������
�
�����
����
��
�����	�0����
��
���
����	�
����	��
��	�������1������������
����������
��	������
�����#	
��	�$����	���	�2�
�

�#���3�
�
�'�� 3,#��������4�

�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�

	�
���$$ 
���
������*��&�  �$ ���
�
�$���
��
���&�������&�  �4
�
��<��
�

� 3����
����&��4������
�������������
���# ��*����������
�
�����5�
� 6����  ��
����&���4�
��	���������� ���5�
� 3,����
����&��,
��
�
�����$��*5�
� "��� 
�
����&��,
��
�
����#�
 �
�
�5�

�
�'�� 	����$$ 
���
��������


��  ;���#�
�����
�� �������$��$��� �&����������)���
����&����

�,
��
�
����#�
 �
�
���A�������������$�#���������$�����&�����
����&����$��*
�
�
�$����'�	������4��� ��������&��������������)��#����4
�����4��
�� 

����&�
�����������
����#;�����9

�4�;��"�)� �$����������� �%&&
���'�
�

� 	�����������$ ������#�
������ �������)��������4�������;�����
���&����: ��*�8@�
$��$��������� ����
����&�������
������$��)
����� ������$
�
����
$@��� �����������
$��
�
����&�����$��$�������4�
��	���������� ����������������������

���&�����
����$��*����
��
�� ����&����  ;��������'�
�

�'�� 	�������������
���
��$��$������������
����&��4�����������#�
 �
�
��#����
������������4
����
�#���� ���4�  �����������
 ������&@����������
� �����#���
������
����������# ��*�8�����:��������$ ������<�
�

�'�� : ��*�8��<��
	�
��#�
 �
�
�
��$��$��������#���
����� ��
��������������������
����&������
�������
4�� ��$��)
������������# ��#��������4
�������
���@�������
�
������4
���2������
#�
 �������'�	���#�
 �
�
�
��$��$�����������������$$��,
���� ;�����
��4
����#;�
-'���
����$��@�
��4�� ��#���
�
 �������;�4
�������

�����������
�
���&��$$��,
���� ;�
�'������������)�����

����&��$$��,
���� ;��'��'�
�

�'�� : ��*�:��<��
	�
��#�
 �
�
�
��$��$��������#���
�����������������4��������4�� ��$��)
���&����
���# ��#��������4
�������
���'�6��
��$��$�����������������$$��,
���� ;���'���
��
4
����#;��$$��,
���� ;�-��
����$��'�0
*��# ��*�8�����#�
 �
�
�
��$��$��������#��
�
�
 �������;������&������������

��'�
�

�'�� �+3#�4���3+��0�#���+�3+���
�

�'��
�
�

	����$$ 
���
����
������$�
�����&���$���� ��&� �����������4�����
����&�����:�����
�1����2�� ��*�?����������������������'�%$$��
��������
���
������2�� ��*�3�
��
6��@���$�# 
��������4�
�������#����������
����1���������'�	����$$ 
��������������
��4��4������&�����$�# 
�������'��

Page 78



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��
�'�� 	��� ������#A�������������
��$�����&������$$ 
���
������ 
��;�����������
��@�

����������$ ������������$��*��,����
����
���� ��
)� ;�& �������������$��&������
� ;�

��)� �����������$���
����� ���'�	������������4��������������������
���$���&
� ���
4�
�������$�����&�����2�� ��*�3�
���
����&��$��
� ���
���
&
��6������������6�'��8��
�$���4
���&�����4
����$����������$ ���
�
���&
��������#������;'�	�
�� ����� �$���

��� ;��$��4�;�&���������
������6$$*
������*�4�
���

)���)
�4�������������
 ������$����4�����9�
� �;�����������������'�	������������4��������&��������$���
&
� ��@�����#������;�
����&
����#;������������4��&������'�8�����$��
���������;�
2
 � 
&���
���
���������������4�����&��������  ���$$
����&�������4�
��� 
��#��4��������
�$$�����������
����&������
��'��
�

�'��
�

	����$$ 
���
����
���
��� &�&�  ��4
��
����������$��
���9
  ��8�����&�%�������
�
�
>����� �:����;��8%>:�@�����#������;��&�4�
��������� ��
�����:���������@�
���� �
�
�
������$�#�
��� &����� �����������������������
����&����������#�
�
�����
���
����8%>:'�
�

�'�� 	�������������

�#���
�
����
����
� �$��$���
������� �������� ��
�
��������������
������&�����2�� ��*�3�
��6��'��
�

�'�� �#�����5�������+33##��#3#��+��3+����5����4+��3+����
�

�'�� 	����$$ 
���
�������#������  ���
��#;�����0��� �1��#�������&�  �4
�
��
�����
���
4
�������� ���
�
����
���������� ���
�
�1���
���
��
���
���������������� ���  ;�
����
�
)����������&�������������� �)� ��&�$�# 
��
�������������$$ 
���
������� ��#��
������
����#;������ ���
�
�����
����'��

� �
�'�� �����	�
���������	
�
��	��

�
�'�� <������ �������������

�
�'�'�� ���
�������	�4�������
 ������ ���
���?�	���2�� ��*�3�
��6������������$$ 
���
���

�
������� �������
������1����2�� ��*����
��@���4�)��������,
��
�
����
�.&����� 
���
� ��
�����������4�����&������
���� ������*������#������4
���3�����$�����
��'�	���
����������4�����
�������#������;�4
���9�
 �;����
��'��8�������� ���&������ ����
$��,
�
�;��&������$$ 
���
����
������������$��
�����
��4�������
�������$$��$�
�������
����� ���  �������$��
����'��
�

�'�'�� 1����2�� ��*�	�4�������
 �?�%#A����?�"�)� �$������&���������$��*�
������
�$$��$�
���5��
�

�'�'�� 3�����$�@���
$����������������0��
����
��������
 �?�%#A����?��
�
	������
��������
 ��
�����4
����������������&������������$��
���9
  ��8�����&�
%�������
�
�>����� �:����;���#�
����������� ;'��
�
	���1����2�� ��*�>�

�#��������$ ������� ��� ���#��������4��������
���
�
�
��
���$$ 
���
��'��
�
�

Page 79



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

6��
����� ����&���������$$ 
���
�����4�������)� �$�������� ���&&������������#;��
���
�&��$��
� ���
���
&
��
�$�������'��
�
	����
���
����$�������&����������)� �$�����#;���$����������
 �&������� ;'�	����
���

�����

������#��������&�������������&�����
���� �������������&������� ��#��
�&&������#;�����
�����������������
�
�����'��
�
"��$
�������#A���
���&��������9

�4�;����������
��������������������������
��������������4�����$��*��������������
����&������

�4�;��������$�#'�B
�
#
 
�;�
��
$���� ��*
�
���4�����1����2�� ��*'�	������
��������
 �����������
�;���)��
����������#��������$��$������,���������&������,
�'�	������
��������
 �)
�
��������
�
�������������������
�� ��*��������$��$��� ������
��'��
�
	������
��������
 �4�� �� 
*������$�#��������$�����������$��������*����
��
������
��  ;�)
�# �������
������������#����)� �$������������������)
�#
 
�;��&�����
�
��'�9�4�)���
��
��&� ������$��$��� ��
�������$$ 
���
����������������
��# �����
��
��# ��
������ ������$���&�2�� ��*�3�
�'��
�
	������
��������
 ���������#A���
�������������� 
�
����&�����&��� ;������#�����
)
  �
����  '�
�

�'�'�� 9�
� �;����
��������
 ��<�>�����$���������
)��5�
�

�'�'�� ���
�������	�4�������
 ���<����� ���
������8���������������<��
�

�'�'-� 1����2�� ��*�	�4�������
 �?�%#A�����<�	��������
 ������
 ;��#A������������

��������������

� 6�������������4
�������>��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�+����4��*������$$ 
���
��������
�����������������������&�����
����)� �$�����
������$��$����� ����
��@�����4�� ��
#��#������)� �$����������������
����������6��'�
�

� 	���$��$��� ��������������������C�
��������&�����)� �$�����
�����8%>:�
��������
�&���� ���������

�������������
����������$��
��������������
;'�
�

� 	���$��$�������)� �$�����
���������;����$� 
�
������@���-@�����@����-�����
�����
����������$��
��������������
;'��
�

� 6��
���������;��������>�

�#��������� ����� 
�;�00��#�������
�����������&��������
�������
)
�;�#��4����4
 �� 
&������������
������$�����������4�����
����&�����
:����'�
�

� 6��
���������$��
# ��4
�����������$��
���9
  ��8%>:�1���
������� ��'�
�

� 	��������
 �����������
��������������
,�#���������������������
���
������6���
���������*�����

�
&
����������
#��
����������&
��������&�����#��
����'�6����������;�
�����
#�����D��@������������#��
����'�
�
�
�
�

Page 80



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�'�� 3�����$�@���
$����������������0��
����
��������
 �?�	������
��������
 �
4� �����������������������������$$ 
���
�������)
�
�$��*
�
�&��������$�#��
���
�&������������4�)���
��&�� ��������������������� ����;������ 

�� ;�����������
  �
����
�'��
�
3�����$����
$����������������0��
����
��������
 ���
  ��#A��������������)� �$�����
�&��� 
��;�����������
��������������$��*��&�����2�� ��*�3�
��6��'��
�
	������
��������
 ��
�����4
����������������&������������$��
���9
  ��8�����&�
%�������
�
�>����� �:����;���#�
����������� ;'��
�
	���1����2�� ��*�>�

�#��������$ ������� ��� ���#��������4��������
���
�
�
��
���$$ 
���
��'��
�
6��
����� ����&���������$$ 
���
�����4�������)� �$�������� ���&&������������#;��
���
�&��$��
� ���
���
&
��
�$�������'��
�
	����
���
����$�������&����������)� �$�����#;���$����������
 �&������� ;'�	����
���

�����

������#��������&�������������&�����
���� �������������&������� ��#��
�&&������#;�����
�����������������
�
�����'�
�
	������
��������
 �4�� �� 
*������$�#��������$�����������$��������*����
��
������
��  ;�)
�# �������
������������#����)� �$������������������)
�#
 
�;��&�����
�
��'�9�4�)���
��
��&� ������$��$��� ��
�������$$ 
���
����������������
��# �����
��
��# ��
������ ������$���&�2�� ��*�3�
�'��
�
	������
��������
 ���������#A���
�������������� 
�
����&�����&��� ;������#�����
)
  �
����  '�
�
�

�'�'�� 9�
� �;����
��������
 �?�>�����$���������
)��5�
�

� 6������ ������
 ������ ������<�
�

�'�'!� ���"��
��
��?�>���#A���
������#A�����������
�
������C�
�
�
�����
 ���&����&����4�����
���
��
�5�	������&����4��������
��
���;�����4
  ����������������4
���$� 
�;��+'��
�&�����1����2�� ��*�>�

�#��������� ��5�
�

� ���"��
��
��?����$����������4�
������������$ �������4
�
�?�����
 ����������
���4�������$��
�;��&���������������$ ���'��
�
	�����������&����������&& ������
�$��� @�����
&��$$��$�
���@�$���� ��
���������&�������
���
��
��&
� �����*�4�;������ ��#����#�
�����&����$$��)� �
�� ��
�
�����+�� �
"��
��
��8����������+�����+"8��+����'��
�
"���
 ���&��������&����4��������
��
���;�������C�
���5�<�	�
�����������#�)������
 ��
����#����� ��4
���)
��$ ���
�
�����
�
���5�
�
�
�

Page 81



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�'��� ���9

�4�;��"�)� �$����������� �?�6�
�
� ����������?�>���#A���
����?�����
���������������$��*
�
�$��)
����&��������������&�����$�# 
������������������
����$;
�
�����$��$���������������
���# ��*��4�� ��#�����C����5�
�

� ���9

�4�;��"�)� �$����������� ��<�8��
�
��� ����������
�����$����������
���
$���;��#A���
���<��
�
<� 	����������
�����
�&�����;�&���
������������������
������������������ 
*� ;�������� ��

&��������$��$�������)� �$����5�
<� 	���)
�
#
 
�;��
��������C������#;�����
���$���;���������������$����4
���������

$�# 
�����
�������������
��� �����������
��@�� ����
��
��
������$���������
$��)
��������������������������
�������)
�
#
 
�;��
�������#����������
)��
� �����

������
�$��)������$$
�
��
����������)���������������5�

<� 8 ����
����
���������4��*�
����C�
������������)��
��4�������.)�
����
�������
)
�
#
 
�;��$ �;������#�����
 ;���������5�

<� %�������������
�
�
�&����&�����������
�����
����&������$$ 
���
���
������
$��$���������$��*
�
�&�������$������������$�# 
���������
����&���������'�

<� 	�����
������,
��
�
�)��
� ���������4�
����� ;�$��)
�����������&����)
�
�
�����
$�# 
�����������������
�
�� ���� � ����������������?��������������������)
�
#
 
�;�
&�����
)��������

�
�&������
���������
����#�������������4�
 ������ ��#��
#���
����$�����������$��# �����������#;�����
�
�#��*��������
�� 
����������
�$�,��&������

��������#���@���
�� ���������E���$$�������#��4
��
�������$$ 
������
������ 5�

<� 6��
�������������������������������$��*
�
�
��$��)
�����������$�# 
��������
�
����&���������5�

�
�'�'��� ����

�����&�2�;�?�	���$��$��� �����������&&������;����������$�# 
���

�����&�4�;'�

	���$����4�
��������&����2�� ��*�3�
���������$�# 
���������$$������������
��
�)�
 �# ��
&�������)� �$�������*���$ ����'�
�

�'�'��� ���3�� �
;�<�6�
�
� ����$�����?�8��
�
��� �
�&�����
�����C�������
������&�����&�����
&�  �4
�
��<��

� 8��
�
��� �������������&�$�����
� �
�$�����������6���������2�� ��*�3�
��0��� �
2
 � 
&���
��5�

� 3�� �

�� �8�������������
�� ��������,�������$���������#
�������)�;5�#������)�;�
����������������)�;5�

� 	����
���
��4
��
����3�)
�������� �>��4��*����������$$ 
���
������������
��������������4�������)� �$�����$������������$�����)��
��@���������
���������<
�����
����&�$�
��
�;���#
������������ �

�� ����4��*�5�

� ���3�� �
;�<�+����������$�����
�� 

����&������������$��
������)�;���$����#;�
����$��
���2
 � 
&�����)�;��������7���������?��8��
�
��� �
�&�����
���
����C�
����
���&�  �4���<��

� 8��
�
��� �������������&�$�����
� �
�$�����������6���������2�� ��*�3�
��0��� �
2
 � 
&���
��5�

� :��� �&�����������#�����4������ �)��
�������& ����$ ���5�
� "���
 ���&�����������$ ������C�
���5�
� 8�;��������������#�����#������)������� ��#�����4�����$ ���5�

�
�
�

Page 82



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� ���3�� �
;�?�+
�� ����$����������>�)��#��������?����)
����>����� �3�
 ��������
���
�&
��������������4
  �#������

�
&
�������)�����
�$�����������2�� ��*�3�
�����6�
��
��4�� ���)�����������3�� �
;��#A���
��'�
�
	���$��$�����#��� �&������ ��#�����4���������� �)��
�������& ����$ ���'�
�

�'�'��� >����� �3�
 ����?������7���������<�	����
���
����A���������2�� ��*�3�
���
����&�
�$��
� ���
���
&
��6������������6���<�8��
�
��� �
�&�����
���
����C���������
���
�
�
����
�$�����&�������)� �$���������������65���������������� ���
���4
���
����$��
���9
  ��8%>:5�	���0�8����� ������
��������
�$������� ��� ��
����
�#
��
)���
�;�����
���
)���
�;�5� ��� � ������$���������������� ��� �������
��� �
#
��
)���
�;�$�
��
�;���#
����������$��
��5�
�

� >����� �3�
 ����<�������>�)��#��������?�8��
�
��� �
�&�����
���
����C�
����
������
&�����&���$ ������4
�
��������6�#������;�
���� ��
������������)� �$����5�"���
 ��&�
����C�� 
�;��&��������������&& ����5�����
 ���&�$���� ��
���������&�������&�� ����
��
�5�
�

�'�'��� ����$��
���2
 � 
&��	�����<�9� �
�
�%#A���
���<�	������$$��������#�������� �

�� �
���)�;�$��)
����4
�����
���$$ 
���
��'�F
)���������������&������
������������

��
��� �

�� �)� ����&�������������
�
�������������&�4�
���
����#A�������$������
)��
���

���
����������� �

�� ����)�;���������������
��� ��� ;���C�
����������# �����

�&������$ ���
�
����
�
��'�
�

� ����$��
���2
 � 
&��	�����?�>�����$���������
)�����
���
�
����
�
��� �
�&�����
���
����3�� �
;����)�;5�
�

�'�'��� ����$��
���9
  ��8%>:�%&&
���?�%#A����?��
� 2�� ��*�3�
��
�����
���
��&��������&���������$��
���9
  ��8%>:�������)��;�


�$������� ����
���&���)
�
����5�
� 	��)�  
�
�������� ��
�����3�
��&����1����2�� ��*����� ����
���
���

�
&
�����
��

 ������$�����������#�
�
�����&
������� �$ ����4����� ������$������)
�4���$�������
�������4�����&���������'�	�
��
������������)� ��# ��#;�����$���������&�
������
� �
��)� �$�����&�������������� ��
�����3�
�5�

� 	�����)� �$�����4�� �����$���
�����
��C�� 
�;�������

�
&
�������
���5�
� 	���8%>:�$��������
$���$$�����������
��# ���$$�������������
���
������8%>:�?�

������
�����$�������)� �$�&�������&��
 
�
���&�������6�������������������
����&�����
����5�

�'�'�-� ����������$��
������3�?�%#A����?��
� 	����$$ 
�����&�
 ������������������������&���������)� �$����5�
� 6��4�� ��#��#��������)� �$����������������&�������
�������� �����������6�������

����
�������8%>:5�
� 	�����)� �$�����4�� ��#��
�� ����@������&���� �@�#�� ;����

��������4�� ��������

����������;�
��5�
� 	�����)� �$�����4�� �������� $������
������4�  <#�
�
��&����� ��� �������
�;5�
� 	���$��$�������)� �$�����
����$�����,��$ ���&�����$��
��������
 �4��*
�
�4
���

�����$$ 
���������������
���$$��$�
����������
�����
)
�;�
����
������ �����5�
� 	����������&�
 �����
�� ���� ��� ��$
�
��5�&�
 �����$�����)������C�
  
�;5�
� ���� ���
�� �����&�4
 ����������������
��������$��
� �C�� 
�
����&���������5�
� 	����������&�
 ������� ������������&�������&��$���
��$�������������-��&�����>��+�

����0��� �$ ���$� 
�
������-@�����@�����@����5��

Page 83



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�'��� :�
�
���������3�?��#A����?�
� 	���$�#�
������������
)������
�
��� �������;�$�#������������#;��C��  ;��������
)��

����
�
�?�6��
�����
�������
���  ;�����4����8%>:5�
� 	���$��$��� �4�� ��&�
 ����$�����)���������������������������������$$���������&�

2�� ��*�3�
������4�� ��������
�����)���# ������5�
�

�'�'��� >��
��� �	�����?�%#A����?��
� 8 ����
��4��4�� ��4� �����������<�$��
�
��&�����2�� ��*�3�
��6���?����������

�����������)� �$�����4�� �������������������$��
���9
  ��8%>:����4�

�����
��
#���&
������4�� ��#���������;��������$�
��
$ �������$� 
�
����&�����>��
��� �� ���
�
�
�� 
�;�+����4��*5�

� 	�����)� �$�����4�� ��#������&� ��������2�� ��*�3�
�5�
� 2��4�� ��
��$�
��
$ ����$$������
��# ��� ������
)��$��$��� ��&�����)� �$������������

������
�������:����5�
� 	���	������4��@�$������������$��)
����$�# 
�������������,����
)���������&�2�� ��*�

3�
��
�� ��
�
�6$$
*
�E�����*5�3�����$��2���5�����6$$
*
�E��1����4�<�����& �4��<
�
��� 
��������
���� ����
����
��� ;���

�#���
�
������$$ 
���
����
��'��

� 	�������$��*�� �����
�����$$�������
��������������������������4�����&�����:��������
�#�����4
���
������������,����'�

� 	������������#�
 �
�
��4�����&�����:�����
����
��)
�
�
�;'�3)����  �4
�
�&�����������
$��*@����� ����4�����&������������������$�����������)� �$�����$���'�	������)���&�
�����������*�����
�������$���
�� �� ;�$���
��������$���
�
����&&
�'�6������� ���#��
� ��� ;������#;�4� *�������>��
��� �	����� ���'�	���
��������
����&�#�
 �
�
������
�,����
����&��������������$��*������
���
����&����������4�� �����)�
��# ;����������
�$��� ������$���&���������'�

� 	�����)� �$�����4�� ���������������$��
���9
  ��8%>:�����$�����
�  ;�����
2�� ��*�3�
�����6�

� >��
��� �	�����?����$����������������$ �����<��
� 	�����)
�
�����������
�$��)���������������


�� �$��$��� �#���������)� �$�����

4�� ����
  �����
 ��������������
����&��4��&���<�����
�
�#�
 �
�
���������

�
&
�����
�,����
����&������������������$��*�
�������$���������;�
����&�����8%>:�
����
$���
����� ����
��'��

� 	���
��������
����&�����#�
 �
�
�����������,����
����&���������$��*�4�� �����������
������ �#����;��&�����8%>:'��

� 	���	���������
������������
�������4�� ������#�����4�

����#;�����#���&
����&�����
$��$��� �������
���
���
����#A���
��'�
�

�'�'�!� 1����2�� ��*��
)
�����
��;�?�%#A����?��
� 	���$ ���
�
�������
�;����� ����&������
���$$ 
���
���
��
���$�������&�������
��
������

����
������4
���$� 
�
���&�������8%>:��������������� ;��$$��)���1����2�� ��*�
>�

�#��������� ��5�
�

� 	�����)� �$�����4�� ����)���� ;�
�$�������
�$�������)
�45�
�

� "�)� �$�����4�����&�����:�����4�� ��
���������������
����&����
�����5�
�

� 	����
)
�����
��;�������)�����$$��������)� �$����������
���
����&�����:�����?�����

�$ 
���
���
�������$$ 
���
��������4����)��
�����#�������
��� ;��
� ���
�
5�
�
�

Page 84



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� 	�����)� �$�����������������$��������)������ �������
����������C�
����������
$�������$� 
�
��5�
�

�'�'��� ���# ����8����
��
���?�>�����$���������
)��5�
�

�'�'��� ����$��
���+
��������������?�>���������5�
�

�'�� <���# 
������������
�

�'�'�� 	�
������
����&�����4
  �&
�������������������$����������
)����������$��$��� ����
��


��  ;���#�
�����#�&������)��
�
��������$����������
)���&�  �4
�
�����<
����� ���
��������������������������<�
��
���
�
����&��!���

���������
�
����$��$��� 5�
�

�'�'�� 0�������&�G������
�;�%#A���
��E�?��

����#;�������$ ���  ��&�4��������� ���
�#A������
��
)
���  ;'��
�
	���������
�;��#A���
��������
�������&�  �4
�
��<��
�

� ����
�������#��������2�� ��*�3�
�������������
�;�����
��
)
��� �5�
� ��$;��&������$����������#;�0��� �������
�;��������1����2�� ��*�	�4�������
 �

���
���1���
�
���������7�������������
�
������#A���
����<������������������4
  �
��������	���C�
  
�;��&�����2�� ��*�3�
����������$��
���9
  ��8%>:5�

� >�������������*����$ ����&�����2�� ��*�3�
������#��������������G�
����
)���E�
1������
��%,&���5�

� �����
��$����&��
���
������$��������$�������������@�$�������&� ��� �4
 � 
&����$������
��
��;���5�

� 3,�������&����#��*��#;�4�
�����4�����)�������������������#����
��$
����#;�����
2�� ��*�3�
�5�

� 3)
�������&��
����
�� �������
�;������&���  �����$�# 
�������@�
�� ��
�
������&�����
&������$���� �
���
���������$�#5�

� 3)
�������&������

����&�4�;5�
� ��$;��&��#A���
������#�
�����
��
)
���  ;5�
� ��$;��&�1����2�� ��*�>�

�#��������$ ��5�
� ��$;��&�����$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
������������5�
� ��$;��&�>����� �3�
 ����F�
������������6E��
� ��$;��&�����$��
����
  ��8%>:��#A���
���4
������������������
�;��������������

�����#A���
���
��$��&��������8%>:������������5�
�

�'�'�� ���
������&�:�
�
����������"
���
���	���
���8����
��
���?�%#A�������
��������5�

� 	���$��$�������)� �$�����
���
����
��4����$������ ;�
��
������$������������&
� ���
�
���� ;���A����������
&����������  ;�
�������8%>:@�����>��
��� �	����@�2�� ��*�3�
��
����������# ��)
�4$�
���6$$
*
�H�����*'�

� 6���  ��;����;������,$��
������&�$��)
�
�
�����
�������������
���&�
 ����������4�
�������������# 
�
��������#����&� ���
�
�����������#��$��&
��# ��
&������������
����
����� ;�&
  �����$����������#��5��

� 6&�����2�� ��*�3�
��6���
�������)
�# �������#��
����@�4�;�$��������
������&
����
$ ���I�

Page 85



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� 1�;���$$��������$$ 
���
����������������������������
���
&�$��
�
������������$�#�
�
����&�����:����5��

�'�'�� ����#A���
�����<��
�

�'�'�� ��
����	
��������
��	����60��	��������	������������	�
���!��

� 2�� ��*�3�
������#����������&����)��������
  
���;����@�
��������6�����
�����
8%>:5��

� 6��
�������&�������)��������� �4��������&�����1
� �����
��
����)��;��$��
� �����
����
�
)��$ ���5�

� 	���2�� ��*�3�
��
����
�����������#�������)
�
������������������������� ��� �
������
�
��5�

� �����������/�
)���
�;���)��)
�
����9
  �	�$�+����&�������$�������;����@�A�����������;�
��
���
����
�����*�&�����
��5�

� 	����� ��
)� ;����$�
 ��������������&�����3�����$�������
��������)���
����
�������;5�
� 2�� ���&&���� ������$�@�
��$�����&������$���������;�
��5�
� 	���$��$��� �����������&������,������)
�4��4
��
�����������&�����8%>:�4�� ��#��

���$���
���5�

� 8�;���)� �$�����
����$��������� ������$���&�����)� �$��� ����4�� ��#������&� 5�
� 	�� ���������
����
�� ���#��*��������$������&�����2�� ��*�3�
�� 
�������@����

�

� 

�����
�������
����
)�����������
��%,&���@�4�
������� �
��������
�$��������
�&���
���
 ��
��� 
��������4�� ��#��)��;�4���
5��

� 	����$���)
������4���������2���������)���&��������$�#���������
��� &�
��������# ��
&��������������� ��#��$�����)��5�

� 8�#�
 �
�
����#�
 �
�
���&��������������
�������$��
�
���$��$�����4�� ��#��# 

������
���� ������$��4�
������$������������������
��������;�)
�
����������
������5�

� 	�����
�������)� �$��������������
���
����&�����:�����&����0���J����;����
0��
)
  ��������
�����������
�����<��
��
�# �5��

� 	���#�
 �
�
�4�� ����������&��������#����
&� �������;�
���<�4�
���
��)
���  ;�
������$��# �5�

� 	���������;�
���
���������� ;��������������&������)� �$����4
����� ;�&
����
� �
�
��

���
����������� ��
������)
�4����� ��#����*������$�����)�������
����
�� ������$�5�

� 	���$��$��� ��������
�����  ��&�����
�
������&����  �4�# ����)� �$�����
�����8%>:�
��������
#���
������>��+�<�$�����<����@��-��������5�

� 6�����& 
����4
�������8%>:�����
������$ ��@������������
;��������"�)5�
� 	���
�$����������� ������$������ ������$�#�&�
 @�4
���&�������#�
 �
�
�� �&�����

���� 
��
������$ ���
�
�#�
�
������&������
����
� �#�
 �
�
����������
����&������,
��
�
�
4�������4�������;�����������@�4�� ��#���
��������5�

� :�
 �
�
������
��$��$������
����&�8%>:�4
  �������#���$���������&���&������
��#��
���
����&���������5�

� 	���:�����
��������
�  ;�����
���4�;����	������������9
  ��������
����)� �$�����
4
  ���)�����
���)���
# ;���
��
)���&&���������������@�������������� �H# ��H��������
 ������$�5�

� 	������������$$���������&���������$��*�
�����#����
)�@�4
���$� ��
��)� �������&��
��
��������
�
��
�
�� �
�$����������� ������$�'�	���$��$������������$��)
����
$��*
�
�&���--������
����)��;����������������&���� � �;���'�	����$$ 
�����������������
������
��������� ;�$��*
�
�&�����������������
����������������&�  ;���& ����������������
�
����
��5��

� 	���$��$������4������
�������������
���# ��*������
�����8�����&�%�������
�
�
>����� �:����;��8%>:����������������
����)� �$�����
���������;��������$�
��
$� ��&�

Page 86



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��
�����

���
��@�4�
���
�����$��� ������
��&�����&����& 
��
�
���)� �$�����&����
�5�
� 	���$��$�������)� �$�����
��
�����
�
)������&�
 �����$������������������������
���

����4�� ������ ��
��������
����� �
�$�����$��������,��$�
��� �)
��� �C�� 
�;��&�����
�������������4
���� ������$�5�

� 6��
��)
�� ������4��������)������$�����)����������
�;�&���&������
������
���5�
� 6� 
)��
��8����� 
��#���4����6� ����)
�
����3�
 ����6�)
�
��������$�#�������A�;�������

�,$��
�����?�6�4�� �� 
*�����)
�
��
���
�
�������A�;�����#����;�
��
���
�������
�'�	���
2�� ��*�3�
��
��������$�
 �������$�����?���������$�
 �5�

� 	���2�� ��*�3�
��)
�4������ ��#������������
�
 ���$������
�����������#����&�
)
�4���&������� E��
��0������?�4�
�������$���������#;� �45�

� 	������������$��
�
�
��&�#�  ����� ����;����������)�����
�$����?���
���
�
�����
����
��#����;5�

� :�
 �
�
�
������ ������#���  �4������� ���������#����
&� � ����
�����������6$$
*
���
���*5�

� 	������������ ��#�� �&�����
��
�5�
� 6��4�� �@����9'�'9������ 
���� ;�$���
��#����K����������	
����	�
������
��
	
����
�
��	�����
��
���
�
�
������
�����

� 	���&��������������
���
��4
��
�����8%>:����� ������#����� 

�� ;�
 �������)��5�
� 	����
���
��$�����&������$���������;�
��@�������
�����)
���  ;������
�������$�����&�����

� �������&���)� �$��������9
  ��$@�#�
�
���$�������#;�����:����5�
� 	����,
��
�
��$������������������$��*�����$
��� ����������� &��&������
��5�
� 	����������4�� ������
����������������$$��������
���#;�� ���
�
����� ������$��

�����$�
 
�
�����������6$$
*
������*5�
� 2�� ��*�3�
������
��$
�������
��������4�
�����&����1��;�2�##����8�3�9�������

����4
���
���
�� �

�� ��������
� ��$��#�# ��
�& ����������� ���"��4
��?�	�
��
��*�������������&�����$��
����&�$������������
��� �
�$���������������������#��
$���������&���&������
������
���5�

�'�'-� ����
	�������������������	
���!�
�

� � #�
 �
�
�G4��������������; �E�����������
���������������$��)
��� ;�������$��*�
��$$��
��������
����&�����$�#��4�� ��#�������&������������������
��� ;�����
����� ����
�����������
)����������
�
��4�
������4��$��$ �������������
�;  
���$��'�

� 	��������
� �������$$��������

����� ��� �)������ ���<�8  �����#�
 �
�
������
  ���$�
����
��3�����$�����������&���������'�2�� ��*�3�
��
��&������&��� 
�������5�

� 	���4����������������$��$�����
��)
���  ;�������$��# ������
�����4�;�
��*��$
�
�
4
�����;� ��� �#�
 �
�
�����������@������4�������;��
�$���
�
����)
 ;���������*; 
���
�#�)����;����

�
����������������� ����;��,
���'��

� 	����

�
&
��������#����&�����$��*��$��������#�����
�����&��������������
������$��# ��<��
 ;@���$ ����
������$�����������������&���� ��<�
������
�
�����

�$�����&�����#�
 �
�
��������� ������$�'���

� 	����������4�� ����$��������)����)� �$����5��
�'�'�� ,�
�/�������
���!�
� � 	���:�����4
  �����������
�������
�� ���&������
��5�

� 	����� 
��;���*�������������4��
���4�� ��
��)
��# ;�#�������
�
�������������������
����$�#.���$�������
��
��������)��;����;.��&����������������<�$���
�� �� ;�&���
��
 ����5��

� �$���������)��;��

�����)��
� �����������&�������

��$�
���&��������$���������'�6��

�������#���5�

� �

Page 87



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� 	�������)��#����������
�����������
�����������&�������
�����!!-@�������&��� �
���
�����$�
�������!!-5�

� 6&�&�����������$��*
�
�4����
��������������$�#��
��@�4����4�� ��#������#���*
�
�
�$����$��$ ��4�� ���������������#��*���������� )���
����������$��*@�4�� ��
�

�4�;����������$���
�������� ����
��� ���I�

� 8����$��&���
��� ������$����$ ������4
�����
��;<�
,�;������,$��
�����������)����� ��
4
��@�
������ 
�@�����������&����
����
� �$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
���'�6����)��;����$�
����
�����9

�4�;���&&
�������)����
��������#A���
��������
���$$ 
���
��5�

� 	�����
����������)
�
�#����$��$���������$��*��
���������
�����4
�����-��$���$����
 
�
�5�

� B
�
#
 
�;� ��)
�
������������������$��*�
������$��# ��������� �&�@�#���
���

�
&
���� ;�
#� �4������������������

��'�8�����
�
��������� ��������������������� ��#���)���
������)�
 �# ��)
�
#
 
�;�&�����-��$������5�4�������
��&����������
�� �������������'�
6��
������)� 
������ �
������������,
��
�
�A����
����$��������������&�  ;@�
��
������
����
����# ��
�����
&
���
����&������&�����A����
��@����#�����
�����&���������@������
���� ����)��� �����������

�4�;��&&
��������������&��;�
�$ 
���
�����&�����
�$$ 
���
��5�

� 	�����
������$�������)�;5������$����$ ������&���� ���&��;�8��
�������$��;
�
�����
�$$ 
���
���������&
�������A����
���
������$��# �5��

� 6������ ��#�������#����������)
�
#
 
�;��
���������������������$��������  �$���
������
���������<�2
��������;��&���
���)
����������4
�������
�����
&
���
����&������&�����
A����
��@��������������������������$�����&����9

�4�;�5�

� 9�)
�
�����������
�����
��������������:�����&����������#�����$�����
� ��
�*��&�
��
 �����4�����
�
�����$��)
����
��������$�����&�)��
� ������)�  
�
��������<
�����
������� 
��������;������
�@�
���;��$
�
��@�)��;��

�5�

� 	��������
 ��9

�4�;�$ �����������������������
����������*�� ��
&
���
������������
���������������&
����;�&������������
����� ��#�����������
�������
�����# ��*�$���
���������$ ���
�
����� ������#���  �4�������������
������5�

� 	���$��$��� ���  �4�&����������$��*
�
��$������������3�����
����&�����:����@�
4�����������,
����������$������@������#;�
���� ;�
������
�
����&&
����)������������
�

���$����# 
���#����������&&
���$$��������������#�&����1����2�� ��*5�

� 	���
��)� ������ ����������������������������&� ;�$�  �
������  �4���
 ��������
�������
����� �#��5�

�'�'�� 8��
�
��� �������������9

�4�;��"�)� �$����������� �%&&
��������$������<�
�

� � � ���������������������������
 ���

�4�;���&&
�����$��������#;��#A���������
��� 
����������
�����
�����4
���)
�
#
 
�;������
�����4
�����
���$$ 
���
�������
��
��
�
����������)
�
#
 
�;���������

���&��������$�#��
���
��������$��# �5�

� 9�4�)�������$��$������� ��
���
��C����
���# �@�������&���������������

�4�;��
�����������#�
�
�#��������$�����
� �����$��*
�
������&�����$�# 
��������
��
���
$�������&�����������#���$$��$�
����
����
���$$ 
���
���#�������������)� �$�����
$��$�������4�����$��*�
�����
�
�����������,
��
�
5�

� ��
  �C����
�������9

�4�;���&&
������ �� ��
���&���)
�
#
 
�;���C�
��������&�����-��$��
����5�

� 	����

�4�;����$�����������
��������� ������
 ����������
 ��)
�
#
 
�;��� �� ��
����

��������&�����������#�������������#;��#A������5�
�
�
�
�

Page 88



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�'!� ������.�
�
>����&����� 
��;�����������
����<�

� � 	����$$ 
���
���
��$����������������������� ����;����,
��
�
E�� ���
�
�������
�)�
 �# ���������� &<�����
������ 
��;� ��5�

� 	�����
������)
����������������
�������*����$$��
�� �����#�����������*������
����������������������������
��#���&
�������������'�6&���
��&���������)� �$�����
��
#�
 ��
����� ��
�$��������,
��
�
� ��� �#�������#���*&����#��
������������� 
��;� ���'�
	�
��4�� �������
�����������
������ ��� ����� �������;'�

� 	�������$��
���9
  ��L�0�� �4�8����B
�
�������)�;������������$���������
���������
�����!�M��&�)
�
����������
������

��C�� 
�;����$�
 ��������;�
���4
�����������$��
���
9
  ������0�� �4�����'�	�
�����������������������4���;����� ��
����&������
��
��������������������
����������
���&�����
�������������
���
����
������5�

� 	�����
����&&
�
���� �4����������������
��� ���  ;������$$ ������4��������2�� ��*�
3�
��������� ;��# ������&&���<�� ���;��&�:L:E��@�� &<�����
�
��������$�
�������
��
3�����$�@������2�� ��*�3�
��������
��9�
� �;�����4�  ����2
 �����$��1�����
N98�����#�����@����*���:����:��*���������#�����$ ������������# �������������
� ����;��,
����������2�� ��*�3�
��6��5�
�

� 6&�������
��������������&�������
�������������
���4�;����������$$ 
����������$�����
�$�����0��
)
  ���������������2�� ��*�3�
��6���?�#�����&�4�
�����)�� ���
�
�������
�)�
 �# �5��

� 2
  �����$��)
�����$ �;�����&������� ��� �$�$� ��
�������������������#�����;�
���&�@����� �����
����������� 
*�� 
)
�
�
������ ��� �����5�

� 	���
��������
���

� ;�������� �����������&������,
��
�
����� �@�
�����������@�:�
����:E�@����$�
�����$��������$�;����4�  �#� �4���$��
�;�&���������&�����;���5�

� >����&�������
�
�������<��
� 	����$$ 
�����$��$�����������
�
�������&����G ��� ������ ���
��E'�	�����������)��� �

����
�
������.��  ��
������ ��� 
�;�� ����;�<�
��3�����$��4���&������������������@�
4������:���*��������� ���  @���
$����)
  �
����  @���������#��;�B
  �
��9�  '�
��)��� ��&������������ ����;����������5�

� >����&������$��<��
� 8� ��� �)
  �
�����$���������
���4�� ����)�� 
�� ��)
�#
 
�;������
������� ����;�#����

��
������	���+��������$�#�
��:���*��������
���
������������������
�����������
����
���5�

�
�'�'���

�
7������
������-��
�	
���������	�����!��

� "�������
�������������2�� ��*�3�
��
����<)
�# �������$�#�<��6������� 4�;��#������
#��;��������
)
�
�)������������
�
�#���� ��� ���������
����������

� �����������������$�#�����#��#��
������� �&���������������
 ������&������ ��
����
��
���������5�

� �
��������� �������&�#��������+�����������:���*������������2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�
����������������� ;���� ��� �$�#��
����
������'�	�
����������������
����� ��&&�������
�������
� �����������
�;� 
&�����������
�����������#�����$����������������
$���
# �'��

� 	����$$ 
����������������������$�������<�$�������2�� ��*�3�
��6����
��������
�
�
���� �����
)�����
���������
������&�����������������4��������
�����������������
���
$��*5��

� 	���$�#�4����
�����
���$�
������
����� ��
������@�#���4���4�  <&��C�������#;�#����

Page 89



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

 ��� ������)
�
���������4
�������������������
��������� ������)
�# ;��)���
������

��������������
��� 
������
� 6��
�������������$���
#
 
�;��&������ ���
�
�����
���������$��� ��
)� ;�������������

)
�#
 
�;��&���$�
)������)� �$����'�
�'�'��� ����	�
���!�

� 	����
������������
���4����5�������
���������
���
������$ �����������4����� 
�# ��
��$$ ;��

���#��$��)
���'�	���$�#�
�������$�
)����#����� ��4�
���
������4��  ;�
�� 
�# �����
��������;�
������.����'�	�����
�����
��������������
�������������#����� ��
���;�����$��)
���4�����&����������,�����������'�

� 9�4�4�� ������,����#����� ���&&�������� ��� �4�������$$ ;@����3�����$������
�O��
�4��4����'�

� 8���$�
�����*��&��$������@���� 
�����4�� ����)��#��
����  ��@����������
��������*@�
4�����������4�4�� ����
����$$��'�

� 	�����$�
�����*��������#����� ���������&���������4�  
�
@�
&�������
����������������
�4�  
�
�@����
����
������@�
������ ��#�����
�
�����&�����������&������;��4�  
�
'�6&�
����$���� ��
���)� ���
��
���������������@������*�4�;�&�������$�
�����*��������#��
����'�

� ��
�4������������
��
��������$�
�����*@�
����������)� �� ��
�����$�������
���������
4����������'�

� ���*�4�;�������#������&������4�  ����#����� �@�#���
�
�
���
�������$�#�����
��
�4��#����� ��������������	���+
��'�

� 9
  �	�$�+��������
����4��#����� ��#���
��
���
������@�����#�����
� ��
��������4�;�
&��������$��$���;'�

� 6��4
  ��������$�  ��
���&����4�����#������4���
��������##
��������������4�
���
��
 ���������������6��
��'�

� 	���& ���
�
��,$��
������
�����������3�
 ������� 
�����
��;����

)������
��
���
���
�&������;$���&���)������&&�������������������������

�#���
�
��
���'��
�

�'�'��� 6���������
���!��
�

� 	����
���
��� �������������;#��$�����&��������65�
� 	����������4 ������
�
�
��6$$
*
������*@���$�
���&�����*
��������
�
��������������@�

������)��� ��������
� �� ;�)
�
������&
� ����,�������������$��*5�
� 8���

���������4�� ��#�� 

���$�  ��
���<��
����#
�
� ��� �4
 � 
&��
���������6����4�  �

������������� �#����;��&���������5�
� 	������6���� ��4�  �#�����$���
����4
���$�  �������&�����������&
�
������&& ������

&�������� ��
������*�4�;������4
  �#���������?������,
��
�
�����4
  ��#��
����C�����
�������#����$��)���#;�$�����,$��
����5�

� >����$$���
�
��)
����������#������#�
�����������������������������$��$�����
��)� �$�����4
  �������)�������)�����
�$�����$����������65�

� �

�'�'��� ������	
�������	�
���!�
�

� � 	�����

�#���
�
�&����4�� ����)�����
��)
�4����� �)� ���&� 

�����)���� ;��&&�����'��
� "
����#���#;���
��� �)� �5�

�'�'��� ��
�
����/����!�
�

� � 	����

����&�4�;�$��������$�#�����#����������&����)������;�����������������������
$��# ����
������$���'�

Page 90



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� 	�����#�
�����$ �����,� ���������,
��
�
�&���$������������
���� ;������������
$��$������
����������� ��#����
��������#�&������;�&��������� 
#����
���
��

)��'�

� 	���#�
 �
�
�4�� ��# ��*��
���������������6$$
*
������*�?���4�  �����# 
�����
4� *
�
������5�
�

�'�'��� ������������		�	
����������	��!��
�

� � 	����
�����)�������$ ���
�
�$���
��
���&�����������$��*5��
� 8���$$ 
���
���&�������
���&���������  �4����� �������#�� �4&�  ;���������������$��*�

4�����&�����#;����������
 ��$���������������������&�
 ��������&��������
�����
�
���
?�"������
�������
 �4�������#��*��4��&������
�
 ���&�
 ����
�����
��5�

� 8����� 
����$$ 
���
������������������$�# 
������$��*������
�������:�.��.�-���4���
��&����@����6�����������������
 ����������
�������
������
������ ��#��*�$�����
�'�
�>����<���������$ ���
�
���&����������#���
��:�.��.���������4�����&������� ;�
���������&��;�����������#����������4�)��
�� ����������$��$������

� 	���$��)
��� ;��$$��)�������������� ��#����<)
�
�������
��4�� ��E�����������
����
�����$���������;�
�����������8%>:��������65�

� 6���������#A������������$$ 
�������<�$$ ;
�
�&���$ ���
�
�$���
��
��@�
�� 
���4
�������
�����$ ���������1������!!-���&�:�.!-.���-��&���4�
���$���
��
���4���
������@���
��
4�� ��

)�������$$ 
����������$$�����
�;�������������
����&������,
��
�
�&����
��������
���#�
 ���� &������
������
�����������
�
�������
&�������4�����������#��������@����
����������
�����������,
��
�
�$�#�4�
��� 
�������
����&�����8%>:�'�

� 	�����
��� ����;��,
��
�
���)� �$�����
������&�����&��������# �������;����
����
� �
�4�  
�
@��
�
 �������;��&&
��@� ���
�
�#��
� �4�����&����
�������'�6����
��
�
��������4
��������$$ 
�����4
�����
������������ ������?���
��
������)
�# �����#��
������'�9�4�)��@�������
�
�
��
���$ ����4�� ��#��)
�# ������4�� ��������)�������
������
����� �
�$����������� ������$������#������� ���������&������,��������� ��
�����������������$��$��� �'�
�

�'�'�-� �
������

������������!��
�

� � 9�� ���������&��;�<�2�����#�����������������$�&����6$$
*
������*�4�
���
���������
������
����&�����������������$��$�������)� �$����'�6����#����������;�$�������
4�� ��#����$$;�4
�����
�5�

� � 6������������1�#
 ���������<�:��
�����$��$ ��4�� ������&
�����
����)� �$�����
���&� ���������������
��#��
����'�	���#����#����&���
��������
����
�������
��
�,����� ;�� �4��������������$$�������������������������� �
;���������$�����
�

�� �
���,����� ;�4��*���������
�������<��,
�����'�	�����
������F� ���� �����F'���

� � +�������$$ 
���
����<�	�
����;�#�������
����$��$��� @�
&�����#��
�����
������)
�# ��
������)� �$�����;��$$ ;�&������
����
� �$��$���;���������
�������
��4�� ��#��
$����
)���������
���
&������������ ����;�#�
 �
�
������
��5�

� /����&���P# ��*��
 P��;$����
������&���������)� �$�����<�
&������  �4������
#��
���������  �<����4�������� ��
���
����&�������
�$�����������&��

 ����)
���������&�
����3�
�'��

� "�)� �$����� 
*����
���������$������������� ��������� �4���
�����
����&���������5�
� � 
���������
��<�	�����)� �$�������;�����#��� 
���������
��$���&�
��

�����������4
������������������
;'�	��$��������������
&&
�� ���������
��
��4������
�����������$��#�# ;�������
���
�
��
������
�
��
�
�4�
���
��������������
 ;�
�����
��# ��������������
;��������������;�#���$$��$�
���5�

Page 91



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� "
��# ���8������<�F�������$���
��
�������
�������$$ 
���
���&�������
����������
����&��
��# �������&��
 
���4
���;���
���
 ��������#���# �������������
��4���)� �$����'�9�4�)���������
�����
��
���
�����������������������4
  �#��
�,��������������# 
��9�����
��� &@�4�
���������� ;�������������$ ;�4
���""8�
 �

� ��
�������4
  �
��&����
�� ���������$��$ ��&������
�
��������
����
�����������
&��
 
�
����)�
 �# �'��

� 0�
� ��

����&�4�;�<�9
  �	�$�+���������

����&�4�;����������������$��*������)���
����
���)�;�����?���
����������#������*���
������������
������$ ���5�

� 	������$
�
��&�
��)� ����$$
�
�$��$ ��4� *
�
��������$���
��
)��$���������H��
���4�����)� �$���4��������  ;��������#��������8%>:����������������
�
�
��)
�������5�

� 	������������<)� ��������#��������������&�����������
� ������
��#
 
�;��&�����
2�� ��*�3�
��6��5�

� 8�;����
�
��������
���$$ 
���
������� ��#����&���������
 ��&��������$�# 
���
����&�����

��$���������$������������81"�)������
��4
  �

)����� ����
�����&�4�����������4�
�������)� �$���������#���,$�����5�
�

�'�'��� �� ��������&���$$�����<�
�

� 8���������
���>�����<�
� 8����$��&���
��� �4
��
������$��
��@�����$��$������
���
�����
���  ;��
�������

���������������&�������
�
�&�  �4�$��&���
��� ��4
��
�������
 �����
���
'�'�
����4�#��;@�Q
�����
�����@�9���&���@���#��#���&�:
��
�
�������'�
�

� 1��;����������)���������������
����$ ������������
���
��������������
�
�����@�
��4�)����&��������

 �����������������)
�
��������4��*����
������������� ����
#��*����������
����)����������)�������
&������������
������
�
����
�����;'�
�

� 	����,
��
�
�����������
�����������������
���  ;� ����������$��$���
�������������
 �4�$�#���
 
�
����*����
������
�����4�
 ���
��������)�����4� *������
������
���)
�
��������������������
�������'���� 
��
��  ;��4���&�������#��������4�� ��#��
#��������
��������,�����
��
�
�����  �4�&���&����
��������'�
�

� 6��4
  �$��)
�������
C��������$$�� 
�
�$���
�������������
�
�$�
���4�
���
�������4
  �
����������
�& �,��&�$��&���
��� ��4
��
����������'��
�
B
�#
 
�;��&�$�#��<��
�

� 	���$�#�������
����������������������� ��#���������
������#��)
�# ��&�����;�
�4���'�
�

� 	���$�#������������������)
�
����@����������� ������&�����
�������
�������������)���
�

�
&
���� ;������$$�����
������$����4��������$�#�4������
)
�
����#��&�����N����
�����'�
�

� 	���$�
���$�
��&�������$�#�4�������� �)� ������4�� ��A�����  �4�����$�#����#��)
�# �@�
��4�)�������$�#�� ����������

�
&
�����
�)��������
������Q
�����@�0���
�@�	�
 ���@�
"
�
�
�����������8���������
������������#���&����������������$��# ��&���
��;��
�
��������������$�#�&��� ��� �'��
�

Page 92



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� 	��� ����
����&������,
��
�
�#���.���  ��������� ��#����)� �$�����&�������� ;������
���������4
�������
����������
�
� �������
�����������;�
�)����������� ������#��
�&&������#;�������@�
���&&����������

�#�������� ���� ������$�#��4���������������#;�
�&&���
�
�������� ��*'�
�

� 	���$��$��� �4
  ��  �4������4������������&�������
�)����
����������#�����#�
�
�����
4�� ���
����$������������4�
�����)
�
������#
 
�;����������������
�������� ��� ��� 
*�'�
�
6�$������� ��� �����.#��
�������?��

� 	�����)� �$�����4
  � ����&����$$�����
�
���4
��
����������@������
�
������� ;���&���
A�#��$$�����
�;�������)� �$�����?���$��
�
)��
�$����&�������1����2�� ��*�
$��
�������������$��$ ��4����$������#��
�������4
��
����������5�
�

� 8��$�������>�

�#��������� ��@�
��
��� �����$�&� ����
��������$��&���
��� ����)
����
����#��
�������4
��
����������'�8��$���$�
��-��&�����$ ���4
�������
�����
����&�
$��&���
��� ��4��*
�
�&��������@�
���
�
��$��)
������&��
 
�;�4�����#;� ��� ������
��
 
�����������@�$��&���
��� ���)
�������'�
�
"��

���<�

� 	������

��
�����#������
)����������$��*
�
�&��
 
�;���� 
��
�5�
�

� 	��������
� ����)��#����$��$��������#��
�<*��$
�
������;�$�����
�����
������� �
��������
�
�5��
�

� 	�������������
���
��4�  �����
�����������
��������&����������&��
 
�������
)
�
������������5��
�

� 	���$��$�������)� �$�����4�
 �������
���  ;� �����������#����4�  �����
������'@�
#�
�
�����$ 
����&������,
��
�
���������������#;��$ 
��
�
�
�����4�@�&���
�
����G0E�
���$���

�
&
���� ;�������������
�$����&��������� �)������$$������4����
�$$�����
�
�&����1����2�� ��*'���������
�
��� �
����
����������
�
�&�����
��
�$$������4�� ��#��$��&���# �5�
�

� 	���
����� �����@�� ��
�4
����������� 
���#�
 �
�
��4
  ��� ;�#���&
��&��������
����)��
���5�
�
>�

�#��������
�;�?��

� ��������
�
��4�  
�
����)�����$�
��
$ ��� �)��
���&��
�
�����������$��$������
��@�
�$����&�����#)
��� ;�����6���
��� &@����������&�������$�
)��;�
������������
����#;�
�������$��$��� '��
�

�'�'��� ��# 
�����������?�������� ���
����<��
�

� ���
�
�������
�
�����������
�;���
  ��#A����?������8�
���������?�����

�������5���
�

� ���%#A���
����?���
�����
�
���
���#A���
������
  ��������������������
��������
������������������
�
�������� )������������������8%>:5����6@��

�4�;���&��;����
��&&
�
��� ;�A���
&;���������5�
�
�

Page 93



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� ���,
�
�;����+�����<�
� 	�������������#������������������&�����&������������)� 
�����9
  �	�$�+����
����

4��*
�
�&����#����������
�����
)������������)�������#���5�
� 	���#�
 �
�
���������&������)��#�����������
���������!��E����������������������� �

$���� �&������?��)�������$����-��;�����������#�
 �
�
����)���������������;�
$��# ����������$�#����
���#��
�����#;���
�
������

����&�4�;5�

� 6&�����&����
���������$��# �������$�#�4�� ����)������$����
��������$ ������)������
)
�
�5�

� 	����$$ 
��������)����)����$$������������ ����4�����������+�������#�;����
�,����
�� ���5�

� �

����&�4�;��<�>������������������#��������4
������*��$������

����&�4�;�� ����?�
#���4�;�
��
����
  �# ��*����&&�#;�&���
�
I5�

� 	���$�# 
��&���$������&�������
�������  ;�����$��
���#������;� 
��5�
� 	���&������

����&�4�;���)����)���#��������
������������4#��*�
����;4�;����

$��)
���� ��� ����5�
�

� � 8��&������ 
���������&�����$�#�����
�
��!-��?��!����4��*��4������������������
4������#�
 �
�
��4
  �#������;����������4
  ���
)��$��$ ���4�;���������������������
�����)
�
����5�

� �
���������� �,��
����&�����$ ���
�
���
� ��
����������

�#��������� ��� �
������
�;��&���$��$�����$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
�����)���������;�
��4����������;�4
���
����$��$�������)� �$����������*��$ ���5�

� �
���������$$ 
���
�������#������#�
����������$$ 
����������$��;�������4�� ������
$��*������4
���4����*
  �������������������
��)� �#���
����?����
�
������$�# 
��
�;�����5�

� 2�����4
  �����4���������� ����
�
�;���$$ ;������&���5�
� �
82'� 3,#���+��+��9#��

�
� � ���
�
�9
����;�

��
��
$ ���&���)� �$�����
B
�#
 
�;��&�$�# 
�����������������&�������������
���
�
�
�
@���� ���������

���&�����������
B
��� �
�$�����
����$��
���9
  ��8%>:�
9

�4�;���&��;�
"��
��
��
:
��
)���
�;�
���
����
� �����
�;�
�

����&�4�;�
�

-'�� �55+�#�������+��4�
� �
-'�� ���		�	
�,��
����

�
-'�'�� +��������)�
�������&����#��
��
����������;����#�
�& ;��������������� �)����$ ���
�
�

�
����;�&�����
���
��'�6���!!-�$ ���
�
�$���
��
������&��<�!-.���-�����!-.������4���

�������&����������)���
����&������,
��
�
�&����
�����������$��)
���-�����
���
#�������@�����������
�
�����'�	������)���
���4�����)�������
������'��
�

Page 94



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

-'�'�� 2�
 �����������
�����4
��
�����������
$�
�������$���
�����$ ����� ���
����������
�,����
�����������,
��
�
�����$��*�4�
���4������4������������4�����
����&����������
��$$��
�������2�� ��*�3�
��6���'�>��4
�������
�
�����$ ���
�
�$���
��
���
��� &�
��&�������
�������
��������#�
��������������������������!!-�$ ���
�
�&
 ���������
����$��*��,
�����
������$ ����
��������� ;��,
���'�8�����*��&�����$ ���
�
��
����;�����
����# 
����������$ ���
�
�$���
��
���4���

)����������1�;��!-��&�������
���������
����&�������$��*���� �����$$��
���4����4��������*��4���������� ��
��6���
���&�-�.�-!!�'��
�

-'�� ���	������������������	
�
�

-'�'�� 	���&
�����4��C����
����4�
�����
���
���� ��
����������$��$�������)� �$�����
��
4������������� 
��;�����������
���
��
������$$��$�
���� ����
�������4�������
��
��
���������������
���������)
����&������,
��
�
�#�
 �
�
@�������� ;���� �����$�# 
��
�����'��
�

-'�'�� 	��������
��# ��������
�
���8��������$������G�����*��$��)
�
����#����$�����
�
�
���������
��#
 
�;��&� ��� �������
�
��E���C�
�����������
���������#��

)����������
$��)
�
����&� ��� ����)
��������
����������������'�	�����&
�
�
����&�G ��� ����)
���E�

����
��8���
�� �����$�# 
���������4�
�������/���� ����8�'�
�

-'�'�� 	��� >��+� � ��� 
�� ����� ���
� � �����
��#
 
�;� � ��
�
��� ��)
�������� � ����
������
�� �����
��#
 
�;� 
�� ���� $�����$�
��� 
�� &�)���� �&� �����
��# �� ��)� �$����'�
	���>��+����$���
��$����������� ����� ����$ ���
�
��;��������� ����$$���������
@�
)
#����� ���� ��� ��;� ������
�
��@� 4
��� ������
# ��  ��� � ���)
���� ����� ��& ���� ����
������
�;E�� ������ ���� ��$$���� 
��� ��� ��@� ���
� � ���� �� ���� � 4�  <#�
�
'� 6�� � ���
������� ����$ ���
�
��;��������� �������
#���� ���#�
 �
�
��������
@� ���$���
)������
���$��
�
)�� ������;� ���� ���*� ��� $������� ���� �������� ���� ������ @� #�
 �� ����
�
����
����)
�������'�
�

-'�'�� ����
��$�� ��� �&� ���� >��+� ��� #�  ��� $�
��� �� ������� ����� 
�� ������ ��� ��$$���� ��
$���$���������� �������;�0��� �� ���
�
�8�����
�
������� ��$�����������������
���
���� ��)� �$����� �&�  ��� � ���)
���� ���� ������
�;� &��
 
�
��@� 
�� ��
�
� $�# 
��
������'�
�

-'�'�� 	���
�$������������
#��
����&�&��
 
�
����������)
����������
� �����������
��)
�� 
�;�
��
����
�
��������� ��� � �)� �
���� 
�;��������
�
��	������
	��4�����
��
��
��*��4 ��
��������
����

# ��������������������
� �&�#�
����������
#�����������
�����
��#
 
�;��&���������
�;'�8��
�
���  ;��� 
�;������
	�����
����
���	
��
���
����
����	���
����������@�����
�
���������&��
 
�
��@����)
��������
�&��������������)��
���
������&&�����������C�� 
�;��&� 
&���&�����$��
��E�����
����������
�� �����$�#�'�
�

-'�'-� :�������
��� ����� ��� �$ ���
�
�$� 
�;�� ��� ;�
����
&
�������
�$���������&�
������
�;�&��
 
�
����������������������# ���$$�����
�
����������
�������&�������
#���&
���&�����������
�;�����������;��&��������'�6��
����*��4 ��
������������ �
$�#��&���������#����&�
������4
�����
����������
������
������$����
��5���
�*���
)��
 �

� ��
��@��������*
�
�#��@�
������
�
����;����� ���� ��� ��������������;�
�)�
 �#
 
�;��&� �4�$�
���� ���� �&�����

����������������������$�����*���@�� ��
�4
���
���
� �����
������������
��������
$�����
�
���
����� �������
���
���
�$���# ��

�����'�%���4�;�
��4�
���$�# 
�����������;��������
��)
�# ��
�������
��

Page 95



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
)���
&
���
����������@���������$��)
�
�
��� 
��;�����������
������
��$��$�����

����
������'��
�

-'�'�� >��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�+����4��*������������� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�
������� ��
��$$���������
��# ������ �����
�����)� �$������
���$$��$�
���� ����
���@�����4�����
���;�4�� ��#���&
�� ��� �#��
������@�������
�
�������)
�
������������$��������
�����������&�����������;�
��'��
�

-'�'�� ����$��
��������
 H���4�������������
;��� 
�;����-���$$���������$��)
�
����&��

��
C�� 
�;�)
�
��������������
���
��������
# �� ����
�������)���#;������
���&����)
����
����&��
 
�
��'�6������ �������
����C�
����$��$��� �����#���&�����$$��$�
������� ������
����������&���������������
�
�@������ ����������4
��
������ �����������������# 
�����
����)
�# ������
��������$�
���4���������������
���
����C�
���'�6��� �����$���
����
�������
��#
 
�;��&�����
�
��,
��
�
�#�
 �
�
��4�������
��4�� ���������4
����� 
�;�
���@������ ����
������ �����������$��)
�����������$��&���H��4<#�
 �H��
�������
�
)���
&;
�
�����
�
��� ����� �������
��@�������������������#�����  ���� ������
��C�
���A���
&
���
���
���������&����������&���������)� �$���������#���&
���
��4�� ��
#�
�
'��
�

-'�'!� 6������
���
�
����������&�������$��$���������������
��������$$ 
���������
��#�
�����
�&�����
���&�������$��
���9���������������
�
����������$��)
����
�4�������������&
�
���&�����������D���@���'�
�

-'�'��� ����
���
�
���
�����������$$ 
�������,
��
�
�*��4 ��
���&�����$�# 
��������������
���;���)����#�
�����
�&�����
���4�
���
��
������������;$�����
��  ;�
&�����$�#�4���
�����<�$�������,
��
�
�
��4�� ������ ��
���������� � ���'�2�������
&�����$�#���������
���
�
����&������� 
��;�����������
���$��$�������������� ��#���������� �����
$��&
�'���
�

-'�'��� 	�������������������� 
��;�����������
�������$�# 
������������
��������
�
 ��
$ ���
�
���
������$��)���������� 
��;�����������
���&����#�
�
��� ���&&�
��$����� ;��� �
� ��
��������
������&�����&������-����� ��#����������
���'�	���
���-�4�� �����*�����
�������� 
��;�����������
����������$�# 
��������#��
����'��
�

-'�'��� ����
�
���
�������������$ ���
�
�
�$ 
���
���������
�����
������$��� ;�����
���
�
�
����)
�#
 
�;��&�����$�# 
��������
��
������
������������
���������&�������#��
��������
#���
)���
&
�������������
���������
��.��<�$��
�
������� 
��;�����������
���
������
4�;�
��4�
�����
����� ��#������'�6���������&��� 
�;����-�
��
������
�����������
��#A������������-���� 
�*������� 
��;�����������
����������$�# 
������������
�������$��$�����4�� �����������$� 
�
�����
���#A���
)��'�	����&����������
�����
��
$�
��
$ ��$ ���
�
�$� 
�;��#A���
����������$��$��� '�	�
����$����4
  ���4���������
����
��������������$ ���
�
�����������
�
�
�&��������$��$�������)� �$����'�
�

-'�� �������	������
	�����
���
���%������
��	�����������	�
���	�������������,�����
���6��
�

-'�'�� 	����������
�� ���������$��$��������� 
�
����&������,
��
�
�&����
�������@�4�
���
�
�����������������&�����$�# 
�������'�	�������)� ��&���
��#�
 �
�
@�4�
���
��� ��� ;����
 ��
���&����
��� �����4�� ����C�
��������
��# ��4��*�����#�����)������
��������&���
����������
��@�
������
����������$��# �'��

Page 96



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
-'�'�� 8���������#�)�������$$ 
���
����
���
��4
��
����������$��
���9
  ��8%>:'�	���

2�� ��*�3�
������"� ���� ��
�
����������������B�  �;�����
����
&
���4
��
������
����$��
���9
  ��8%>:�1���
������� ������#�
�
������������&�����8%>:'�	���
$ ���
�������������������������4������ 
�������������$������&�����2�� ��*�3�
��

������A��� ������*�����
�
�&���������1����2�� ��*�������)���8���@�����
��$�������8$��� ��&�����������)��"� �'���
�

-'�'�� >��
��� ����� ��� �$ ���$� 
�
��@�
�� ��
�
�����1����2�� ��*�>�

�#��������$ ���
��������$��
���9
  ��8%>:�1���
������$ ������*����$�������������������������
������ �#����;��&�����8%>:'�	����,$ ������;���,���&�����������
���������
��@�
��)
�
�
������$��$��� ��4�
���4�� ������ ��
�������&���� �����#�� ;����

����
��)� �$����@����4�
�����;����������������������&�����������;�
�����������
����$��
���9
  ��8%>:�
��$���
�� ��@�4
  �#��������$��# �'�
�

-'�'�� 6���������&��������

���&�����$��$�������
��@������������
;�$� 
�;���-���C�
����
��)� �$��������#���$$��$�
����
����� �@��������

����*
�
�
������������ ��� �
�����,���������������'�	�
��
����$$������#;�$� 
�;�37���&�����1����2�� ��*�
��

�#��������� ���4�
���������������$��$��� ��&����������
��� ���������
���
���
)
�
�������&��
 
�
���4
  �#����$$������$��)
�
�
�����������
�
�
@����

��������� ��
�&�������)� �$�����������)�������C�� 
�;��&�����$��
��E��#�
 ������������ �
��)
��������@�
�� ��
�
�
�����4����$��������������
�
�������;�
��'�
�

-'�'�� 	����4����
�������$��$��������&�������0����$�@�
��������������������&���������
����&�
�����
���4�
���&�  ������
����&��������6'�:������
�������$��$��������#��������������
4
����
�#���� ���4�  �����������
 ������&'�2�
 ��������&������� 
*�������,
��
�
�$�# 
��
�����@����������&��
�#���� ���
�
�
����������
����������
����� ������������ �
�����������&���������@�

)���
���$������������,
��
�
����#�
 �
�
������
�������
�
��� �
����&������� ����#�
 �
�
�������������# ��# ��*�������
�
�� ���� �#�
 �
�
�'�	�������
�&����������
� ��$��$�����4�� ����������4����#�
�
��;���
��@�&������������
�
 ��
�����;�������������
�$ �����

��4�� ��$��)����������
���&�������$��
�
�4
�������
���
�������&�����2�� ��*�3�
��6���
��� &'�8�������
��
������
������������
���
$��$�����4�� ���������������# ;����������)
��� �����
�;��&�����������������
�������������������� �#����;��&���
��$�����&�����8%>:'�
�

-'�'�� 	���
�
��������$��$����� ����
����&�����#�
 �
�
����������$�����
� �
�$�����������
)
��� �����
�;��&���������������������������������� �#����;��&���������$��
���9
  ��
8%>:'�	����
���
�������)
�
# ��&�����4���
����
����<�����&�������������@�4����
���)�  
�
���4����4����������
���&����1����2�� ��*����������� ;�&�������������
�
���4���� ��*
�
����������������
���&��������$�# 
������������ �����&�9
  �	�$�
+���'�
�

-'�'-� 	��� ������� ��� �������� ���� ����)��� ���� $��$����� �4�� �����;� ����
��� �  �4
�
�
���� ���
��� ������� ��� #�� �
�
 �� �����;'� : ��*� 8� ���� #���� ��)��� �4�;� &���� ����
��������� #������;� 
�� ���� �������� ������� ��� �  �4� &��� ��  ������$��� R���'� 	���
�����&�����&� � ������$
�
���� �������
#������������,
��
�
�4�����������������&�����
3�
�@���&�������������
������$��
���9
  ��8%>:�1���
������� ��'���
�

-'�'�� 	��� �
�
 �� �����;� #�
 �
�
�� 4�� �� #��  �4�  ;
�
� ��� ���� �
��� ���� ���� $��$�����
 ������$
�
� ���
$� 4�� �� 
�� ����� 4�;� ��� ������
�
� ���� #�
 �
�
�� &���� )
�4�� &����

Page 97



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������������4����4����������
��'�	���#�
 �
�
����4�)���4
  �����
��)
�
# ��&��������
2�� ��*� 3�
�� 6��� ���� )
�4�� &���� ����  ���� � ��
� ���� ����� �
��� �&� ���� :����@�
��4�)���

)������� �4� ;
�
���������&�����#�
 �
�
�����������&������
� ��4�
�������
�����
�����4
������� � ����
���@�
��
��A��
���
����
����������������$��$�����#�
 �
�
��
4�� �� ���� ��)���� ;� ����� ���� ���� � ���������� �&� ���� ����� ��� ���� ���������� ����
������ �#����;��&���������$��
���9
  ��8%>:'��
�

-'�'�� 2�������)�  
�
�&����0��
)
  �@������
���
������������������������������ ���&�
�,
��
�
�������� ������$
�
����������4��$��&������

�4�;'�8�����������#�
 �
�
��
$��$�����4�� ������#���

�
&
���� ;�)
�
# �����
 �
����
��� ;�� ��
�
��������
�������
������ ����
����$�������#;������

�4�;�4�� ��#��)
�4������$�����&������,
��
�
�
$�# 
�������@�������������������
�� �����&�������4
��
������������;�
��'�
�

-'�'!� 6����
�������
��
��� ��������������������#����#� �����#��4��������$�����
� �
�$�������
���� 8%>:@� ���� ����  ���� �&� ��  ��� � ���)
��� 4�
��� ��;� �����
#���� ��� ���
� �
�����
��#
 
�;'�6��
����*��4 ��
�������������
���4
  �#�������)
�
# ��4
�������#�
 �
�
��
��� ����� ������� ����� ��� $������@� ��4�)��� 

)��� ���� �

�4�;� �#A���
���� ���
��)� �$
�
� ��A������ ��� ���� 2�� ��*� 3�
�@� 
�� 
�� ����
������ ���� �
�
�
� $��$����� 
��
���� �� ;� )
�# �� �$�
��� &��� ���� �$$ 
������ 
�� ������ �&� ���*
�
� ��� ��)� �$� �� 
��;�
����������
��������$$��������$�# 
�������'�	������

��������� ���&�����#�
 �
�
��
$��$����� ���#
���� 4
��� ��  ������$
�
� ������� 4�� �� ���� ��)���� ;� ����� ����
���������������$$���������&�����8%>:'����
�

-'�� ,�
�/�������
��
�

-'�'�� 	���$�#�
���$ 
��&���������
����&�����$��$������� 
��;�����������
�����������
�,
��
�
�����$��*�#;�����:����'�>��� �����
��������$��$�������������,
��
�
��������

������������$��*'��	���A����
���&������������$��*�����
������$����� ��� ;���������
���
�� 
�����4�$��#��*����#�����
�������$��)
���)
�
#
 
�;��$ �;�'�	����$ �;�����
������������#�
�
��&&������#;������
�������� 
���������������
���������4��*������
�;�
�$������)��
��4��)�
����
�����������#������
������'�9�4�)������� ������C�
�
�
�
��
���������
��4
��
�������$$ 
���
����4�����
$������������������
���
���� ����
��
��������
���������#����#���
�������

�4�;���&��;'�	���)
�
#
 
�;�
�������������&�����
�������
��������������
����������$��# ���������������������������&��������
�

�4�;���C�
�������'�
�

-'�'�� %������#��
������������,
��
�
�����$��*�
���������
��������������)
�
#
 
�;��$ �;������
#�����������
��
������
��������������������&������������
�����
�&�����;�&���#��������
���
)
�;� 
*� ;����#��
������������������ ���&�����$��$�������)� �$����'�����������
4
  @�������;���)��$��)
��� ;@�������������������:������������������$�# 
�������'�
	��������
 ��9

�4�;��%&&
��������
������������
�������
����$�# ���&���&�������
�
�
�����
��$�
���#;�$������
�����������������������'��
�

-'�'�� 	���$��$��� ������


��  ;���#�
��������
��������
 
��������$���� �&��#;���������)� �
�&�����&����
���������������$��*
�
'�	�����
������,
��
�
�)��
�� ��������������������
�� ;�$��)
��� ;�$��)
�������������&����)
�
�
�����$�# 
����������� 
)��
������'������
�����
�
�� ���� � ���������������'�	��������
 ��9

�4�;���������
�����#A���
�������
����$��$���������$��*
�
��������)
�
#
 
�;��$ �;���������$�# 
���������������������

���&&
�
�����������������&������������4�� �����$���
����

�4�;���&��;'��8������
�$$ 
����������������)�������� ��)������� ������C�
�����������������C������$ �;��

Page 98



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��������$��*
�
����������&����#��������)���&��������������'��
�

-'�'�� 6�����$����������

���
�������������$��$���������������
������� ��#��#�
 ��
��
$ �����&�����&����
�������@�
������������
�
 ���
���������$ ���
�
�$���
��
���

)���

���!!-@����������
 ��9

�4�;���&&
����������)
������������
�
��� �����������
���
 ������������
��������
�����A�������������$�# 
�������@�4�� ��#������
����� ����
�

�4�;���&��;���� 
*����������$��*
�
��$�������


��  ;�$��$�����
��4�� ��#�� 
*� ;�
������� ��
��
�����
&;
�
�����)��
� ����)�������)
�������,
��
�
�������'�6��
��
���� ����������&�������

�4�;��$�
����&�)
�4�
��
����&��������)����;���4�
����������
����������������������4�����
����&����������4�����
����������$��*�
�
���� ;�#;�
������������&� ;������.�,
�������,
��
�
�����$��*'�6��4�� ��� �����*������
���)
�
�
��&���������������
���#;�� ������@� �����;�&
����������&��'���
�

-'�� ����	�
��
�

-'�'�� 	����������$��$���������4�
������������$ ����&���&�� �4��������
��
������
���*�4�;������$��$�����&������&����4��������
��
�'��� 
�;��+'���&�����1����
2�� ��*�>�

�#��������� �����C�
������)� �$���������#�����

��������
���������������������������)���  � �)� ��&�& �����
�*�����������;����&����4�����
���
��
���;�����4
  ����������������4
�����������C�
���������&���
��$� 
�;'�6��
��
����
������
��������������
 ������
��
�������������#����� ��4
���)
��$ ���
�
�
����
�
��'��
��

-'-� 6���������
��
�

-'-'�� 	����
���
��� &�&�  ������
����&��������6@��������������;�4
 � 
&���
��@���4�)������;�
#����#����������
��'�>��
��� �
�
������

)��������;����$�# 
��#��
����
�� ��
�
�
0��� �� ���
�
�8�����
�
����������������)� �$�������������������$���������
�$��
������
�����#
���'�	���>��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�+����4��*��>��+����$���
����
�����0��� �� ���
�
�8�����
�
������� �����������)� �$����������
#������������
������������������� ����� ��� ���)
��������
�� ��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�$��������
#
��
)���
�;�����$��)
�
�
�����
�
���4�����$���
# �'�
�

-'-'�� 	���3�� �
;���$�����������
��
��
�&�����
�������#������)
�4���#;����������
 ��
3�� �

���4����
�����
�&
����������#A�����������#A���
���&����>����� �3�
 ��������
��)� �$�������� ��#������
�������4
������������������#
��
)���
�;��&���������@�����
$�����������#
�����������;�$����������$��
���4�
�����;#��
����������'��
�

-'-'�� >����� �3�
 ���������
������$ 
���������)����C����������
�
��� �
�&�����
�������
����
��$���
��$���'�'��'�	�
��
�&�����
�������#�����
��������������C�������&����
�����$$ 
����E���
���'�	��������������
������
�������������
����#A�����������
���
�&�����;����� ��
����&�>����� �3�
 ���E����������'�
�

-'�� ������	
�������	�
��
�

-'�'�� 6���������&�
�$���������������
�
�$��$���
��@�������
������������4�;�����$��$�����
��)� �$�����4�
���
����$�������&������������������

�#���
�
�$��$���
���#;�����
��
���

�4�;������,
��
�
�$�# 
��������4�� ������ ��
�������������������� �)� ���&�
���
����
� �����
�;�4�
������� ��� ����;�#���,$������
����
������'�	���$��$�����
��)� �$�����
����������
������������& 
���4
�����������
����&������������
;��� 
�;�

Page 99



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��-�4�
������*�������&�
��������
����
� �����
�;'�
�

-'�� ��
�
����/���
�

-'�'��
�

	��������
 E��������;�
�����������������)��
����
&
��������������
��$�# 
���

����&�
4�;�4�
��������&��������&����2�� ��*�3�
�����2�� ��*�3�
��6��@���4�)������;�
��)��� ������&
��������������$��$������������4�� �������$$����������� ��
������
 �����&���
���

����&�4�;�����
��4�� ������#���#���������#;�����$��$�����#�
 �
�
�'�
8��
�&�����
)�����  �#����������������;�$���
��
���
�������4�
�����)
�����&�����
�����&��������

����&�4�;����#��*�$���$�������  ��
���@��� ����������������;��������
����
��$ ���'���
�

�'�� ����49�+���
�

�'�� 	����������$��$������4���� 
��;�����������
�����
������#�������������# ������
��<�$��
�
�����������
����&�����,
��
�
�$�# 
��������4�
���
��������� ;�� ����'�	���
�
�
�
@����

��������� ���&�����#�
 �
�
��4�� ������������������� ��$$���������&�����
�����������������������# ���������������������������������� �#����;��&���
��$�����&�
��������$��
���9
  ��8%>:'��
��

�'��
�

9

�4�;���&��;�4�� ������#�����$���
������������� ���&����������������4�� ������
���� ;������ �)� ���&����
����
� �����
�;'�6��
��A��
��������&��������������������
������������
���
��������#A���
)����&������� �)������)� �$�����$ ���$� 
�
�������

��
�������&���������������������$ ���
�
�$���
��
���
��
���������#A����������
�#A���
����&����>����� �3�
 �������������

�
�
��&������-��
������������������
������ 
��;�����������
�������
���$�����&�����$�# 
��������#��
���������������
��
�����$�������
�$��� ��&���;�$�����&����� ����4
��
���������� 
����&������$$ 
���
���
�
��'��
�

�'�� �
�*�8��������������%$$�����
�
���8$$��
�� �
� �
�'�� �
�*�1���
������
� �

	����������4��$�
��
$� ��
�*�������
�����4
�����
�������������
������&�  �4���
�

� 8�� 4
��� ��;� $ ���
�
����
�
��� ���� �$$ 
����������� �

��� �&� �$$�� � 
&� ���;� �
��
����
4
��� ���� ���
�
��� ���.��� ���� 
�$��
�
��� �&� ����
�
���'� ������ ���� #�� �4������

����$���
)�� �&� ����������
���&��� ����
�
� ���� �$$�� @� 
'�'� 4�
����� ��$��������
���@�
����
�
����
�C�
�;'�

� 	������
�
�����;�#�����  ��
���#;�4�;��&���7��
�
� ���)
�4�#;�����
���$���;'�	���
�������#������
�)� )���4����������
�����
�
����$�����
�������
��$$ 
���
����&�$� 
�;�
��� ����� #������ �&� ���� �� ��� �&� $��������� ��� ���� $�
��
$ ��� �&� ������ � A���
��'�
9�4�)������
���� ��
�������)
�4�����4�;�����������
�
������������
�
���@�������������
�����*�������
�
����������$ ���
�
�
������������ )��@�� ����
�����;�4
  �
����&����
4����� ���� ���
�
��� 
�� ��� ���������# �� ��� ��� #�� 
����
��� � ��� $��)����'� 	����&����
���;� ���� ���������� 4
��� ����  �
� 
�;� �&� ���� ���
�
��@� ���� 
��� $ ���
�
� ���
��'� 8�
���  ��
��#;�4�;��&�7��
�
� ���)
�4������#����������$���$� ;�����#��
����;��)����
���� �����������
,�4��*���&��������
������������*������� �
��&
���������'�
�
�

Page 100



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

:�����&��������
�*����������#��#� �������
�
���������
�*��&�����$������
�
����
������
��������$$ 
���
��'�6����
��������
��������
��� ������

����&��$$�� ��
�
����
���<������
���
���&����$$ 
���
���&���4�
�������������� ���#���4�����'�

� �
�'�� 9������

����
� �

8��
� �� �� 

)��� ���� �

��� ��� ���$���� &��� $�
)���� ���� &��
 ;�  
&�� ���� +
���� ������� �
8��
� �� �� �  �4�� &��� ���� $����&� � ��A�;����� �&� $������
���'� � 	����� ��)�� ��� #��
#� �������
�
���������

��������&���������&��������������������� ;���)� �$������&�
���������;�
������
����������&�����������
�;'�
�
+
���� ������� � 8��
� �� �� ��C�
���� ����� ���� ���
���� �&�  ����4����� ����� #�� #� ������
�
�
��������
�$����������
�����'�
�
	�
�� �

� ��
�������#������*���
������������
�����
)
�
���������#�)��
�����������
��'�

� �
�'�� 3C�� 
�
���
� �

	������������&�$ ���
�
� �4�
�������
� �������������&� ����
������
����������&�����
$�# 
����� ��
�@��������������������&���;�$���
�� ���
���$'�3C�� 
�;�4
  �#�������&���
���#����&�G�� �)��������
�����
���E��������������#��4�

����
��� ���
�
�����
�����
���#���E��
��������������
����������&�����	�4������������;�� ���
�
�8����!!�'�

� �
!'�� +
����
� �6�$ 
���
����
� �

	��������� 
*� ;�&
����
� �
�$ 
���
����
&��������
�
�������.����
�$��
�
����&�
����
�
����
�����  ��
���#;���$ ���
�
��$$�� ����A��
�
� ���)
�4'�	����������&�
��&���
�
���;����
�
���4
  �#������#;�����������
�;�����4
  �)��;���$��������������
��� ��������������&�����$��$��� '�0��� �&
����
� �����
�����
����������$�# ���&�
#�
�
���*���
������������4����������
�
�
���
��$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
���?�
���&������
���;����������
� ���������$$ 
���
��'�	���4�

���

)��������
��
�����
�����������&���
�������
�
�����*��'�

&'2��
�

6��*
���	��

� ������	
����		�	
����������
�

� ��	
���� ����	��	
� ����	�����
>��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�+����4��*�
���:�
 �
�
��������
@����$��
�
)��������;�
�����$$���
�
���$���$���������� �������;�
�����C�
�
�
�
�������

��
����������)
�
�����������
�
����������� ���)
��������
�

� ������
��
�
���	������������������
�����������
;��
�����������;�
�������F�����:� ��
��-�������
��# ��"��

������"�)� �$�������
��
$ ���
�����+��
 
�
��@����)
��������6�&���������������)
�
����
������3�����
��"�)� �$����@�3����$�
�������3�$ �;������

Page 101



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���-��	���
��@��� ���������0�
�����
������3�)
�������� �>��4��*��
�����������
��# ��2�����1���
������
�
��)����� 
�
����
:�
�
������"
���
��������
 �0��� �� ���
"-��8�����������������*
�
�
�
1����2�� ��*�>�

�#��������� ��@�7� ;�������<�
%#A���
)�����3�����;�����7�#��?��� 
�;�37��
%#A���
)����������
�
�& �����
�*�?��� 
�;��+��
%#A���
)�����������
�;�4�  <#�
�
�?��� 
�;��2��
%#A���
)��-��F����C�� 
�;����

��?��� 
�;��FJ"������FJ"��
%#A���
)�����	��� ��� � ������$������4
 � 
&��?��� 
�;�00��
�
����$��
���9
  ��8%>:�1���
������� ���������?����!�@�1������������
�

�
�
�303B8>	��08>>6>F�96�	%�N���

�
�
:�.��.�����8 �����
���������
 ���# ��*����&������ 
��;�����������
���F�8>	������
8�
�����!���
�
:�.�-.�--��3����
����&��
�
 �������;�������,����
������&���� �����;�F�8>	������
%���#����!�-�
�
:�.��.��������������
����&�$�# 
������$��*�����&�����
����&�)��
�� �����������3+�����
>�)��#����!���
�
:�.!�.�����3����
����&����4�  
�
�F�8>	������7�����!!��
�
:�.!-.��!!�8 �����
�������)��
����������)���
����&��,
��
�
�&����
�����������$��)
���
�� 
��;�����������
�����������������$���
��
���!-.���-���3+/�3������7� ;��!!-�
�
:�.!-.�����3����
����&��
�
 �������;��,����
�����������������&�����$�# 
��������F�8>	�
����7�����!!-�
�
:�.!-.���-�8 �����
�������)��
����������)���
����&��,
��
�
�&����
�����������$��)
���-�
�� &<�����
������
�����������
�
������F�8>	�����7�����!!-�
�
:�.��.�����	��������
����&����
�
 �������;��
����,����
������&������ ��
��� ��
�����
 ���
F�8>	�-���8�
�����!���

Page 102



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�

4��
����6��*
���	����������
��.�����.+/0�?�"�������������#��)
�4���������������
 ��$ ���
�
�4�#$�
��'��

����	�
��������:���
������,�����;���
�  ��1'���
���

4��������������
�  ��"�)
��	������

����	������
8��3>"6S���?�����
�
����

Page 103



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���#��+<�&�
�
�����������
�
�3�����������+3+��:�;�
�
���'� 	�����)� �$���������#;�$���
��������  �#��#�
���#�&���������,$
���
����&�������;�����

&��������������&���
��$���
��
��'�
�

���������	�����$ ;�4
�������
���!������&�����	�4������������;�� ���
�
�8��@��!!���8��
��������'�

�
�'� 	�����)� �$��������  �#������
����������
�� ;�
�������������4
��������$$��)���$ ��������

���4
�
�����#���������.��<�������
)���#;�����0��� �� ���
�
�8�����
�;���������1�;�
���������������������$ �����������4
�
�����#����@�����.<�����)�:���������.��.<���
��)�:�����
)���#;�����0��� �� ���
�
�8�����
�;������>�)��#������������4
�������
�����������$��
������)�;�#;�����$��
���2
 � 
&�����)�;�@�7� ;�����5�����#��� �&��$ ���
����
)���#;�����0��� �� ���
�
�8�����
�;��-���>�)��#�������5�����������4�
��
����������$ �������4
�
����#�������<�������
)��������>�)��#�������'�

�
���������+��������)�
�������&����#���������������������������)� �$�����
������
�������

�������������4
��������$$��)���$ ������������
 �'�

�
����+3+��:�;�3,�3��#=9+�#������7�4�6#5��#�3,#��#7#4���#�3�����#��#��
�
���'� >����)� �$��������  �������������
 �$���
�������
 ���&����&��������&�� �4��������
��
��

�;��������)��#������#�
�������������$$��)���
��4�
�
�
�#;�����0��� �� ���
�
�
8�����
�;'�	��������  �
�� �����

�
�� ����� ��
������������ ��������
R
�
��� �� ��
����&����  ����
��
��&
� ���
�� +�� ����
��
��������������+"8���&����
�� 	����;$��������$��
�;��&���;���$�
�����*����$�
)������4�
������������$ ����
�� 8����
��
�� �;����$ ��5�

�
	����$$��)����������������  �#��
�$ ��������
��&�  �$�
����������&
�������.����$��
����&�
������)� �$����@��������  �������&����#����
���
����
�������#�������&���;�&�������
�$��
&
��$���
��
���
��4�
�
�
�&��������0��� �� ���
�
�8�����
�;'��

�
��������	��������������������)� �$�����
��$��)
����4
������
�&�����;��������&����
��
��
�����)�
������
�
�����,����#��
�
�& ���
�
����$�  ��
�����������
������� ��4����@�
��
�����������4
����� 
�
�����-@����������������&���������$��
���0��� �"�)� �$�����
+����4��*�8��$���������������
;'�

�
�'� :�&������;��#�)��
������4��*���������������
 ���&������� ���@�&����������,������&�����

���&��
 �������&
�
����&������
�#���� ���
�
����  �#����#�
������������0��� �� ���
�
�
8�����
�;�&����$$��)� �
��4�
�
�
'�

�
��������6������
����������&�)
��� �����
�;�����������������)� �$�����������
����4
���
��������@�
�������������4
���$� 
�
�����-�����������&���������$��
���0��� �
"�)� �$�����+����4��*�8��$���������������
;'�

Page 104



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�'� >����)� �$������$$��)���#;���
��$���
��
������  �������������
 �����������#����

��#�
�������������$$��)���#;����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�;�����
 ���&�������������&��
�
�
�����
� ��&�����������$��*��������������������&� ������$
�
�&������������������&
� ��
#������;@����������������#������;�#��4����# ��*�8���������:���������&������������
������� ;�����$
���#;�����&������&����
����������������������&�����2�� ��*�3�
��6��'�
	�����#�
���������������  �
�� �����

�
�� � ���
�
�� ���5�
�� 2�
������$��
&
���
�����
�� ��
�
��� �
)��
��������������$����
���������
�����4
���

$ ��������
���������# 
��������
�� ������ ����&�$ ����@����
�
��$��
��@�$ ���
�
��
R�������$��$�����

���#���.����
�
���4������$$��$�
���5�
�� 6�$ �������
����
����# ���

�
	����$$��)�����������&��
�
����� ������$
�
�����������  �#������
�������
��&�  �
��
�����������4
��������$$��)�������
 ������
�$ �������
����
����# ��

�
���������6������
���������&�$������
�
���������
�;��&����������������������$��
���9
  ��
8%>:�
�������������4
�������$��
��������
 ������������
;������

�
-'� >����)� �$��������  ���*��$ ���@�
�� ��
�
���;�4��*���&����� 
�
��@����
 ������������
���

1��������������������#������#�
�������@������$$��)���
��4�
�
�
�#;@����� ��� �$ ���
�
�
������
�;'�	����$$��)����������������  �#������������������
������������������
���
$��
��'�	����������������  �$��)
���&����

�

'� ����$��*
�
��&�)��
� ����&��
����$����
)�������)
�
������


'�  ���
�
������� ���
�
��&�$ �������������
� ���



'� �����
���&�$ �������������
� �������
�����������
�
�������)� �$������

)'� 4��� �4���
�
�&��
 
�
����
)'� ������������������ �������
��
����&�����������
������
�
����������
����
)
'� ���������&������;� 
�
.�
�$��
�
��&�4��������� �
�
�&�������� 
�
�������

���������
���4��*��
�

���������6��
����������&��

�4�;���&��;��������$���������������
�
����&��������������
����#;����
����
� �$��$���
��'�

�
�
����+3+��:�;�3,�3��#=9+�#������7�4��9�+� �3,#�����3�9�3+��0��+���3��
3,#����9��3+����5�3,#��#7#4���#�3�
�
���'� ��
���������������
����&���;��,����� � 

��
�
���������
����� 

��
�
�$ ������  �#����#�
�����

��������$$��)���
��4�
�
�
�#;����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�;'�	�����)� �$��������  �#��
����
�������
�������������4
��������$$��)�������
 ������������&��������
����&�������
 
&��
����&�������)� �$����'�	�����#�
���������������  �#�����

���������*��
����
��������������)
������ 

��
�
���������
������:���������)��
���	�����#��* ���:��������
0

��
�
�
������/Q��

�
��������	���
�
�
����
����#��������#���@���3���$���������������$��
��'�

�

Page 105



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
����+3+��:�;�3,�3���#��#4#7��3�5���3,#�4+5#3+�#��5�3,#��#7#4���#�3�
�
���'� 8�;����������$ ���������@�4
��
����$��
����&�&
)��;������&����$ ���
�
@���������)��@��
�����

#���������
��� ;�����
��������&���
)�@����  �#����$ �����4
�����������&��$��
��@��
R��
�������#��������


��  ;��$$��)��@�#;����������&�����&
�����)�
 �# ��$ ���
�
�������'�

�
���������	�������������$��)
�
��@�����# 
�������������
����������&����������# ��
����������&� ������$��
�������������4
��������$$��)������

��'�

�
!'� 	����,
��
�
�)
�
#
 
�;��$ �;�����  �#��$�������� ;�*�$��&�����&��  ��#���� ������

�#������
�����������

��������,����
�
��'!��������#�)������ �)� ��&�������A�
�
�
�
����
�
�4�;'�

�
���������6������
���������&��

�4�;���&��;�
�������������4
�������$��
��������
 �$� 
�;�
��-'�

�
��'� 	�����)� �$���������#;�$���
��������  �#������$
�������� 
��;�����������
���#;�

�� 
��;��*����4�������
�����
������
��� ��4����@��������������$������������
����
� �
�4�  
�
'�	����4���.�$��������&������� 
��;�����������
��������$�
������  ���
���
�����
�$<��<�������

������&�����$
�����������
����
����������������@��������  ���*����
��

�&�����
����)�
 �# ��������� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�;�����  ��������# ���
���'�

� ����
��������	��$��)������������# 
��������&���4�$����������4�  
�
���
��
�������$���
������;�
��@�
�������������4
����� 
�
�����������������&���������$��
���0��� �
"�)� �$�����+����4��*�8��$���������������
;'�

�
��'� 8  �$��*
�
������
�����4
��������� 
��;�����������
�������#;��$$��)������  �#��
������

����$��*��������4�����
����&�����:�����������4����������$$��)���# ��*�$ ��������.<���
��)�:�'�

�
��������6������
����������&�9

�4�;���&��;��������
����
� �����
�;�
�������������4
���
����$��
��������
 ��� 
�;���-'�

�
	�
���
������
�
��'� �������
��	�3��
��

����� ��
������������������
R
�
��&��������*�4�;������ ��#�����

����
�������������
4
���:�3�"

�����-�����������&�������
������;������������������)����$ �������  �4������&�
��M�&���� 
���������
�'�8 ������
)� ;@�4������$�����*�4�;�����#�����

����&���������
��
���;�����������)����$��)
���������$$ 
��������� ����#�
������
 ���&�& ��������
�
�������4�
4����4�� ����$$���
�����H�,����������)���H��#�)��������
�����;�����������)���'�+ ����
4��������� ������#���&&���
�
�������#�
 �
�
�����
�&�����������'�

�
��'� ���
��	�����9���	�����	�
��

	�������������@�&��������
�$��� ��&����&����4��������
��
�@�������)� �$�����
��
�������*���
���������
��# ��������@������$$ 
��������� ������
������$ �;
�
����������
������������&�  �4
�
��

�

Page 106



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

H�2�����:�����
H���
�4��������)���
�
��;�����
H�������# �����&��
�
������;���4���
)�4�;@�$��*
�
�����.�$�)��������
H�8�������
���
H�F��;4��������;� 
�
��;�����
H�F��������&��

�
��'� ��������)�
�������	�
��

N����������
���
�����4�����$� 
�;��+'���&�����1����2�� ��*�>�

�#��������� ��������;�
���&����4��������
��
���;�����4
  ����������������4
���������C�
���������&���
��$� 
�;'�

�
��'� ��
�
����)����	�
��$���
��
���������������
� ��������)� �$�������#���������$�# 
���

����&�

4�;'��"�)� �$�����
���&������
���&&�������$�# 
���

����&�4�;����� ������#��������������
�����

����&�4�;����� ��#��*�$���$����� �����������
 ���;���������;���������;��������
��)��#����������������&
����'�	����$$ 
���������� ���������������<�

<� 	����

����&�4�;�����
����$��������)�
 �# ������  ��
������������$�# 
�������#���  �4���
�����������4�;�4
�������
��������#�������
�
������&��������4��*����)����*���$ ���'��6&�
��
��
������$���
# �@������$$ 
������4
  ����������$$ ;�������������
 �&��������$����;�
� �������&����������'��	��������
 �������$$ ;������� �)�����$$ 
���
���&����������)
���
��
��
�����$���'��

<� B��
�� �����)��������
'�'�4��*��)��
� �������$�
)����)��
� ���������#�������
������
�������������&��;��&�����$�# 
����������

����&�4�;�����  ��
���'�"�#�
�@��������������#��
������������$��
������������

����&�4�;'�	����������#�����������
����&�����4
�����&�����
�

����&�4�;'��

<� 	���� 

�������&������

����&�4�;����������#��� �����'��
<� 	������&�����&������

����&�4�;����������#��� ������4
������$�
�������� ���
���4
�����
��

�&&
��5����������
��#������
��'��
<� >�����
�
��� �#���
������������
����������
 �����;�#�������������;�$�����&������

����&�

4�;'��
<� 6&���;�$�������������#���
)���
�;�����,�
�
�
���������  �4���)� �$����������*��$ ���@�

�������$�# 
��$����������
����C�
���'�>��4��*����;�#������
��������������&
�
�
)��������
���
 ���������������
)��������,�
�
�
�������#�������&
����@����������
)������������
���$���
�����)�
 �# ��&���$�# 
��������'�

�
6&�;�����C�
�����;�&�������
�&�����
��������# 
���

�����&�2�;�������)� �$����@���������
����������;�
���8������	������������-���!���'�

�
��'� ���
�	
�)����6�����

	������
)���������&��  �4
 ��#
��������$�������������������2
 � 
&��L�������;�
���8����!���
�8����������'�8�����
)�������
������#�
�
�#�
 �@������
�
�
��

�������
�*�@�������4�
���
& ��
�����
�*��������
  ���$������'��

�
8  �� �������@����)���
����������� 
�
���4��*�
�������
��
���4
��������$$��)����������
���  �#������
�����������
����&�����#
�������
�
��������4�
��������&����1��������
��$���#���
�� ��
)���

�
>�����6&�
��
����������;�&���4��*�������������
����������
�
���������������$��<
�������������
��$���
����&�����)�
����
�������#�
 �
�
��&������
)��#
������������� ��
#������
������'�6&�)�
����
����������#��� ��� ;���������#��� �����&�#
��H����������������

Page 107



������� ���
�
�����
�����?�!�"����#��������
2�� ��*�3�
��6��@�3�����$��

1����2�� ��*@�	+���-"7�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�,$��
��������� �

������� ��#����  ���
���������;�������������*'�%� ;�
&��������������
���
)��������$����������� ��4��*�#���  �4��������������'��

�
�-'� 6�
��

8  ��$��
����&�#����&�����
������/Q�����3���$���������������$��
�������������9�#
�����
"
����
)���!!�@�����������)��
����&��$��
�������9�#
�������
� ��
�����������������
2
 � 
&��L�������;�
���8����!���������������'��

�
6&��� 
)��#������� ��#���
���)���������
��������;�$�
������
�
�������)� �$����������4��*�
������� ������>����� �3�
 �������� ��#������������&�����)
��'�

�
��'� ���
�����

	��������@�������� 
R���@�
��������*������� �4�4��������$����������
�
����
�����
��� �
*
  
�
����
�A��;������������� �����&�����2
 � 
&������������;�
���8����!�������
��������'�

�
��'� �&'(�

	��� ��������$���
������&���������
����
��$ ���
�
�$���
��
�������������#A�����&����
8
������������������
�����-��&�����	�4������������;�� ���
�
�8����!!�'�

�
!'� 6�����
)
�
������
�����
�
������������
 ����������
���#���������)��������4��*�4
�������

�$$ 
�����
����$��
�
)������$�����
)�����������������������$$��$�
���������������
��C�
����
������>��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�+����4��*�$���
��$�����'�

�

Page 108



���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

�

����
��������������

�

������� ���
�
�����
�����

�

!�"����#��������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
�������
��	�����������$���!�$%&'�

�
��������

�
� ��
��(����

��������������������
����(�(����)�� ��*�����������(����#
��+����
  ��*�,��-�+�(�����
����(�
��,�.��
�� ���������+������
����(�#
������#�
 �
�
����������
����� ������)
�
�
�

��
�����������/�������0�����1���+�0�)��������+�����)��
���
�

�������	
��2��'���3%�2����4��������5��,����
�

��������������5�������1������� �������) ���
�
���6����)��
��7
�.7�-�

�
�������	��
��	���������������� ��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��!�"#��
	�
�� 
����#8���� �����*����
�
�������#�
�
� 
���������
 �9����� �%�
 ��������#��������� �������
����'))��)�
����'�����������(�����)��)��� ������������������*������*������ ���
���)��
�������
� �)����������)) 
���
���,
  �#����)������#��-��������
����� 
�������.���� �����9����� �%�
 ����
��-�������#8���
�������������� ��
�����(�����'))��)�
����'����������7��
�

�

Agenda Item 8

Page 109



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�$���%�
�

�

�7�� 	0%���;�;�'/�
�
�7�� &���
��)��)���������������������(�����)�� ��*������
�
��������������  �,�4��������5��,�����

���
�������������<
��
�
�)�� ��*��)����
��7�	�����,�� ��#������<
�����(���+������
�-��

�������#�
 �
�
+� ���
�
�������� �����-
�
����#�����(���=+���7�	�����
�-����,�� ��#��

��,��
���=>��*����)��*� ���)���*����,
�������������������*�� ������������������������
)��
���)������)7��

�

�
�
�7�� 	���������,�� ������������!7����#*���7���,
�������

����(��7�!����������������
�
��

.���������,�� ��#�����������(��������,���7�	��*�,�� ��#���(����������)���� �(�����
���������
��� ,
��� )��(
 �� ������ � ���
�
+� ���� (�  *� 
��� ����� ��� ������� ����
*�
������)�
�������(
�
����� 
����4���4�!�3��
)���5������� ���7� &�����
�
��� ��� ����(����
)�� ��*�#�
 �
�
�+�������,�� ��#����(����#
���#��,����#�
 �
�
����������������(���������
#��,���� #�
 �
�
�7� �� ���� �� ,�
��� ,�� �� ��.�� �� ��)��
�*� �(� ��� ������� ���� ,�� ��
���������7���������
����

��������7����������
������7�&���
���� ����)��)���������������<��
�!!-?���#
�������#�
 �����#����������������
��������������������������#���(���)�
����(�
����)��)�������.� �)����7�	�����,�� ��#��������������(�����<����� �(��
�
������
� ��
,�
�������������)�� ��*������7�	���#�
 �
�
��,�� ��#�����������
�
�,����
��#
������
#�
 ����
�
�
�  *���������(��������(���7�

�
�7�� 	��� #
������ #�
 ���� ,�� �� #�� ������� 
�� �� #�
 �
�
� ��� ���� ������ ,���� �(� ���� )�� ��*�

�����7�	�������
�
�,
  �#���) 
���
������,�������
���������������
��������
�
�������#
�������

Page 110



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����#
���������))���+� ������ �����������
�������
�
�#
������#�
 �������������
�����
( ���7��

�
�7�� '��������������
���,�� ��#���#��
����.
�������������-� 
�-
�
��������4����������)�
���

������������(�0�)����0����7�	����)��)��������,����������,
  ��#���(���������
�
�������
8����
��� � ���

� � ���� � ��.�� � �� ����
�
�,�*� ,
���� �(� =�� (��� ���� (
���� ���� �
�
���7�
3����
���.
�
#
 
�*�,
  �#��)��.
����
�������������,
����������
��� ��)���� 
�
�������
��
��
(����� � ��
� ���� �
��� ����� (�����
�� �(� ���� �
��� ������7� '  �  ���� (��� ���� � ������� � �����
.
�
#
 
�*���) �*���(�  ��,
��
���������)) 
����@����,�����
)�����$���������

�,�*�#������*7�
	�����,�� ��#���7�����)��*� ���)���*���������))��<
���� *�����*���(�)��-����
.
�*�)���
���)��*� �+�
�� ��
�
�����*��,
��������.�������������,
��������.������7��

�
�7�� '�� ������)
�
���������������#��������

�����������
 
���������<
��
�
�� ������)��������

��)�
��)�*���������������)��
#
 
�*�,
���������<
��
�
� ������)�����������7�
�
�7=� 	��� )��)����� )�� ��*� (���� ,�� �� ��A�
��� ��� ��.
�������� � )���
�� (���� ����

%�.
�������� '
���*� ��� �)�����7� 	�
�� )��.
���� �� �*����� (��� ��
� ��
�
� )�� ��*�
�)�������� #����� ��� ���� 
����� � )�
��
) �� ����� �)�������� ���� �� ��-�� �  � �))��)�
����
)��.�����
.�� ��������� �
�
���� )�  ��
��+� 
�� )���
�� ��� �����
�� ���� �)) 
���
��� �(� 4����
'.�
 �# ��	����
A����4'	�����# 
�
�
�)��.�������
����.
�������� �)��(�������7�

�
�7�� 	���)��)�������.� �)�����,�� �������������� 
���<������(���+����#��
 �����
�-����

��� (�  �� ,
��
�� ������ �� �� �(� ���� %�.
�������� � &�)���� '���������� ��
� ��
���7�
'�����
�
 *+������)) 
���
���
�������)��
���#*����%&'7�

�
�7�� �&	%�/;�'	&;9�$�"%���&�	&;9�
�
�7�� 	����)��)�������
���� 
���  ���������������(
� ������������������������������>�������(�������

��
�� (��������� ���  ���� (������ #*� 4�������� 5��,���7� &�� ��.���� ��� ����� �(�
�))��<
���� *� �7�!� ��������� �=7��� ������� 
�� ��
�
� ����  ������)
�
� ���� ������7� 	���
�
��� 
�� ������� *� ��
 
���� (��� ���# �� ���))
�
� ���� 
��  ������� 
�� ��� ����� �(� ������*�
���
�7=-�������������������������(���������)��
���0
  ��';947�	����)) 
�������.
���������
��
���� #���� �� ������ ���� ��� ���� ,�  � ���������  ����
��� ,�
��� #���(
��� (���� ������ �
��)�
��)�*�����)���������(��<
��
�
�.�
����
��7�

�
�7�� 	��� �
��� (�  �� (���� �� �

�� �(� �))��<
���� *� ��!7!!�� (���� ���� �����,���� ���� ��  �,� �(�

�))��<
���� *� ���7��� ������  *� � ��
� ���� ��������� #������*7� 	����� 
�� ��
�
���$,����������� ,�
��� ����� � ��
� ���� (
� �� #������*� ��� ���� ������ �(� ���� �
��7� &�� 
��
�� ��
.� *��������(�������
����
� �)��)���*7�	������� �������(�0�)����0������<���������
,
��
�� ����� ��� ���� ������ ,���� �(� ���� �
��� ��� ���� �))��
��� �
��� �(� ���� 4��=�� $� 4�����
8����
��7�'����  �����.���)��-��'�� �*���� ����<���������������������,���7�	������ ���
�(�0�����0�����
�� ������������������������7�&�����
�
��+�������
�� �����)��)���
�������
 �������������������������,���+�����������������������������������������������(�����
���)���
.� *7�

�
�7�� 4���������5��,����� 
������(��
 *��#��
������#����������0������1���+��0�)�����0����7��

	��� (���� �<������ ��� ���� ��������� 
�� ���� +� ���� ��8��
�*� �(� ,�
��� 
�� ��,�� ��� ���# ��
���))
�
7� 	����� 
�� � ��� �� �������(� � #��
 ��� �)����
���  ������� ��� ���� ��
�� (���������
����
��
�
��(���)�� ��*��������,
�����
�-����#�
�
���)) 
��� ������

  �� 
��0���(���7�'�
���-?�'�����#
��"

��������
�������
�����,
�������)�� ��*��
�������#�����)����
�
�(���
���������7�

�

Page 111



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�7�� �%'�;9�1;���;22&		%%�"%	%�2&9'	&;9�;1�'��/&�'	&;9�
�
�7�� 	��� )��)��� �� ���)�
��� ������ �� �� %&'� ��.� �)����� ��� �� ����
����� ���
�
��� 
��

��������*����������������
 @����������(�"� �
��
��7�
�
�7�� �;22B9&	C��%��%�%9	'	&;9��
�
�7�� � ��
��(���� ���
��� �����
 �� ;#8���
��7� 	��� ���
��� �����
 � ����
����� ���� �)) 
���
���

���� ��#����8�������������(�  �,
�
�
���������
'7��� ��� �������
����
�����
47�� �����
��#
 
�*���
�7��� 	�����.
�������+�)���
�� �� *��

������ ;�����)�  ��
�����
�#���� 9�
���)�  ��
�����
������ /

���)�  ��
�����
������ "��
��
������
�)����������������� ���.
����������

"7�� 0

�,�*����)�������
� 	���(�  ���<���(���
���#8���
���
��
�� �����
��'))���
<��7�
�
�7��7� 9����� � %�
 ����� � ;�


�� � ����� ���
��� ���)����7� ;#8���
��� ,
��� ���)���� ��� ���&�

��������7�	���(�  �,
�
��������������������
����
7� &�������
���  *��������
���  *����

�������
�����	����)) 
���
����
���
��,
��
�����
��� ����

)��<
�
�*� ��� �� %���)���� ���

������ �
��� �� ��� ������ *� ��(������ ��� ��� 9������ �����
�
����+����������(������������)�����
� �����((����
���
��������(�������7�%���)�����
��������
�((������)������
�������������������.��
����(�0�#
����������)��
�����
� ��
��������+�
��� �������� ����� D0�#
����� ��
� ��
���@�7� 	��� �)) 
���
��� �
��� 
�� 
�� � ���� )��<
�
�*� ���
�����
.���� ����)��
� �'�����(�������.��
�����'���,�
���
����%���)�����
��7�	����
���

�� � ��� ���
(
�������� ���
��� �  �.� � ���)�����(� ���� �
.��� 	���� �
��� �(��)��
� � ��
���
(
��
&������������&�7�� ���������������#��A���������
�����(���
�� ������(���������.
����� ��
�
�
��� ���&� (�������7� &�� ����
���
�
� ���� %���)���� �
��� 
�������+� 9����� � %�
 ���� ��.
����
����� *��+� ��� �� ���)������ ������
�*� ������ ���� )��.
�
���� �(� ���� 0�#
����� ��
� ��
���+�
���� �� ��.�� ��
���� (��� ��*� )�����
� � 
�)����� ����� �� ) ��� ��� )��8���� ��*� ��.�� 	���
������.��
����#8���
.���(��������%���)�����
����<) �
����,������
������� ��#�����������
���$��� ��
���
���� ���� ��*� #�� �� )(� � 
�� ������
�
� ,���+� 
(� ��*+� )�����
� � 
�)����� ��
) ������)��8������*���.�7�

�����
�����

7� 1�������
�(�����
�����A�
�����	�������� ���
�������������)��.
����#*�*����������
�*����

����
�� ����
�(�����
�����������������������������A�
���������(���
� ��
����=������=��
�(� ���� 0�#
����� ��
� ��
���� ��.�� #���� ����
������ #*� *���� ������
�*+� 
7�7� ����
����� ���
��� ����� ���� 
�� ���� �� 0�#
����� ��
� ��
���� '���������� �0�'�7� &�� ��.
�
�
�
*���� ������
�*� ��� ���� ��A�
�������� �� ��
�
� ��� 0�#
����� ��
� ��
���� '���������+� 
�� 
��
9����� �%�
 ���@����.
������������)��)��� �
��������������*�(�����������
�������(�����
%���)�����
��7�C����������
�*����� �������(����������
���,�����������)��)��� �
�� 
-� *�
��� ��.�� �� �

�
(
����� �((���� ��� ��*� %���)���� �
��+� )������
�
� ��� ���� '))��)�
����
'���������� ���
�� ,����� �

�
(
����� �((����� ������� #�� �� ��� ���7� 9����� � %�
 ����
��.
���� ����� ������ 
�� ������� *� ���� ����
�� 
�(�����
��� ��� ������
��� ,������� ����
 
-� 
������(��

�
(
������((���������#���� ������7�?����-������(�  �,
�
����������� 
��
������ ��� �� )� �������-�� �� 0�#
����� ��
� ��
���� '����������� 	��� ��� �
*� ���)���� �(�
����%&'�������������?�
���� �,������*(
������������
(
���(��������(������
.���� ����'��
��,�.��+� ���� �� *� ���
(
��� (������� �(� ���� �'�� 
�� 1����,����� ���� � 2���� � ���� 
�� ����

�)����������
���)��
������������ ��#������
������
��*����0�'7�

�

Page 112



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����


7� � ��
(
���
����&��,�� ��#�����(� �
(������� ��
����
)�#��,����������)��)�������
�����������
�<
��
�
� )�� ��*� ������ ,��� � ��
(
��7� 1��� 
�������+� 
�� 
�� ���� ���
�� *� � ���� (���� ����
�)) 
���
���,����������<
��
�
���
������� �������
���� ��
������������,���
�����,�.���
��
��

�) 
�����������*������� ��
.� *�� ���7�&��
�������(����)���
# ���������
�����������)������

�)����� �(� ���� )��)��� � ������ ���� %�.
�������� � ����
�E� 5
.��� ����� ���� �)) 
���
���
������������

�����<����
����(�������������)����
�
�������
���
���������
���

���#��
���(� � ����������� 
�)�����������������)�����(����
�
 ��)���
�7�	���%&'���)���� 
�) 
���
������,
  �#���

�
(
��������((
��#��,���������,���
���7�?
  �������#�������)�����(��������
(���������<
��
�
�(��
 
�*� ���������,�'�����#
��"

���
����'"��) �����
����������,�'"�
�))���� ��� #��  ��
��� ����� ���� '"� ��� ���� �<
��
�
� (���E� &(� ��� ���� ������ ��-��� ���� ��
������� ����� ��� ������
������ �(( ����� �������� ���� �������� ,����������7� ���� �(� ����
%&'���)������-���
����� ����������,������������ ���*�
����
��������'"�����
�������������
�������0�����1���7�&(��

�������
���)�������� ����,����
�)��������� 
-� *E��

�
����
.7� %�
��
����� ?�� ����� ����� �����
�� ��
��
���� ��.�� #���� ��������� ���� �(� (�������

����������� #*� ���� %�.
�������� '
���*� ��
�
� ���� '����
�� ������
�
� 	�� � �'�	�+�
��,�.������������������(��
���
�����)��
�
�������#������#�
����7�?
  � ������#����*�
��
��
������
�
�
�(��������'�����#
��"

����������
(����,�������*�
�� �����
������'�	E�
	���'�	��� *��))������������
��������
�)������(�������,�)�� ��*���
��7�C�����*�,
���
��� ����
���� 
�� ���#
���
��� �((����� ,
��� ���� �<
��
�
� )�� ��*� �����7� '�����
�
� ��� ����
����
�*����)���+������(��������)��)��� �,
  ����.� ��)���������������(����������
�������
� ����
�� ��
�� 
�� ����
����� 
�� ��(������� ��� ������ ��� ��+� ��� ����
�����
��� �(� �����
�����
�
� ���� ,����������� ���� 
������
�
� ���
������
��� 
�� ���� �
.��� � ��� �'�� ����
#���� )��.
���7� ?�� ����� ����� )�
�� ��� �(� ���� %&'� ����
���� �

������� �)����
�
+� ����
��
��
���������
�����,
�����
��������.�����*�#������-���
������������
���� ��
����������
���� ��
�����#�����
��)�  ��
��E��

�
����.7� 0*��� �
*��?������� ����?��������������� &�)����	�# �7�	�
�� 
��
������ ����� �����
.���

� ��� 
���(��

������
�
.
�*�,�
���,��,�� ���
����,
��7�0�,�.��+������������  
�-��������
�
.���.
���������������
����,��,�� ������
��������������
������������ ��#���((����������
�

�����  �.� � �(� ����
�
.
�*7� 	����� ����)����� ,
  � #�� ����
�
.�� ���
�
� #���� ���������
���
���� �)����
��� �(� ���� ��.� �)����7� &�� ,�� �� #�� ���(� � (��� � ��
(
���
��� ��� ��� ��,� ����
���� ��
��� ����� ���� )��)��� � ,
  � ��.�� ��
 


# �� �
�-�� ���� 
��

�
(
����� 
�)����� ����
#���� �������7� "���
 � �(� �����>�((� #���
���� ���� ����� )������
��� ��.�� #���� )��.
���+�
��,�.��� ������ 
�� 
���((
�
���� ����
 � �#���� ���(���� ,����� #��*� )������
��� ���� ���>�((�
)��.���
���,������������������
 ������������
���) �������������
�
����������)��)��� �
���� #�� ������������ ,
������ )�  ��
��� ��� ,�����������7� 	��� ���
��
�� ) ��� �))����� ���
���,��������-���� �
�
��
��*�,��������� �������� �������������>������,����������7�	���
) ���� ��� ���� �))���� ��� ���,� ��*� -
��� �(� ��������*� �����
������ ����� ��� #���
�
�
,�
������� ��)��.������������������(��������-�������
�
�����,��������������� ��������
#�������-
����(�(�
 ���7�'��
�
���  *+��������-�,�*��(�������������#
���

�������))����
��� #�� .��*� � ���� ��� ���� ,����������7� ?�� ����� ����� 1 ���� �
�-� '���������� ����
"��
��
�� ��)���� �������� F'  � ���(���,����� ����  ���
�
� ��� ���-�,�*� ,
  � #�� �
������� ���
���� �������� ,����������� F	��� ������ � (�  � �(� ���� 
������ 
�� ��,����� ���� �
����������
� ��
� ���� ��������� �
��� �(� ���� �
��+� �����(���� �  � ������ ���(���� ,����� ���>�((� ,
  � #��
�
������� ��� ��
�+� �
�
 ��� ��� ���� �<
��
�
� 5����(
� �� ���>�((� (��� ���� �<
��
�
� �
��7G� C���
���� �� ���
�(*� *����� .��� ����� ��
�� ,
  � ����  ���� ��� 
��������� ���
������
��� ����
����
����������
�
�����,�������������������������
.���� ����'�7�

�
����.
7� ���&�:�;#8���
����	�
���)) 
���
��� 
�� 
��� ����)��<
�
�*� ����
.���	�����
����(��)��
� �

��
���
(
��&������������&�7�9����� �%�
 �����#8����������
����.� �)������������
�������
����� ���� �)) 
���
��+� ��� ��#�
����+� 
��  
-� *� ��� ����
����� ������*� ���� 
�������� (��������

Page 113



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

(��� ,�
��� ���� �
.��� 	���� ���&� ���� #���� ���
(
��7� ;��� ��������� ���� ���� ���� #� �,7�
9����� � %�
 ���� ���� ��
���� ��.��� � ��������� �#���� ���� 
�)���� �(� ���� )��)��� � ���
(����,�����)��� ������ �+������(� �������
(
��� (���������(� �����
.��� 	�������&��#�.��
����������������*������-�(�������
�(�����
���$�� ��
(
���
������������
�7�?�����������
���� ��
�����(���
�����)�����(�����%&'�������������
(
���(������������)����������)��
���

������.
�
�
�*��(�������.� �)������
�����,�.��+����)�������,���������# ������
����,
���
��������,����.������#����)��.
����,
��� ���� �����
�� ��))���
����������)�����,�
���

��
�������,��������� ��
����,�����������7�?��,�� ��(
��� 
����������(� � 
(� ��
����� ��
#�� )��.
���� ��� ��� 
�� ��*� (������ ����� ���
��� 
�� �� ��
��� ��� ��
�� )��)��� 7� ���� �� ����
�)) 
���
�������
�+����
(������)) 
�������#�
���(�������
�(�����
����� ��
�
��������
�)����
�(���
��)��)��� �����������&��
������������
�
���������
�� 
-� *����#��������+�9����� �
%�
 ���� ,
  � #�� ��))*� ��� ����
���� 
�+� ���� ������ ���� )��
�
��� ��� �))��)�
���7� &(� *����
'�����
�*�
���
��������
�������������(�����
���)) 
���
����������*����������.
����� ��
�
�
��������
.���	�������&������
����
����
�� �����+�,����(���*����������
�����&��=���(�����
?
 � 
(������������*�
���'����!���������������+��)��
(
��  *��������*�) ������)���*����
������
�*+���A�
�
�
������*����'�����
�*H�

�� ���.
������
������9����� �%�
 �����(�����)���
��
��+������(�
��������+��������
������

�� �����������������(���,��
(�����  ��*����������
�*�������-������������(�9����� �
%�
 ���@����.
��+�����

�� ���  �����
�������)���
��
���,�
���,�� ���  �,������)����
�������������#�(��������
�����(���)��
����(������*��#�

��
�
�,
�������������(���������
��7�

�
����.

7� ;����� ��.
���� ?�� ,�� �� �<)���� ���� /��� � � ���
�
� '�����
�*� �/�'�� ��� ������� ����

����
��������������)���
# ��
�)��������� �
�
�(������
��)��)��� ��������(�  �,
�
�,����
������
�
�
���
���)) 
���
����

��  ��� ��
�����#
��
.���
�*�����
���
.���
�*��

��  ��� � ������)������������

��  ��� �������
��� �#
��
.���
�*�)�
��
�*���#
����������)��
��7��
� 9����� �%�
 ��������������� �� ���  *��)��
(
��
�(�����
����� ��
�
���������#�.�7�	�����

����
�������
� �����
�����
����
������������
���
����(���
��) ���
�
��)) 
���
�������,��
���������������*������-�(�������
�(�����
���(���������))��)�
����#��
����,�
�����*�

�� �������� ��� ���������������+�*���� ��� �,
 � 
(�������+� ��� �
��������.��
���
���)����
������ ������
�
� ���
��*� ���� ��  ��� �  ������)�� ���������
���
��� ���������� 
�� ������ ���
�����������/�'�������((
�
����
�(�����
������(�  *����������������
�)�����(�����)��)��� �
#�(����
��������
���������)) 
���
���

�
����.


7� 4
��
.���
�*� �������������� 	�
�� �)) 
���
��� ��*� )��.
��� �))�����
�
��� ��� 
����)������

(�������� 
���� ���� ���

�� ,�
��� ���� #���(
�
� � ��� ,
 � 
(�+� ����� ��� ���� 
����)����
��� �(�
�����
�
� �))�����
�
��� (��� #���� ��� ���� 
����  ��
��� �(� #
��� ����� #�<��7� 	��� ������
�*�
���� �� ����
���� �����
�
� ��������� ��� �������� ���� #
��
.���
�*� �(� ���� �
��� (���� ����
�)) 
����+� 
(� 
�� 
���
��������
�����)���
��
���(�����
���)) 
���
��7�	�
��
��
�������������
,
�������
��)�������(�����9��17�'��
�
���  *+�,��,�� �����,�*����������
����������
���
��� �(� ���� 9����� � %�.
�������� ���� ���� � ������
�
��� '��� ����=�� ,�
��� ������� �����
D%.��*� )�# 
�� ������
�*� ����+� 
�� �<���
�
�
� 
��� (����
���+� ��.�� ��
���+� ��� (��� ��� 
��
����
������ ,
��� ���� )��)��� �<���
��� �(� ������ (����
���+� ��� ���� )��)���� �(� ������.
�
�
#
��
.���
�*@7� ����
��� ������ �(� ���� ����� '��� � ��� ������� ����� D������.
�
� #
��
.���
�*�

�� ����+� 
�� �� ��
��� ��� ��  
.
�
� ��
��
��� ��� �*)�� �(� ��#
���+� ������
�
� ��� ������
�
� ��
)�)� ��
��������#
���@7�

�
�7�#7� 9����� � %�
 ���� ���� #���� ����� ���� ��� ���
�
��� � ��� �

�� � ���� �*��� �

�� �


�(�����
�����#�
�������#��A���� *�#*������)) 
�����,�
������-�����������������)�
����

Page 114



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��
���7� '�*� ���
�
��� � ��������� ����
.��� 
�� ���)����� ��� ��
�� ��>����� ���
��� ,
  � #��
��)�����������������
����7���

�
�7�
7� %�.
��������'
���*��	���-�*���(�����(���
�
������#�.���)) 
���
���,�
���,�������
.���

��� ���� �!� 3� *� ����7� ?�� ��.�� ��� �#8���
��� ��� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����� ���� ,�� ��
�((��� ���� (�  �,
�
� ��������� (��� *���� ����
�����
��� ��� ��
�� �
��7� %�.
�������� �
����
��
�
� ��
� ��
����� 	��� )��)����� ��.� �)����� ,
  � ������ �� ��<
���� ��+����
#
���� ���-
�
� ���� ���� � ���#��� �(� #
��� ��� �))��<
���� *� ��=+����� ,�
��� 
�� �#�.�� ����
������� �����+�����(�����
� ��
����(�)�� ��*�(���
�
�����������%�.
�������� �����
��
�
�
�%�
 ��������?� ������
� ��
�����%��������7�	����)) 
�����,
  �#����A�
��������)) *�
(��� �� .��
��
��� ��� ���
�� �������� )���
�7� 	��� %�� ,
  � ������ � ��*� ��� ��*� 
����� �
����
�����+� 
�� ��
�
� �)����
���+� ��
��������� ���� )�  ��
��� 
��
�����7� &�� ���
�
��+�
�����
������������
���
����(�����%�+�
���������������� �.������
��
�����������
���
�
�
��� ,����+� �
�� ����  ���+� ��� ,�  � ��� (�

�
.�� ��
��
���+� 
�� ��
�
� �����+� ��
��� ����
�)����
��� ,
  � #�� ���������7� 4����� ��� ���� �������� )��
�
��+� ,�� ,�� �� ���� ��-��
����
 ��� ��������� ��� ������ ��
��
���� ��� )���� �(� ���� �������� ) ���
�
� �)) 
���
���
)������7� &�� ,
  � #�� ���� ���)���
#
 
�*� �(� ���� �)) 
����� ��� �������-�� ���� �� �.���� �
�-�
������������ ���� )��)���� ��
��# �� �
�

��
��� ��� )���� �(� ��*� (������ %�� .��
��
���
�)) 
���
��� ��� 
�(���� ,������� ������ ��
��
���� ���� #�� ���A���� *� ����
��7� 1���
�<��) �+�����
������) ������*������
������
 ���(��))��)�
����.���
 ��
��+��#��������
�A�
)��������7����� �������
����)�������(�
 � ����������������
�
�����(���)���
��,��,
  �
��-�� ���
��� 
�� > 
��� ,
��� ���� )�# 
����� %�(��������� ���� �����
���� 
�
�����7� 1��� ����
�.�
������ �(� ���#�� ,�� ,�� �� ���� ������ � ��*� 
������ ��
�
�
� (���� ���
.
�
��� ����
��� �(�
����)���
��
����  ��
���#������*7�C������# 
���������
����������*���.
���*���(����������
�������������7��

�
�����

7� 4
������� B����� ���� %�.
�������� � ����
��
�
� ��
� ��
���+� ,�� ��
� ���� ����� '� ����

���
.
�
�������
����  ��
���������(
����#*������� ���7�	����� �.����)�����(������� ����
���
����
����7�����#���
���'��
.
�
����#���
�
���*�(�� �
������)) 
�����,
����������������� �

�)����(���2?�������������#���
�
���*�(�� �����(��������(���+�������)�
�
�
+�,�����

������)) 
�����,
����������� ������ � 
�)����(��2?���������#���  ���� ��������2?7�'��
%�.
�������� � ����
�� 
�� ��A�
���� (��� ����� ���
.
�
��7� 1��� )��)��� �� ,����� ���� ������ �

�)���
�� ����������2?�(�������#���
�
��(�,�����,�����������
����)����,�� �������  *�
�)��.
�
�
� �����
�� ��A�
�������� ���� ����� (�  � #� �,� ���� ������� �� (��� #���
�
� ,����+�
������ ���� %�.
�������� � ����
��
�
� �%�
 ���� ���� ?� ���� ��
� ��
���� �%���� ����7�
0�,�.��+� 
�� ��
�� 
�������+� ���� ��� ���� ����
�� ��A�
�������� (��� ���� �<
��
�
+� ����
)��)����+� )�� ��*� ��
��� ���� #
������ #�
 ��� ,�� �� #�� ��
� ����� ������ ���� ����
�� ��� ��
������� �(� ��
��
��7� ?�
 ��� ���� �)) 
���
��� ,
  � ����� ��� �)) *� (��� �� ����
�� .��
��
��� ��
A����
���
.��������������(��
����
��
����,
  �����#����A�
����
��
���������,�������

�� ����(�� �
�����
.���(����.
�

���
�#������H��

�� �����

��
����#�
 ������������������� �
�)���
����
�7��  ����������7�2?��+���H��
�7��  ����������2?���,�������������-���

��� 
��
������� ��������������#�.������

���(� �.� ��(���*�#�
 �
�
��,
��
����������������,������������������#�
 �
�
��
,
��
�� ��� ������+� ���� ����-� ��

��� ����� #�� �� �
�
���� �(� �� ������� �#�.��

�����������������������

�� ��� �)��
� � '����� �(� ������.��
��+� �)��
� � �������
��� '����+� ������� �
���� ���
�
�����(��)��
� ���
���
(
��&��������,
��
��������������(�������
��
���)�
�����H��

�� ���9��
��� �9�����������.��+�/��� �9�����������.��+����
����,��� �������� ��� �
,
 � 
(���
����,
��
��������������(�������
��
���)�
�����+��

�

Page 115



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������


7� 1 �����
�-��	����
���
�� �������
��1 ����I������� �,�)��#�#
 
�*��#������������
��
���
.��
1 ����I����2�)7�?�
 �����.� �)�������*�#���))��)�
����
��1 ����I�������1 �����
�-�
'���������� �1�'�� 
�� ��A�
���� (��� ��.� �)����� )��)��� �� ��� �
���� ���)�
�
�
� ����
������������#�.��,�����������
������)�����
� ����
��������( �����
�-�� ��,����������
��
�������
�
����(���������(��������������((�����(�������,���.� �)�����������(����,�����
���>�((7� B����� ���� 1 ���� ���� ?����� 2���
������ '��� ������� ���� /���� /��� � 1 ����
'�����
�*��//1'������ ��#������� �����������)��)��� ����������������� ����(������(����
,����� ���
��
�� �������� 
�� ��
�� 
�������7� ?�� ,�� �� � ��� ��(��� *��� ��� ���� ?���� '����
1 �����
�-������
�
�'�.
���:�D1�'�5�
������9���������.� �)�����
����������������
��
1 ����I�����@�(���(�������
�(�����
��7�

�
�����
.7� ?�����2���
�������� �������(����,���������#����  ������(�����>���+��
�)������(�.
��

���-�,�*� ��� �
�����
��� �
���� *� ��� ������  ��� ,�����7� "
��*� ?����� �7
7� ���
.��� (����
����� ,���
�
�+� 
�� �����  *� ��  ������ 
�� �
��*� ,����� ���-�� .
�� 
�)�����# �� ���(����7�
'�*� ���-�� )��)����� ���� �� ���) *� ,
��� ���� ?����� ���������� ������� � �(� )�  ��
��+�
�
 �
�+� � ���*� ���� �
�
�� ���� � (�� � �
 �� ��
� ��
���� ����� ���'1;�7� C���� ������ ����
���
��
�� ������ �� ������� ������ ���� �����  *� ��������� ����� ���(�� ����� ��.�� ���(�
.���
 ��
����<�����
���(����)������+���*����� �� 
�� ����#�
 �>�)��(������,�
��� 
��,������
�((� (���� ��
�(�  +� (���
�
�  

�� *� ������
������ ,����7� 	��� %�� ,
  � �����  *� ��A�
��� ����
���������� �(� ���(� ,����+� .
�� �,� ��� ��� �������� ,�� ���� (���� ��
��� ,
��� ���(� ��������
.���
 ��
��+�����
�
�
����
�-��(�)�  ��
���������������,�����A�� 
�*7�B���������%�������
�)) 
����� ,
  � #�� ��A�
���� ��� ��#�
�� �� 2������ 2���
������� ��+�,�
��� ����
���� �(���
�
�-�������������(�����(
� ������,�
��������������,
  �#��������������)����+���� ��
����
��
�� 
�� ����� ��� ,
��
�� �����)) 
������  �����,�����
)7� &�(�����
��� ��#�
����� ,
��
�� ����
"��

�+� '������ J� � ���
�
� ���������� )��)����� ����� )�� ��*� ������� ,
  � #�� ����.���
(���� ���� #�
 �
�
�+�  ������ �
���� *� 
���� �������� ���
 ���� ���� �����)������ �((� �
��7� 	���
������$ 
����� 
�� � ������ ��� �� #*>)������� �(� ���� )�� ��*� (���� ���� 
�� �� .� ��# �� ���)�
(���
 
����������# ��(
� ��7��

�
������.7� ��  ��
��� ���.���
����"�.� �)���� ���� �� 
����)������ )�  ��
��� )��.���
��� ��������� ���

)�������
�������������(����,����7�?����.��)�������������
���(�
�
������������

.
�
�
��.
��������������*����)���
#
 
�
�������
������.
�������� �)����
��7�	������������
���
)����� 
�� )���
�� ��� ���� ���� )�����
� � ��� ������ )�  ��
��7� �
��� �)�������� ���� �� �������
������������������
��) ������������������
�����)���
#
 
�*��(�������
������,����������
�
�
���� )�  ��
�
� ���(���� ��� 
������ ,�����7� 9�� #�
 �
�
� �����
� � ��� ��##
��� ����� (
��� 
���
,�*� 
���� ���� ,����������7� 9�� ��
�,����� ������
������ ,
��� �
 �$��
 � (���� �
����#���

������ ���
�
� ���������
��� ���� �� ���
�� ��� ���� ���(���� ,����� ��,��� ��� ,�����������
,
��������((
�
�������� �����7�'�*�(�� �����$�������
�� �����������
������� ��#���������
������������
�
�
��#���������-�7�

�
�7�
7� ';94� ���������
)�� ;#8���
��7� 	��� )��)����� ��.� �)����� 
��  ������� ��8������ ��� ��

��
#����*� ������� 8�
�
�
� ���� �
.��� � ��� ���� 
�� ,
��
�� � ���� )��<
�
�*� ��� ���� �
.��� � ���
�)��
� � '���� �(� ������.��
��� ��'��� ���� ���� �
.��� 	���� �
��� �(� �)��
� � ��
���
(
��
&������������&�7�	����
.���� ���
�����

������������'��(���
���(����,�����)��� ������ �

�������H� 
�� 
���(� 
�������
��� ��

�
(
����������
�������(��� *��������
.����
��%�
 �������
���

�����7� 9����� � %�
 ���� ����
����� ���� �
.��� � ��� �'�� ��� #�� 
�� KB�(�.����# ��
����
�
��K� ���� �����(���� (�
 
�
� ��� ����� 
��� ��������*� ���
��7� 1����������� ����
&�������
��� � B�
��� (��� ������.��
��� �(� 9������ �&B�9�� 
����
(
��� (����,����� )��� �
����� � ��� �� K��
�
��  *� %����
����L���� /
��K� �)��
��7� &�� ��
�� �����<�+� ���� �
.��� � ���
)��� � ����� � )�)� ��
��� ��)�������� �� ��
A��� 
����
�� ��������� ��A�
�
�
� �)��
� �
��������� ��� ������� 
��� (������ ���.
.� 7� ;.��� ������� *����� ���� �
.��� � ��� ���� #����
��#8���� ��� �<����
.�� ����
��� ���� ��� ����������
�
� �(� ���� �
����
��� �� ��
�
� ��� )��� �

Page 116



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����� ����������)��������������
#��
�
����
����� 
��������������(������
.���� ����'���
����
�)��.���
���� *�
���������*����7�	���������
�����.������# 
������������������� ��
���� 
�� ��
�
�� � ��� 
��� ���� �� 
-� *� ��� ���.
.�� �� ���� ���� )��������� �����
#��
�
� ��� ����
�����
����
��� �(� ���� �'�� ���� ��.�����7� ����
��� 
�� ���� ���� �
.��� � ��� �'�� 9���
����
2���
������� ����"��(������������
.���� ������&$�'����������
���������
*7�4�����(�
,�
��� ����
���� ���� ��
�� ������� (��� ��� 
��� ��� #�� 
�����
(
���
��� �(�  ���� ����
������
)����
���+� )���
�� �� *� ������ �����  ���� ��� � �.�����  �.� �� �(� ����
����+� ���
����� ����
)���
�
���7� 	��� )��)����� ��.� �)����� 
��  ��
�� ��� �� ���� ��)�������� �

�
(
�����

�����
(
���
��� ,
��
�� � ���� )��<
�
�*� �(� ��� ���� �
.��� � ��� �'�7� 	��� ������� ����� �����
��8������ ��� ���� �
��� 
�� ���

������ ��� ��� K;��
���*� ?����������K� ���� �����(���� �� -�*�
����)���� ���� )���,�*� ��� ���� �
.��� � ��� �'�� �� *� �� ������ �
������� ��,�������7� 	���
�)) 
����K����(������������K�
���K�,�� ���))���������,�) �*�
����

�
(
�����7�	���1 ����
�
�-� '���������� ���� "��
��
�� ��)���� �'))���
<� ���� 
��
������ ��� 
�����
��� ��� �
.����
�<��������� ( �,�� ��� ��
�� ,����������7� 	�
�� ���� ���� )�����
� � (������� �����
#���� ��� ����
� ����*� �������
��# �� ����
���� ���� ���
�����  ���� ���� 
�������� ( ���� .� ����� ���

������������
.��
�)��������
�����(��

��( �,�7�&��
��� ������ ����,��������  �����)�� ��*�
�������,
  �#��)���������#*�����#
������) �������
(���*�,
  �#���)�������� ���� ���  *+�
�
�
 �� *���,��
��*�,�������
�
�
���������#�������
��#*�����#
������) ����������,�����
�

�������)��������#*�����) �����������#���
�)������(7�	�
������ ��#��� ��
(
��+������*�
)�����
� � 
��������
������
����������
�����  ������� �����
.���� ���,
  �#���������
��# ��
(���)��� ������ �7��

�
(
�����(
����
� �������������.��#�����
���������������
.���� ���
��� �� )� ����� ��������*� ���
���+� ���� ���� ';94� ���������
)� ���� #���� � ��� *� 
�.� .���
,
��� )��8���� ,��-� ��� ���� �
.��� (��� ����� *����7� 	�
�� ��.� �)����� 
�� �(� �������� ����
���� �� 
��
��������,�� ��)��� 
�� 8��)���*�����������.��
����#8���
.�������(���������
�
�
�����
.���� ����'�����(�.����# ������
�
��7�;����
��#��
����������)��
���0
  ��';94�
���������
)� �#8����� ��� ��
�� �)) 
���
��7� 	��� (�  �,
�
� )� 
�*� ����������� ��))���� ����
)��
�
��� ����� ��
�� �)) 
���
��� ���� �� #�� ��(������ �� 
�*� 2"��� 9����� � %�.
����������
�7���� �� 
�*� 2"��� ����� ���� 
�� ����
 � ����  �.� � �(� )������
��� �((����� ��� ����)��
��K��
������ �������7�&�������
���  *��������
���  *�
�)��������
�����(�,
 � 
(��������.��
�������

�� �

�� �
�����������,�  ���� �
�  *�)�����������#
����������)��
���,
  �#���((����������
�

����� �.� ��(�)������
���
�� 
���,
��������� �.���� �

� ��
�������)� 
�*7�"�.� �)�����
)��)��� �� �((���
�
� ��� 
�.� .
�
� ���� (�  �,
�
� ,
  � #�� ��������� 
�� ����������� ,
��� ����
�� �.����  �

� ��
��� ���� ���
��� � )� 
�*H� %���)���� ���� ���
���  *� ���

������ ,
 � 
(��
�
������)��
� ��������
���'��������'�+��)��
� �'������(�������.��
�����'��+��������
���� �
���� �(� �)��
� � ��
���
(
�� &�������� ����&��� ���� �  � ����
����� ���

���
���H�
����)��
��� �����
 � �'2"�.� �� 
�*� 2"���� 	��� 9����� � %�.
�������� �������� 
��
�����������,
����� 
�
�����=+���������������
���)) *
�
�����
�
������
������9����� �
%�.
�������� ��"+� ���� ������.��
��+� ������������ ���� ��������
��� �(� ����)��
��K��
������ ��������,
  �#�����
�.���#*���

�
� �7�%����
�
�������������
� ����������
��#���(
����(���.� �)���������#���������������

��� � ��� *� ���,�

�� ���� ����� ��� ������ � ������� ,����� )��)��� �� ����  
-� *� ��� ��.�� ���
���.�
��# ���

�
(
�������.������((���+��
���� *+�
��
���� *�������� ��
.� *+������*��(�����
(�  �,
�
���

7�� �����)��
� �A�� 
�
����(���������)��
���0
  ��';94H��


7���  ���  *����

������#
��
.���
�*�����
�� �

�� ��
���H�7��



7��� )�
��
�*��)��
��H��

.7��� )�
��
�*���#
����H��
.7��� 
�)�������,��� ����+��������������
��H��
.
7�� ��� �

�� ����,��-�H��
.

7�� 
�� �

�� �������H��
.


7���.
��� �����
�*H��

Page 117



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�


<7��  ������)���������������� ��� ��
��
���
.������
�
�7�� %�
 
��� 0��
��
��� 9�� �#8���
��7� ���� �� ���� ��.� �)����� #�� 
������� )���
��
��� ,��

���������� ����� ��
�� ���� �� #�� ��#8���� ��� ���� )�
��� �����
�
� �(� �� ���)������
.��
������� �(� ������
�
� ��� #�� ���
�.��� #*� ���

�+� 
�� ��
�
� �����
� �� ���� ������
.��
�� ����+�����#*� ������)
�
�����������
�
�
�������
�)�����(�������.� �)�����,
��
������
 ������)�7�

�
�7=� ��� 	������ � 9�� �#8���
��7�	����� ���� ��� ����� )�����.��
��� ������� ��� ������.��
��� �����

����� �� ����� �������
���� ��� ���� �
��7� 	��� )��)��� �� 
��
������ ���� ����.� � �(�
�))��<
���� *��=����(��<
��
�
����
���,+���
�����#�����)��������(���#*�����# 
��
�
�
��,� ���
.�� ���
���,� ����#���� $� ) �����
���������� ���� �
��� #������
��7� '�� ��
�� ���
��
��������
 �
����((
�
����#�����*�(�  ��)) 
���
���,�� ����A�
�������
 ���(�) ���
�
��
<�����+�
) ���
�
� ����
�*+� �(���� ����� ���� ��������� (��� ��) �������� �(�  �����7� 	��� ���
.��
�)��
������
���,� ,�� �� #���(
�� (���� �� �
<� ����� 
�� ����� �� �
�
�����(� ��.��� ���
.��
,���*��)��
���
���.��*����� ��
��7�

�
�7�
� ��� '������ �
*�� � 9�� �#8���
��7� 	��� )��)����� ��.� �)����� 
��  ������� #��,���� ����

��� ����(�0�)����0�������������4�����,�����(�4����,����0�  7�	������������-��,��
���
��
�� ������� ,
��
�� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����� #������*7� 0�,�.��+� ���� 
����
����
��������
�
� ����� �����
��� �� ���#��� �(� ���

������ ������� 
�� ��
�
� ���� ������ ���
���������� �(� 2����� ���� �� ����� ����� �(� 4����,���� 0�  � �9��
��� � ��(�� ���!����7�
'��
�
���  *� ������ ���� ��.��� � ���>���

������ ���
��
�� ������� �� ��
�
� ��� 4���M�� '
��
���� �����)��
����  �������,
��
������ 
����
�������������,
��
������,
����  ������)�7'�
�����������
��� ,��� ����� ��� ���� )��>�)) 
���
��� ���
�� ����� ��*� ��#��A����� (�  �
�)) 
���
��� #�� ��))������ #*� �� (�  � ���
��
�� ����������� 
�� ������� ,
��� ����
��� ���� �(�
���� 9��17� 	�
�� ���� �� ��-�� ���� (���� 
�
�
�  *+� �(� ��� ������� �

�� � ���-� #�����
���������������,� -�.������.�*��(������
������
�� �����  ����
��
����������������*�#��
�
���� *��((������#*� ������.� �)����������������
�
���*� 
�������(�����
�
��(����
��
��
��������������*���
��7�	������������)) 
���
���
�� ����������
��
��������������2���
���
0��
��
�����
���9�7���=�2�*������7� &�����)������*� 
�������(� 
�)���������������
�
��(�
���

������ ������>���

���������
��
��������+� ���� ��)���� ���� ����� ����� ������ ,
  � #��
��� �

�
(
����� 
�)���� ��� ��*� ���

������ ��� ���>���

������ ���
��
�� ������� ,
��
�� ���
��8������ ��� ���� ����*� ����7� &�� ���)���� �(� �
����� 
�)���� ��� -��,�� ��� ��-��,��
������� �

�� � ����
��� ,
��
�� ���� ��.� �)����� �
��� ���� ��)���� �)��
(
��  *� 
����
(
���
������ -��,�� ������� �

�� � �
���� ,
��
�� �-�� �(� ���� �
��� #��� ��
 ����� ��� ����
��� ��
���#����(��A��  *��

�
(
������
����,
��
������������������-
�
���������
�����
���)
�
�
�(� ��
� *� )���
����
�� �
���7� 	��� ��)���� ����� ��,�.��� ���� ���� 
�� ���� �#�.�� ���)����
����+�� ����
������

�
(
����� 
�)���������*�)���
# ��#������*�����
����
(
�������
��� 
��
�<)�����+� ���� �<����� �(� ���� 
������ �
����#����� �����
����� ,
��� ���� ��.� �)����� 
��
A�
��� �<����
.�7� &��  

��� �(� ����� ���� ���� �<����� �(� ���� -��,�� ������� �
*� 
�� ����
��������
�
� ����� ���� ��)���� ��

����� ����� �� )��
������ �(� ������� �

�� � ,��-�

�� ��
�
�
��)�*�
�� ����.�*�������
� �������
�
+�
(��))��)�
���+����� ��#������
�����7�&�
�������,
���#�����(����������� ��
���7�

�
�����

7� 	��� ���� ��
���� �(� ���� 0��
��
�� '���������� ��� �� ���� �� �� ���� ���� )�����
� � (���

������� �

�� � ����
��� ,
��
�� ���� ��.� �)����� #������*7� 	��� 
�)���� �(� ���� 
������
�
����#����� (���� ���� �
���  �.�  
�
� 
��  
-� *� ��� #�� �

�
(
����� ��� ��*� #� �,� 
������
������� �

�� �����
��7�'������������� �

�� �)�����
� ��(�������.� �)������
�����������
#���������������
�)�����(�������.� �)��������������� �
*��������#���
���
�����7�&��
.
�,��(������#�.�+�����
���� ��
����������
��)�������(�����9��1+�&������������������
)��
�������(�������� �

�� �,��-�#�������������
�
����(���*�) ���
�
�)���
��
���(����

Page 118



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���� )��)����� ��.� �)����7� '�� �))��)�
���� ����
�
��� ���� #���� ������������ ���� 
��

�� �����
��'))���
<��7�

��
�7�7� ���0

�,�*���N��#� ����������>�����#8���
��7��
�
�7!� �7�7%�� �
*����9���#8���
������#8�����������
�� ��
����(�����
�
������ ��
�
����)������
���

�(������
.���� ����)��
� �������(�������.��
����
�� �����
��'))���
<���7�'�0�#
�����
�-�
'���������� 
�� 
�� ����� ��� �))���
<� �7� 	����� 
�� �� ��A�
������� (��� ���� �)) 
����� ���
)��)�������'))��)�
����'����������

.�������)��<
�
�*��(������
�����������)��
� ������
�(� ������.��
��� 
�� ���� � ��� ���������7� 9�� ���
�
��� ���
��� ���� �� #�� 
������ ���
 �
9����� � %�
 ���� ���� #���� ����� ���� ��� ���� '))��)�
���� '���������� ���� ���� ���� ��
�
�
�����(������*��������)���7��

� ������� ����	

��
��
���	���������� ��� ������ 
��

���� ��� ���� 


���
����� 
������ ����
������������ ��� �������� �
���
�� ����
��� 
��� ��� 
����� ����� ���� ����� ��� ���
���� ���
����������������������������
�����������������������
�������

�
�7��� �7�7"��
��
��� 9�� �#8���
��7� 	��� ���
��
�� ����
 �+� ) ��� ���� �� �� ��
���� ��� �� #��

����
�
�����
(�) ���
�
�)���
��
���,�������#��
������7�
�7�� 	������
��
�� �*���������� �� ��
������������)��# �7�
�7� 	��� )��)����� ���-�,�*�� ���� ���)��� ����� ���� )���� ��
��� ����� ��
� � �� �7�

���(
����
���
����A�
������������� �.� ��(�����,�������# ������#����������
�������
�����
���
��
����
(
������#�
�
�����
�-��(�
�����,�����( ���
�
7�

� � ��������	���
�
�
��������
�-��(�
�����,�����( ���
�
7�
�7�� &�(�����
.��� 	��� �)) 
����� ���� �� ����
���� ��) �*
�
� ��������� ����� ��� ����

(�  �,
�
��?�����4����H���
�,��������.���
�
��*����H�������# �����(��
�
������*�
��,���
.�,�*H��)��-
�
�����$�)�.�������H�5��*,��������*� 
�
��*����H��

� � �������� 	�� ������� ����+� (��� ���� �
�)��� � �(� ���(���� ,����� ���
��
�+� ����
� ��.� �)�����
���������-���
���������
��# ��������7�

�
�7��� ��� ������.��
���� 	��� �
��� 
�� ����� ���  
����� #�
 �
�
�� ������� 
����
(
��� ���� ,
��
��

����)��
��� ���� ������ 
�� 0���(�����
��� ���� ����  
������� 4����,���� 0�  � �5����� &&�+�
4����,����4�
�
���5�����&&�+�	���/*�������5�����&&�+�4��-8�*�1����������5�����&&�+�
	��� 	������ �5����� &&�� ���� /
�� �� 4��-8�*� �5����� &&�7� '�*� ��.� �)����� 
�� ��
��  ����
���
���� �� ��.�� ��� ����
����� � 
�)���� ��� ���� ����
�
� �(� ������  
����� #�
 �
�
�7� &�� 
��
��-��, ��
��� ����� ���� 0
����
�� '���������� ���� ����� ����� ������ 
�� ��� �

�
(
�����

�)���H� ��,�.��� ��
�� ,�� �� ����� ��� #�� ������������� ,
��
�� ���� �)) 
���
��� ,
���
)���������
�����������
 ���) �������7�&����*�#��������������������������.��
���	����
��� 0���(�����
��� �����
 � ���� ��.
���� �(� ���� )��)��� � ��� ������� ������ 
�� ��� ��.�����

�)����������
��
��������������������#�����7�"�.� �)�������(���
���*)��� �����.������
)�����
� ������.�������.�����
�)����������� ������)�������������(���������7�0�,�.��+�
��
�� 
������������
�
�,�
��� ����0
����
��%�.
��������	����������.
�����7�?��,�� ��
�����(�������������������"�.� �)�����2���
����������
�����#��
�
�
�(���������.
���
��� ��
�7����� ��(��������)��
(
����.
����� ��
�
� ��� �����
����
����.
��������#����A�
����
���
�
�����)��������(������)) 
���
���) �����������������������
�
�7�

�
�7��� ��� 	������ 9�� �#8���
��� )��.
�
�
� ���� ����� 
�� ��-��� ��� )������� �<
��
�
� ������ ����

���
���,�����#������
����(��������
�����
�
���.� �)����+������))��)�
�������������
����#� ) ���
�
� 
�� ����
��� ���� ��� �������� ���� ��.� �)����7� ����
�
���� ��.��
�
� ������
��������������������������������
�� �����
��'))���
<��7�

� �
�7��� ��� ��# 
�� �������
���� 9�� �#8���
��7� 0�.
�
� ����
������ ���� 
�(�����
��� )��.
���� 
�� 
��

������ ����� �� )���
�� 
�� 
�� ) ���� ,�
��� ,
  � ������� ����� ��
��� 
�� ������  ��7� &�� 
����� �

Page 119



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��������*�#����
��� �.� �������
�����,
���(������ 
.��*��������
����  ��
���,�
������ ��

�������� ���) �
���7� '�� �� ���� �� &� �����(���� ��.
��� ���� �)) 
����� ��� ����
.�� (����
�� 
.��
���
����*�
����������� *7�"�)�)� ��
����(�)�� ��*���������������������) �
����
���� �� ����
�� 
�� ���� ���������� �(� ���� ����� ��� �

���� ,���� ��)�)� ��
��� ������7� &�
�����(���� )��)���� ���� (�  �,
�
� ����
�
��� ���� �� ��
�� �)) 
���
���#�� 
������� �))��.� ��
9���������������
�
 �����((
����.���������
�
 �����((
����.��������.
�
���������
�
�
�(�����05N��
�������.
�
�������(���������
�������  �������
����*�

.��������#��,��������
�
�����(������>�����������7������������)���������������
�*��(���������7�

�
� ��# 
����)��������
�����
�
�7��� 	��� �)) 
���
��� ���� #���� ��.���
���� 
�� ����������� ,
��� �� �.���� )��.
�
���� ���� ����

�������� )��)���
��� ��.�� #���� 
��
.
���  *� ���
(
��7� ��)��������
���� ��.��
�
� ����
(�  �,
�
�����������.��#��������
.���(���� ��� ����
������
�����)����������
��)�# 
�
�*��

�
�����
7� 	���
��� $� /�
������ &� ��� ������� *� �,���$����)
���� �(� �� #����
(� � �� 
��*�  ��
�� ���

'�� ������ ��������*� ���-�,�
��� 
�� 
����
��� *���8������ ��� �����
����(� ����)��)�����
)�� ��*� ��
��7� 	��� �
��� 
�� �))��
��� �� ���
.
�
� �� 
��*� ������� ,�
��� )��.
���� ����>
������� ����
��� 
������ ��� ���� ����7� &�� ���
�
��� ��� ���� '�� �*� ��� �� ������+� ������ ����
������ �� 
��*�  ���� ,�
��� ,
  � � ���  ���� ���
�� �������
��7� 	��� 
��.
��# ��  ���� 
�� ����
���

������,
  ��((����������) �*������(����*� ��� �)��) �7�	���)��)�������.� �)�����
��
 
-� *������.������ ����
�����((������������)����
�����(������#����(�#��
��������� 
����
�������
��� �������� ������������
��7�&��
�������(�����
((
�� ������������������)��)��� �,
  �
#����*�����#���(
��������� ��� �������*7�	����� 
��*�
������*�
�����
�)�������(�������
��
���� ����7� 	��� ) ��
�
� �(� ��  ��
�� )�� ��*� ��
�� 
�� ���� )��)����� )��
�
��� ,�� �� ���
��� *�
�((����������������
�
�4�����4K�+��� 
��*����������7�,
��� �����(������������
�����7�
	�����,�� ��#�� ����.
��� � 
�)���+�,�
���,�� ���((���� ���� ����
��� 
�� ��������+�����#��
.��*� �
�) ���
�
� (���  ��� � ���
������ ���� ,�� �� )��#�# *� �((���� ���� .� ��� �(� ���
��
)��)���
��7����������
��A����
���
������
A�� *�#����
(� �)�����(�����)��
���,�
���,��.
�
��
��� �� ��
� ��� #��
�7� 	��� 
������ 
�� ������ �(� ����� � .
�
���� �)���� 
��������� ��� #���(
��
���.
���� 
�� ����)��
��� ����� (��� ���,�

�� ���� �  �
��� #���(
��� �(� ���� )��)�����
��.� �)������(���
��)�� ��*�(�������+�,�����������
���
���������������(
 ����
�������*�
�������(�������
��  
(��,
��
�����������*+� ��
���������#����
���(�����.� �)�����,�
���
,
  � #�� )�
.��� *>�,���� ����  ��
� *� (��� ���� ������
�� #���(
�� �(� �� )�
.���� 
��
.
��� 7�
�����
� *+� 
(� ��
����.� �)�����
���������+�&���������,��,
  ���� ��
���(�� � 
�� 
�������
.
�
�� ��� ����� ���
������ #*� �����) ����������� ���  *� �*������ ���� ,
  � ��-�� ���� .
�
���
���� �)���� � ��,����� ���� ��
�� 
(� ��) 
������ #*� ������ .
�
����+� ,�� �� ��� ���� � ��� ����
����)��
�����������(�.����7�	�
��
����)���
������������(�%�
 ����.� ����#*�����
����(���
)����+� #����*+� ,� -�+� ������� ���� (����� �
�7� &(� &� ��� ��� #�� ���(������� #*� ���  �+�  ��
��
����-�+� 
������
� � #�
 �
�
�� ���� ��
��+� &� ,
  � �� ������ *� #�� �# 

��� ��� #��-� �*� ������*�
���*�
���������������,�
���,�� ��#��.��*����7�'������
� �������
��������
�������&������*�
(��
 *���������
(
���#*���
��)��)��� �����,�� ��#��.��*��� 
-� *��.������.
�
����
�� ��� 
�*�
�
�
��
(�����)��)��� �,�������#���))��.��7�?���������,��#��-�*�����(����*���������8�*�
���� �� 

��(� � #����*� �(� ���� ����� ���� ��
�� ,�� �� #�� ���) ��� *� ������*��� #*� ����
�<����
.�� 
������
� � #�
 �
�
�� ���������
����� ��
��
.�� ��.
�������� � �((����� 
�� ��
�
�
���  �� ���� 
��������� ���((
�� ����
�*7� 	��� ��.� �)����� 
��  
-� *� ��� ��.�� �� ��
��
.��

�)������� ����
��+����� �������-��
�
��(�  ��� ��

��A�� 
�*�)������+�#�����(�,�
�������
������� *� ��))������ #*� "%1�'� ���� ����)��
��� �����
 � 
�
�
��
.��7� ?�
 ��� ����
��.� �)����� ���� ����� ,���� 
�� ���� ��� �
�

���� .
�
#
 
�*� �(� ���� #�
 �
�
�� (���� ����

����
��������+�
���.��*�)��������,
  �������.
�
�������������������������#������
�
�#���
���

�� *�,����.
�,���(������������
�
� ��� �  ������-����8�*���#*�#����.
�
���������
���
������� 
-�+������(����������
������������������ ����� ��� ���.
�������7�	�����
��+�

Page 120



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

 

��� ���� ������ )�  ��
��� ,
  � � ��� ��.�� �� ��
��
.�� 
�)���� ��� ����  ��� � ����+� ��� #����
���
����
� � )��)���
��� ���� ������ �����
����� ,
��� ���� ����
��� #��
����7� 	���  

��� ����
������ )�  ��
��� ,
  � ��(
�
�� *� ��.���� *� �((���� ����  ���
�
� #��
����� ���� ��*� ���)� 
��
� ��
�����7� '  � �(� ��
�� ,
  � ��.�� �� ��
��
.�� �((���� ��� ����  ��� � #��
������+� ,�� ��.��
(������
��4�����4������� 
��*������
������� ��
��7�?���,
  �,�������������������*�
��
0�)���� 0����� ,
��� ��
�� ��.� �)����EE� /��-� ��� ���� ��) �*����� ������ #��
�������
)��.
��� ��� ���� )��) �� 
�� ��
�� ����7� 3�#�� ��*� #��  ���7� '�� ���� �,���� �(� ��  ��� � )�# 
��
������ ���� ����������� �������
�
� ���������� ,��� .
�
�� (���� (��� �(
� �� 
�� ������ ��� ��8�*�
E����A�
������) �����������������E�&�,�� �� 
-����������
 *��#8������������)) 
���
���(���
��
�-������������#��#�
 ��
���������������
��������� *�)���
�� �� *�#����
(� +����)�
 ������
�<��)�
���  *�A�
��7�	���)��)�������.� �)�����,
  �,
���������#����.������((��������*�
#��
����������������,����� *����.
�
�
�
�����������������������-�#�
�
�����)����*�����
)����(� � ����)��
��� ������*�
��7� &� ��.�� ��� ���#�� ������ ,
  � � ��� #�� ��� 
�������� 
��
 ���
��� ������
�
� ��
�� �
��� �����
�
� 
����� �
���)�
��� ��� ��� ���� ���� .
  �
��+� �((��
�
�
(������� ��
��� )�  ��
��7� ?�� �������� ����*� 
���� ���� ����� ���� ��) �*� �� )��) �� �
���� *�
���� ������� ��� ����� �(� ���� (����  ���  *� ��� )���
# �+� ��))���
�
�  ��� � (������� ����
�������7�	���#��
���(� �����((��
�
� 
�� ����)���������A�
����(� ����������*�
��+� ����L���� �

�*  L� >� )��) �� ����� ����� ��� �� �<� ���� ����)�� ��� ���� ������*7� 	��� )��)�����
��.� �)�����,
  �.��*����
��� *����)���
�������#��
����+� ���
�
������ �����(���.�����
������) �*����7�	��� �.� ��(����((
���������+� ���*���.�������)���
�� �� *�����

���,
  �
#���

�
(
���� *��
���)�
.�7��

�
�����

7� %((�������������*�
����	�������
���,�� �������#��� *��)�
 ���
��#����
(� �����A�
 �)�����(�

��������)��
���������*�
��7�	�����.
�������� �����
��,
  �#������
����# ��
����������
�(� 
�����#����*7� 	���)��)����� 
���)��(�  ��
�� )�� ��*� ������ ,�� �� #���A�
.� ���� �����
��$��
������
� ��
��7�&��,�� ��#��
��))��)�
������������(����#�
 ��������
������<
��
�
������
�(�.��*��������
.��������*�
���� �����������.
�
# ��(�������� ��� ��
  ������';947�	�����
)��)����� ������ (���� �� .��*� #

� ���) �<� �(� #�
 �
�
�+� )��#�# *� ����  ��
���� ( ���� ) ���
#�
 �
�
�� (��� �
 ��� ������7� 9�� 
��
�� ���� #���� )��.
���� �(� ��,� ������ ������ ,�� ��
�))���� 
�� ���
�� ����
�
+� ���� 
�K�� )���
# �� ����� ��
�� ���� ���� #���� )��.
���� #������� 
��
,�� �� ���,� ���� ����
�� ����� ,�� �� #�� ����� ��� ����  ������)�7� 	�
�� �)) 
���
��� 
�� 
��
�((���� �� ����
�� �(� ���� (���� �������
.�� (��� ���� ��� ���������
.�� 
������
� � �����+� ����
)�
��
�
������
�����
����������
�������-�������(
��
�7�	������

��)�*�����������
������
����  ��� � ����
�
��� �(� (���� #�
 �
�
�� 
�� ��� �+� (���� ��� �����
� �7� '�� ���

���� ������
#�
 �
�
��,�� ����-���������������� �����������
.��(���#�������
����������(�������
���+�
,�������.
�� �(������� ��� �������*7�&���������&��������� ����
����*
�
���
��,�� ����.��
�� ����
# �� ���� ����
����� � �((���� ��� ����� �� #����
(� � ����+� ,
��� ���� ��
��� ���� ���  +�
� ��
�,
��� 

���)�  ��
��+��������� *������
�-���������
.���� ����������#������
�����+����
���� � ��� 
�� �� *� �� ������ �
������� ��,��
  � (���� ���� )��)����� �
��7� ?��  
.�� 
�� �� ���� �
����+� ���� ��� 
������
� � ���� ���� ���� #�
 �
�
� �(� �����  ��
�� ��
��� ,�� �� #�� ����  *�

��))��)�
���7� 	��� ��.
�������� � 
�)���� ,�� �� #�� ��������)�
�� ��� ����  ��� � ����� ����
����� ����
����� � ��� �  � ���
������ ���� 
����� � )�# 
�7� � ����� ��8���� ��
�� D4 ���� ��� ����
 ������)�@7� 	��� ) ���
�
� ��

����� ���� �����
��� �(�  ��
�� #�
 �
�
�� ,�
��� ,�� ��
�

�
(
���� *�
�)������������)�����)�����(�����
����
������.
�������7�;����(�������8���
�������
���� �(� ��
�� ����� 
�� ���� ��#�
 �� ��)���� ���� �)��� .
�,�7� ��
�� )��)�����
��.� �)�����
������8���#�
 �
�
����,����
��)������ *���
����(
� ���
���>�
��,�� ����.����
��8��� .
��� � 
�)�������� ������ ��������� �����
�� ��� ���� 
����
���� 
������ ����7� '�*�
������� �(� ������
�
� ������� )��.���� ���� ��
��
.�� �((����� �(� �����+� ��
��� ���� ���((
��
)�  ��
����  ��(����������� 
-� *������������������
��# 
�*��(�����������)��
�������0�)����
0����$� � ��
��(���� ��� �� ����
��� ����7� &�� 
�� .��*� �))������ ����� ���� )��)����� )�� ��*�
���������������)��*
�
�(��
 
�
���,�� ��#�����

�
(
���������
������������#����*��(�����
� ���N�  �*���������)����,��-��(�(
� ����������.��#������.� �)���������
���
�����.���

Page 121



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����������
���(����
<������# ������ 
.�����-�(���
�
7�&��,�� ��� ���#��������
������������
����
��� ����������
��� ������� *� ��� 0�)���� 0����� ���� � ��,����� 
�� �����,����
����)��
��7�0�)����0�����
�����#����
(� +�A�
��+�
�*  
�� ����
������ 
.������.
�
�7�
��
�����
�
�
�� ���� ��������������8���#�
 �
�
���.� �)�����,�� ����
������ ��-��(�����(������
��
��������
�
�7� 	��� �((���� ,�� �� #�� ��� ����
�� ���� ���������� �(� ���� ����� (���� ���� �(�
���)�
 ��)��������������# �� ������������(����
>
������
� ��))�������7�

�
����


7� "��
��
���	����
���
��A����
�������(��A���� *�( �������.�������)�������*�����
��(����
��

�����*���,�������# ����� ��.������.
  �
�����������
.���� ���( ���
�
��.�������4��=��
,�
��� 
�� ���� �(� ���� ��
�� ������� 
���� 0�)���� 0����� �.��� ���� .��*� �����,� 4����,����
4�
�
��������
��� ���( ������
��������(
� ��
��A����
��7�	����������#.
��������������.���
( ���
�
�������(( �����(����������
�������
�
�������
���
�����������
.���� ���
��� (7�	���
L��*� �
���L� ��(������ ��� 
�� ���� ����������
��� 
�� �(���� �� ����
�
� ������ ���� 
��
�����(����# *� � ���� ��� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����� 7� ' ����
�� )������
���� ��.�� #����
)��)����� ��� �.�
�� ������
���
��� �(� ��
�� �
���� ��*� -
��� �(� �
���-�� ��� �� ��
�*� ������
����� 
�� ,�� �� #�� )���
# �� ��� ������
����� ��
�� ,����������� ���� �����A���� *� ���� �
.���
� ��� ���� ���� )��� � ����� �� ,�
��� 
�� �����
��� >� �� �
�-� ����� 
�� ���� 
����� ��� ��-�7��
'� 
����(
� �� �
��� ����� ��� ��
�� ��� � ���� ��� �� ������� 
�� ���� ��
��# �� (��� ����� ��  ��
��
��.� �)����7�	���L��*L��
����
��
��(��������
#����*��(������
.���� ��7�	�����8������(
� ���
�<)��
����� ( ���
�
� � ����� �����  *+� ���� (
� ��� ���� ��8������ ��� ���� ����� ������7�
�� �
.��
��� 
��  
�
���� �
�
���� ��
�� ������� ��� ����  ���� 
�� .��*� #�

*+� ��
�� *���� ����  ����
����� �
�� ���� ��*� �)� ���
 � 3���7� 4*�  �,��
�
� ���� 
������  �.� �� ��� ������� ����� ����
)��)�����#�
 �
�
���������������(������������+�����) ��������������������
�-��(�( ���
�
�

�� ��� ����� ����� ���� #���� -��,��  ���  *� �#*�  ��� � (�������� ��� D���� #�
@7��
��������
�
�(
� ��+�#����
��� ��
��(��������� ��
���������#*��������.��#���� 
�# �����
���
���� ( ���
�
� ���� ��.�� #���� � �,� ��� ���
�+� �(���� ��-
�
� ,��-�� ��� ���-� �,�*7� 9��
����
����(���*�
�)������������A�
(���(���
�
�'�� ������ ������0�)����0�����
������7�
	����� 
�� ��� ����
��� 
�� ���� ) ���
�
� �(� ,����� ���� �
��� 
������� ��� 
�
�� ,����� (���� ���
���.
�������(��
 
�*�

��
����
.7� 	��((
���'��,�  ����
������������.*����((
���.�������.��*������,�4����,����4�
�
������


��������.
  �
���(�0�)����0�����,�
���,�� ��#����������#*�����)��)�����)�� ��*���
���

������
������������������������
��������.
  �
��#�
�
�� ��
��(������������ �,�� �����.��
.��*������,�#�
�
���,�
����������
�� *�����
��# ��(������
�
��� ����.*�.��
� ���
��������
.
  �
�7�&�,�� ��� ������������������)���
�� ���#�
�
���,����( ����������������������
�
�
(
� ��� 
�� ����� ,�
��� � ��� ����� 
�� 
�)���
# �� ���  ��.�� ���� .
  �
�� #*� ��*� �����7� 	���
��.� �)����� ,�� �� 
�.� .�� �� �

��  �.� � �(� ���((
�� ��.������ 
�� ��
�
�  ��
�� 05NK��
,������� *�������$�
�����,�� ��#��(���$��������,+��,
��
�
�4�
����������7�	�
��,�� ��
����������M�����������������������7�?�
 �������4������(�����������������
���,���������
������� 
�� )��)����� ��*� #�� ,
��� ����
�� (��� �,�� #

� ����-�� ��� )���� ����� �����+� ��� 
��
����
����� 
�� �  � �
����
���� ���� ����� �����,�� �

�
(
���� *7� 1��� �<��) �� ������ 
�� ����
�����,�#�
�
���.���������
 ,�*�
��0�)��������+�������(�����������
(�����
��
�
������,�*�
�����
�� 	,
�����+� 8���� #�(���� ���� �,+� ��� ,�  � ��� �����,� ����
���� �(� ����7� 5�
�
� ���

������� �����
�� � ��
��(���� ��,����� ���.��� '���� ������ 
�� ���� ����)� #���� 
�� ����
.
  �
�����������8����
������/�
��,���
��+������������.��*������,��������
������)�
���
,
��� )���� .
�
#
 
�*� 8���� ��� *���  ��.�� � ��
��(���+� ���� ����� *��� 
��� ������� ��� /��
�
2����,�%���������
����.��*������,�����)�#����������������
 ,�*�#�
�
�+��
�
��,
������
.
�
#
 
�*7� 5�
�
� 
�� ���� 4��-��  � �
����
��+� ������ ���� �<����
.�� ����
���� �(� �����,� �����
,������,������-�����K��)��������������+������������4������������������ �.� ������
�
�
��
���� .
  �
�� ������ 
�� �� 8����
��� ��,����� ���)� � /�,�+� ,
��� )���� .
�
#
 
�*� �.��� ����
�����
�
� ��,�����/
�
���4�
�
�7�9����(� ������������������
��# ��(��� 
������������.*�
���((
�7� '� #

� 
������
� � ��.� �)����� ����� ��� )��)����� ������ ������� ��� �� ��
��# �� '�

Page 122



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����+�,
�������
��
���  ��
����
���7�	���.
  �
�������
������#�.���  ���((������
��
��(����
���((
�+� ���� ,�� �� #�� �����  ���� �������
.�� ��� .
�
����� 
(� ���� ���((
�� 
�� 
��������7� 	���
�

�,�*��������������(��������� 
.��
����(�/�5�#�������#
������,�
���
�� 
��) ���������
���7�4
�������� 
.��
���,
  ����� ��
������� ���*����((
���
������ ��
(
��.� ���
�� ���������
/�5+� �*)
��  *� ��7�>��7�� 53$������ (��� #
������ ���� �=7�� 53$������ (��� /�5� ����+� (���
�<��) �+� 4
������ %���
*� ������+� 	*)
�� � �� ��
(
�� N� ��� �(� 1�� ��7� 	�
�� 
�������� 
��
���((
��������
�������
�)������������

�,�*�������
�����
��
����,�
�����.������#����
����
������
��������)������������
�
�������
�����7�����0

�,�*��'����������
��
������
������ ,
  � #�� ��� ���
�
��� � �=�� 05N� 8�����*�� ��� 0���(���+� �A�
.� ���� �(� �.��� ��+����
�
 ��� )��� �����7� 	��� 4����� ,�
��� 
���� )���� 4����,���� 
�� �� .��*� �����,� ����� ����
4����,����4�
�
��
��� �7�&��
��
�)���
# ��(����,��.��
� ������)�������4����,����4�
�
�7�
&��
���
((
�� ��(����� ���*��������������)������*,���������������������
�)���
# ��(����,��
 ���
��� ��� )���� ��� ���� ����7� ?�� ��.�� #���� 
�� ������ ,
��� ���� ����� ��)�������� �(�
����)��
��� �����
 � ��� )������� ���� ����� .��
��+� ,�
��� ���� � ����*� #�
�
� ������� #*�
.��
� ��7�	��*���.���� )������,
������� 
�
����(�����������
���
�)��� �#�����������((
��
��
#����������-����������,����7�&(������������  �)����
��������(
� ������������
 �,�� ��#��

�.� .��� 
�� ����
����# �� �<)����7� 	��� �
����  ����
��� �,�*� (���� ���� ��
�� (���� ,
  �

���� *� 
�������� ���� ������� �(� ���((
�� ��� ���� ������ ����� ���� )��)���*7� ?
��� ���� 	�
8����
������0�����/��
����.
�
�)���
�� �� *�)����.
�
#
 
�*�����������#����
�����
��������

��  ���
��� ������
�
� ���� �
��+� ,�
��� ,
  � ��.�� �� ����
����� � �((���� ��� ��� ���� ����
��������
�
� .
  �
��7� 	��� )��)����� �
��� 
�� �
���� *� 
�� (����� �(� ���� )��)���*� 
�� �)���
������*�
��+�����,
  �� ��� *�#��.
�
#
 
�*� (����������
��������
������)��)���*7�?������
�����������
��) ����(������
�
��� �#��-�����) ����������
�
+���,�.����������������������
��
��,
  ������
�����������������������
����������� ����������������*)���(�) ���
�
�,
  �����
#��
��-��)
�
�,
��������<
��
�
�������*�
��7�?������� ���������������������� 

���
�
����
�

���(����������������������.��
� ���������
�
������

���,
  �
�)�������� 
.�����������
��.
�������7�

�
����.7� ��  ��
���� '� )�� ��*� )������
��� ��
�� ,�� �� )��.
��� �� �

�
(
����� �
�-� �(� )�  ��
��� ��� ����

�
.���� ��������A�
(��7� &�� 
��.��*�  
-� *������)�  ��
���(������
���
���,�� ��( �,�
��������
�
.���� ��+��((���
�
�(
��+�������+�����(����,���������� �#��������������,
 � 
(�7�1�������
��.
�������� ���������
��������)�
���,��� �����������������������)�  ��
���
���������
#*� ��
����.� �)����� 
���� ����  ��� � �
.����*�����)����������
�������
��� ��� ������
A���
(����,����� )��� � ����� � ��#
���� 
�� ���� �
.��� � ��7� 9
���
��+������
�� ����)���)�����
��
��
�������� �� 
�������)�
���
���������
�
(
���
����(�(�����,����7�	���������
�������
-��,�����#������
����� ����������#
�����(�1����,�����)��� ������ �7�	���)�� ��*��������
,
  � ���� �� 
�� ���� ���
�
��� �(� �
���
��� ��� ���� ��
 � ,�
��� ,
  � �((���� 1����,����� )��� �
����� �� 
�� ���� �
.��� � ��+� ��,�������� �(� ���� ��
�-��� �����7� 	��� %�.
��������
'
���*+� 
�� 
��� ��) *� ��� �� ����� ���+� ��
�� ����� �
���
��� ��
��
���� ��� ���� ��������� ����
 ��� ���.
�������7�0�,�.��+��������� �����,�
�����
�����)�����
��#���������
����
�7�
	��� � ��� N�  �*� 
�� ���� 
�� �� �
������ ����
�
.�� ����� ���� �����(���� ���� %'� ���� ����
����
������ ���� 
�)���� �(� 
��������� �
���
��� ��
��
���� ��� ���� 1����,����� )��� �
����� �� 
�� �����
.��� � ��7�9����� �%�
 �����#8���� ���) ���
�
���.� �)��������������
��,� ����
�
� ���� (�� � ,����� �
�����
��� ,�
��� 
�������� �
���
��� �
�����
��� 
���� ����
�
.��7�	����
����)���*�#��,��������%'@���))������)��
�
�������������(�9����� �%�
 ����
�����#�������������(�������������%'�������������
����������)��
�
����(�����1����,�����
)��� � ����� �7� ����)����� ��
��
���� ���� � ��� )��# ����
�7� 	����� 
�� ��� ����
��� �(�
������ �� ��� �.�
�� ���
����� � �
�����
�� �(� )�  ������� 
���� ���-�,�*�� ���� 
���� ����

�����,����7�	�
��
��
������
� �(���
�
��������������(����#������������*���������
��+�

�� ��
�
����������
������
� �������������#��,��(
� ���
���7�	�����
������
�
�� ���� ������
(��� 
�� ���#�����  ����,�
�������#��)��� ���#����������(��������� �*)����(� (����)������
��7�
&����)���
.�� �(� ��,� ���� ����� 
�� ��
���+�  ����
�
� ���� ��
�� ��� ��
�� �
��� ���� ��� 
�� �� ����

Page 123



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��� 
��� 
�� ����*����� ���.
���� �
���� ����  ���� 
�� ����)
��� ���� ���  ��
��� ��A�������
���#��+� )��.
��� ��#
���+� (���� ��� ����
*+� )���
�
)���� 
�� 
������� �<����
�� ,
��� ����
�����)����+� ������ ,����+� ��� �����
#���� ��� �������
��� ����  ��� � ����
�
��7� '�*�
������
���
��� �(� ��
�� ������� ,�� �� �((���� ���� �����
����� ���� � ����� �� 
�� ���� �
.���
� ��7�'  � ����,�����#��
�����
���
.�������
�
�
����
�����)�
������)������������
.���(����
)�  ��
��� ,�
��� ,�� �� ��������� ���� )�����.��
��� �(� ������ ����� �7� ?�� � ����*�
�<)��
�����  

��� )�  ��
��� (���� ���� �<
��
�
� �
��� ��� 0����� (���+� ��
�� )��)�����
��.� �)�����,
  �
������������)��# ��7�?����.��,��-��������,
���9����� �%�
 �������
)�����.�� ���� ���&� ������� �(� ���� �
.��� � ��� ���� ��� 
�������� ���� ���#��� �(� #����
�
�
���� � 2���� �7� 	��� ���� �((� (���� ���� ��.� �)����+� �
���� ��� � ���� ��� ���� � ��� �
.��+�
���
��� *� �
�-�� �� � ���+� ����.��
�
� �
.��+� ���� ���)���
���� �

�
(
����� 
�.�������� ���
�����
�
�
� �� .��*� ����� ����� � #��+� 
�� )���
�� ��� ���� ?��� ����� 	����K�� .��*� ������+�
�

�
(
�����
�.�������7�

�
����.
7� ;�����$�����
�*��&����,�
�
�
������������� ���� 
.
�
��))��<7��7�-��(��������)��)�����

�
��+�,�����&�� ����*��<)��
�������) ��������������(�����
�������
���(���������<
��
�
�
)�� ��*� ��
�7� &� ��� )���
�� �� *� ���������� �#���� ���� 
�)���� �(� ���� ��.� �)����� ��� ����
.� ��� �(� �*� )��)���*�� ��� )������� ����  �,��� � ��� .�  �*� 
�� �� )�
��
��� ���� �  ������)��
����� �))���
����� #*� #���� ���
������ ���� .
�
����� � 
-�7� 	�
�� A���
>
������
� �
��.� �)�����,
  �
��.
��# *��
������
����*�,�� �>#��������#�*����,������� ��-
�
�(���
�� A�
��� �������)�
 �� ������� �(� %�
 ���� �����.�� ��7� &� ��.�� )��.
��� *�  
.��� �����  ��
��
��
�-��� ������ ���� &� -��,� ����� ���� ���  � �(� ��
�-��� ������� 
�� .��*� ��) ������7� 	�
��
,�� �� )��#�# *� �((���� ��� ��� 4��-8�*+� ��� ,�  � ��� ������� ���
������7� 9�
��� (���� ����
.���
 ��
�����
�������
����� ����  �(��������)�� ��*�������,�� ��#��
��.
��# ����$������
��
�� ,�� �� �
����#� ���� )�  ���� ���� �������� A�
��� ���� �����)����� ���)���
.� *� �(� ����
��������
�
� )��)���
��7� '�� ��� 
��� �)) 
���
��� #*� 4�������� 
��,���� (��� �� #
��

������
��

������ ����� ��
�� ,�� ��  ���� ��� �� ������
��� 
�� ���((
�� ���� �����7� ;��� ���� �� �(� ��
��
�)) 
���
���,
  �#����� �������
������������((
��#*���*������

���#�������0�����(��������
��� �  � ������ �(� ��*� ���� �

��7� '�� �� ���
����� �(� 0�)���� 0����� &� ���� ���(
��� ����� #����
������ ���� ��
��� �(� (���� ���� �� ���
�
� �(� (������((� ��� ���� �<
��
�
� )�� ��*� ��
��� ����
)�������)���
�� �� *�
�������.��
�
�7�	�����)��8���
������������#������������� 
�*�����
��
,�� �� ����� ����� 
(� 
�� 
�� ��,� )���
# �� ��� ����� ���� ���  � ���� �<
��
�
��
)�� ��*�����������0�����(����������������������
�����������)�� ��*�����������������
���������� ��������#���������((����#����������

�#���
�
������������������

�#���
�
�
�� 
��*�)��-7�	����
���
��
��(���������������#*�)��)���
�������  ��
���������*���.������
�(� ��
�-���� ��� �����
����� ������� 
�� #����� ��� ������ �
����#����� ��� ������ 
�� ����
��

�#�������7�9�
���)�  ��
��������� *�
������
����
����.
�
�
�*+�#���� ���������� ��� �
������ �����
�� �

��� ��.������� �(� #
���� ���� �� 
.��
��� �(� (���� ���� 
�� ���� ��((
�
��� *�
����������
�������)) 
���
��7�/

���)�  ��
���
�����������

�
(
�����(������,�
������������
#�� ��-��� 
���� �������� 
�� ��� ����� ,����� ������ ���� ������� *� .��*�  �,�  �.� �� �(�  

���
)�  ��
��7� &�� ������ ��� ����� ���
������ � ���� ��� ���� �<
��
�
� 0����� 1���� )�� ��*� ��
���
�<)��
����� ������ )�  ��
��� ��� �� 
������� �<����� ����� 
�� ���
������ 
�� ���� ) ���
�
�
�)) 
���
��7�	���)��)�������.� �)�����������������
����������
������ 
�)�����(� ����
��
��+� 

����������  �
��,
  �#�
�
������������7�?��� ����*���.�������  �(��������)�� ��*�
���������0�����(����������
����.� �)�����,
  �#�������� ��������������)��)���
��7�&��
��
�� (���� ����� 
(� �������  � 
��������� *�����
��� ����  � ����)��)���
��� 
�� ���������(����0�����
1���+� ,�
��� 
�� (������� �,�*+� ����� ��,� ���� 
�� ���� #�� *� �((���� ��� �  � 
(� ���� ,��� #�
 ��
� ����E�	�����,
  �#����  ��
����������(��<������
���(������
����.� �)����������������
�<���� .� ���� �(� ���((
�7� 	��� ������ J� ��
��� (���� ���� �<
��
�
� (��
 
�
��� 
�� .��*� �#.
���+�
���# 
�
� ��)��
�*� ,
  � ��-�� ��
�� �� ����
��� ����������7� 	��� 
�)���� �(� ��
��+�  

��� ����
������ )�  ��
������� ���� #���� �
����� ���A���� *� ����
������ ��� �����
#��� �������� *� 
��
����) ���
�
���#�
��
��7�'�����
�������(�0�)����0�����,�������,����(�����
�������
���

Page 124



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�(� �����
� ������� ���
�
� (���� ���� �<
��
�
� �
��� ��� 0����� 1���� ,�
��� 
�� (������� �,�*�
(���� ��� ����� ���� ���� )��)����7� ;��� �,�  
�
�  ������� ��� ���� �������� ���,�� �#�.�� 
��
� ����*��<)��������(��A�����)��
�����(���) ��������<��������������
���������#*�����
�<
��
�
�)�� ��*���������)�������#*������)) 
��������� ��������������,�����
����(�����
4��=�7�	�
��)��.��
.�����  �.��
���
��
�����
�*���)���
�
�������)������������,�������
����
�
���� #��� �  � �����(���� ��
��
���� ,
��� )��
���� �(� �
��� ����� ,�� ���� ������� ,���� ���
�)���� ����
��7� 	��� ��������
�
� ��
 ���� �(� ���� ������ ��)���� 
�� ����� 
�� (�
 �� ��� ��-�� ��*�
���������(��<
��
�
��

���
����(�#���������(�������
�
 �����������#*�����*��(��<
��
�
�
�������
� � )�� ��*� ������7� &�� ��
�
� ��� ���� ��)���� ���� ������

��  *� 

������ ����
���)����� �����A������� �(� �,�� .��*�  ��
�� )�� ��*$���� ������ ���) �<��� ��� ����#*�
(��
 
���,�
���
�� ������
 ����7�;���.
�,�
�������������) �������������)������
���(����
�����<
��
�
���
�����������#���

�
(
���� *��
�

��������������������
����(�
������������
)������������

.
�
�(��������.� ���
������(�.����# ������
�����
��������
���)) 
���
��7�?��
�#8���������
���)) 
���
������
��������������������)���(������<
��
�
������
��# �� �.� ��
�(� ��<
���� ������� ,�� �� ���� #�� �������� #��� .��*� �

�
(
���� *� 
��������� ���� ,�� ��
�

�
(
���� *�#�������������
������(������� 
.
�
�����#*+� ����.� ����(� ���
��)��)���*�����
� ��� ����� 
�� �

��� ��.���� *� �((���� ���� ,�  #�
�
� �(� ��
 ����7� &�� �))����� (���� ����
�)) 
�����@���)����������������)�  ��
���,
  ��((�������� *��  �)��)���
���
��0�)����0����+�
4����,���� ���� 4��-8�*7� &�� ���8����
��� ,
��� ���� )������� ������ )�  ��
��� (���� ����
�<
��
�
�)�� ��*���
����)�������#*������)) 
�����+�
��
���
((
�� ����������������,�*�
������
#��������������������,
  �#������

�
(
�����
�)����(��������)��)�������.� �)����7�&����
�<����� *������������#����������
��������,
  �#��
��������������
���
��+����
��
��
�
�
����
#�� �� ��$�� �)����
��� ,
��� )���
�� ��� ������
��� #�
�
� )�
�� ��� �

��� �
��� ���
.
�*+� ,�  �
#�*���� ���� ����� � ,��-
�
� ������ �(� ��*� ������ #��
����7� 	�
�� ,
  � �#.
��� *� ���� �� 
��
���) �
���� (���� ���� ��������
�
� ����� ���� &� ���� ����
�
� (���� ���� ��)���� 
���� ��*�
�((���
.�� ������
�
� #�
�
� 
���������7� ' ��� ���� ��)���� ��#�
����� ���� ��� (
��� ��
���
����
�
�+� ��� ��
�� 
�� �� 
����� (
� �� �
��+� ��� ���� ������������� ���� )��� *� �*)�����
�� 7�
	��� ��)���� ��#�
����� #*� ���� �)) 
������ 
�� � ��� 
���������� 
�� ����� 
�� ����  *� ��
��� ����
���
������ (���� ���� ��)���+� ��
�� #�
�
� 4����,���� �����
�7� 	�
�� 
�� (��� � ����� ��� ����
)��)����� ��.� �)����� ����� 0����� /��
�+� ,�
��� ���� ��)���� 
��������� *� ������� ��� #��
���� � ������ ���
�����7� 1��� ��� *����� ,�� ��.��  
.��� ��� 4����,���������
�+� ���� � ������
)��)���*� ��� ���� )��)����� �
��� �(� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����7� ;.��� ����  ���� ���#��� �(�
*����� ,�� ��.�� ����� ���� �<
��
�
� �
��� ��� 0����� 1���� �����(���� (���� �� ���  � (��
 *�
#��
����� ��� �� 
������
� � (�����*� �)����
��7� 	���  ����
��� �(� ���� )��)����� ���
�
��� �
��
�-��� ������ ,
  � ��������� ���� ����� (���� #���� �
����
���+� ���� 
��� � ����� )��<
�
�*�
��� *�������������,
  ���.���������
�������
�)����������� 
.��7�	���) ��
�
��)) 
���
���
����������
 ���;�������)�������������)������
.������ +�#���
�K��,�
�����
������* �������
�� *�����<)������������������7�&��������*�
���))�������������������������,
  �#���� *���
���  � 
�)���� ��� ���� )��)���*7� 	�
�� 
�� ���� ���� ����� (��� ���� �<
��
�
� �
��+� ��� ������ ����
��
� �� *�#����� ���������)��)���*7�0�.
�
��� ��
������
�
��� ���
�-���(����� ������������
����� ��� ���� �))��
��� �
��� �(� ���� ������ ,
  � ����� ������ ,
  � #�� ��� ����)�� (���� ����
���  7�?��������
� �� *��
���)����#*�������
���(���������<
��
�
���.� �)���������������

��������#���������
��,
  �#��,��������#*����� ����
����(�����)��)����������7�	�
����
���

�� ����� ���
��+��������+� ���
�
������

�������#��-���� ��

�
������������������(��
�����
����� ����7�

��
����.

7� O����
��
�
�#���(
����	���)��)�������.� �)�����,�� ��#�
�
�����

�
(
�����#���(
�����

����  ��� � ������
�*7� ��� �  �
��� #���(
�� �(� ��
�� ��.� �)����� 
�� )��)������ ��� #�� ����
)�����
� � (��� ���� �����
��� �(�  ��� � ��) �*����� #��� 
�� ���� ����������
�
� ����� )�� ��*�
(���
�
� ��� ��
��  �.� � 
�� ����
��� ���� ��� �� �

� *� ������
���� #��
�� ���� ,
  � ��) �*� (�,�
)��) �� ����� ������ ���� ��� ����������� ��� ��)����# �� )��.
�
���� ,�
��� ,�� �� �������
����� ����  
�� �� ��) �*����� �������� ,�� �� #�� (��� �������� ���
������ �(� ���� ����7� 	���

Page 125



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

)��)��� �,
  ��� *�#�
�
���8�#�������������H��������������� *����*���������������,�
���
��� �� #�
�
� 
������� ��) �*����� ���  ��� � )��) �7� 	�
�� ��.� �)����� ,
  � ���� #��
�))��)�
�������0�)����0����7�	����)) 
���
���(�
 �������������������*� ��� �������
��
���������
�*�#���(
��+�����.
�������
�������#8���
����� ����*�����
.��7�&(�������
����*�
������
��#���(
��
��
��.��*� 
�
���������� *�� ��� *��������������
���� ��
����������1����

��� (7� ?�
 ��� ���� �)) 
���
��� 
��
������ ���
�
��� � ��) �*����� ,
  � #�� �������+� ����
0

�,�*�� '���������� ������� ��� ��,� ��) �*��� ���((
�� ��.������7� ?����  
�� ��  ��� �
��) �*����� )��)����� ,�� �� ���� �((���� ����  ���� � ��,����7� 1��� ����� �� ������� ���
)������� 
�� ����� ���,� ����� 
�� 
�� �(� #���(
�� ��� ����  ��� � ������
�*7� &�� ,
  � ������ ����
 ������)�� ���� ��
�� �� #����
(� � .�  �*7� &�� 
�� ���� �����
��# �� ��� 
��� �,�+� 
�� ,
  � ��A�
���
����
����# �������
�
��(������
� �+����� �����(�� +���
�-��������,����7�&��
����

���������
#��  �,� .
�
# �� 
�)���+� #��� ,����.��� ������ ���� ) ������ ,
  � ��-�� *����� #�(���� �((���
.��
������
�
���-���) ��������,
  ���������#��	�
��
��� ��������
.���
(
���
���#����<)���
���
���������)) 
���
��������������A���� *��
�) �*�����*���������#���(
��(�������)��)�����
��.� �)����7� 	��� ����� *
�
� ����� 
�� (��� �<���� ��)) *� (��� ���

  � BP� 
�� 0���(���� ����
����
����(�����(��
 *���
�+�
��
���

� *��� 
-� *����#���(�#���(
����� ��� �7�	�
���������
��
�� � *�(�������#���(
���(�����4��������5��,���7�&��
������
�
�
�������������*��-
  ���8�#��
(���  ��� �+� 
������
����*���.�������))��
����((����,
���������
����� ��((�����������
��7�
�.��
��������#���((���
.��������������,
  �����#��
��-��)
�
�,
��������� ��� ������7�

�
����.


7� ;������	��� ��.� �)����� ,�� �� ���� �� 
�� ����  ���� �(� 
���� )������
.�� �
�
�� ���� �  ���7�

	��� ���������
��� )����� 
��  
-� *� ��� #�� ��)��
�  *� ����

�
+� #��� ������ ,
  � � ��� #��
��
�
�
������
����
����(� ��������
�����������
�*�.� �����(� ��������7�	����)) 
���
��E��
�������)����������������) *�,
���4��������	����� 
���� ��
��� ������������
�����������
E�������
������������.�*����,
�
�#���������������.� ����������)������
������,
�
��������
)������
��� ���� #���� 
�� ����� ��� ���� ���.�*� ���,
�
�H� 	����� 
�� ��� 
��
���
��� �(� ����
�<����� �(� ���
���,� ����.� � ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �
��+� 
�� ��
�
� ,���� ����� #��
����.�������������.
�
#
 
�*��) �*�7�	�����
����������������������(�������)������
����(�
���� ��8������ ����
���� ���
���,H� ����)*� �)������ ��.�� ���� #���� ��������� ��� ����
����
�� � )�
���H�	����� 
�� ��� 
��
���
��� �(� ���� ����@�� ����
�
�
� �����
#��
��� ��� ����  ��� �
��.
�������7�	�
��
��
������
� �(���
�
��������������(����#������������*���������
��+�

�� ��
�
����������
������
� �������������#��,��(
� ���
���7�	�����
������
�
�� ���� ������
(��� 
�� ���#�����  ����,�
�������#��)��� ���#����������(��������� �*)����(� (����)������
��7�
&����)���
.�� �(� ��,� ���� ����� 
�� ��
���+�  ����
�
� ���� ��
�� ��� ��
�� �
��� ���� ��� 
�� �� ����
��� 
��� 
�� ����*����� ���.
���� �
���� ����  ���� 
�� ����)
��� ���� ���  ��
��� ��A�������
���#��+� )��.
��� ��#
���+� (���� ��� ����
*+� )���
�
)���� 
�� 
������� �<����
�� ,
��� ����
�����)����+� ������ ,����+� ��� �����
#���� ��� �������
��� ����  ��� � ����
�
��7� 	����� 
�� ���
���#�� ����� ��
�� ��.� �)����� ,
  � 
�)���� ��� ���� .� ��� �(� ���� ����7� '�*� )�����
� �
)������������� 
-� *����.
�,�����)��)���*��������
�������+�������  
���.
�,��������D5��
 ��
��)�@�,�#�
���,
  �� ��� *����,�����)��)���*�
�������������#*� ��
�������7�0�����1����
� ����*� ���� .��*�  ��
�� )�� ��*� ��
��� 
�� ���� .
�
�
�*� �(� 0�)���� 0����� � ����
�� ��
�� 
��
�����  *�� ���������0���(�����
���
��
���� *����������
�������(����������(�������)��)�����
��
��7�

�
�7��� ;,�����(�'�� ������ ��0� 
��*����-��2*�,
(������&����������,������(�����'�� ������ ��

�� 
��*� )��-� 
����
��� *� ��8������ ��� ���� �
��� �(� ���� )��)����� )�� ��*� ��
�7� ?��  ��
��
��
���#8���
��������� *���������,��#��� (�#���� ������#��� (��(���������,��������)
����

�� ����� 
�� ���� )��-7� ?�� (�  *� ��))���� ���� �#8���
��� ��#�
����� #*� � ��
��(���� ���
���
�����
 �����,�� ��  
-�������������(�  �,
�
������-�7�?����.��
�.���������.
 *� 
������
#��
�����
���������*����7�	�
������,
������*��� )���+�,����.��,��-�������������-��
���� #��
����� ,���� 
�� 
�� ����*+� ���� *� �� �������(� � ����  ���
�
� ) �*��� 
�� ���� ����
���
#��
����� 
�� ������ ����)��
��7� ?�� ��.�� ���  ��
��� �.�
 �# �� (��� �� 
��*�  ���
�
+� ����

Page 126



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������
�����

������)���*�����7�?����)������<)��������#��
�����#*�
�) �����
�
����
�<
��
�
� ) ���
�
� )���
��
��� (��� �=� (������� ��
��7� ?�� � ��� ��.�� ���  ��
��� ����� ����
����)
��� ��� ������� �����$�� 
��*� ������ #*� �,���� ����)
���7� ?�� ��.�� �)����� ��
���)���������.��������� 
��*�)��-�����
���)������.
  �
�����������#���7�&��
����,
������
��*
�
� ����� 
�� 
�� ���� �� *� ���)� (��� ����� �
 ��+� ���� ,
������ �� �������(� � �� 
��*�  ���
#��
����+� ���� ���)� ,�� �� ���� #�� .
�# �7� 	��� '���� �(� ;�������
�
� 9����� � 4����*� 
��

����
��� *�#��
�����������.�� ��-����7�'��,����
���������)�# 
������
�
+�����,�� ��
��  
�
�)�
��� (�������#��
����� 
�� ������� 
��*���-�������������(���)���������A�
��� 
��
���� � ����)��
��7� '�� 
�� 
�+� ,�� ��((��� (���� �<
��
�
� ��
��� ���� ������ )�  ��
��� (���� ����
)�� ��*� ��
��� ������� *� �)������� ��� 0����� 1���+� ���� ,�� ��.�� ��� ���#�� ��� �  � ����� ����
��� ����������
�*��(�����)��)�������.� �)����+���
������,
�������
�������������������
��
��� )�  ��
��� ���� ���.*� .��
� �� ���((
�� ��.�����+� ,
  � ��.�� �� ����
����� � �((���� ���
����
��� 
�� ���� ����� 
�� 
����� � ���+� #�
�
� �

��� ��� ���� ����>���)+� ��� ���� #��
����� 
��
)���
�� ��7�	�
����.� �)�����,
  ��
)������ ����*�(
���#� �����#��,����,����
��8�����#����
#����# �� ���� ,���� 
�� ���+� ���� ,�� ���
��� ����� ���� .��
���� ��)����� �����)��*
�
� ����
�)) 
���
�����-���������
����(���
������(���������<
��
�
��)����
��+�#������� *���(���
��������((������(�������,������>� ������
���
��
�� ��
��7�&����������*���(�����
��������
��
��
�  � �������*�(��� ����
��������)�����,
�� *���)������(���*��
����(�������#����<)��
����+�
,�������
��
�����  +���
������,����.��+�����,��(����(������������A������������,
  �(�  �,�
(���� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����7� 	���
���� ������� #�� �<)������ ��� )��� �)� ,
��� ����
�����A��������(�������.� �)����+��������*�,
  ������
��
���������*�(�������������.�����
��� ����� �����# �� ��������
�
�7�?�� ��.�� ������ (�  � �
��� ��) �*���� 
�� ���� #��
����+�
��)) �������� ��� ��*� 

.��� �
��� #*� �>�� � ������� ���� �� 
������ ���((7� ���� �� ����
��.� �)����� )������+� ������ 8�#�� ��*� #�� ��� �
�-+� ��� ��*� ���� ���
��� 
�.�������� 
��
'�� ��� ��� �7� ?�� ���� .��*� (���(� � (��� ���� (������ �����
��#
 
�*� �(� ���� #��
����+� 
(� ����
)��)��� � 
���� ���� 
�>������� ,�� ��� ���� ��.�� �� ���� ����� (���� ��� �� 
 �#� � ������
�*�
#��
����� ��� (�  � #��-� ��+� ��� ���� �)) 
������ ���� ���
�� )�������� ��7� �����
� *+� (������
�<)���
���) ����(���� ����*�)���
�������.� �)�����,�� ����.�����#��)�������� �+�����
,
��� ����� ���� ���)�� (��� (������� ��) �*����� �))�����
�
��7� 1
��  *+� ���� ��
�� 
�� �� (�
� *�
�#.
����)�
��+�
��
�������� *�,��,���,
  ���((��7�;����� 
��*���-�����)������ ����(�����*�

������ ��� �������*+�)���
�� �� *������� ������
������ ��� �)�#�����������������7�&(�����
��������((���+������������
������������,
���
�����������
��#
 
�*��(����� ��� �������
�
���

�
�7��� ������ ����)��
��� 5����� ����*�� 	��� 5����� ����*� 
�� ����
����� ��� ���� )���
#
�
��� �  �

����+� ��
��� ����
�
� �(� )�� ��*+� 
�� ��
�
� D���
����� ��
��@� ���� ��� �����
�
��� ��� ���  �
(���>���
����
��7�?����))���������

����� �.� ���(���
�� �,� (����
��(���
�
�����#� 
�.��
���������D1
.��1�������@� 
�����
������'�
�� �?� (����'������� ��#���)) 
�������  �(����
��
�� �+� 
�� ��
�
� )�� ��*7� ?�� �����(���� ��.�� �� (��������� � )�
��� �#8���
��� ��� ��
��
)��)��� 7� &� ��.�� ����� 
�� 
��� ���
���*� ���� �#8���
��� ��#�
����� #*� � ��
��
(���� ���
���
�����
 7� &� ��� 
�� �
�������� ,
��� �  � �#8���
���� ��
���� 
�� ��
�� ��������7� &�� )���
�� ��� &�
,
��������)���
����������
��
����
������������
��# ����.� �)����+��������
.���
(
���
��+�
#��� ��� �<����
��� �(� ��� �<
��
�
� 
������*� ��� ������)��# �� ��)��
�*� ,
��� ���)���� ��� 
���
 
-� *� �
���.����
����� �((���� ���  ��� � ����
��+� ���� ��
������ ���
��� ���� ���  �� ���
���
�����7�%�.
�������� ���M�����
�� ��
�
�( �����
�-������
�-����������)��
�������� ���
)��� *� ���������� 
�� ���� �)) 
���
��7� &� ����� ���� ����� 
���� (��� ���� ,
  � ����
�� ��� ���

������
� ����+�,�
���
��������)��# �7�

�
�7�� 	0%�2'&9�&��B%��
�

�� �� 
�*������<������8���
(
���
���(���������.� �)����H�

�� %�.
�������� ��((������(�������.� �)�����������+���
��+����((
�+����
��
�+�)�  ��
��+�
.
��� �
�)���+����
��
��������� �
*�H�

Page 127



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
=7�� ;11&�%��'���'&�'/�
�
� �� 
�*������<����
�
=7�� 9��
��� � �� 
�*�� 	��� 9��
��� � � ���
�
� �� 
�*� 1����,��-� �F9��1G�� ��.
���� ����� ����

)��)�����(� ����) ���
�
��*�����
����������
#����������
�.
�
������
��# ����.� �)�����
�)����=����������# 
�������)�����)�
���
��(�.�����(������
��# ����.� �)������)������7�
	�
��������F�))��.
�
���.� �)�����)��)��� ��������������,
���������.� �)�����) ���
,
�������� �*G�������))���
�
������
��# ��������
��
��,����)�������7�	���������������
�
����
���� ��� �����
��# �� ��.� �)������ ��� ������
�� �� �+� �� ���
� � �� �� ���� ���
��.
�������� ��� ���)������7��

�
(
�����,�

������� ��#��) ����������������������))����
������
�� 
��,��� �����
�� ���� ) ���
�
� �*����� �)���� �!�7� ����
��)�� ��� ������� �����
F) ���
�
�)� 
�
������� ����))����������
��
��,���
������ �������
������������������8�#��
����)���)��
�*777G7��

�
=7�� 	���)��)�������.� �)�����)��(��������������
���� ��#�������
��
�.� .���
�.��������

���� ������
�� �
.���
(
���
��� �(���� �<
��
�
� #��
����� ,�
��� ,
  � )��.
��� $� �����
�� ���� �
8�#�� (���  ��� � )��) �7� &�� 
�� ������� ����� ���� ��.� �)����� � ��� )��(����� �� ���
� � �� ��
#������� ����  ��� � 8�#�� ���� 
�.�������� ,�� �� 
�� ����� )������� �� �����
� .
#�����
������
�*7� &�� ���
�
��+� 
�� 
�� ������� ����� ���� ��.� �)����� )��(����� ��� ��.
�������� �
�� �� #������� 
�� )�������� (���� �����
�� ��� ��.
��������  *� �((
�
���� �*����� �(� (���
�
�
,
��� �����
�����  ������)
�
� ��� )������� ����  ��� � ������ � ���� #�
 �� ��.
�������7�
�)��
(
��  *+� ���� %�.
�������� � ���������� ��.
���� ����� ������ ,�� �� #�� ���� 
�
��� 
��
#
��
.���
�*� (���� ����  ������)
�
� )��)��� �� ���� ���� ����� ����� ������ ,�� �� #�� ���
�

�
(
����� ��.����� �((����� ��� ��� ��� ���� A�� 
�*� �(�  
(�� ,���� �.�
 �# �� �
�

��
���
��������� ���� ��-��� 
���� �������7� 	�
�� ���� ��
��� ���� ��,�.��� #���� ���  ��
��� #*�
�#8�������,����
������������
�� ��
�
�
���� ��
�����������+����((
�+�)�  ��
��+��((�����������
������*�
����������� ��� �����
���������*7��

�
=7�� ����� ������
*�� �� 
�*� ���� �(� ���� ����� ������
*� ����� ���� 
�� 
����� � ������ �����

����)��
��� ,
  � ��))���� 
�.�������� ���� ��,� ��.� �)����� ���� ����� 
�� ���� ���� � ������
����
��� �(� ���� ������� ��
�� ,
  � )�
���
 *� #�� (��� F������
�� �
.���
(
���
��G7� 	��� ��������
)��)��� �� ��)������� ��� �<����
��� ��� ��� �<
��
�
� #��
����� ������� ����� (�������
�
.���
(
���
����(������#��
����+�#���
��
������
�����������)�� ��*�(���
�
�
��
����� ������
��������
.���
�*�������#���������(�����)��
��@������ �������*7��

�
=7�� �� 
�*������������*�
�������5�����4� �����))������
�
�� ���� ���.� �)����+�)��.
����

���� �����
��#
 
�*� �(� ���� � ������
�
��� 
�� 
�)��.��� #*� #�
�

�
�  ��� � ������
�� ����
������
�*�#���(
��7����)��� ������ ����,�.���#��F����))��)�
�����
����,�
�����
���
��
���� �������� ������*�
��� .
�� 
�*� ���� ���������G� ���� ��.�� F��� ������)��# �� ��.�����
��.
�������� �
�)���G7�	���)� 
�*�����
�
���������F����������*�
���
����D 
.
�
>,��-
�
@�
��.
��������,�
�����A�
������))���������
���
������������������
��#
 
�*G7�����
��)��
�7����������������F?�
 ������������������
*��
������)��.
���
����� ���))����(������� ����
#�����������+� ��
������ ���
�
�� ���� �777�� �������.� �)����+�
�� ��
�
�777�)�� ��*���
���
777� ���� ��.�� �

�
(
����� 
�)����� ���� ,
  � ���� #�� �))��)�
���� 
�� �  � ���� �  ����
���G7�	���
���
��� �����
 � ����  ��� � ���
������ ��.�� A����
����� ���� #���(
��� �(� ���� ������� ����
�<)������� �������� ����� �<
��
�
�  ��� �  �
����� #��
������� ,
  � #�� ��.���� *� �((�����7�
	���������������������������(�������
���������
�
�����
���7�0�,�.��+�
��
������
������
�����
��
����� ������+�����)��)��� ��,�� �������
#����������� ��� ����� �������*������
��
��8��� 
�.�������� 
��  ��� � 
����� ���� ���.
���� ���� �����
��� $� ��
��������� �(�  ��� �
��) �*����7� 0����� ,�� �� 
�� )�
��
) �� �����
#���� ��� ������*�
��� .
�� 
�*+� )��.
���� �����

Page 128



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��
���((����,�� ������#�����,�

����#*���*���
��
.���((�������������
�)���������<
��
�
�
 �
�����#��
������7��

�
=7�� &���������(���
���
�
�
�������*�
������������+�����)��)��� ��,�� ����)���������,� ��
��

��� ���
�
�� ���� ���.� �)�����
�������������
.���)���������*�
����))��<
���� *��7�-��
��� ���� ����� �(� ���� ';947� 0�,�.��+� �� 
�*� ���� ����
�
���� ����� ���� ������*�
��� 
�� ��
 
.
�
� ,��-
�
� ��.
�������� ����  ������)�� ���� .
��� � 
�)���� ����������� �/N&'��
�����)��*
�
������)) 
���
������� ���������������
�������#����,�  ��������

.�������
������
�
� �((�����(��<
��
�
� .�
����
��� ���� ��)�
��)�*� ������ ���)������
.�� ) ���
�
�
�������
��)��)����7�	���
��������
����(� ��
���
�
�� ���� �#�
 �
�
��
�������� ������)��
,�� �� ���� �������� ����  ������)�� ���� ���������� �(� ���� ������*�
��7� 0�,�.��+� 
�� 
��
����
������ ����� ���� ����(�  *� ������� �
��+�  �,� )��(
 �� ������� �(� ���� ��.� �)����� ����
)��)�����  ������)
�
� ��������� ,�� �� ���.�� ��� �
�
�
��� .
��� � 
�)����� (���� �����
)�# 
� *�������
# �� ����
����
��������������
�
�����7��

�
=7=� �� 
�*���=���.��������

�������������(����

�����������
��#
 
�*7�	����)) 
������������

����� ���� )��)��� � 
����)������� �����
��# �� ���

�� ���� �)����
��� � ����
�����
����

�� ��
�
��

�

�� �����
��# �� ���
��
�+� ,����� �((
�
���*+� ����,�# �� ����
*� 
������
��� �*�����+�
��������
*��((
�
���*���))��)�
����
��� ��
���H�

�� �����
��# �����������
�������������������)�� ��*���������

��7��

�� 	���)��)��� ����������)��)�����

�
(
����������
���� �.� ���(����((
�7�	�����,�� ��
�*)
��  *�#����.�������� �)��-��
�����
.
�*� ���
�
�����*�������,
���A�
���)��
����
#��,������������,�)��)����#�
 ���������
��)��)����H��

�� &�� 
�� ������� ����� ���� )��)��� � ����� ���� ��.���� *� �((���� ���� ������ � ���� #�
 ��
��.
�������� ���� 
�� �))��)�
���� 
�� ��� �+� ����
�*+� )������� ���� ���

�� ��-
�
� 
����
������������ ��� ������<���������������7�

�
� 	����� (�������� ���� ��-��, ��
��7� 	��� �.���  �  �.� � �(� �����
��#
 
�*� �(� ���� �������

��)����� � ��� ��,�.��� ��� ���� ���������
��
��� �(� ���� �
��� $�  ����
��� ���� ���� �<����� ���
,�
��� ��*� 
����
(
��� 
�)����� ���� #�� �))��)�
��� *� �
�

����7� 	����� 
������ ����
����
������
���������
�
�����
���7�

��
=7�� �� 
�*������������������F����)��
��������
 �,
  �) ���)��
�
.� *������.� �)������
.���
(*�

���� ����)��
��� ������*+� ��))���
�
� �����)�
��+� ���� ���-
�
� ��� �� 
.��� �����
��# ��
������
��
��,���777�&�������
�
+�)���
�� �����)���
��,
  �#��) ��������777���))���
�
�����
��.� �)���������
��,����(�����)��
��@��-�*�#��
�������������777�)���
�� �� *�(��������
��
�-�)������
���777�Q���R�777�
���������� ������+�����
�
�
�
���������
�����
�)���������(�
(���
�
� (��� (���� )������
��G7� 	��� �)) 
����� ������� ����� ���� )��)��� � �������� ,
��� ��
��
�� 
�*����
���� 
.����������
��
��,���,
��
���������� �������*���������(����������
�-�

������*+� ,�
��� 
�� ���� �(� ����)��
��@�� -�*� #��
����� �������7� ;#8������� ��.�� ��,�.���
A����
����� ��
�� ���� ��
��� �
�
�
� ��������� ����� ��*� )�����
� � #���(
��� ���� ���,�

����
#*�)�����
� ���.�����
�)������������ ��� �����
���
������*7�

�
=7�� 	�� #�� (�  *� �����
��# �� ���� �����(���� ��� #���(
�� (���� ���� )�����)�
��� 
�� (�.���� �(�

�����
��# �� ��.� �)����� ���� ���� 
�� ���� 9��1� ���� )��)��� �� ����� ������������
����)��#
 
�*� 
�� �� ��
��� ��� ��.
�������� � ����
�����
���� ���� ���� )� 
�
��� ,�
��� ��.���
�������������7�	�
��
�� ����������#�.��)� 
�
������+���=���������+������ ���)� 
�
���
�����	����)����+������ ��� �����
�
��������������%�.
�������� �9��,��-������������
�?���������������7�;��#� �����
��
������
�
�������������)��)��� ��,�� ���� )������ 
.���
������
�� 
��,��+� ���� � �
.���
(
���
��� ���� 
�)��.��� (���� �����
�*7� 	��*� ,�� ��

Page 129



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����(���� �� 
.���  ��� � ������
�� #���(
��� )�����
�  *� �� )
�
� ��� ��
���
�� ������*�
���
.
�� 
�*+� )��.
���� ��*� �((����� ���� ���� ���,�

���� #*� ��
��
.�� �((����� ��� ����
��� ����
 ��� � ����
�
��7� ' ����
�� ���� )��)��� �� ,�� �� ���� ���� ��� ������*�
��� ���������� ����
/N&'� ���� ����� ����� ��*� .
��� � �((����� ���� ��)�# �� �(� #�
�
� �
�

����7� 	����� 
������
�����
��������
���������
�
�����
���7�

�
� 3���
(
���
���(�������)��)��� ���������
����(��
���
�
=7!� 	��� �)) 
����� ��.
���� ����� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����� 
�� ��A�
���� ��� �� )� ������� ����

.
�#
 
�*� �(� ���� (���
�
� #��
����� (��� (������ 
������
���� ���� ��� �� )� ����� ���� �

��
�������(�����
�-���7�	���BP�)�� ��*�)������
���
������*�����
��������
��,�������������
�������(��������
��,��)�������������
������
�������������
�����������#����(������
��������
���������*����7�	����� 
�� ��� (�������  ���� �.�
 �# �� (��� �<)���
��� ��� ����
�<
��
�
� �
��� ���� ��� #������
��� (������ #*� ���� 4����� ��� ���� ,���+� ������ ��� ���� ������
�"���*�?����+�#�
 �
�
����������������������������,�����������������������7�	���������
� ����*������������0�����1����,�
���
���� ��
�����#����(�#��
 �������#��������������
�
�
 �� �
��7� '��
�
��� � #�
 �
�
�� ,�� �� ������ ��� ������ �)����
��� � �
((
�� �
��� ���
�
� ����
� ���>����)��
��7�	���( ��-������������� *�� ����������������
�
 ���
���#��
�����������
��
�� .��*� #��*� � ���� ���� )��
��� 
�� �
��� (��� ���� ��<�� ( ��-� ��� ���
.�7� '��
�
��� � #�
 �
�
��
,�� ��)����������
((
�� �*� 
��� ���
�
������((���
.� *� 
���
���(��� ������<�� ( ��-7� &��,�� ��
� ��� 
�������� ���� )���
#
 
�*� �(� ������ 
������ ������
�
� ���
�
� ���� � ���>���� )��
��7� '�
�
��� ��� �))��)�
���� �
������� (���� ���� �<
��
�
� #�
 �
�
�� ��� �� #�� �)������� ��� ��
��)������ �
����� �� :� �  �,
�
� �
((������ ( ��-� ����
��.��� ������ (���� ���� �<
��
�
� �
��7�
	�
��,�� ���((����

�
(
�����#���(
���
���������(��.���  ��
�������
�����+��((
�
���*�����
#
������
�*7�0�,�.��+�
(�������
���
������(���(���������<
��
�
��
��+�����������#�� ������
��
�((
�
�����
�������
��������7
7����.� ��
���#��,���������
���+�.��
� �������
������7�

�
=7��� 	���
�
�
� �������������(��
�����
��#
 
�*������,����������
�����,������,���
����#�������

�����������(�0�����1���7�	���(
����
��������������
��+����������������,���������8�
�
�
�
(
� �� ��� ���� ����7� 	��� �)) 
����� ������� ����� ������ ���� #���� �� 
���� �
������� (���� ����
�� 
��*� )��-� �'�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���� ,���� ���� ���� )��.�
 
�
� ,
��� (���� ���� �����>,����
# �,���,�*� (����0�)����0��������� ������ 
��*�)��-7�	���)��)������
���,����������
���� ��� 
��� 
������� )��<
�
�*� ��� ���� 4��=�� ���� 
������� ��)����
��� (���� ���� � ������ �(�
����
�
.������)��������4��-8�*7�&��)���
�� �����

�

�� &��
��,
��
��������(������<
��
�
�(����#�
 �
�
��,�
�������������#�(�������
������
�(�����(������
�+�

�� &�� ���� ��((
�
���� �)���� ��� ������������ ���� ��.� �)����� ���� ���� ������������
������A�
����
�(�������������)�,��+����
��
�+��������H�

�� &��#���(
���(��������������
�
��((�����(������� ���)�
��)�*������<
��
�
�.�
����
��H�

�� &��
�������((������#*���*���������*���.
�������� ����

���
���H�

�� &��
����)�������(����������������)�
.��� *��,�������
����
� �)��)���
��H�
�
� 	����� 8���
(
���
���� ���� #�� ��))������ 
�� )�
��
) �� )��.
���� ���� ��A�
�������� �(� ������

�� �.����)� 
�
�������
�
����������� ������7��
�
� %�.
�������� �
�) 
���
�����(�����)��)��� ��
�
=7��� 	����)������� 
�*�������A�
���������
��# ��)���������(�������
���
�������������)���7�

'� �

�,�*� ����������� ���� ����� ����� ���� .��
� �� ��.������� 
��������� #*� ����
��.� �)����� ,
  � #�� ���A���� *� ������������� ,
��
�� ���� ,�� �� ��.�� �� .��*�  
�
����

Page 130



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�


�)���� �)��� ���� �<
��
�
� �

�,�*� ���,��-7� '� ��,� ������� ��� ���� �
��� (���� ���� )�# 
��
�

�,�*� ,�� �� #�� )��.
���� ���� ���

���� 
�� ����������� ,
��� �  � �� �.���� ��
� ��
����
���� 
�
�����7� 	��� 
�������� 
�� .��
� �� ��.������� (��� ��� �(� ���� ��� ��*�� �(� ���� ���)�
�*� ��,�� ������������ �����������)�����*�,�
���,�� ����.�����
�)�����������4����7�
"��
�
���������*�� ��������)�����������,
  �#���)���������.�������)�����*�#���������
,
  �������,���������

�,�*� 
������� ����� 
�����
.� *7� &�� 
�������������� ��
��)��-��.����
,�� �� #�� ��
��# *� ������������� ��� ���� �<
��
�
� ����� ���,��-�7� 2������ ,�� �� #��
��-����
������������'"�B�
�����������
��(�������������,�� ���

�
(
���� *�������� �.� ��
�(��������������� *�#�
�
�#���
��� ��� ����'"���
�� (����(��������(
� �7�0

�,�*��((
�����
��.�� ���(
����� .��#�  *� ����� ������ ���� ��� �#8���
���� ��� ���� )��)��� �� ���� 
�� 
��
���� ��������������)��)��� ��������)�# ���(����) *
�
����#� �����,
����� 
�*����7�

�
� 9�
�������������
�
=7��� ;������ ��������� �#���� ������ ���� ���� �(� ���� ��
�� �#8���
���� �
�
���� ���� )��)��� ��

��
���� #*�  ��� � ���
�����7� &�� 
�� ������� ����� ������ (���� ���� �<
��
�
� �� ����� )�� ��*�
�)����
���
���.
�������������#����(� ��� �)��)���
���,�
�����������
�
 ����
��������(����
���� )��)����� ��.� �)����7� 0����+� ������ 
�� �������� �#���� ���� )���
#
 
�*� �(� ��
���� ��
.��������
�)���������������
����� ����.������)�����
� ����
�)����
���������� ��� �
����
���$� �
�����#��
������7������������
*��� 
�*��������-�������
���
��������������
�<
��
�
� (��
 
�
��+� ���.
���� ���� ����
�
��� ���� ��� �����
#���� ��� ���� A�� 
�*� �(�  
(�� �(�
���
����������.
�
����7��9��� ���� ��� �������
��� �) ���
�
�
�
�������<
����,
������)����
��� ��)����
��� �
�������� #��,���� �,�  
�
�� ���� )�� ��*� ��
��7� &�� 
�� 
�����  *� ����)����
��,�.��������������������M�����������
�����
.�� 
.�����-���.� �)�����
������������� ��
(��� ��
������ ���) �
���� �� ��
�
� ��� �
�#����� ��
��
���7� 	��� �������� ���
����
� �
)��)���
������� 
�-�����������)) 
��������� ��������������(�  �,
�
��
��������(���������
���
#������
�����

�

�� ���)��)���
������� ����������>=����������������>,�����(������
������0�)����0����7�
	�����������(�����(����������� �������#��,�������>����������>,�����(������
��H��

�� ;���)��)���*��0�����/��
���
�� �������������������������,�����(������
�����������
�4����,����� 
��  ������� ����� �����7� 	����� (���� ���� �������� )����� �(� �� �
�)������

���)
�
��(�)��)���
������������������0�����0����� �������#��,�����=�>��������
���������7�

�
� 0�,�.��+� ���� ������ �(� ���� )��)����� �����  ��
� ������ ,�
��� ���� ���� ��
�� )�����
� �

������� �(� ������ ,�� �� #�� ��������� (���� ���� �������� � �.��
���+� (�������� (���� ������
)��)���
��� :� �<��)�� 5���� /��
�� ������ ��� ���� ������ �(� ���� �������� ����� �����7� 	���
�<
��
�
� )�� ��*� ��������� 0����� 1���� ���� � ��� (������� ����������(�����  � ���� ��������
)��)���
��+�,
��������<��)�
����(�0�����/��
�+�,�
���
���=���(���������<
��
�
��
��7�

�
=7��� '�� ;����� &�)���� '���������� ��.
���� ����� )��-� ������ ��
��
��� ������ ����  
-� *� ���

������ ���
�
� ���� ������ �
��� �����  *� ������� ��� ����� )��� ������ ,���� ���� ����
�
� 
��
� �������(��)���� 
�����������������(���������)7�	������������(�������������������������
)��)����� ��
�-��� ������� ,�� �� #�� (������� �,�*� (���� ���� �,�  
�
�� ����� ���� �<
��
�
�
(����#�
 �
�
��������(��� ��������������
��7�	���)��)�����)�� ��*�#�
 �
�
��,�� ��� ���
)��.
��� 
���� 
�
�
� � �
�)���
��� �(� ��
��
���� #*� .
����� �(� ���� ���� �

�� .� ��
�*� �
�
��
��������(���7�	�����,�� ��#������*��)��������*��*� �����
�
�,�
����)��
�
��(������
������,
  �#����A�
����(������)�� ������������� ���
�
�����������
��
�������)�����
� �(���
������ ��� ������ �
���7� 0�,�.��+� ����� ������ ,�� �� #�� ��� ����� � �.��
���� �),
��� �(�
)��.�
 
�
������>,����� *�,
����,�
���,�� ��#���<)���������# �,���*�������,
��
������
#�
 �
�
���,�*�(����������������)��)���
��7��

Page 131



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
=7��� 	���������������������������#����-�������
�
�
���������)������
������
�
���
���
��7�

	������
�������  *���������
�����
������������,�����������)����
����
�������
�������7�&����*�
�����(���� #�� )���
# �� ��� �
��� �����)����
��� ��� ��
��
��� ,
��� ,
���� # �,
�
� �,�*� (����
���� �������� )��)���
��7� 	��� ������ ����  
�
� 
��
������ ����� � ��������� ��� �������
�����+����������)�
�
����(���
�
���

����,
  �#����((
�
������������������
�)����������
����)��# ��  �.� � ��� �  � ����)����7� 	���� ���� ,����� ����� ������ ����������
��� ��� ����#*�
���
������� �
7�7� ���
�
� ����� � ���
�
�� ,�� �� #�� #� �,� ���� %�.
�������� '
���*@��
#�������-�(����������� *��((���
.���������� 
-��)�� ��*� 
����������
�������������������
(���� ���� )��)����� )�� ��*� ��
�� ,�� �� ���� *� #�� �������# �7� '�� ��.
�������� � )���
��
�)) 
���
��� ���� #���� 
������ #*� ���� %�.
�������� '
���*� ���� �����
��� ���
�
��� �
����
 ��� 
�(�����
��� ��� ������ ����  
�
7� 	��� ����
�� 
�� ����� ��� ;����� 2���
������
� ��� 
�� ��
�
� �� �)��
(
�� ) ��� ��� ��� � ,
��� ������ ���
�
� ���� � ���>���� )����7� 	���
%�.
��������'
���*��������(
������������������������#8���
���������
��#��
�7��

�
=7��� ?�
 �������������(���������<
��
�
��)����
���
���.
�������������
����
������ ��� ������
��


�� ���� ����
������ ����� ���� �<����� �(� ��*� ������ 
�)����� ��
�
�
� (���� �����������
�)����
��� �(� ���� �<
��
�
� ���� )��)����� )�� ��*� �
���� ,�� �� ��#�����
�  *� �<����� �����
�<)������
��������� ��
�
�� ���� ������<�7�	���(�  �,
�
�)�
��������������
����
�����)�����

�

�� 2������ (���� ���� �)����
���� ,�� �� #�� 
���������� 
���� ���� �)) 
����@�� '"� (��
 
�*�
������� ����� #�
�
� �)����� ��� ��8������ (
� ��� ��� ������ ,�� �� #�� �� �����A�����
������
���
����
��D#��-
�����@�������������7��

�� ��)����
��� �
�������� �(� ����� ����� ����� (���� ���� ��
�� ������ �������� ����
��)�# ���(�#�
�
���
���
��������  ��<��)������)��)���*�,�
������� *����
�.�����
��
��)����
��H�

�� 	��� %'� ���� ���� �#8������ ���� ���� 
������ ��� ��.
�������� � )���
�� ,�
���

����)����������������������������
������) ���7�

�
� &��
����������
�����������
��#��
�����������(��� ����������
���������� ��#��8���
(
��7�&��
��

��,�.��� ������������ ����� �))��)�
���� ������ ������ � ���� ����
�*� )������
���
����
�
��������
�)����������*�)���
��
����
�� �����
��'))���
<���7��

Page 132



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
� ��
���������������
���������
�����
����������
������ �������
��!���������������
�����

�������
��
�����������������
��
�����
������������
�
=7�=� 9�
���� '� ��
��� ����������� ���)����� �<
��
�
� ��
��� ,
��� ����� �<)������ (���� ����

)��)�����)�� ��*���
����������������)���
#
 
�*��(����) �
����#�
�
�����
.��7����) �
����
��������
���������#��
�����  *��� 
-� *��<��)��,����(������ 
.��*�
����-
�
�) ����,����
������ ,�� �� #�� �� ���

�� � )���
#
 
�*� �(� ���) �
���7� 1���� �� 
.��*� ,
  � ��,�.��� �� *�
��-�� ) ���� ���
�
� ����� � ,��-
�
� �����7� '�� ���� ������ �(� ���� ���)� ������ ,�� �� #�� �,��
 ���
�����,��-�(�������(
�����,��,��-���������������(���� ���*�)�����*�������������(�����
���)7�'����� ��(���7�� ���
����(�(����,�� ��#��������������
�
���������)7�	���
�)����
,�� ��#�� ��������#*�����(����#
���#�
�
� ��������������������(������
����,�*�(��������
������������
�
.������)����7�	���)��)�����#���
�
�,
  � (������� ���������*���
���(����
���� # �,
�
� �(� (���� #��� ��
�� ���� ���� #���� (�������� 
���� ���� 9�
��� '���������7� 	���
�.���  � ���� ��
��� 
�� ����� ������ ,
  � #�� ��� �

�
(
����� 
�)���� ��� �� ���� �� �(� ��
���

���������#*�����)��)�������.� �)����7���# 
���������
������������#8��������#8�������
���� 
�)��
�
��� �(� �� ����
�
��� �����
��
�
� ���� ������ (��� ��)�)� ��
��7� 	��� %�.
��������
'
���*� ,�� �� � ��� ��.�� ���� )�����
� � ��� 
�)���� ���
�
��� � ��(�
������ ��� )���� �(� ����
)���
��
�
� )������7� &�� 
�� ���� ����� ����� ���� )��)��� �� ���� ���) 
���� ��� #� ����� ,
���
�� �.���� ����
�*� )� 
�
��� 
�� ��
�
� ����� ������
*� �� 
�*� ���� ���� ����� ��(��� � ���

��������(������������
������ ������#��8���
(
��7�

�
� 9����� �����0
����
��%�.
����������
�
=7��� �� 
�*� ����� ������� ����� F��.� �)����� ,
  � 
����
(*+� )������+� �������+� �<)���� ����

�������� ����)��
��@�� ��.
�������� � ������+� ��� ������� �� �� �
(����
��� � ���,��-� �(�
������ � ���� �
����
�� ���������+� ���� ���� �� ���� ��.���� *� �((���� .
��� +� ��� �

�� � 777�
���
��
������������
��� �������7��

Page 133



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
=7��� %�� �
*�� '�� ��� �

�� � ��)���� ��������� ���� )�����
� � 
�)����� �(� ���� )��)����� )�� ��*�

(���� ��� )��������� �)��
��� ���� ���
�� ��#
����7� 	��� )��)����� )�� ��*� ��
��+� #
������
#�
 ��������������(�����������������,�� ��#��������������,
��
���,����� �

��  *�)����
���# �� (
� ��7� 9���� �(� ���� ��#
�����  
����� 
�� ���� ����)��
��� 4
��
.���
�*� '��
��� � ���
,�� �� #�� �

�
(
���� *� �((������ #*� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����7� 	��� �
��� 
�� � ��� ����
���

������ (��� 
��� ,
 � 
(�� 
�������� ��� ��� 
�������
��� +� ���
��� � ���  ��� �  �.� � ���� ���
 �
�  *�)���������) �����)��
���,����
����
(
���������� 
-� *�
��������#
����������������7�
0�,�.��+�����)��)�������������((�����4�����,�� ���((������=������
����(�����,�������
#������*� ���
���,� ���� (
� �� ���

�7� ����
�����
��� � ��� ������ ��� #�� 

.��� ��� ����
)�����
� � 
�)����� �(� ���
��
�� ���� ���(���� ,����� ���>�((���� ���� ,������������ ��
� ����
���������#������*��(������
�������(���������,��������,�����
��( �,��
���������
.���� ���
�)��
� � '���� �(� ������.��
��7� ;��� ����� ,�� �� #��  ���� (���� ���� �

�,�*� (�����
�� 
��
���������
�
� ���� )��)����� ������� #��� ��
�� ,�� �� #�� �
�

����� #*� ���� )��)�����
 ������)
�
�,��-�+� 
�� ��
�
�� ��
� �����
���������� ����7�	��������
 @��	���������
���
���� ���� �#8�����7� 	��� ��)���� ���� ����� ����� ��*� �
����� 
�)���� ,
  � �� *� #�� �(� .��*�
�
���$�
�����

�
(
�����+�)���
�� �� *� ��-
�
� 
������������ �����������������
�

��
��7�
"���
 ��� �
�

��
��� ��������� 
�� �� ��
��� ��� �)��
(
�� )��������� �)��
��� ����
������������
������%�� �
*���)���7�

�
=7�!� 9����� �%�
 ���� ��
������� �
�
��#8���
����������)��)��� �������#�
������������#��
��

�����������,����������(���(�������
�(�����
���
����������������������������������,�� ��
���� #�� ��� ��.����� �((���� ��� ���� �
.��� 	���� ���� �
.��� � ��� ���&@�� ���� ���� �)��
� �
'���� �(� ������.��
��� �����
����� ,
��� ����  �����7� 	��� �)) 
����� ���� ��#��A���� *�
��#�
����� ���
�
��� � 
�(�����
��� 
�� ��
�
� ��� ��� �
*� ���� �*��� �
*� ���� 
�� ���
�
��+�
����%�.
��������'
���*�����
������������
��,�
������� ���������
�����������������
����� �����
�� ��
��
���� ���� #�� ������  ��� ,
��
�� ����)��# ��  
�
��7� 	�
�� 
�(�����
���
���� ����� ����� ������ ���� ��� ������� $� ����)���� )���,�*�� #��,���� ���� �
��� ���� ������
���

�������
����,�
������ ������ ��
����.�������� �

�� �
�)����7��

�
=7��� 	��� �����
 @�� 9����� � %�.
�������� �%�� �
*� ����
���� ���� )��.
�
���  *� ����)���� ��
��

���� ��
��� ���� ���� ������������ �� ���#��� �(� ����
�
���� ,�
��� ���� 
�� ����� 
��
'))���
<� �7� '� 0�#
���� �
�-� '���������� ���� � ��� #���� )��)����� ���� 
�� 
�� ����� 
��
'))���
<� �7� &�� ���
�
��+� ���� �����
 � 
�� ��A�
���� ��� ����� �� 9����� � %�
 ���� ��� ����
'))��)�
���� '���������� ���� 

.�� ����� ��� ��*�� ��� ���)���� )�
��� ��� ���� 
����� �(� ��*�
���
�
��7�	�
������������������)�����
� ��������$�����)����)���,�*��#��,���������
���
���������
.���� ��������������)��
� �'�����(�������.��
��7�	�
����������� 
��������
)��)����
��� #��� ,
  � ���� ���� ����� ������ ���� ��� ������� ����)���� )���,�*�� ��)�# �� �(�

�)���
�
� ��� ���� �'�� ����� �.�
 �# �� �
�

��
��� ��������� ��.�� #���� ��-��� 
����
�������7� 	��� �����
 � 
�� �# 

��� ��� 

.�� 9����� � %�
 ���� ��� ��*�� ��� ����
���� ����
'))��)�
����'����������#�(������*����
�
�������#�� 
���������� ��
��)��
����<)
������
,��-���(��������������(���������
����7�'���))��)�
������(����������������A�
�������(���
��
������� ���
�������#����
�� �����
�����������������
��������
����(���
����)���7�&��
��
���� ����� ��� ��
�� ���
�� ��,�.��� ����� ���� )��)��� �� ,�� �� ���� #��  
-� *� ��� 
�)����
��.���� *������� �

�� �
�����������������)��)����� ������)
�
����������������)�# ��
�(��� 
.��
�
���� �

�� ��������������
�������������,
����� 
�*�����7��

�
=7��� �� ���� � 0��
��
��� '� 0��
��
�� &�)���� '))��
�� � ���� ����
����� ���� )�����
� � 
�)���� �(�

���� )��)��� �� ��� 
��
.
��� � ���
��
�� ������� ,
��
�� �� �-�� ����� ��������
�
� ����
)��)�������.� �)����7�	�
������ ����������������,
  �#������

�
(
����� 
�)���������*�
���
��
�� ��� ������� �

�� � (�������� ���� ������ ,�� �� #�� ��� 
�)���� (��� ���*� �����
(�������7� 	��� �����
 @�� 0
����
�� %�.
�������� ����� ���� ���� �#8������ ��#8���� ��� ���

Page 134



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

������� �

�� �,����
�
�#�
�(����
�
�
�����,��-�7�'���))��)�
��������
�
�������#����
������������
��'))���
<��7��

�
=7��� N
��� � 
�)����� '�  ������)�� ���� .
��� � 
�)���� �))��
�� � ���� #���� �������-��� 
��

�����������,
����� �.����������� �
*7�	�
��
�� �����)����
��)��� ��-
�
���,���������
)��)����� �
��� (���� )�����
�  *� ����
�
.��  ����
���� ����� ��� �����+� )�# 
�� �

���� �(� ,�*+�
���
����
� � ���� �������
��� � �����7� '�� �����
����� 0��
��
�� &�)���� '����������
����
����� ���� .
��� � 
�)���� ��� ���

������ ���� ���>���

������ ���
��
�� ������7� &��
�������(�.
��� �
�)��������)�� ��*�#�
 �
�
��,�� ��#��������,������� �,��� �.� ����������
��������
�
� .
��� � ����)����7� 	����� 
�� �� �����  
���� #���-� ��� ���� ������ ���� �� (
� ��
���
���,� ��� ���� ����� ,�
��� (������� ������� .
��� � 
�)���7� '�  ������)
�
� ������� ����
� ���#�������

���������
 
��������<
��
�
� ������)��������)�
��)�*7�&��
�� �����) ������
�������#���
�
���������������������,����������

�������
�����*�.
�,��(��������.
�
�
�*�
�(�0�)����0����7�	����<
��
�
����
���,������������������������ ��
������
�������������
����������,�� ��#������
��������
�)��,�� ��#��) �������)7�'��
�
��� ������) ���
�
�
��
� ��� )��)����� #��,���� ���� #�
 �
�
�� ���� ���� �
���������7� 	��� �����
��� �(� ���� ��,�
�������,�� ��������
�������������.� ��(��������� �������������������+�#�����
��,�� ��#��
��) �����#*����
�
��� �) ���
�
�� ��
����������������-7��

�
=7��� ������(�����#�
 �
�
����*�#��.
�
# ��(�����)���
���,
���,��
�������)��)���
���� ��
�����

����7�	���#�
 �
�
��,�� ����,�.���#������� �,��� �.� ��������������+���������
��������
�
���  �.� �7� N
�,�� ,�� �� #�� (������� �������� #*� ���� �����
��� �(� ��� ������ #���� ,
���
��
��# �� ) ���
�
� ��� ���� ������ ���� ,���� �(� ���� �
��7� 	��� � ������ �,�  
�
� 
�� � ���
�))��<
���� *� ���������� �,�*7� 	��� 
�)���� ��� ���� )�# 
�� �

���� �(� ,�*� ,�� �� #��
��
 


# �� 
�� ����� ) ����� ���� � 

��� (���� ���� )���� ��� ���� �����>����7� 	��� /N&'�
���� ����������.
��� �
�)����,�� ��#����
 


# ������ 

����������� ������)�
��������
,�� ��(����������������*�
�)���7�

�
=7��� &���������(� ������)���((����������
���
�� �������
������%������1��� ���������������*)��

���� ��� �� #�� )��� *� .
�
# �� (���� �����  ����
���� ,
��
�� ���� ��������
�
�  ������)�7�
0�,�.��+� ���� ��)�
��)�*� �(� ���� ����� ���� �<
��
�
� .�
����
��� ,
  � �

�
(
���� *� �������
��*� )�����
� � .
��� � 
�)���7� 	��� /N&'� ����
����� ����� ���� ��
�
����� �(�  ������)��
����
�� ���� �
�
� (���� ���� #�
 �
�
�� ,�� �� .��*� (���� � 

��� ��� ��������+� #��� ��*�
��.����� ������)���((�����,�� ��#�� 
�
����
���<����+������
������������#*� ����
��������
���� �((����� ,�� �� #�� �
�

����� #*� ���� )��)�����  ������)
�
� ,��-�7� 	��� �
��� 
�� ����
,
��
�� �� )���������  ������)�� ���

���
��7� &�� 
��  ������� �7�-�� ����� �(� ���� ';94� (����
,�
���
��
��
�����  *�,�  ����������#*��<
��
�
� ������)��(�������7�	���/N&'����� �����
�����������,�� ������#�������.�����
�)�����������';947�

�
=7��� ;((
�������.��.
�
����������
�������,�� ���������,
��������#�.������ ��
���+�)��.
����

����)��)��� ��������#8��������))��)�
���� ������)
�
��������(������������������
�
���7�
	���)���������
�����

��������������� �����(�8��
)���
�����)��)�����#*������)) 
�����
(��� ���� ���������� (���� #
��� ,�� ��#���))��)�
���� 
�� ��
�� ����
�
7� &�� 
�� ����
������ �����
��*����
��� �.
��� ��((������(��������)��)����� ������)
�
�
����-���
������������,�� ��
#��  
�
��������,�� ��#�����,�

����#*� ����#���(
����(� ���������������
�
�� ���������
�������� �������*�������������
*����+������7�

�
=7�=� ?������������������ 
�*��������A�
���������
��# ��,���������
����������������( ����

�
�-������.�
�������.�����
�)�������,�����A�� 
�*7�	����
���
������ �������,
��
����( ����
) �
������
��  ��������.������
�����A�
(��7�'�(�  �1 �����
�-�����"��
��
�������������
���� ��������������)��)��� ��,
  �����

.���
�������

�
(
�������.������((��������,��������
( ���
�
�

.��� ����� ����)��)����������
��# ��B�#���"��
��
���*���������"���,�� ��

Page 135



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����
����
������>�((����
����(
� �����>�((������7�'���
��# ���������(��
��*�,��������
��
��
�
�)��� �(��������)��)�������.� �)�����
��)��)����7�	��������
 @��"��
��
������
���
���� ���� �#8�����7� '))��)�
���� ����
�
���� ���� ��.
���*� ������ ���� ������������ 
��
'))���
<��7�

�
=7��� 2����������
�������	����)) 
������������(
�����������  ��������(���������
���,�� ��

#��(��� 
���������)) 
����@��������#
���

�������'"���
��+����,�� ���
��*�,����� (��������
����� � ���
�
� )����7� 9�� ������� ,�� �� #�� ������� ��� �
��+� �.��� (��� �� ������ )��
���
(�  �,
�
� ����� � ���
�
7� 	��� �)) 
����� (����� ��((
�
����  ���� ����� ��� �)����� ����
�

�������(��������'"��
���,�
���
��#��������������
��0�����1�����
��7�	�����,�� ��#��
��� �.���  � 
�������� 
�� (�������-� (��� ���� '"� �
��� ��� ���� ������� (���� ���� )��)�����
�)����
���,�� ��#������������) �����������<
��
�
�(�������-�7�9�����(����� �������������
�)) 
����� (����� (�  �� ,
��
�� �� 9
������ N� ����# �� I���7� 	��� %�.
�������� '
���*� ����
�����#8��������������
������������
��,�
���
�� ������������������
������) ��7�&��
��
����
���������������)��)��� ��,�� ������)������*��

�
(
������
�-����
������������(����
,�����A�� 
�*7�

�
=7��� 4
������#�
 ����	���)�� ��*���
���,�� ��#���������#*����������#
������#�
 ����*�����

,�
��� ,�� �� #�� (�  *� ���) 
���� ,
��� �� �.���� �
�� ��
��
��� ���������7� 4
������ #�
 ����
)������� �� ��
��� ����� ����� ����
�
��� � 
��� (
���� #�
 ���� ,�
��� �������� ���� ��
������
���������(�)�� ��*�  
����7�	�
�� 
�� ������������������
����
��
������������#���(
��� (���
#
��� ,� (���7� 	��� ����,�# �� ����� ����
*� )�������� #*� #
������ #�
 ���� � ��� ����
#���(
��� 
�� ������ �(� � 
����� ����
�� #*� ��#��
���
�
� (��� ���� 
���������� 
����� ,�
���
,�� �������,
���#����
�����#*���(���
 �(�� �����
�
��*����7�

�
=7�!� 2����
� � #� ������ 	��� )��)��� �� ,�� �� ��A�
��� �<��.��
��� ,��-�� 
�� ������ ��� ������� ��

 �.� � ��.� �)����� ) ��(���7� 	��� �
��� ,�� �� #�� �<��.����� 
���� ���� �<
��
�
� 
��� *�
� �)
�
�(
� ���������) ����<��.����������
� �,�� ��#���������������������������#�����
�����������������,����������

������)�����(�����)��)����� ������)
�
�������7�0����+�
������,�� ��#��������������<)���������
� �(���������
��7��

�
�7� �;9�/B�&;9�
�
�7�� 	��� )��)��� �� 
�.� .�� �<����
��� �(� ��� �<
��
�
� ,�  � ����# 
����� (��
 *� ���� )�� ��*�

#��
����� 
�� ������ ��� ������� ���� (������ )��(
��#
 
�*� $� ��#�������� �(� ���� #��
����� ,�
 ���
����
��
�
���������
#�����������  ��� �������*�������) �*����7�	��*�,
  �� ���)��.
���
 ���  *���������(�������)�����(���-�*�
������*�
������)��
��+���)) *
�
��������
����
��� �
�������(���)�� ��*�����������������������,
��������
��� ���)) 
��� ���

  �+�0���(����7�
	��� )��)��� �� �����(���� ���) *� ,
��� ���� ������
�� ��
���
�� �)��
(
��� 
�� ����� ������
*�
)� 
�
������������
��#
 
�*�+������������*�
��������������������*�7�

�
�7�� ��������� ��.�� #���� �<)������� #*�  ��� � ���
������ ,
��� ���)���� ��� ���� )�����
� � (���

������$�����
�*�
�)�����(��������)��)�������.� �)�������������)�����
� �(������������

�)���� ��.���� *� ��� �<
��
�
�  �
����� ���� ����
�*� 
��������� 
�� ���� ��������
�
� ����7�
0�,�.��+�����%�.
��������'
���*����������#8��������������
�����������.
�������� �
)���
��,�
��������
�������
 ��������� ��,
������)���� ��������������
��A�� 
�*7�	����
���
,�� �� #�� ��,�,
��� �(� ���� ��8��
�*� �(� ���� �������� )��)���
��� �� ��
.�� ��� ���� )��.�
 
�
�
������ ,����� 
��� ���� ��)����
��� �
�������� ��.�� #���� ��<
�
���� (��� ������ )��)���
���
#*�) ��
�
�������������������������������(������7�	�����,�� ��#�������������
�)����
���
�
������� ���
�
����������)�����
� �(�����
������
�
�(�������-��� 
.��*7�0�,�.��+�
������ 
�)����� ���� )���
����� ��� #�� �
���� ���� ���)����*� ���� 
�� 
�� ���� ����
������ �����
��(��� ��������
��������(�����
�*�
�)��������#��8���
(
��������
��#��
�7��

Page 136



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�7�� &��
������
���������������%&'������)��*
�
������)) 
���
�������������������������������

��.
�������� � 
�)����� �(� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����� ���� ���� �

�
(
����� ���� ����
��)�# ���(�#�
�
��((���
.� *�������  ��������
�

����7�	���/N&'���))������������� ��
���
����� ���� �
��� 
�� ��)�# �� �(� #�
�
� ,�  � ��������+� 

.��� �<
��
�
� .�
����
��+� ��)�
��)�*�
����)��)����� ������)
�
���������7�	�����,�� ��#������� ��� 
��������
���#�������
/N&'����� ����������������,�� ��#���
�������� 
�
�����������
����
����.
�
�
�*��(�����
�
��7� 	��� ���

�� �(� ���� ������� 
����)������� �����
��# �� (�������� ����� ��� #
������
����
�
+� ��"�� ����  ������)
�
7� ���
�
���� ����
�
���� ��.�� #���� ������������ 
��
'))���
<��������.����
��������� �+�
�� ��
�
�����
�*�
�����7�	�����,�� ����))������#*�
����
 ����)����
��� ������� ������������%�.
��������'
���*@��)���
��
�
���

��7�?�
 ���
��������������(��

�
�7�� 	����
���
�� �������
���)���������*�
�������������(���������<
��
�
�(��������7������

������
*� �� 
�*� ���� ��A�
���� ����� ������*�
��� .
�� 
�*� ���� ���������� 
�� )�����.��� ����
�<)����� ��,� ��.� �)����� ����� ��� �
�
�� ���� � �������� ����� 
.���  ��� � #���(
��7�	���
������
��#���(
����(������������,�� ��
������(
����
��������#���)��
(
����������)) 
�����
����  ��� � ������������ $� ��)) 
���7� &�� 
�� ����
������ ������� ���� ����� ������ #���(
��� ����
)�����
�  *� �

�
(
����� 

.��� ����  �.� � �(� 
�.�������� 
�.� .��� ���� ���� ��A�
�������� (���
 ��� �
������������.
�������
�
��������������
��������)����
��� �)�����������+���� 
��
���� �#
 
�*� ��� ��)) *� �� ���
��� � ����� (��� )�� ��*� ����� �����
�� ��� ����# 
����� ���������
������7� &�� 
�� ���� ����� ��� #� ����� ����� ���� #���(
��� �(� ���� ������� ���� ��((
�
���� ���
���,�

�� ��*� ���
��� � 
�)����� ���� ����� ���� ������ �(� ����� ������
*� )� 
�*� ���� ����
�� �����)� 
�
��+���.
�
���
������������.�
 �# �������� �������
�

��
�����������7��

�
�7�� �&�P�'��%��2%9	�'9"�;��;�	B9&	&%��'���'&�'/�
�
� �
�-�2���
������
� 	����������,��)�
��
)� ��
�-�������
�����,
�����
�������������
������(�  �,���
�

�� '��,
�����*�) ���
�
����
�
��� �����)) 
����������� �

����(��))�� � 
(� ���*��
��
����
,
��� ���� ���
�
��� ���$��� ���� 
�)��
�
��� �(� ����
�
���7� ������ ���� #�� �,������

����)���
.�� �(� ���� ������
��� (��� ����
�
� ���� �))�� � >� ,�
����� ��)��������
���+� ��
����
�
����
�A�
�*7��

�� 	������
�
���
�����  ��
���#*�,�*��(���3��
�
� ���.
�,�#*�����
���)���*7�	����������
#������ 
�.� .��� ,���� ������ 
�� �� �
�
����)�����
��� ��� �
��)) 
���
��� �(� )� 
�*� ���
�����#�������(������� ����(�)����������������)�
��
) ����(������� �8���
��7�0�,�.���
���
���� ��
�������.
�,�����,�*�����������
�
������������
�
���+������������������-����
���
�
����������) ���
�
�
������������ .��+�� ����
�����*�,
  �
����(����,���������
���
�
��� 
�� ��� ���������# �� ��� ��� #�� 
����
��� � ��� )��.����7� 	����(���� ���*� ����
����������,
������� �
� 
�*��(��������
�
��+�����
���) ���
�
����
��7�'����  ��
��#*�
,�*��(�3��
�
� ���.
�,������#�����)���)� *�����#��
����*��.�������� ����������������
��������(��������
������������-������� �
��(
����������(
���������7�

�
� 4�����(��������
�-����������#��#� �������
�
���������
�-��(�����)������
�
����������
���

���� �)) 
���
��7� &�� ��
�� ������
�� ������ 
�� � ��� �� �

��� �(� �))�� � �
�
���� ���>
������
���
���(����)) 
���
���(���,�
�������������� ���#���,�����7�

�
� 0������

����
� '��
� ����

.�������

���������)����(���)�
.��������(��
 *� 
(������1
����������� �'��
� ����

�  �,��(�������)����(� ���8�*������(�)������
���7��	�������.�����#��#� �������
�
����
���� �

���� ���� (�������� �(� ������� ���� ���� ����� *� ��.� �)����� �(� ���� �����*� 
�� ����

Page 137



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�


��������� �(� ���� ������
�*7� 1
���� ������� � '��
� �� �� ��A�
���� ����� ���� ���
���� �(�
 ����,����� ����� #�� #� ������ �
�
���� ���� 
�)���� ��� ���
�����7� 	�
��  �

� ��
��� ����
#������-���
������������
�����
.
�
���������#�.�������������
��7�

�
� %A�� 
�
���
� 	������������(�) ���
�
� �,�
�������
� �������������(� ����
������
����������(�����)�# 
��

��� ��
�+��������������������(���*�)���
�� ���
���)7�%A�� 
�*�,
  �#�������(������#����(�
D�� �.���� ����
�����
���@� ����� ����� ��� #�� ,�

���� 
�� ) ���
�
� ����
����� ���#���@�
�
��������������
����������(�����	�,������������*�� ���
�
�'����!��7�

�
!7�� 1&9'9�&'/�&2�/&�'	&;9��
�
!7�� 	��������� 
-� *�(
����
� �
�) 
���
�����(��������
�
������$���
�)��
�
����(�����
�
����
��

���  ��
���#*���) ���
�
��))�� ����8��
�
� ���.
�,7�	����������(���(���
�
���*����
�
���
,
  � #�� ���� #*� ���� ������
�*� ���� ,
  � .��*� ��)������� ��� ���� ��� �� ���� ������� �(� ����
)��)��� 7�/��� �(
����
� �����
�����
����������)�# ���(�#�
�
���-���
������������,����
������
�
�
���
��) ���
�
��)) 
���
���:�
�����(���������*����������
� ���������)) 
���
��7�
	���,�

���

.��������
��
�����
�����������(����������
�
�����-��7�

�
��7� 4'�P5�;B9"�
�
� �%/%N'9	��/'99&95��;/&�&%��
�
� ������ �5�.��������5�
�������
�
��7�� 9��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�*�1����,��-��9��1���"�/5�:�3� *���������
�
��7�7�� 	��� 9��
��� � � ���
�
� �� 
�*� 1����,��-� ��)���
M��� �����
��# �� ��.� �)����� ����

) ���
�
� (��� )���)��
�*7� �����
��# �� ��.� �)����� D
�� �#���� )��
�
.�� 
��,��� :� ��-
�
�
������
�+� ��.
�������� � ���� ���
� � )��
����� (��� ��
�� ���� (������ 
������
���@7�
D"�.� �)����� ����� 
�� �����
��# �� ���� �� 
�� �����+� ,
������ �� �*� >� �� )�����)�
��� 
��
(�.�����(������
��# ����.� �)����������
������#��
��(����.��*�) ��+������.��*����
�
��@7�
	��� (����,��-� ����� ���� � ��� *� ,���� ��� �� ��-�� �� )��)����� ) ��� ��� ��.� �)�����
�������
��# �7��

�
��7�7�� �� �.������������.�����#*�����9��1�������(���������
������
���=��#�.������
�� �����
�

�� �7�4�
 �
�
��������
+����)��
�
.��������*H�

�� �7���))���
�
���)���)���������� �������*H�

�� �7�������
�
������
��# �������)���H�

�� �7���A�
�
�
�
�������

�H�

�� �7�������
�
���� ��*�������
�
��H�

�� ��7�2���
�
��������  ��
���(�� 
���������
�+�( ���
�
����������� �����
�H�

�� ��7�������.
�
�����������
�
����������� ���.
�������H�

�� ��7�������.
�
�����������
�
������
����
����.
�������H�
�
��7�� �����������
*��
�
��7�7�� 	��� ����)��
��� ����� ������
*� ,��� ���)���� 
�� 1�#����*� ����� ���� ����� ���� ������

��

�#8���
.���
�� ��
�
�����
�������������������
�

Page 138



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�� 	�� ��#� ����� ���� � ������
�
��� �����
�� ���� �� 
.��*� �(�  ��� � ����
�
� ����
��) �*������))�����
�
�����#8���
.����H�

�� 	��)������������
��# ��������
����.� �)���������
��,�����#8���
.��=�H�

�� 	�� ��))���� ���� ��.� �)����� �(� �����
��# �� ����
��+� ���� � �����)�
��+� #����#����
�������
.
�*+��
.���
(
���
����(��������� �������*+�������������
�����
�)���������(�
(���
�
������
�
�� �������#8���
.����H�

�� 	����))��������
�)��.�������(�����)��
��@�������)�����*�������#8���
.����H�

�� 	��)���������  �,����#�������)��
�����#8���
.��!���� 
.��
�
���.� �)�����,�
���
�
�

����+� ���� ���)��� ��+� ���� �((����� �(� � 
����� ����
�+� 
�� ��
�
� ( ���� �
�-+� #*�
)�����
�
� ����� ���)���
# �� �����)���� ���� ���.� � ���
���+� ����� �((
�
���� ���� �(�
����
*� ���� ���������+� ���� 
������
��� �(� ����
*� (���� ����,�# �� �������+� ����
�((���
.�����������
��# ��,���������
�����7�

�
��7�7�� �����������
*�)� 
�
����(��� �.��������������������)��)��� ��
�� �����
�
��������
7� ����� ������*�
��� ���� ���� 5����� 4� ��� ��))����� �
�
�� ���� � �� ����� ��.� �)�����+�

����
�
�
�
� ���� ����� ��� ������� )��)��� �� (���  ��
�� ��� �� ��,� ��.� �)������ ��� ����
��.�� ������)��# �� ��.����� ��.
�������� � 
�)����7� &�)������ *� �� 
�*� ���� � ���
��))���������������
��������))��)�
�����<)���
����(��<
��
�
�����# 
�����#��
������7�

�
�������

7� ��=�� �����
��# �� "��

�� ���� "�.� �)�������
��
) ���� 	�� ������������
��# �� ) ����+�

��.� �)�����,
  �#�����

����������

��A�� 
�*���
�
������
��# �����

��)�
��
) ��+����
���
�.����� 
�� ��
.������������
# ����.
��������,�
������)������������������  ��� �
�
��
���
.������ ���� ,�
��� �����
���� 
��� 
�

��� ��� ����
��� ��
���7� 	�
�� ,
  � #��
���
�.��� #*�� ��A�
�
�
� �  � ��.� �)����� )��)��� �+� 
�� ��
�
� ����
��� ��� �<
��
�
�
#�
 �
�
�+�������
�.����
���
����������
�����������
��#
 
�*�����- 
��7�	�
��,
  �������������
�����
��# �� ���

�� ���� ���������
��� )�
��
) ��� ���� 
����)������� ,
��
�� ��,�
��.� �)����+� ���� ����� ��������� ���� ����
*� �((
�
���*� ���� ����,�# �� ����
*�

������
����������A���� *���������������
�)��.���,�����)���
# �7�	�������- 
���,
  �
#�� ��.� �)��� ��� )���� �(� �� �����
��# �� "��

�� ��"H� ��A�
�
�
� )��)��� ��  
-� *� ���

�������� �

�
(
�����  �.� �� �(� ���((
�� ��� #��  ������� 
�� ������
# ��  ����
���� ,�����
�))�����
�
���(���,� -
�
+��*� 
�
����������(�)�# 
�������)��������#����<
�
������������
����� (��� ���� #����� ���.� � ��� #�� �������H� '��� �����
�
� ����� �  � ��.� �)������ &��
���

���� ��� #�� ���)��# �+� ��(�� ���� ������
# �� ��� �  +� ��� ���)���� ��� ���� ���  ��
�� �(�
� 
���������
�����+�
���� ��
����������
�
+����)���������

�
� 
(���* ���������.�������
 
(��
����(�������.� �)�����
�������������,
��������#8���
.����(��� 
�*��������������+�
��������+� ������.��� ���� ��������� ���� ������ +� #�
 �� ���� �
����
�� ��.
�������� ���� 
��
�))��)�
���� 
����� �+�����
�*+�)��������������

����-
�
� 
������������ ����  ��� ������<��
�������������+�����������(��������,�
��������
#������� ��� ����������+���.
�
���
�������
���
��� ����� ��� ����

��
�
�����+� ������)������������������������������� �

�� �
������

���,������))��)�
���H������
#��������������� �������,�  #�
�
��(�������
�
��+�

�� ��
�
� ��(�
����
�
� ���
����
� � ����  ��� � ����
�*� ���� ���� ���
�.������ �(�  ��� �
����������(�������)��.
�
�������A�� 
�*��(��)����)���+��)���������������
��� �(��
 
�
��7�
&�� ���

���� ��� �� �

�� A�� 
�*+� ����
������ ,
��� ���
��� � 
���� )����
��� ���������+�

�� ��
�
��))��)�
���� ������)
�
���������)��-
�
�)��.
�
���������-
�
����������(��
���
���������
��
��� ����� ���  ���� ���#
 
�*� ���� 
������ ������
���
��H� 2�-��� ���� �����
�((���
.�� ���� �(�  ���� ���� ��(�
������ ������ � ���������� 
�� ��
�
� �

�� A�� 
�*�
�
�
�� ���� �  ���+�
�� �
*+��
���� �+��
�+���
 �����,����H�%������������������
����)��
�*�
�����.�
 �#
 
�*��(�
�(������������������.����*���,���.� �)�����
�������������,
�������
�#8���
.����(��� 
�*����7����)��� ������ �
�
� 
������  �����(��<
��
�
�(��
 
�
��+����.
����
��� ����
�
��� ,
  � #�� ���
����� �� ���� )��.
�
��� 
�� ����� (��� �A�
.� ���� ��� 
�)��.���

Page 139



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

)��.
�
��+����
������#��� ��� *������������������������<
��
�
�(��
 
�*+����.
����������
�*�

������.
�# ���.������� ��
�����7�

�
������


7� ������%�����
��"�.� �)����+�%����)�
�������%�) �*������
� ����)��
��� �����
 +� ,��-
�
� ,
��� 
��� )�������+� ,
  � ) ��� )��
�
.� *� ��� ��"���
� 
���

��"������� ���� #���
������ �������$� ��

������� �����
����$� 
��� ���%���� ��� ����"���
����
��
���� ��������� ������� 
��� 
���
������ �����������7� &�� ��
�
� ��+� )���
�� ���
��)���
��,
  �#��) ���������������
�
�����)��
��������#��
����� 
�.��������  ����
���
������) ����(��������
���(�#��
������*)�������������)+�
�.��������
��,+�����
�
�
�
�����
������
�� #���(
��� �(� ����)��
��@�� ��.
�������� ���� A�� 
�*� �(�  
(�� ��� ��
A��� ��  
�
�
)�
���� ,�
��� ����� ��� #�� .� ���+� ������.��� ���� ��������� ��
�
�
� ���� )��(
 �� �(�
����,�#��*+� ��.� �)
�
� 
��� �� �� ��� ���� �����*� ��,�+� 
��,��� )�
��� ���� ���� ��
��
#��
����+����.
�������.
�
�����������(�����������)��
�����#>��

��+�
�������������,
���
�� 
�*�������))���
�
�������.
�� 
���
����(�����)��
��@�����-�����,��+���.� �)
�
����
��
�� �� ��� -�*� ���.
��� �������+� )��.
�
�
� ��) �*����� ���� �� ���
�� �(� (��
 
�
��� ����
���.
���� ������
# �� ��� ���
�� ���� � �
���� ����+� 
�� ����������� ,
��� �� 
�*� ����
#�

������� ���� ��"���
����� 
��� ������� ��� #���
�������� %��� ��������� �������� 
���
��������$� ��� 

������
��� ��"��������
�� ������������&� ���
��"�� 
��� ������
�� ����������&�
�������&� 
��� ���� �
��� �
���� ������+� 

������
���� ����� 
��� ����%� 
���������� 
���

������������
������ 
����
�
����� 
� ���
����"�� 
��� ��������� ��

��� ��� ��
��������
�
���
���
�����������
�������
��
����
������������������� ���


��
��
��� ���
���������
��������������������������$��������"���������������
�������������
�����������"���
�����
��� ��� ���
� ��"��
����� ������ ��))���
�
� 
�
�
��
.��� ���� ��.� �)����� �� ����� ��� ����
)��.
�
��� �(� �

���$(������� ������
��� (��
 
�
��� ,�
��� �((��� 
�)��.��� ������
��� ����
���
�
�
� �))�����
�
��� ��� �� )� ��
��� �-
  ��  �.� �� �(� ���
������ ���� ����� ���� ������ �(�
��) �*���� ��))���
�
� ���� ��.� �)����� �(� �����
��# �� �����)���� ���� &�	$#����#����

�(�����������+� ��� 
�)��.�� ������
#
 
�*$�������
.
�*� ��� ��) �*����+� ������
��� ����
���
�
�
��))�����
�
��+�-�*�(��
 
�
����������.
����%������

�
������#����������)�
��+�
���� ��.� �)����� �(� #��
����� ��#�+�  
.�>,��-� �������� ���� �))��)�
���� ���� �(�
���
����
� � )��)���
��� (��� ����� ,��-
�
� &�� ���� � �����+� ����
�
�
�
� ���� ����
�����

�)�������� �(� (���
�
� (��� (���� )������
��� ���� ��

������� ���
�� �����
����� 
���
��"�������
�������������������$����

������
��
��
��������������
���"����
�����
���������

���������
��
����
�����"�������
����$�(������*+�
���������
������� �
����$������
�������%�

���������$� 
��� 
��������� ��� ���
�� ����� 
��� ��

��� ��
���7� "�.� �)����� )��)��� ��
������������,
����� 
�*����7�

�
����
.7� ������%�.
�������� �9��,��-��
� '�"���
����� ����� ��������$� 
������$� ���
���$� ��

��� 
��� �������� #���
��������

��"��������
�� 
�����$� ��� ���
��� 
� �������������
�� ������%� ��� �
���
�� 
��� ���������
����������� ����� ����� ��� 
����"��� ��� ��������� ��
�� 
��� ��"���
������ ��������� 
���
���
����� ������"������$� �������
�����
��� ���
�� ��
�
��������#���
���������
���
�$� ������

��������������"��������$�
������������
�"�������
����������"���
�$���������
�$������
���
��������
����
��"
�����
���������������� ������
�����$� ������ ������
�������������������
��������������������������7� 1������� 
�
������,
  � #�� )��.
���� 
�� ��"�� �������
�
� ����
������ �����#�
 ����.
�������H������
#�������� ��� ��
��
���
.�����+���.
�
���
�����������
A�� 
�*� �(� ����)��
��@�� ��.
�������+� 
�� ��
�
�  ������)�+� #
��
.���
�*� ���� ���
��
��
������+� ����� ��� ���� ����)��
��� 0
  �� ';94+� ���� 2����� ���� 2������ ���� ���� ?�� ��
0��
��
�� �
���� ��� �����*�*  ��� 'A������� ���� ���� � ���� &���#�
�
�� 5��
�� "���� ����
��.�����

�
(
�������.�����
�)�����������)��
��@����.
�������� ���������������������
�������#���
���������.��� 
�-��#��,������)��������
���H���������(
����
� ������
#��
���+�

�� ����������� ,
��� �� 
�*� ���+� ��,����� ���� �����
��� �(� ��,+� ���� 
�)��.������ ���
�<
��
�
+���.
�������� ��
������������
����+���������.� ��(�#���
����#��,�����
���+�����

Page 140



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

)��.
�
��� (���  ��
� ����� ����
������ ���� ��
��������7� �
���� ���� ����
����� ����

����
(
���
������/"1��.
������#��������,
  �#����
� �� *����
�����������)�����7�

�
����.7� ;������� �.����)� 
�
����
�

�� �� 
�*������������
���
��������	����)���H�

�� �� 
�*������1��
 
�
��+����.
��������
�(������������)��.
�
��7�
�
��7�� ��.���/��� �� ����� 
�
����
�
��7�7�� ����)��
�������������� ���:��� �.������.���)� 
�
����
�

�� ��=���������
�
��
��A�� 
�*H�
�

�
��7�7�� 	�������������)��
���/��� �� ����	����
���
�������((������#*���*��)��
(
�����

���
����
��

����� ��7����.
��� *��� �.����)� 
�
�����.����,�#������) �����#*�����)� 
�
���
�����������
������
*7�

��7�� %���

�
�) ���
�
�)� 
�*���������������
�
������
�
��7�7�� �
���2���
����������'  ����
����(�"�.� �)�����"����������'2"%N��:�	����
���(�  ��

,
��
�� ���� � ��� ����� �(� ���� ����

�
� �'2"%N� #��� 
�� ���� ��#8���� ��� ��*� �)��
(
��
�  ����
��7� 	��� �'2"�.� ������� ����� �  � ��.� �)����� 
�� � ��
��(���� ���
��� ����� ��.��
��
�����������������.��
������
����(��������
.���� ������������������������
������9���
����
2���
������ � ��� ���� �
����� ����
������ ������
*� (��� ���� �
.��� ���������7� 	���
�'2"%N� ��-��, ��
��� ����� D����)��
��� ����� ) �*� 
��� )���� 
�� )��.
�
�
� ����
*� (����
����,�# ���������7�?��,��������������
������,�# ������
*���.� �)������#���,��� ���
��������������.������)��
��@���

��A�� 
�*���.
�������7���������5�.��������
�
������
��

����� ,�� ���� �� ��.� �)� ��
���
�� ��� ���# ��  �,� ���#��� ���� ����,�# �� ����
*�
��.� �)����� ��� )������� ,���� ������ ���� ��� �

�
(
����� ��.����� �((����� ��� ����
�
����
��.
�������� �������@7�

�
��7�7�� "��(��)� 
�*��
����
����(��������'2"%N���.��#����)�# 
���������
��
����������
����
���

�(�(������)� 
�*�����
�7�	���������� �.�����
����
����(���������������)��)��� �������
�

�� 2"!� :� 2���

�
� ��.� �)����� 
�� ���� ������*�
��� ����-�� ��� )������� ���
��
�+�
 ������)������#
��
.�����*��������H�

�� 2"���:��������
�
�����������
�
�����)��
��@�������� ���.
������������-������������
����� #
��
.���
�*� �
���+� ��#
����� ���� �)��
��� �(� ����
�
���� .� ��� ���� )��������� ����
���������7�

�
� &��
������
���������������)��)��� ������
��#��������) 
�����,
���������)� 
�*��
����
���7��
�
��7� �%/%N'9	��/'99&95�0&�	;�C��
�
��7�� 	��� �)) 
���
��� �
��� 
��  ������� ��� ��� �
�
�� ���� � (
� �� ,�
��� ���� ��� )�
��� ) ���
�
�

�
����*7��
�
�
�

Page 141



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

/
����(�4��-
��������)������� ���
�
�')) 
���
�����$�����$%&'�������))���
�
���������������
) ���7�

��#
����2��#��������(� 
��0� �������  ��27���
���

/��� �2��#�����  ��9

� �0���
�7�� ���

'))���
������'��%9"&S���>�����
�
����

�
�

Page 142



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���$��&'�"�
�
�
�
���	
� ��� �������	��� (�
�� ��
����� )"� ��� 
��� %�(	� �	�� ���	
�*� ���������	
�
��	�
���	
�����������������+,"+�
�
	��� ������
�*� ,��-��� ,
��� ���� �)) 
����� 
�� �� )��
�
.�� ���� )��>���
.�� ������� 
�� ������ ��� ���-�
�� ��
���� ��� )��# ���� ��
�
�
� 
�� ���� )������
�
� �(� ���� ) ���
�
� �)) 
���
��7� 	�
�� 
�� 
��
�����������,
���������.
����(�����5�.�����������
�(�� ���
�
�;((
�������,��-�,
����)) 
������

�����������<���(�����9��1���,�����)��
�
.����������7�1�������
�(�����
�������#����)��.
����
#*������)) 
��������������������
��7�	�����#�
�����������������  �,�������
����
(
���) ���
�
�

������ ��
���� #*� ���� )��)��� �� ��� #�� ���
�(�����
 *� ���������+� ��#8���� ��� ���� ������������
) ���
�
�����
�
���7�
�
�
�

�����������
�
�
��7� 	��� ��.� �)����� ��� ,�
��� ��
�� ) ���
�
� )���
��
��� �� ����� ���  � #�� ���������� ,
��
��

������*�����#�

��
�
�,
�������������(���
��)���
��
��7�
�
��#7� 9���  ���� ����� ���� ,��-�� )�
��� ���
��� ���  � #�� )��.
���� 
�� ,�
�
�
� ��� ���� /��� � � ���
�
�

'�����
�*� �(� ���� 
�������� ����� (��� ���� ������������� �(� �)����
���� ������ ���� ������ �(�
��
��)���
��
��+7��������������  �#����(�������������
��(������������������������"���7�

�
� ��������	�����) *�,
�������
���!������(�����	�,������������*�� ���
�
�'����!!�7�
�
�7�� 	��� ��.� �)����� ���  � #�� ����
��� ���� ���
�� *� 
�� ����������� ,
��� ���� �))��.��� �������

���)�
�
�
�����(�  �,
�
������������
�


7� 	��� �)) 
���
��� (���� ������ ����� 3� *� ����� ����� ���� ���� �����)��*
�
� ) ���
�
�
�����������������

����������������������H�

�


7� 	��� ��.
�������� � ���������� ���� ��))���
�
� �))���
���� �����)��*
�
� ����

�)) 
���
��� 
�� ��
�
� ���� �)������ ���
��
�� ���� ( ���� �
�-� ����������� ������ 3����
����+� ���� �)������ %�� �

�� � '���������� (���� 	��������� %�� �
*� ������
��)���#���������������������������)����(����4���
���������9�.��#���������

�



7� 	����))��.������,
�
������ *��

�

�� �'����=$��� /����
���� ��H�

�� �'����=$���� ���)�����4 ��-�� ��>����,
�
�'������

�� �'����=$��� ���)������
���� ��H�

�� �'����=$��� 4�
 �
�
�� ���H�

�� �'����=$��� % �.��
��������1�  ��
�������
���H�

�� �'����=$�=� 4
������4�
 �
�
�� ���H�

�� ��� /�������0�)����0�������
������.�*��%&'�'))���
<��H�

�� ��� /�������0�)����0�������
������.�*��%&'�'))���
<��H�

�� 00>"/>���7��.�'�� "��
��
��/�*����� ������.
������%&'�'))���
<�=�H�

�� 00>''>���� '������'����
�������� ����%&'�'))���
<�=�H�

�� �'����=$/N&'$2�*��� /N&'�2�)�:�%&'�'))���
<��H�

Page 143



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�� ��� /�������0�)����0������	����� ����%&'�'))���
<���H�
�
� ��������1��������.�
�������(����#���������������������������.� �)�����
������
�������
��

�����������,
��������))��.���) ������������
 �7�
�
�7� ��
��� ��� ������������� �(� ��.� �)����+� ���� ����� ,��-�� ���� ����� )������
��� ���������


����
(
���
���������������
�
�����)���+���#��
�� ���� �
�)������������������������)������
���
) ����	���*�2�������+���$��$��������������	����/����
��������������
���� �������,
�
��+�
��$��$�������  �#��
�) ���������������,�
��������
�(���
����(�����/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*7�
	�����(���� ���� ����� )������
��� ��������� ���  � #�� ��
���
���� 
�� �� ���
�(�����*� ����
�
���
�����
��������������
����(�������.� �)����7��

�
� ��������	��)�����������
�����������������
��������
#��
�
�������������������(����� ����
���

(��������
�7�
�
��7� 	���+�����#+����
������������) ���
�
�������#��A���������
���������  �#������
�������


�������������,
������������,�
������  �#����#�
�������������))��.���
��,�
�
�
�#*�����
/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*�)�
�����������������������"���7��'  �) ���
�
���������
�
����  �
#������
�������
�������������,
��������))��.��� ������)
�
�) ���,
��
���,� .����������(�
���) ��
����(��������������
���)����7�

�
��#7� '�*�����+�����#����������) �����������
� �,�
����
������
�������,
��� �������
�
�����(
������

*�����)���>) ���
�
����  �#����) �����,
���������+�����#����������) �����(��
�
 ����
M������
�)��
��7�

�
� ��������	��������� ������)
�
�
������
���������������
���
����,�*������,
  �)��.
�������

#���� ����
�
���� (��� 
�� ��� ������ �����
�*� ���� �����#*� )��.
��� ���� 
�������� �
�

��
��� ����
����
�*�#���(
���
������ ��
�����7�

�
�7�� ��
�����������������������"���������������
���2���
������� ������  �#����#�
��������

���� �))��.��� 
�� ,�
�
�
� #*� ���� /��� � � ���
�
� '�����
�*7� 	��� ������� ���  � #��

�) �������� (�  *� 
�� ����������� ,
��� ���� �))��.��� ����
 �� (��� ���� �����
��� �(� ����
���������
���)��
��7�

�
� ��������&������
����������(��

�,�*���(��*7�
�
� �������������������
���
��������������
����������������
����
��������
����������
������


�
��������
��������������
������������������
���
�����
�������������
���
�������������
���
�����������
�����
������
��������������
�������������
����
�������������������������������
��
����������
�����������

�
=�7�� 	���)��)��������(����,��������
��
������������  �#�� 
����  ��� 
�������������,
�������

�))��.������
��
������
 ��)�
����������(
��������)��
����(���*��(�������.� �)���������#*�
�))��.��7�"���
 ���(� ����( �,������� ��������������� ��#����#�
�����(����))��.� �)�
��� ���
������������������(�����,��-�7�

���
���#7� 9��)��)��������-�,�*����  �#��) �����,
��
�������(���*�,�����������
�
� ��������	���������������������(����,��������
��
���*�����
�����A����+�����
�
�
M��( ����

�
�-��������)�������,������������(����)�����
� �)�  ��
��7�
�

Page 144



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�7� ��
��� ��������������������"����������������(
��
�
��������
��
������
 ���(� ������,�
������� ����� ���  � #�� ��#�
����� ��� ���� �))��.��� 
�� ,�
�
�
� #*� ���� /��� � � ���
�
�
'�����
�*7�

�
� ��������	����������������*������( �,����������
�������
��7�	����
�����
���(���*������

( �,���������������8������ ����,�� ������#��)���
���������,�� �������������������(����
,��������
��
���*�����
������#�
�
�����7�

�
� ������ ���� ������� ��
��� �������� ��
�� ���� 
��
����� ��
��
��� 
��"������� ������� ����

����������������#���
������(������)��#���
���*
����+
�
�������� ,�������-���
��������
'�"���
���� 

�
��

���.�/0����.�/1!�������������
�����������
��������/����/00���
���

��������
�����
���������������������������������
����
����������������
���
��
������������
������"���
������������

�
��7� 9�� ��
�,����� ������
������ ,
��� �
 �$��
 � (���� �
����#��� 
������ ���
�
� ���������
��� ���  �

���
������������(����,�������,������,������������� �����������������
 
�
��(����������
�������������� �������(��
 �$��
 ���.��(
����#������#�
�������������))��.���
��,�
�
�
�#*�����
/��� � � ���
�
� '�����
�*7� 	��� ������� ���  � #�� 
�) �������� 
�� ����������� ,
��� ����
�))��.�������
 �7�

�
���#7� '�*�(�� �����$�������
�� �����������
������  �#���������������������
�
�
��#���������-�7��
�
� ��������	��)����������(��������
������,���������������(����)�  ��
��7�
�
!�7�� 9�� ��.� �)����� ���  � ��������� ��� �
��� 
�� �������
��� ,
��� ��
�� �))��.� � ���
 � ����

�)) 
����� ���� �������� ���� 
�) �������
��� �(� �� )��
������ �(� ������� �

�� � ,��-� 
��
����������� ,
��� �� ,�
����� ������� �(� 
�.���

��
��� ,�
��� ���� #���� ��#�
����� ��� ����
�))��.���
��,�
�
�
�#*�����/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*7�	�������������  � 
�� ����)��.
�
���
(�����������*
�
������(���
��)�*�
�� ����.�*�
���  ��������(��

�
(
�����
�������
����#�����
)�
��� ��� ���� ������������� "���7� &(� ���� ���� ��� �(� ��
�� ���.�*� 
��
����� ����� (�������
�.� ���
��� 
�� ��������*� ��� ������� ���� �<����+� ���.
.� � ���� �

�
(
������ �(� ��*�
������� �

�� �����
��������)��)��� ��(�������*
�
�������
�����
�
��� ����.�*�,��-����  �#��
��#�
����� ��� ���� �))��.��� 
�� ,�
�
�
� #*� ���� /��� � � ���
�
� '�����
�*� )�
��� ��� ����
�������������"���7�

�
� �������� 	�� �  �,� �))��)�
���� ������
�
� �(� ��*� ������� �

�� � ����
��� ,�
��� ��*� #��

)���������������
����������)��.
�������))�����
�*�������������*������(�������7��
�
��7�� 9����.� �)��������  ��������������
��� 
���������
���,
��������))��.� ����
 �����
 ���(�

�����
� ��
�� ��
�
��� ����(
�
�����(��������<����� ����(������(�������.� �)�������.��#����
��#�
�������������))��.���
��,�
�
�
�#*�����/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*�����������.� �)�����
���  �#������
�������
�������������,
��������))��.��������
� �7�

�
� ��������	������������������
� �������))��)�
����
������ ������)�7�
�
��7� 9����.� �)��������  ���-��) �������
 �����
 ���(������������(�������+�
�� ��
�
����� �*���+�

���������
��������

�� 
������.��#������#�
�������������))��.���#*�����/��� �� ���
�
�
'�����
�*7��	����
���������
 �����  �#��(�  *�
�) ��������#�(����������������#*��))��.���

�����������7�

�
� ���������	��������������
�(�����*��������(����������������

�,�*7�
�

Page 145



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��� 4�(������*��������)����
�����������������+�����)��)�����.��
�� ��������������.
�
#
 
�*�
�) �*�+� ���  � #�� )��.
���� ���� ������������ ��� #���� �������  �.� � ���� ���) ����� ���
���)��# �� ��������� ��� ���,�� ��� ���� �)) 
���
��� ���,
�
�� #�(���� ���� ��.� �)����� 
��
#���
���
�������7�	��������
����.������(������

��� 
�������  �#��-�)��)�������� *�� �����(�
�  ��#������
���7�

�
� ���������	��������������������.� �)��������� ������)��8��
�������(����( �,��(����((
������

����
�
�����(���(��*���������

�,�*�����������
����.��
���������������

�,�*������7�
�
��7� 9��,
�������
�
� ���� )��.
�
���� �(� ���� 	�,�� ���� ������*� 5����� � "�.� �)����� ;�����

�!!��������*���������.�-
�
������>�����
�
������������,
������,
���������
(
���
���+�(������
����������������(���� ������������������8����
������  �#������#��-���������

��� 
�������,��
��������))��.���) ����������������������  �������(����#��-�)��(�����(���*��#������
������
�  ��
���7�

�
� ���������&������
���������(��

�,�*���(��*7�
�
� 9������

��� �����
�
������
�������������������
�������������


���
����������������
�����
������

�������"�������
���������
���
����������
�� �����
�����"����!������


���
����������



��� ���2����
���'�"���
�����(������� ������ ���� 


���
����� ����� 
��� 
���������
�������������
��
���������������

� ���
�33��������
��������"��%3���
�������3�
��34(00'50/	.601.7(80165''5007	6�	1�

�
���� 	������%���"��"������������"
������������
������������������������������

����������


�������� ���� 
���������
���
����� �����
�� ������� ��� �
������ ���� ��� 
�����
���������
���
���� �������������������
���


��"���������������������2����
��	������������ ������

����������
�������
�������(������
�����+
�
����
������


��
��
���	��
�9�������:�

� (�
"���	����:����������
�����������
��;����
��������"��%�������
��������"���
��
��
���7�������:���������� ����


���
��)�� ���������� ������������
������%��
���������
����
�����������
����������������������
������


���
������
��"����������
��


��
��
���
�������$�
��


��"����
������
����������������%��
���
���������


��"��������
�����$����
�������������
�33��������
��������"��%3���
�������3�
��3'8'	</(46.=<'5/780165�1	00>=08�6�

�
���7�� ���������
���,��-�����  �������-��) ��������
����=��������!����������2����*�����������*�

�����������
�����������*�����4��-�0� 
��*�7�
�
����#7� 9���������������
�
 �����((
����.���������
�
 �����((
����.��������.
�
���������
�
��(�

����05N��
�������.
�
�������(���������
����#*� ���
��������)���
�
�#
����������(���������
���
���  �������
����*�

.��������#��,���������
�����(����������������������7��

�
�����7�� 	�������.� ��(�)�� ��*�����������  �������-��) ��������
��������������(���7��������7���

������2����*����1�
��*+��������*���7��������7��������������������
�������
�
������*��
����#��-����)�# 
���� 
��*�7�

�
� ��������	��)���������������
�*��(���������7�
�
� ������,����������������
������
��"����
����
���
�������������������������"���������������

���������������������
������������������"����"������������������>6������������"����
��������
����
��?������
�
��
��
����
�
������
����������
��������$�������"������������������������

������
��������������������������������
��������
��
�����
��������������������������������
��
��� ����� 
�� ���� 4�������� @����
������ ��
��� ��� ���� ��"���
������ 2���"��$� ���� <����

Page 146



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

	��������� 
�"����� ��
�� �
���� ��������
����� ��� ��"��� ��� ����� �
������ ���� 4��������
@����
�����$�1000� 1005��������!�<����#
�����	

��"���'��������46�
��"��������
�������
��
��
����������"����


��
�����
������
�������

�
��7�� 9��,
�������
�
� ���� )��.
�
���� �(� ���� 	�,�� ���� ������*� � ���
�
� �5����� � ����
�����

"�.� �)������ ;����� �!!�� ��� ��*� ������ ��.�-
�
� ���� ��>�����
�
� ����� ;����� ,
��� ���
,
���������
(
���
���+������.� �)��������  �#������
�������������� ����=�������'�����4�
,
����������)�
���
������(�) ���
�
�)���
��
���(��������/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*7�

�
� ��������	����((�����(�����*
�
��������
�
��� ���.� �)������(�����(��
 
�*��������
�
�� ���� �

)���
�������.� �)����� )��.
�
���� �������� #���������������� )���� �(� ��
�� )��)��� 7�	���
/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*��������������
��(�  �) ���
�
������� ��.�����*�(��������.� �)�����
�(� ���� �
��� 
�� ������ ��� ������� ,������� ��*� )�����
� � 
�)����� �����
����� ,
��� (�������
��.� �)�������*���������������
����������(���-��, ��
���
�)�������7�

�
�=7�� '  �) ������������
���*�����
������  �#��
����  ������)�������(

�����,
��
�������)) 
���
���

������
���
����������(����
�������������,
�����������(�������@�������������
���7�
�
� ��������	��)���������

�#���
�
�)��)���
��7�
�
���7� 9���������������
�
 �����((
����.���������
�
 �����((
����.��������.
�
���������
�
��(�

���� 05N� �
����� ��.
�
� ��� ��� (���� ���� �
���� ���  � ������ 
�� ��*� 

.��� ����� #��,���� ����
�
�����(������>�����������7������������)���������������
�*��(���������7�

�
����#7� 1������ 
.��
������  �#������
�������������.�
�����������(��� ��
�����
.
�*� �����-��) ����

����
����(���*�
��������7�
�
� ��������	��)���������

�#���
�
�)��)���
��7�
�
��7� ��
����������#�
�

�
�
���������(�������.� �)����������)����������  ���#�
��(��������))��.� �

�(� ���� /��� � � ���
�
� '�����
�*� �� ���) �
��� )���������� ������� (��� ��� 
�
� ,
��� ��
��+�
��������������������
�*��� ������������7�	�����#�
���������������  ������������*������(�
���)��������.��
(
�# �����) �
�����(���
�������
.���#*�����/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*7��	�
��
���  �
�� �����

�

7� &�.���

��
����(��������) �
��H�
�


7� ��)���
�
��������� ����(�����
�.���

��
����������/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*H�
�



7� &�) �������
����(���*������
� ����
�����
�����,
�������'�����
�*�,
��
������
�����

�
����� �7�
��
� �������� � 	�� )��� �
����� )���������� 
�� ) ���� ��� ��� � ,
��� ��*� .��
(
��� ����
�*� �� �����

���) �
����,�
�����������
.������
�
��
����)����
��7�
�
�!7� 9�� ��.� �)����� ��� � �������� �(� .�
����
��� ���  � ��-�� ) ���� ���
 � �� ,
 � 
(�� )������
���

��
�

��
���� ) ��� ���� #���� ��#�
����� ��� ���� �))��.��� 
�� ,�
�
�
� #*� ����  ��� � ) ���
�
�
������
�*7��	���) ������  �
�� �����

�
��� '�� �))��)�
��� *� ��� ��� ) ��� ���,
�
� D,
 � 
(�$��#
���� )������
��� M����@+� ,�����

���������
������
.
�
������������
���������,�����)������
.�����������,
  �#��
����  ���
���
�) �������H�

Page 147



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

#�� "���
 �� �(� )������
.�� ��������� �#���� )�*�
�� � ��������� ���� ����
�
.�� ,��-
�
�
)����
����� ��� �.�
�� 
�)����� ���
�
� ���������
��� �
�� ��
�
� �� (������ #�((��� �(� ����
(��������#��-��(�����,��������������
�
����������
���H�

��� '� �
����# �� ��� ���,� )���
�
��(� ���������
������
.
�
��� ����.�
�� )��
�����(� ���� *����
,��������
�
.��,
 � 
(����� ��#��������������
��$����
�
�#
����H�

��� �����������)���
# ��(����

��� ���) 
�����,
��� �
� ������������ ��
�
�����������������.��
��H�


��� ���) 
�����,
���) ���
�
�����
�
������ ��
�
�����������������.��
��H�



��� &����  ��
����(�)�*�
�� �)������
���������������
�
����������
��H�

.��� &�) �������
����(�����
�
.��,��-
�
�)����
�������
�
����������
��H�
.��� ��
� ��� 
��)���
��� ���� ��
��������� �(� )�*�
�� � )������
��� ��������� ����

���
���
�
��(�,��-
�
�)����
�������
�
����������
��H�
.
��� ���.
�
��� �(� ���
�
�
� ���� 
�(�����
��� �#���� ���� 
�)�������� �(� D?
 � 
(��

)������
���M����@�����  ����������
���)������� �����
��7�
�
� '  ����������
������
.
�
������  �#�� 
�) �������� 
�������������,
��� �����))��.�������
 ��

�����
�
�
��(�����) ����� ���������,
����))��.���
��,�
�
�
�#*����� ��� �) ���
�
�������
�*7�
�
� ���������	��)�������(���������(�����
�
�����������������.��
���
�)�������7�
�
��7� '����� ��(���,������������
(
�
� ���������
��# ��(������  �#
��������������#
�+�# ��-#
��+��
��

�)��
��+��)����,������,�  �,����  �#������������������
���������,������
���) ���)�
������
(
��������)��
����(�����#�
 �
�
������#*�)���
����7�

�
� ��������	�������������)��.
�
����(�����
�
��))�����
�
���(���,
 ��#
����
�
��7� ���� #�((��� ���
)�� �(� ��  � ������ � .�
����
��� ��������� (���� ���� ��������� #��-� �(� ����

���������,��������������  �#������
�������
����  ��7�	���#�((���M�������  �#����
���
����
(������� 
(��
����(�������.� �)����7�

�
� �������� 	�� ������� ������
��� �(� ����
���� �
��� ���>�((� ���� ���
����� �����
�
� ����

,����������+����)������������
.���� ����'�+���%���)����)����������
��7�
�
��7� 9����.� �)��������� ���������(�.�
����
������  ���-��) �������
 �����������(� ������)
�
�

����#������#�
����������
�����
��,�
�
�
�#*����� ��� �) ���
�
�������
�*�����������,��-��
���  �#������
�����������))��.��7�	�����#�
���������������  �
�� �����

�

7�� � ���
�
�) ���+�
�� ��
�
�,
 � 
(����#
��������(����������7
7����������#�<����


7�� ?�
����� �)��
(
���
���� �
�� ��
�
� �� �
.��
��� ���� ������ �)����
���� �����
����� ,
���

) ���+�
���������,
 � 
(����#
��������# 
��������



7�� ������ ����(�) ����+����
�
��)��
����
�� ��
�
���
���
(
��������+�) ���
�
��
M�������

)��)��������#���$����
�
���,������))��)�
���7�9��
.���)��
�����������#���(�  ��� �
)��.������������)��
��������������
�
������
�����


.7�� "���
 ���(��������������
���,�����#������
��������������������)�������������(����
����
�����
�
������(�������������
���,��-��

.7�� &�) �������
����
����# ���
�������������
� �������� � 	�� ������� ���� )��.
�
��� �(� ����
�*� ���� #
��
.���
�*� �((������ #*� �))��)�
����

 ������)�����

�7�
�

Page 148



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��7� ��
��� ��� ����)��
��+� �� D 

��
�
� ���

�� ������
*� (��� #
��
.���
�*@� (��� ���� )��)�����
��.� �)����� �
��� ���  � #�� ��#�
����� ��� ���� �))��.��� 
�� ,�
�
�
� #*� ����  ��� � ) ���
�
�
������
�*7�	���������
*����  ���

�

7� &����
(*������������$(������������
������������)���
�� �� *�����
�
.��(���#�������������

���� 
-� *�����������
����#�����
���������������
��#����
�
��
������������
�
�) ��������
� ��
�
�)�����������������������������-�*��������(� ���
�� ����
���*+�(����<��) �+�(���
(���

�
H������



7� ���,� ��,� ���� ,����� �<����� �  

��
�
� ,
  � #�� 
����  ��� ������
�� ���� )��.
�
��� �(�
�))��)�
����  

��
�
� �������� ) ���� ���� �����
�� � �)��
(
���
����� ��� ����� 
�� ���� #��
� ��� *����������������������������#�� 
��,
  ������
����#����)��.���������#�.���)��
���
��
�
����
������
���*������.
�
��������������
��#����
�
��
������������
�
�) ����7�




7� '  � �<����� �  

��
�
� ���  � #�� 
����  ��� 
�� ����������� ,
��� ���� �)��
(
���
���� ����
 ����
���� ���� ���� 
�� ���� ������
*+� ���� ������ ���  � #�� ��
���
���� ������(���� 
��
����������� ,
��� ���� ������
*7� B����� ��� �
������������ ���� �� ��*� ������ �<����� �
 

��
�
�#��
����  ���,
������)�
�����������(�������� ��� �) ���
�
�������
�*7�

�
� �������� 	�� ������� �����  

��
�
� ����� ���� 
�)���� ��� #���+� �  � �)��
��� �(� ,�
��� ����

)���������������,
 � 
(�� �

� ��
�������
������
����������(�
����� ��������
����
� �����
�*7�
�
��7� 9����� 9�� )�� ��*� ������� ��� ������ ,����������
� ����
.��� (���� ������.� �)���������#*�

�))��.��� ���  � #�� �)����� ,
��
�� ���� �(� ��*� ,����������� ��� �
���� ���  ���� ������ ����
������ ��(������)) 
�����,
��
������������������(������
.���	��������
.���� ��7��

�
� �������� 	�� ������� ������
��� �(� ����
���� �
��� ���>�((� ���� ���
����� �����
�
� ���� 1�  *�

4���-+����)������������
.���� ����'�+���%���)����)����������
��7�
�

� �������
��� ����


���
������
�"�������
��������
������������	�
�������'�����
����
�������
��2�
���

<
��������������������������%��
����
������������


��"�����������������������
��
��
������� 70�� ��� 
����
���������� ��� ������ ��� �
���������� ���� �
�������� ��� ����@�"���
@�"��� (���� ��� ������ ��� 
������� ����� �
�������� 
��� ���� 
�����
���� #
���
�� 	��
� ���
(�����"
������ �

�
���� ����
���"�����������
��������������
���
�������������������*��������A�(�����������	���

/=8/� 	��
������!��	��
���"�������������������������$�����
������������������%�$����
���������������������%��
�����������
��������	������
�
���$����"�������
��������������
���%����
�����
��������������


��"������������
�������
������������������������������
����������
��������������������+
�������#�
��������������"���,�� ��� ���������
�������
���%� ��� ��������� ��� ������������ ��
���� �����
�
��:������������� ���
����������
����"����
�����
�����������������
���"������������������������
�����������,��"����
�����
�
����� ��� ���
���� ����� ��� ��� ���
�� ��� ������� ������ ����� 
�� ��
��������� ����������
�����������
����� �������
�������� ��������%��9���� ���������
������
���"��������
�������
����������%����
��������������������

�
����� 	��� �
������ ��� �
��� ������ ��� ���� BC� 
��� ����
�
�� ���������� #
������ ������ ����

2
���
���'������"��/==1$�����(�����"
��������#
������
���2
���
���@����
������10/0�

��� ���� *�������� A� (����������� 	��� /=8/�  
�� 
������!�� 	��� ������ ������� ����
�����������
�� �
"��
������
�� ���� ��������� �
���� ,�� ������ ������ 
��� ��� ��� ����"���
����� 
�� 
���������� 
��� ���"��� ���� ��������� �
��� ����� ��� ������
%��� ��� 
��
��
��������$� ��������� �
�� ���������� ��� ����� ����� ���� 4
�� (�����"
����� ������� 4
��
#��"����-������
������-����������
��������
�������������������%�������������
%������

Page 149



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������������,��
��
�����������������"�������������
��
���
������������������"���
�����
��������%�������
���
����
���
������
�����������������
���������
�"�����

�
�"�� 4
�����$� ���� ������ 
��� ���� 
������ ��� ���� ����� 
��� ��
������� 
��������� ����� %������$�

��?���$��
%���$��������
���������������$��������������������������������������������������
4
������	���/==1��	����
��������������������������
��������������
����
�����������

���
�������������������������,��
����������������"
���
���
�
������������70�����
������������������
�����������
������


�������
�D�������������������������
�4
�����#����
���� �������
�������'�"���
����� ������
���
������
��������


���
���������� �������
����
�"���������������
�������������������������������������%���,������


���
��������
���������������
���������
�"�����
��"�������������
��������������"���"�����
�������

���������������
����������������������������������4
������	���/==1��*�����
��������
��������� ������� ��� ���
"
���� 
��� ������� ��� ���� �
��� �
�� ��� 
��"���� 
������������
�����������


����,��������������
��������
"��
���������
����"��������������������������
��
���������
��������������
���������"������
���
���������

������������
��"��������
������������
���
��������
�����
�����
�
$����
�����
������
�
�%��	����
���
�
����%�
�����������


����"���������	����
������������
���
�
����%��������������
������
��
������
�������
������%�����
���������������
���
�������


�����

�
�

Page 150



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���$��&'�+�
�
	%S	�;1�;43%�	&;9�1�;2��/B95B91;�"��'�&�0��;B9�&/�
�
�
���
7� 	��� �)) 
���
��� (�  �� ��� #�� ����
������ ,
��
�� ���� )� 
�*� 
�
�� 
���� �(� ���� 9��
��� �

� ���
�
� �� 
�*� 1����,��-� )�# 
����� 
�� 2����� ����� �L9��1L�� ���� ����)��
���
�����
 K�������������
*�)�# 
�����
��2���������7�	������
��������
 �
�������
 *��(�����
.
�,�����������)) 
���
��������������((
�
��� *������������
���
�� �
����,��
���
�����)� 
�*�
��������+� ����� ����� ����)��
��� �����
 � ���� �� ��(���� ) ���
�
� )���
��
��7� &�� 
��
�))��)�
�����������
����(
��������)� 
�*�
�
�� 
���7��

���
��

7� 	��� 9��1� ���� �� 
����� � �))������ �(� ��))���
�
� L�����
��# �� ��.� �)����L+� ���� 
��

)���
�� ���,
�����
��������������� �������*�
��
�����������������������
�
��(����)������
����
��)���
��)������L��))���
�
���)���)���������� �������*L������� ��� �) �������� ��
(��
 
�������
�7�	��������������
*��<���������
�����
��� �)� 
�*�
������(�  �,
�
�,�*7�	���
�)��
� �N
�
���T�����)��
���
�����=���������������#8���
.����(����������������
*7�	���
(�  �,
�
� ���� �� �.���� �)�
�� �!��� &�� ���� � �����+� ��,� ��.� �)����� �(� �� ��� �� ����
 ����
����))��)�
������������
M�+��� ������(����
����(���������� ������,
  ���.���� 
.�����
�

�
(
�����������
�*�#���(
�+��� )
�
�) ����� ���#������������
��# �7����� �������,
  �
���*����� �����.
  �
���,
  �����
�����
����)�����+��
��
���
.������.��
������������7�N
  �
��
#����� ���.
���� ,
  � ��.�� #����������� ������
��  *� ���
 
���� ���������
������7� 9�,�
��.� �)�����,�
���������-���) ����,
��
������)��
���,
  �#����-��, ��
���#*��������
��� #�
�
� �(� �

�� A�� 
�*� �����
��# �� ���

�� ���� ���������
��� ����� )�������� ��(���
������
�
��+�
�����)���(� ��(� ��� ����������+�����) ����������
�

���+��������)����+�����

�)������(� � 
����� ����
�7� ����)��
��� ,
  � ��.�� �� ���
.
�
+� �
.���
(
���  ��� � ������*+�
,
�����
��,
�
������)�
����� ����7�&��,
  ���.����
����
���)��(
 �����������
�
���� ����
���
(��� #��
����� ��.� �)����� ���� ��� �� ����
��� ����
���
��+� ��)
�� 
�
�
� ��� 
��� ��
A���
 ������)���������
��
���������,
����������

�
����
��.� ���(������
����������.
�
����7�
	�����������
����������)�
�������

� 1���� �
.���
(
���
��+� (���� ���� ��
�-� )������
�
+� ���� ��.
�������� � ������*+� 
�����
����
��� ����  �
����� ,
  � #�� �<)���
�
� ������ �(� ������
�� ���
.
�*7� '
�
�� ����� ����
(���
�
�,
  ���
  �#����)���
����������������(� �������
��������7�	����)��
� �N
�
���
��
��� #�� ���
�.��� #*� ���� ������

�� ;#8���
.��+� �(� ,�
��� ���� ����� �� �.���� 
�� ���
�L������*�
�������5�����4� �L�����)�
��=�������A7�	���(�  �,
�
���
����)���
��)�������

�������
�����������<���(���
���)) 
���
�����

� 9�,� ��.� �)����� ,
  � #�� ���
�� *� ������  ��� 
�� ����������� ,
��� ���
��� � ) ���
�
�
)� 
�
��� )������
�
� ���� ������*�
��� 777777� ��.� �)����� )��)��� �� ��� �))��)�
���� �
����
,�
�����
���
��������������������*�
���.
�� 
�*���������������,
  �#��)���
�����,�����
���*� 
�)��.�� ���� �����
��#
 
�*� �(� ���� � ������
�
��� #*� #�
�

�
�  ��� � ������
�� ����
������
�*�#���(
��+�)���
�� �� *�,��������*��� ���������

� U� ���  >��� �� ��,� ������
�� ��.� �)����� �
.���
(*
�
� ���� ���� � ������*+� 
�� ��
�
�
(���� �
.���
(
���
��� �������H� 777� ?
��� ��
���� ��� ���� �#�.�� 777� Q�*)�R� �(� ��.� �)����+�
�)) 
������ ,
  � #�� ��A�
���� ��� ������������ ���� ����� ���� #���(
�� (��� ���� ��.� �)�����
)��)����7�"�.� �)�����,
  �#���<)�����������-��) ����)�
���
 *�
������
�
��# ��������
���� ����������#�� 
�-�������������<
��
�
���.� �)���������#��
��������
.
�*�,�������
��

���))��)�
���7��

� U��'
�
�� ���� $����
�� ���� $(������*$�
���� ��� �������.� �)����+�� ����
��)��)��� ��(���
 ��
�� ��� �� ��,� ��.� �)����� ,
  � #�� ��A�
���� ��� ������������ ����� ������ ���� ���
������)��# ����.�������.
�������� �
�)����H��

� U��	���������
��������))��)�
�����<)���
����(�����<
��
�
�����# 
�����#��
����+��� ����
�� ����
����������
��# ���
���,
��
�������� ������,�� ��#��������))��)�
���H��

Page 151



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� 	���(�  �,
�
�
���((��������)���
��)����7��+��7��������7���#*�,�*��(��<) ����
�������
� �#����
����(��������)� 
�
�����

� �7���	�����)���
���(� ��
��)� 
�*� 
����������
��#
 
�*��������� ���#� ����7777�	���)� 
�*�
���-�� ��� �������� ���� #������� ���
� � ���� ������
�� ,�  >#�
�
� �(� ���� � ������
�
��+�
(��
 
���
�
� ��.� �)����� ����� ��))����� �))��)�
����  ���� ���� ��������� #����� ����� ����
������
���
.���
(
���
������������)��.
����(��� ��� ������+�
�� ��
�
��((����# ������
�
+�
������
�*�(��
 
�
�������
�(�����������7�&��)��.
��������
�
�
������������������*�
���
����
V 
.
�
>,��-
�
K� ��.
�������� ,�
��� ��A�
���� ��))���� ��� ��
���
�� ��� ��������
�����
��#
 
�*+� ��
������ ,
��� ���� �#
 
�*� ��� ���)�� ��� ���� ����

�
� ������ ����
�
�����������7��

� �7��� 0�,�.��+� ,�
 ��� ��
�� )� 
�*� ���-�� ��� (��
 
����� �� ,
��� ���
�� �(� #���(
�
� � ���� �
��.� �)����+������)����
����(���
��)� 
�*777������
�
��������������������
����������� ��
�������

���(�)��)��� �+�,�������.� �)�����
��������))��)�
��� *��
���+���.
�������� �
���� ������ 
�)����7� 	����� ,
  � #�� �� �

�
(
����� ��)���
�� ��� ���
�.
�
� A�� 
�*� ����
�����
��#
 
�*� �(� ���

�+� )���
�� �� *�  ���  *� �))��)�
���� ���

�� ���� ���� �(� �����
� �7�
	���+�)��)��� ��,�
���,�� ������ �� 
��
�� ����+��)����
�+������(���� �+�#�� *����

����
��� �����,
��� ������)��# �� ��.� �)����+� ��� ,�
��� ��*� �
����� 
��
.
���  *� ���
���� ��
.� *� ������ ���� ���������� �(� ���� ������*�
��+� ,
  � ���� #�� ����)��# �7� ?�
 ���
������ ����
�����
���� ,
  � �)) *� 
�����  *+� ������ ,
  � #�� ������ ,����� ��.� �)����� ,
  �
����� ��� )�*� )���
�� ��� ��
���� ���  ������)�� ���������+� #
��
.���
�*� ��� ������
��.
�������� � ����
�����
���� 
�� ��
�
� 
�� ���� ����)��
��� 0
  �� '���� �(� ;�������
�
�
9����� �4����*7��

� �7��� ?�
 ��� ���� ����� ������
*� �
��� ��� )��.
��� 
����� � ��))���� (��� ����  ���� #�����
������+�  ��
��� ��� �� �
�
�� ���� $����
�� ���� $(������*$�
���� � �� ����� ��.� �)����+�

�� ��
�
�  
.�����-� )������
��� ��
��+� )�� ��*� ��
��+� 
����������$)� *� ����� �� ����
�
���� ��<�����
��+�������.���

�
(
�����
�)���������,
  �����#���))��)�
����
���  ����� �
 ����
���7�'���=����)�
��=!�
��
��)��.
���������
�������#����������������  ���.� �)�����
�
������ 
���7777)�������+���������+�������.�������������������������� +�#�
 �������
����
��
��.
������������
���))��)�
����
����� �+�����
�*+�)��������������

����-
�
�
������������
���� ��� ������<���������������+�����������(��������,�
��������
#������� ��� ����������+�
��.
�
���
����������
��� ����� ��� ����

��
�
�����+� ������)������������������������
���� ��� �

�� � ������

��� ,����� �))��)�
���7� &� ��.�� ���� ���� ���� �� �.���� )� 
�*�
)��.
�
����#�������
��
��
�)����������������)��
��������
 �-��)������)�(������������7�
&�� ��� ��
�
+� ���� ���
��� �����
 � ��#�
��
��� 
�� ����� ���� �)) 
���
��� ����� 
��.
��# *� #��
��8������(�������(�  �,
�
��������7�

�
�����


7� '7���� �������
����
����	����)) 
���
����((�����)�����(��� ��
��# ��-��(��
�
�� ���� � ����

#�������� #*� ���� ��� ���� �(� 0�)���� 0����� ��� ���� ,���+� 4����,���� ��� ���� ������ ����
4��-8�*�������������>����7�&��
��������
���(����  
���(
� ��+��*)
�� ��(�������������������
)������� (������ �.��� ��.��� � ������
��7� ;����� ����� (���� #�
 �
�
�� ���� �����
��� ���
4��-8�*��������
�� �����#�������.���
������4����,���+�,�
��������  ��������)��
)���*+�
����,�� ��# ��-�����(���
������
����#���������(����
<������# ������ 
.�����-�(���
�
7�
���
�������(�� ��
��(��������������� ������.��)��.
��� *�(��
�����������)�����.����
��
# ��-�����
�
�� ���� �  ���� 
������(�����(���)��.
�����)) 
���
���(��� �,��)�� ��*���������
�������
��������,�*� (��������)��������
������4����,�����������(��� ��$�����$��������
�!� "����#��� �!!��7� ?�� ���� (����� ����� ,
��� ��� �)) 
���
��� (��� �.��� ���+���� �A�����
(�����(��������������.
���������������(��))��������
��
��
�
�
���# ��(����������(�����
��� ��*� ��#��� 
������
� � #��
����� )��-7� 	����� ������ ���� �
���� �)��� ��  ��
��� ���������
)���,
����� ��
��*����������������,�*7�&���.��� ����*����������)�
��������
���������(�
��� �������)) 
���
���
��#*�(������� ��
�����.��������
��� ��
��(�������
�����+�&�#� 
�.�+�

�� ��

�#���
�
� )��
����� (��� ������
 ��� ������7� '�*� �(� ���� 
��
.
��� ���
��� ,�� ��#��
 ��
��� ����� ��*� �<
��
�
� #�
 �
�
� 
�� ���� )��
��7� 	��� ��� �� ���� ��������� ,
��� �<
��
�
�

Page 152



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����������� 
�� 
����������� 
�
7�' ����
��� ���
(
����������
�
�� ���� ����+� ��
�� 
�� (�����*�
(���
�
�� ���� )��)��� � 
�� ,
�� *� ��
������ ��� �� #����� 
���  

��� 
������
� � ���+� ���� ����
���
�������(�0�)����0����+�4��-8�*�����4����,��������
��
������� 

�������,������������
��������������������(�����)��)������)����
���7�&��)����
��+���
��
����������
������
���(�
��� ���(�����(�����������������
�
�� ���� �����7�?�
 ���
��
������)��������������)) 
������
��.����
������
��#��������
�
�
M��.
��� �
�)���+�����
�����)�# ��(����
�������)���������(�
���� ��.� �)����� ,
  � #�� # 
��
�
 *� �#.
���+� #���� ��*� ���� �

��7� 	���� ) ���
�
� ,
  � ����
�� .�� ���� )��# ��� �(� .
��� � 
�)���7� &(� �.��
������ ���� ����+� ���*� ,
  � #�� ����  *� ���� �(�
���������� ,
��� ���� �<
��
�
� ������ ���� ���
���,�� 
�� ���� ������� ���� �
��7� &(� ���
������
������ ���� ����� ��� # ���� 
�� ,
��� ���� �<
��
�
� ����� ��.��+� ����+� �(� ������+� ���*� ,
  � ����
���.�����
��)��)����,����,
������ ��.��7��

� 	����
����
����(� ����)��)�������
��� 
������� ����� ���*������ ���� ���4����,���������
��
������ 
�� ��
�� 
��������+� ���� '�� ��� ��� �� ������*� ���-� ���) �<+� 4����,���� 0�  �
/��
������0�����/��
�7�'�����������
�����������
���
�������,�� ������ *�
�)�������
��*��(�������)��)���
��+�#��������,�� ������#��)���
����������������)� 
�
��7�&������+�����
�,���������#�
�
���#8���������,����
������  ����,�����))�����������
������
� ���������(�
����� ��
�
����7� 	����� ,
  � #�� �� .� ���
��� 
�)���� ��� ������ ������ )��)���
��� ����

�����������(��������(
� ��
������.
�
�
�*7�&�������<) ������*�,������(�)���
��)���7����(�
��� ��
�� �)) 
���
��� 
�� #���� 
�� ����� ���� ���� �(� ��� �� ,
��� 
��� ��������
�
�+� ���� ��� 
��
)� 
�*�������
�� 
����������)��# �7�	���)��)�������.� �)����� 
����� *������(�����������
,
��� ����  ������)�+� ���� ,�
 ��� ���� �
��� 
�� ���� ,
��
�� ���� ����)��
��� 0
  �� '���� �(�
;�������
�
� 9����� � 4����*+� 
�� 
�� �����
� *� � ��� *� .
�
# �� (���� ���� �(� ���� ����� .
�
����
�)����
������';94+�0�)����	
�����
  7�&����
�������<��&���
�-�&�����������#�������������(���
���������������

.���(���������(��� �
���!!���

� L	��� )��)��� � ��)�������� ��� ������)��# �� .
��� � 
�����
��� 
���� ����  ������)�� ��� ����
�)) 
���
������,�����������
����(��,�� ��
�+�
������
� ��*)��#�
 �
�
��
�����������(�
��� *�
��  
�
�������*�
��77777L��

� 	���)� 
�
�����.������
��+�#��������������
�������
�7��
� 	�����������.
�������� �����
�����
����
�.� .���
�������)) 
���
��+�����������&���������

#� �,+�#�����#8������������������<
��
�
�)��# ������
����#*����
������#�
�
���� ��,
���
���A���� *+� ��.��� � �(� ������ ������
�
� ���� ����
�
� �(� �� '�
���� ���������� ����� ����
���� �)) 
���
��� #���� (��� ��
��� ����

����� ,
��� ���� �)) 
�����K� �<
��
�
� �)����
��� ���
0����� 1���+� 
�� 
��  
-� *� ����� ������ ,�� �� ��.�� #���� (�,��� �#8���
���� ��� ���� )��)��� �
(���� ���� )�
��� �(� .
�,� �(� ��� �� ���� �
����
��7� &� �#���.�� ����� �������(� � )�� ��*� ��
��
�)) 
���
����
�����  *�
�.� .���
����������� �����������(�������������+���������������>
� �����
�������
��7��

�
����.7� 47������
��#
 
�*��&������������������������)) 
����������������������������
��#
 
�*�
��

���� �)) 
���
��7� 	�
�� 
�� ) �
�� �

��� ���� ,�*� ����
�� (���� ���� 9��1� ��� ��� ���� ��� ����
�<) ����
��� ��� �7�/� &�� ������ ���  �*� � �
�� ��� �����
��#
 
�*� ���� �)) 
������ 
�� ������*�
��
��� ����� ��������# 
��������(� ������(������
��� 
�����
.���
(
���
��� �����,
  ���(�
�����
����(��
 *�#��
�������
��(���(������
������
���+�#����
���������(�)��(
��#
 
�*�����
��������
�(������
�
������<)�������(����
�������������# ��#��
��������(
�- ��������
�*����-���7�
	����)) 
������������
�����#��-�*���) �*����
����������+�����������
����������
�����
� ��
� ����  
���� ����� 
(� ���
�� #��
����� )���)���+� ��
�� 
�� 
���� (��� �
�
�� ����+� ���� ����� 
��

����(�����������7�	�
����
������
��)������# *����

���������� �,
���������A�
�������

�� ��� ���
�� )��)��� � ����� 
�)��.�� ���� �����
��#
 
�*� �(� ���� � ������
�
��� #*� #�
�

�
�
 ��� � ������
�� ���� ������
�*� #���(
��7� 	��� ��
������ �#���� �����
��#
 
�*� ����� #��
��� *M��� � ��� *+� ���� ,
��� �  � ���)���� ��� ���� �)) 
������ ���� ���
�� �
����+� �����
��� *M��+������)) 
����������������
�(*�������A�
���������(���7�	���(
����)�
��������-��

�� ����� ��
�� ������� #�� ��
�� ��� #�� �� �
.���
(
���
��7� "
.���
(
���
��+� )��� �
�) *+� 
�� ����
���
�
��� #*� ��� �����)�
��� �(� �� ������� #��
����� �
((������ (���� 
��� )�
��� #��
�����

Page 153



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���
.
�*7� 	��� �)) 
������ � ����*� ��.�� �� ��#�����
� � )�� ��*� ����
�
� #��
����+� ,�
��� 
��
)������# *�)��(
��# �7�	�������*����� ��,
����������(���������
���������
((������ ����
���

�� ���� �� �
.���
(
���
��+� #��� ��� �<����
��� �(� ���� �<
��
�
� #��
����� ���+� �����.��� ����
)�����<
��  *� #������� �(� ���� �)) 
�����K� �<)������� ���
��� ��� ������� �
�-+� ��
����
����# �� 
�����
(
���
��� �(� �
�-� 
�� �<)������ ��� ���� ��
�-��� ����� ����
��� �(� ����
������
�*����-��7�	����������)�
���
�������������
�
���������)) 
���
��������)) 
������
������������������# ��(���+�
�� ��
�
���#
�>�

��������������<
��
�
�)�� ��*�#��
������(�
�������#������7�&��#�

����#� 
�(���������� �
�
��(���
���
M��
��
��������(���(�������(����
)�� ��*���
��������-��
�������
��# �7�&��
���������������*������)��(
�����*�,�  �
��������#*�
���� ���
�
��� �(� ���� (���� ��
��+� #��� 
�� 
�� ���� ��� �  � �������� ��� ������ ����� ���� 
�������� 
��
��������*� (��� �����
��#
 
�*7� 	��� ��
��� )�
��� 
�� ����+� ������ 
�� �)� ��,� ���� ��*+� ����
�)) 
�����K�#��
�����.�������
��������
�
��(���8�
���.������7�0�����
���)) 
���
���#����
��#�
����� #*� ���� BP� ���� �(� ����  ��
���� )�
.���� ���)��*� 
�� ���� B�
���� ������� ,
��� ��
�����.����(�W���#
  
�������)��(
����(�W�+����#
  
���������(

�����+�
��,�� ��#���
((
�� �����
������,�����)��)��� ���� ��
�)�����)��������
��#
 
�*7�C���
��
�����

  �BP��(�0���(���+�
���� BP� ��#�
�
��*� �(� �� ,�� �>,
��� (���� )��������� ���� ������
�*� ������+� ����� ��� ����
�)) 
�����K��,�����
��
���)��.
��������,����,
��� �(�����
��#��
��������
.
�*�
���������(�
�������� #
���+� (���� ���� ���� ���-��7� &�� 
�� ��� #�� �#���.��� ����� ��� �#���� ���� �
��� ��
��
)��)��� ��))����� *�
���
������ ���� ����*���+����

  �BP�������������������<)���
���
�(� 
���#��
��������0���(������������A�
�������(��������#
����(���� ��
����7�	���(������
)�
���
������������)) 
��������������))���+����
���  �
������#����������+����#����-�*� ��� �
��) �*��+����������� 
�������)) 
���
��7�9��(

���������

.��� 
�������)) 
���
��+�#��� ����
���
�������(�0�)����0�������.������#�����# �����
����
(*���*� ��� ���) �*��������
���
����(��
 *���
�7��

�
����.
7� 2*�)��)����
����-
�
�������)�
����
�����������)��)�������.� �)������������#�����,��

��� 
�)��.�� ���� �����
��#
 
�*� �(� ���� � ������
�
��� #*� #�
�

�
�  ��� � ������
�� ����
������
�*�#���(
��7��&����*�,�  �#�
�
�#���(
����������#��
������(������)) 
����������
���
)������+� #��� �����,
��� 
�� �))����� ��� #�
�
� ���  ��� � ������
�� ��� ������
�*� #���(
�7�
9��,
�������
�
� ���� �#�.�� )�
���+� �����
� ��� ���*� ���+� ������ 
�� �������+� �����
(��������� � 
�����������������
��#
 
�*��(�����)��)�������.� �)����7�	�
��
���������*�
)���
����� ��.� �)����� ���� �� ���� ��.�� ���� �((���� �(� ��-
�
� )��>�<
��
�
�  ��� �
#��
������� ���������
��# �7�	�
��
��������������<)���� *�
�����#���
��
�) 
�
��,
��
��
�7�&�
��(��+��(�������+�������� 
-� *�
�)�����(�����)��)�������.� �)������������
��7�	����
���
(�������)��)�������.� �)�����
�������������#*�����
�������������
��+�#���������
���
��� �������#�������#���-(��������������
��7�'�� ������ ��������*����-�
�������(�����
� ������ )��)���
��� ��� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����� �
��+� ���� 
�� ���� �� ���#��� �(� �� 
��*�
�����
������ ������,�  �����,��������)
�����
��7�&��
������8���) �*���
����������
������-���

������������)��
��+����-��
�
�
��� (�#�����
������������)�# 
�����������
��0��������7�
&���  � 
�� 
��#� 
�.��� ����� �������������  ���������� 
��*���
�����������  ��
�����(� �����
���
�<��)��(�������4��-8�*��
��7�4����,����0�  �������(����
�����
��7�	��������������#���
�(������
����.�
 �# ��(���
����� ����>�� 
��*� ���
�
����,�  7�&��
����,
��������*
�
������
 ��� � ����
��� ���� �� (��� #


��� 
�)���� ��� ���� ������
�*� ����� ���� )�� ��*� #��
����� 
��
�.��� 
-� *������.��
���������(���) �*����7�2�����(������,������(���������������
���
���
.���
�������) �*�����(�������
���((����+���������������� �����������
���������((�
���7�?
���������
.
�
�����
������� ��� �������
�*�����������*�,�� ��#��������������
)�����7�&��
������
�����������������.
�������� ���,��
����������)��)�������.� �)����+�
,������� ��� � ��� 
��

���+� 
��  
-� *� ��� ��.�� �� ����
����� � �((���� ��� ����
��7� 	��� )�
���
,��� .��*� ��
��� *� ����� #*� ��.��� � )��) �� ������
�
� ���� ����
�
� ��� �� '�
���7�
���������� ���
������ ��.�� �#8���
���� ��� )��
��
�� ���  �� ���� ��
��� )�  ��
��� ��
��
�
�
(����������������)�� ��*���
�����0�����1���+�����
��
��
��.
��# �������������)��# ��������

�
�
� ��� #�� �<����#����� #*� ��.
�
� (����  ��
�� ��
��� ��� .��*� ����� � ����� ��� ����

Page 154



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����������
��7� 9�.����� ���+� )��������� ���
������ 
�����  *� )��� �)� ,
��� ����
�����
��� � ��
�����+� �
�) *� #������� ���*� ��.�� ��� ���
��7� 	����� #��-
�
�
����������
��������.�������
��+��������*����� 
-� *�����<���
���
�7�	���.��*�)��������
�(���)�� ��*���
������ �����������������
���
��� ,�*��
�
�
����#�����.
 *�
�( ����
� �
��
,������� ����
���� #��-� ����������
��7� '�.����� ����
����� 
�� � ,�*��  
-� *� ��� #��
��
�
(
��� #*� ���� �((����� �(� ���� 
�������� ���� ����  
-��� �(� 	�
)'�.
���7��7�-� 7� 	�
��
)�������� ��� ��.����� �((���� ��� ���� �����
��#
 
�*� �(� ������ #��
������� ����  ��� �
��) �*����+� ��� ��.����� �((���� ����� ���� )��)�
������ �(� ������ #��
������� ������� ��.��
(�������� ,���� ����
�
� �)� ���� 
�.���
�
� 
�� ���
�� #��
������+� ����� �(� ����� ���.
 *7�
1���� ���� (���
�
�
� 
�� ,
  � #�� �))������ ����� ��� �� #� ����� �(� )��#�#
 
�
��� ���� 
����� �(�
)���
��
���
�� 
-� *�����
�
�
��������.���  ������
��#
 
�*��(�����������
�*7��

�����.

7� �7�	�����.
�������7�	���(�  �,
�
���.
�������� ���)������������������+����� � &� �,
  �
��� �,
���������(������
���������

� �����;�����)�  ��
����
� �#���9�
���)�  ��
����
� �����/

���)�  ��
����
� �����"��
��
����������
�)����������������� ���.
���������
� ����;�����)�  ��
����
� 	��� ;����� ��)���� ������ �=� ')�
 � ����� (���� '�� 2���  
�
� J� "���� 
�� (���������  *�

( �,��7� ���
������ ��� 0�)���� 0����� ���) �
�� �#���� ������� ��
��
�
� (���� ���� )�������
)�� ��*� �)����
��� ��� 0����� 1���+� ���� &� ����������� ����� ���) �
���� ��.�� #���� �����
(�����
�������
��������
� ����*�������
�
��7�&���.�����
�(�����
��������������������+�����
���� ���) �
���� ��*� ,�  � ��.�� #���� (���� ���
������ ����
��� ���� )��
��� #������*7� 	���
;�������)������((����(��������(��������� ���(���������
�������������-��
����������������
���� ��
.�� �((���� �(� ���� ������ (���� ���� �<
��
�
� �
��+� #��� ���� *� ������������� ��� ����
������ (���� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����7� 5
.��� ���� ������� ������� �(� ���� �<
��
�
�
�)����
������0�����1���+� 
������ ������ *���.��#�������
�) ��������� ���)������������
���������������������
��
��������������� ����.��
��������)����)�
���7�	����))�����
�*�
���� ���� #���� ��-��+� � ����
�� ��
�� �)) 
���
��� ���� #����  ��
� 
�� 
���
���
��+� ���� ����
���� ��� A����
��� ,�*7� '�� ��
�
�� �����+� 
�� ������ �������# �� ��� ������� ����� ����
���� ��
.�� ������ (���� ���� �,�� �
���� 
��  
-� *� ��� #�� ����� ����� ��� �� ���#��� �(� �������
��������� ��� ����)���� )�
���� 
�� 	�# �� �#� �(� ���� ;����� ��)���� ���� %�.
��������
'
���*K��#�������-�(�������)��#
 
�*��(��7�����%�$������#������������!����)������
 ��
���� *� ����� ������������ 
��  
-� *� ��� #�� �<������7� ?�� ����� #�� ����� ����� ,��
����������� ,���� 	�# �� �#� �(� ���� ;����� ��)���� ���,�7� &�� 
�� ���
��
�
� ����� ���� *� �  �
)��)���
���
��0�)����0����+�4����,��������4��-8�*�,
  ���((����� �.� ��(��������#�.��
����#�������-� 
�
��(������ ������������*����*���+��.���#�(������������ ��
.���((�����(�
���� �<
��
�
� 0����� 1���� �)����
��� 
�� ��-��� 
���� ��������� ����  ���� )���
��)�� ��� )�=7�
���
��������������)�
.�����-���(��������������
�����������7�'����� ���������������� 
���
���
������;�������)����
�������� 7�&����*�#���

����
����*�#��,���
7�	���)��# ���
�������

(� 
�� 
�� ,���
+� ��*� )��
�
.�� ���
�
��� #����� �)��� 
�� ,
  � �����  
-� *� ,���-� 
������
�# ��
����
�� ��� ������ �((�����7� 	��� ���
��� �����
 � ��#�
��
��� 
�� ����� 
�� ���� ���� #����
������������� ����� ������ ,
  � #�� ��� �

�
(
����� 
�)���� (���� ���� ������ �(� ���� )��)�����
��.� �)����7�

�
�����.


7� �#��9�
���)�  ��
��7�	���9�
���'������������)�����(�3����?��
�
����������3� *������


�� ,��(�  *� 
����A����7� 	��� (��������� � ( �,� 
�� ����� ���� ������� �������� ���� ��������
���
���������#��0�����/��
�+�,�
������������������#��������,�*�(����������������(�
����.���
 ��
���(������
����� 
�
� 
��
�����  *����,�������
��������� ���������#�������7�
0�� �A������ 0����� /��
�� ,
��� '�� ��� ��� �+� � ����
�� �
�� ��������� ��� ���  ��-� �(�
)��������� ���
����*� �(� ����  ������ ���� ,���
7� 	��� �������� ���
������ 
�� ) �
� *�
4����,���������
�+�,�
���
��������)������������  ��������������K��) ����(�������.
����7�

Page 155



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

4����,���������
��
�����������������
������������������������� ������������.���
 ��
���
(���7�&���������(�������
�
����������) ��������
.
�*+����� *�(������ 
.��*��������������(�
���� #�
 �
�
�+� #���� 4����,���� /��
�� ���� 4����,���� �����
�� ,
  � #�� ����� ������� ���
������
���������������0�����/��
�7�1������+����,
�������;�������)���+�����������������
������-��
��������������*���
���(���������<
��
�
�(��
 
�*����0�����1���7�	����.
������
,����.�� 
�� �������������
.
�
������(������ 
.��*�����#�����������(����,�*����4��-8�*�
���� �����
���  *� �.��� 
�� � ��
��(���� .
  �
�7� &�� ��� ����� ��� ��*��
�
� ���(� � ���� #��
�#��
���� (���� ���� 9�
��� '���������� ��)���+� ,��  ����� ����� ���) �
���� ����  
-� *� ���
�������� (���� (���� �� 
.��
��+� #���� ��� 0����� /��
�� ���� '�� ��� ��� �� �,�
��� 
�� )���
(��,��������������)���# �����0�����/��
��7�&��
��������(���
��
��������������) �
��������
�.��� ���� �����  
-� *� (���� 4����,���� �����
�� ���� 4����,���� /��
�+� ��� ���� ���
.
�*+�
,�
��� ,
  � ��-�� ) ���� ��� ���� �������� �
��� �(� ���� #�
 �
�
�+� 
�� ���� ��������� #*� ����
#�
 �
�
�������� .������(������,�
�����#�����
�  *��
�

���������
�)�������0�����/��
��
���� '�� ��� ��� ��7� ;�� ���� ��)���� ��� 
�� ������� (��� ��
���  �.� �� ��� 0����� /��
�� ����
'�� ��� ��� �� ���� #����� 
��� ���) �
����  �.� � ��� ��4� ���
�
� ���� �

��7� 4����,����
�����
������4����,����/��
�������
��.
��# *�#���.����������) �
���� �.� +�#�
�
������
������ ����7�	���������(���������
�
�
�����(�����9�
���'������������)���7�	����� 
.��*�
�(� ���� �
�)����� �(� #
���� ��*� ,�  � ��-�� ) ���� ���
�
� ���� �

��+� ������
�
� ��� ������
������������#�
�����,
��������)) 
���
��+������������#��-
��������
������� ������#��
������)) 
��# �����������*�#�����������

��7�&(���
����.
�
���
������+���������������� �.� �
#���������4�
��������(�>���47�&��������,����+��.������������������������������)�
���
���0�����/��
�������#*�,�*��(�����������)���# �����'�� ������ ��+����������������

���#�.������ �.� ����,�
������) �
�������� 
-� *7�	���
�)�������4����,���������
������
4����,����/��
��,
  �#��
���������
  7�1������ 
.��
�����.��#����������������
(���-
�
�
) ���� ���
�
� ���� ��*� ���� #���� (����� �#�.�� ���� ��


���  �.� � (��� ���) �
���� ��� 0�����
/��
������'�� ������ �7�&��(���+� 
��,�� ���))����������� 
.��
�����-��) ��������

������
0�����1���+��������
��
���������# �����������������������

���,
  ��)) *������
���
��7�
&(� ��+� ���� ��
���  �.� �� ����  
-� *� ��� #�� ����� �

���� ���� ,�  � #�*���� ���� ����)����
���) �
���� �.� ��(���47�	���9�
���'������������)�����������������
�������
�)�����(�
��.��������(�05N������

���������
�������������)��
)���*��(����������� ���
�
��������
��.� �)����7� ' ����*� ���
������ ���) �
�� �(� ���� ��
��� ���  ���
��� #��-�+� ����
�� 
����
�������� ������������ �,
���,
��
�
�  ���������������  ���
�
���������
��+�����������  *�
��
�� 
�� 
�
�
� ��� #�� �<����#����� #*� ���� (������� ���((
�� )��8������ ��� ��
��� (���� ����
)��)��� 7� 1���� ���� (���
�
�
� ���� ���
��� �����
 � ��#�
��
��� 
�� ����� ���� 9�
���
'���������� ��)���+� )��)�� *� ��� *M��+� ������������� ����� ������ ,
  � #�� �

�
(
�����
���
.
�*� ��� ���� ��.� �)����� ,�
��� ,
  � 
�������� ��
��� ��� ���� #�*���� ���� �� �4�
����)��# �� 
�
����������#����(�����#*�)��)���
��7�	�
��
���������������(��((�
������������
#�������
���#*�����
�
����
��
����������������8���������)) 
���
���
��
������
���*7��

�
���������� /

��� )�  ��
���� ?�
 ��� 
�� 
�� ����)���� �����  

��� (���� ���� )�� ��*� ��
��� ������ .��� 
��

�� 
-� *����#������������(�)�  ��
���
(�����)��8�������������
�������������������+�������
��
������������� 

��
�
��(�����
����������)�����,
  ������� 

���)�  ��
��7�'��)�������������

����� 

��
�
�����  �
��������������(���
��# ��-��(��
�
�� ���� � ���7�'�*� 

���,
  +������(���+�
#�� ����� #*� ���
������ ��� ��� 
�����
��� ���� .
�
# �� (���� �� ���#��� �(� )��)���
��� ��� ����
)��
)���*� �(� ���� # ��-7� &(� ���� ��.� �)����� ,���� ��� ���� ,�
���  

��� �� *� ���� ��,�>
 

�����+���
��,�� ��#�� ����
�����
.�7�&��
������)����������)������� 

���)�  ��
������ ��#��
��� ��,
������A���� *�#*�����
�
��+�#�����-���
�����8����
���,
���������(������(�)�  ��
���
���� ��-
�
� 
���� �������� ���� ���������� �(� ���� ����+� ��*�  

��� )�  ��
��� 
�� ������)��# ��
,
������ ��
���� �������� ��� 8���
(*� 
�7� ��� *+� ��
�� �)) 
���
��� ����  
�� �� #*� ,�*� �(�
������
�*�#���(
�������������
�7��

�

Page 156



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���������� "��
��
������
�)����������������� ���.
���������&��
��,�  �-��,��
������������)��
���
) ���
�
� �
�� ��� ����� ����
����# �� �((����� ���� #�
�
� ����� ��� )�����.�� ���� (����,�����
)��� � ����� � #���� � ���� ��� ���� �
��� �(� ���� )��)����� ��.� �)����7� 	��� ,����� �������
����
�
���������������
����(������
��� ������
���� *���������
.���� ��������)�
����)�������
(������������� �#���7�	���'�� ������ ���������
����#*���
��,����������+�,�
�����-���
� �������������((�,�����(����(
� ��7�&��
������L����*��
���L+������)�������������������
���
�����
 � #*� ���� �)) 
������ ���� ���
�� �
���� ��� ���
�� ����
�
� ,
��� ���� ���
��� �����
 7�
%.
������ (���� �� (������ �,���� �(� ���� �
��� �2�� 5��((��*� ��  ������ 
�(����� ��� ����� ����
�
��+� ��� )���
�� *� ���� ���� �(� ���� (
� �� ,����� ���� ��.� �)����� 
�� )��)����+� ����� ���#��
��  ���L	���4�
L�#��������(�
���)��)���
�*��������
��,����7�	�
��
�����(
�����#*������(�
���� ���
��� �����
  ���� �2�� 4���� 4����� 24%�+� ���� (������ (���� ����
��� �(� ���� ���-��
%����������� ���)��.
�����,������(� ����(
� �+�,�����-��, ��
���(� �����
���
����#��-�
��� *����7� 	��� �,����� �(� ���� ��8������ (
� �� ��� ���� ������ �(� ���� �
��� 
�(���� ��� ����� ����
�������� ���� �(� ���
�� (
� �� 
�� .��*� ,��7� 	��� �
��� 
�� #� 
�.��� ��� ��.�� #���(
���� (����
���
��
�� ,��-�� �.��� �� ������*� ��� ����� �
�7� ��.��� �  ��
��  ���� ���
��� �!� 
���� )
)����
�
�����
�� 
���� ���� �
.��� � ��� � ���� ��� ��
�� �
��+� ���� 
�� 
�� ����
��� ����� ���� ��� ����� �(�
����� ���.�� ��
�� �
��� ����  ���� #�*���7� 	����� 
�� �������� ����� ���� ����
����# ��
�����,��-�� 
�.� .��� 
�� ����)��)��� �,
  ��
����#� ���������� ����
��
�+�)������� 
�� 
�+� (���
��������
�
� ���+�#�������
���������������
������������)) 
���
�����-��� 
�� �������������
�  ��(���������� �#�������������'����������)�����
� �
�)�����(�������.� �)������)���
����7� ;�� )�
�� =�� �(� ���� %�.
�������� � ���������� 
�� 
�� �
����� ����� L������ 
�� ����
)�����
� �(���
��
�����
�)�������������L7��?����
��)��)�����
��#*������������(�� �)���(�
������� �(� )������
�
� ���� �'�� �
�
���� )���
# �� ����)��� ��� ��
��
���� (���� ����
��.� �)����� �
��7� 	����� ����� ���� �))���� ��� #�� ,
��
�� ���� )��)��� � ��*� )��.
�
��� (���
���((���
 ��������,���
�
�(��
 
�
��7�?������������������(���)��)������(�(��������������
�))��.� � ������ ����� #�� )��.
�
��� (��� ��
 ���� ���� ����� ,���
�
� (��
 
�
��� ��� �
��� � �����
	������� ��� ��*� ���������� >� 4��
 ���� ���� �����
�� T� ����
�
��� '2!7��7� � '� �
�
 ���
��A�
�������,�� ���<
��� (������������(����((�,� (���7�?��-��,�(�����������,
�
�������
�
��*�,�����(����������
��������� .���
�����#����)��
����
������=+���� 
�������-����(������
�������+���� 
�����������) �������������������.���(���������
��+�#���������
���������
���
������(�(�� ����
��
�7�?�������� *�������������(��
 
�
�������������������.������#����
����
��������)��� ����)���
# ���#8���
����(����9����� �%�
 ���+�,����))���������.��
#���� �#8���
�
� �.��� ��� ���� �<����
��� �(� �.��� .��*� ������� ���
����
� � ��
 ��� (��
 
�
���
�����
���������,�� ���(������ ���N�  �*7�	�����
���������
����(�)��.
�
����(�(�����
)�����
����(����������������������������������)�� ��*����������$����
�+�����
�
���'2!7��������
������������(��
�)��� ��(�������
������,����7�1��������������.��
� ��������
�
�����
 ��.
�
������
������� ��#��� ������������
�
�(�����������
�
���'2!7=�7��9������
���
��
������(�)��.
�
���(�����
�+������(���,�����,�����,���
�
��,�� ��#���
���������������
��*�
,��������-�������������#���  �,����������)�������
���������-�,�*�7�	���)��)��� ��(���

�������������(����,��������
��
������(������
��
��������-�,�*��
��,����
������ ����*�
,��� (
� �7� &�� ���� 1 ���� �
�-� ���� "��
��
�� '���������� �(� 3���� ����� 
�� 
�� ������� �����
L	��� )��)����� ���(���� ,����� ���
��
�� ���-�,�*�� ��.�� #���� ���

���� (��� �� �� 
�� ���
*�����.����X���Y�� 
���������
�7�'�*��<�����������
��� ( �,������ ������ 
������*����
�������.�������>�((�,
  �#���
���������,�����������8�������
��������������
�
�� ��
�����
��������� �
��� #������*7L� 	��� )��# ��� ,
��� ��
�� ���

�� 
�� ����� ,
��
�� ����  ���� ��.���
*�����
������.
  �
��,����.�������,����
�����*������
�(�  ��.����7�?
��������.���)�������
��������(�� 
���������
��
��������
��.
��# ������������
������������������(������
���,
  �#��
��  ����)�������
�����
��(���������
���(�����
�������
��7�	���( �,��(�����,������������

���������
.���� ��� ��.��������'���<)����������)�����
�  *������ *��
���.���������
��
)�  ��
���(������
���
��7�&������������������
��������
 ����#�����������)��# ���
�-7�	���
����� �����-�� �)) *� ��� ��*� ���
��
�� (���� ��
�� �
��� ����� �

��� ������ �����
�� �
����
��
���
��
���*�����7�	����)) 
��������.��
���((������������� ��.��������������
���������*�

Page 157



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���� ���� 
�� ���
�� �,�����
)� ,���� ���*�  ��.�� ���� �������� #������
��� �(� ���� �
��7� 	���
�)) 
���
��� ����� ���� �))���� ��� ��� � ��� �  � ,
��� ���� � ��� ���������� 9���
����
2���
������ � ��� )��)������� #*� 	��� %�.
�������� '
���*� ���� 9����� � %�
 ���+�
,�
��� 
�� ������� *� 
�� ����� ���
��7�	�
�� ) ��� 
�� ���

���� ��� #�
�
� �#���� ���� ��������*�

�)��.������� 
�� ���� A�� 
�*� �(� ,����� 
�� ���� �
.��� � ��� ��� ���# �� ���� ����� � #��� ���
���
.�7��

�
�����
<7� "7�0

�,�*����)����7�	������������(��������
��������
 �
������������������
������� ��
+�

����

�������
����(�����4����������,�����.��
� �����.��#����-��,�����
�������)�����
��

�+���,�.��+��� ��
�����

�������
���,
������
)7�	��������������#�����)��(������
������
��� � �,� ��.
�
� .��
� ��+� ,������� ���*� ���� ���
�� �����  ���
��� ��� ��������� ���� ���
 ���+�
����
��
������������7�	���
�����������
��� 
��  
-� *������
���(�������((
�� ���.�  
�
�(����
0�)���� 0����� ��,���� 4��-��  +� ,����� �)���
�
� ���((
�� ��*� ���� #�� �# �� ��� ����
����

�
����((
�����
 �
��
������ ���7�	�
��
�����

�
(
������
�-7��

�
�����<7� &�� ������*� � ��
��(���� ���
��� �����
 � ����
����� ���� �)) 
���
��� ���� �� #�� ��8������

�������(�  �,
�
�
�����������<)�������#�.����
'7��� ��� �������
����
�����
47�� �����
��#
 
�*���
�7��� 	�����.
�������+�)���
�� �� *��

������ ;�����)�  ��
�����
�#���� 9�
���)�  ��
�����
������ /

���)�  ��
�����
������ "��
��
������
�)����������������� ���.
����������

"7�� 0

�,�*����)�������
�

Page 158



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���$��&'�)�
�

-���
�
���
���
��	���������	
�.-��/������	�	
���
��!�
�
����������	
	���
�	

������	��
	������





������������



�������

�������
�	���
 ���!
����
"�


#����	!���!


 !����!���


$�	��������	
��
����
�������
�!�
�
�	

���

��	�%
�	�������
&��'�%
��������	
��
	�&
(�!������


������%
�������	
��
�������
����
�	)
�	

���������

��	
�����	)*


�

+���
��
���������	
���
�!�
#,�
�����	�	)
�����-�


�

�.�!
/�(�����
����
�

�

#,�
�����	�	)
�����-
��������

���





/�����
 ��	�



�������	�
0��
�(������
"������



��1��2�3�334






�

���������	�
�����
����
���
�
�������

�

/���
��
���	
��


���5���


������������



�������

�������
�	���
 ���!
����
"�


#����	!���!


 !����!���


$�	��������	
��
����
�������
�!�
�
�	

���

��	�%
�	�������
&��'�%


��������	
��
	�&
(�!������
������%
�������	
��
�������
����
�	)


�	

���������

��	
�����	)*


/���
�	


���������	


��
/�����
����
����


,�(��
$��	
 �$
6��*��!�7
��������
�
��)	�����	�
���������	
��


8���!&����
�����
9�����
�������������	
�������������
:!�
,�(��


$��	
 �$
��
�����	���
�����	)
���
&����
;������
���)���
������������


������	)
��
���!�2�!���!����*
:!�
�����	�
�!���!���
���)��
���
�!�


��(��
�	

������������
��
�!�
 �$
��
�*���)��*
 !����!���
$��	���
��


&��'�	)
�������
&��!
/������
�	)��	

�	

�	(���	��	�
�)�	��
�	



�(������	��
&��!�	
�!�
$��	
����!��	�*
 !����!���
$��	���


��������
��	�����
/������
�	)��	

�	
�	�
���		�	)
����������	


&��!�	
�!��
����*


�		�-
��
 ������
�!��
���
�
�������
�����	
���
��������	
��
�����



�� 8���!&����
�����
������
9��)���������
���)���������





+���������	
��
�!�
���	


��
���5���


$�	��������	
��
����
�������
�!�
�
�	

���

��	�%
�	�������
&��'�%


��������	
��
	�&
(�!������
������%
�������	
��
�������
����
�	)


�	

���������

��	
�����	)*
:!�
�������

����������	
&���
!����


��4���
���
�*






<�
!�(�
�
�	�����

�!�
�����&�	)
������
���!&����


��� 
�������	�
����	��	�

����	�
�������	��	�����	�����	

��� 
�������	��������	��	����
���	�������	����	���	��������	

Page 159



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����
�	

�*� �������	���
	������	��������	
���	���������	���	��������	

����	���	��������	�����
	�������	�������	�������
�������



&��!
���(����
�)����������
��������*


���  �������	��	���������!��������	���
	���������	���������	

��	���	�����	

��
�!�
���5���
��
���	



�������
��		����



&��!
��
	��������
��


�!�
��	�)���	�
��


�!�
����
6���(�
�



������7=


/�















���
�!���
�	�
��!��


���5����
��
���	�
�!��


��)��!��
&��!
�!�


���5���
��
���	
���	)


�������

����

������


�!�
����
6���(�
�



������7=


 !����!���
$��	���%
�	
��
,�)������	
4�
�	
�!�
#�������


,�)������	�%
��	
����
�	
�!�
>�(�
�	��
�	

�����	�	)?
��
�	��!��


�������	�
���!�����*
 !����!���
$��	���
��	
�!�������
����
�	
�!�


�(�
�	��
���(�
�

��
�!�
�	(���	��	�
�)�	��%
��
������%
��


��������
�!�
��������	�
��
���
��������	
�������*

 !����!���


$��	���
��	
������
�!��
�!�
�	(���	��	�
�)�	��
!��
��'�	
�	��


�����	�
�	�
�	2�����	����	
�������*






6����������	�
���

&����	)�
��
��������	�
���5����
)�	�����	)


&����
&����
���
���	)
�������

�)��	��
�	
�	�����
)��
�	��
	���


�)���

&��!
/�
�	

��7*



�

�
�
����
�

/������
�	)��	

!��
��������
�����	
�

��
�!��
���		�	)
����������	
�	
�
������

���

�.�!
��)���
����
@
���!


/�(�����
����*
/������
�	)��	

!��
�
�����	�
��5�����	
�	
�!��
����������	%
 !����!���
$��	���?�
+����
#,�


����
��
��������

��
/������
�	)��	

���
�����(��
�����
��
�
���		�	)

������	
���	)
��������
)��	��
*






 !����!���
$��	���
!��
���)!�
����!��
�	��������	
�	
�!�
�������

�������
����������	
�	
��
��
��
��	��
��
��
�!�



�(������	�
&���
�
(������
������
�!�
�	��)����
��
�!�
,�(��
$��	
 �$*






:!�
�	��������	
���(�
�

��
�!�
�������	�
��
���������

����&
�	

�����

�	
��
�!�
�����������
�
�	�����



������
���!&��A





��� �������	
���
��
��

�����

	��������
��
���	�
�����





�� ���2����������	
������
����
�!�
�	(���	��	�
�)�	��
����������


2� :!�
��%
��
�
����
�������	�
���!�����%
!��
�����	�

���
�!�
����	��
�������
����
�!�


�������


�(������	�
�	
 �$%
 ��%
,�����
&��!�	
��'�A
   �
&��!�	
3'�A
//,%
B/,
@
B< 


&��!�	
�'�*
:!�
��
!�(�
�����

�!��

������

��
����	)
��
	��
��;����
*
 !����!���
$��	���
��	


����
�	
>�(�
�	��
��
�����	�	)?
���(�
�

��
�	��!��
�������	�
���!�����
&!�	
�	
����'�	)
�


#,�*
 !����!���
$��	���
��	
������
�!��
�!�
��
!�(�
��'�	
�	��
�����	�
�	�
�	2�����	����	


�������*






�� �	(���	��	���
������
����
�!�
�	(���	��	�
�)�	�
6/�(�����
����7


2� :!�
�	(���	��	�
�)�	��
!��
)��	��

�
������
���
�!�
&��'�
�������

�	
��
���		�	)


����������	
������������*







��� �������	
����	
�	
��
�	���	��
�������
����
��	
�����	��
���	
��





�� �����)����
 ��(��
,�����
��	
����

��
:��	���	�
�����)�
6C���
����7
�	

��
���
6 ��������


����7


Page 160



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

2� �

����	��
	���(�
�������
!�
)�
���	��	)����
�&
�������	
&���
��
������

�������	)
�!�


����������	
��
�!�
�	2	���


���!*



2�  $
�����)�
!��
���(�
�

�
��	
����	%
�����

����&%
&!��!
&���
�	����
�!��
�!���
��
��
�����
�
���


������
����
�!�
��	'
��
�!�
�	2	���


���!
��
�!�
�������


�(������	�
���	
���*
:!��
���


������
&���
��
��	��


���	)
��	��������	
��
�	����
�!��
�!�
����	����
�	������
�	
��
���	�


���&�	)

�&	
��
�!�
�	2	���


���!
��
������
*



2� <��!�	
 �!��
 ���
 ������
 �����
 �!���
 &���
 ��
 �
 ���
&��
����
 ������*
 :!��
 &���
 �	���
�
 ����
 	������


(�)������	*
:!�
���
������
&���
��
�������

����
�!�
	���!��	
��	'
��
�!�
����!��	
�	2	���




���!
�	

&���
��
���	���	�

���
�!�
��������
��
�!�

�(������	�*





���(�
�	)
�!�
�������	�
�������
�!��
��
�
��	
����	
��
�!���
���		�	)
����������	
 $
�����)�
��
��������



�!��
�!�
���'
��
��
���	�
�	������	)
�	
�!�
����!��	
�	2	���


���!
��
��&*






��� �������
����
��	���
�
������
���	
������
�	

��
������	�
����
��	
�����	��
���	
�
�������
�������


�	
����
����
�	�
����
��	�����

���������
�
��
����	�





�� +���	�)�
+������
���
�!�
�������


�(������	�%
�	���
�	)
 ��'�&��
+���)	%
���	%
�	

 ���
�	���������	


,����
!�(�
���	
���(�
�

��
�!�
�������	�*


2� $����	��
����
 !����!���
$��	���
8���

�	

<����
9�	�)���	�
:���%
9�
0����
0�������%


�����
�!��
�!�
�������
&����

���	�)�
���(����	
��
����������*




>�  ������
&����
��	2���
6����	
&����7
&���
��

������

��
�������������

���)	�

���'�&���*



>� ���
 
����
&����
���
���

��
 �!�
�������


�(������	�
&���
 ��
 ��������

��
 �
 �����


���	�)�


������
 ��		����

 ��
 �	
 �	
��)���	

 �����	)
 �!�����*
 :!��
&���
 ��
 ������

 �	
��	���!
 �!�


���

����*
+����
&����
&���
��
�����

���
�	

��'�	
��
������
��	'��
��
#���!
8���
&!���
��
&���


��
 �����

 �	��
 
�
�����

 �����)�
 ����������
 ��
 �!�
 �+
 ����
 ������
 ���	)
 ���

 �	
 �!�
 �-����	)


�	�������
+�)�����*



>�  ����
'���
&���
��
�����

&��!�	
�!�
����
������	


���	)
�	

����
��	��������	
�	

���
������
&���


��
����	�

��
�����
�	)��
�	

��
	��������
�������
*



>� ���
�!������
&����
&���
��
�����

��
��
)��
���	��






���(�
�	)
 �!�
 �������	�
 ��	�����
 �!��
 	�
 
����
 &����
 &���
 �	���
 �!�
 ���'�&���%
 �	

 �!�
 ��	
����	�
 ����&
 ���


�������������
�	�����

 $
�����)�
��
��������

�!��
�!�
��	
���
����
�!�
����
�
�!���

	��
�����
����
�!���!���
��


	����)�	*






���  ���	
�	
��
������
�	!������	�
����
���	
����
���	��
�	
��
��	
�
���


	

:!�
�������	�
&���
���(�
�
���	�
�!�&�	)
����
�
&!��!
&���
��
���

��
�����

�!�

�)������
������
���		�	)


���������	
��
)��	��
*
:!��
�	��������	
&���
��
���

��
��������
�!�
���		�	)
��	
����	
��
�����

����&*
:!���


�!���
��
	�

�)�������&����
����
�!�
�������
����������	
�����

&��!�	
���
��
�	�
&����������
��

���!
���
�!�


��������
��
�!�

�(������	�*






�
������
���

���(�
�	)
�!�
�����&�	)
��	
����	�
���
�	
�!�

������	
	�����
�	

���
�������������
�	�����

 !����!���
$��	���


!��
��	���
�

�!��
�!�
�������


�(������	�
&���
	��
������
�	
�!�
�	��)����
��
�!�
,�(��
$��	
 �$*






�7� /�
&��'�
�!���
��
������

���
��!��
�!�	
�	
�����
�	��
&��!
�!�
�����(�

���	�*
+������
��
�	�
����!��


&��'�
�!���
��
��������

��
�!�
B����
���		�	)
���!�����
�	

�����(�

�	
&����	)
�����
��
�!���
&��'�


���	)
������

���*


����
����
�������������
�
��
����
����
����������
��������������
���
������
�����
���
������

�

��

��
�
��������������� �����!��
�������

��
�����
�"�




�7� /�

�(������	�
��
������	��
��
(�)������	
�!���
��'�
�����
�	���
�
<��
����
���������	
6����)����	7
���	


!��
���	
��������

��
�	

�����(�

�	
&����	)
��
�!�
�����
���		�	)
���!�����*

:!�
���	
�!���
�	���
��


Page 161



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�7� �	
�������������
�����

���	
�!�&�	)
><��
�����!������
���������	
D�	��?
&!���
��	��������	


����(�����
���
���������

�	

&!���
��������(�
��������
&���
��
�	������

��
�������	��
A


�7� +������
��
��������(�
��������
6���!
�!������
��������
�	

��	����(�
&��'�	)
���������7
��
�(��



�������

���	)
��	��������	
6�	���
�	)
��	��

������
��
���
����
�!�
��	'
��
�!�
&����������



���	)
��	��������	7A


�7� �
���������
��
�!�&
�!���	)
��
��	��������	
����(�����
��
�(��

�����
�
��
�!�
����
&!�	


��	����(�
&��
����
����

��
!����

6
�������	����	)
���
�7A



7� �����	�
�����	�����
����


�7
$������	��
&��!
��)��
��	��	��
������	)
��
	�����
��	���(����	A


��7
$������	��
&��!
���		�	)
��	
����	�
������	)
��
	�����
��	���(����	A


���7
�	���������	
��
�!������
���������	
��������

���	)
��	��������	A


�(7
�������	�����	
��
��	����(�
&��'�	)
���������

���	)
��	��������	A


(7
,�)����
�	�������	
�	

���	��	�	��
��
�!������
���������	
��������
�	

��	�����	)
��


&��'�	)
���������

���	)
��	��������	A


(�7
���(����	
��
����	�	)
�	

�	��������	
�����
�!�
�������	��
��
><��
����
���������	
E�	��?
��


���
��	��������	
�����		��
�	
����*





���
��	��������	
����(�����
�!���
��
�������	��

�	
�����
�	��
&��!
�!�
�����(�


������
�	

����	)
��


�!�
���	
�	����
��!��&���
�����(�

�	
&����	)
��
�!�
�����
���		�	)
���!�����*


����
�����
���

��
����
�����
�����
���������
�����
������
�
�����
�
����"�

�

�7� ���
 ������
 ������
 ��
 ����
 	������
 (�)������	
 �������

 ����
 �!�
 	���!��	
 ��	'
 ��
 �!�
 ����!��	


&����������
 &���
 ��
 �����	�

 ��
 �	������
*
 :!�
 ������
 E�	�
 &���
 ��
���	���	�

 ���
 �!�
 ��������
 ��
 �!�



�(������	�*


����
����
�������������
�
��
����
����
����������
��������������
���
������
�����
���
������

�

��

��
�
��������������� �����!��
�������

��
�����
�"�

�

�7� /�

�(������	�
��
������	��
��
(�)������	
�!���
��'�
�����
�	���
�
��!���
��
��	
�����	)
��
��������



�	

�)���

�	
&����	)
��
�!�
�����
���		�	)
���!�����
�	

�!���
&��'�
�!���
��
������

���
��
�����(�
*


:!�
��������

��!���
�!���
�	���
��


�7
���	��	)
���	�%
�	���
�	)
&��
����
!������
�	

��������
6�*)*

�������
��-��%
���

�	

���
��-��%
���


��)!��	)
���	7














�7
<�����	
������������	�
6�	���
�	)
�����(����	
�	

��!��
��������	�
���������

&��!
���	�%
)����
�	



&��
����
!������
��������!��	�7














�7
 �!�
����
��
���	��%
	���	)
�������
6�	���
�	)
����	�����
	����7%
���	��	)
��E��
�	

�������



	�������
�	������
&!���
�����������*
/���(�
�������
���

��
��
��
�����
���(�	�	��
6 !����!���
��


������	
�	)
���	����7
















7
+������
��
�����
�	

!�
)���&�
��
��
�����	�

�	

��������
��
�������
�!���
����

���)�

���	)
�	



�����
��	��������	
&��'�














�7
�������	�����	
����������














����
�����
��������
�����
����
��
�������
#�������
�������
#����
������#�����
����
������������������"�







�7�  ����
�	)
 ��
 �!�
 
�)������
 ��������
 &���
 ��'�
 �����
 �	��
 �	
 ����
�
 F%
 F%
 F*
 �	�
 ��!��
 &����
 ����
 �!�


�������

 �������
 �	���
 &���
 	��
 ��
 ��
 �����

&��!�	
 ���
 ��
 �	�
&����
 ������
 ���
 �!�
 ��������
 ��
 �!�



�(������	�*


����
����
�������������
�
��
����
����
����������
��������������
���
������
���$
��#�%�

&��

���

��
�


��������������� �����!��
�������

��
�����
�"�

�

�����������������
��
�

:!�
�������

&��'�
�	
����������	
/�
����������	
/�*
������������%
�������

�������
�	���


 ���!
����
"�
#����	!���!%
 !����!���*
$�	��������	
��
����
�������
�!�
�
�	

���

��	�%


�	�������
&��'�%
��������	
��
	�&
(�!������
������%
�������	
��
�������
����
�	)
�	



Page 162



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���������

��	
�����	)*






$���

!�(�
�
��)	�����	�
������
�	
�!�
�������	
+���)	���

 ���
��
�!�
,�(��
$��	
 �$%


�!���)!
�!���!���%
����	���	������
�	

��
���	�
&��!�	)
�	
��
�		���


���!
��
�!�


����!
��
�!�

�(������	�
����
)�	�����

��
�������
�����	)%
����!�	)
�!�
,�(��
$��	
 �$*



:!�
#������
,�)������	
��������	�
�������
��		��
��
��������

�	

�	
�����������


��������	�
��
��;����






�

�

����'�
����
#�
��
�

��
&��
��	���
�

�!��
�!�
�������

&��'�
�	
��
���		�	)
����������	
/�
����������	


������������%
�������

�������
�	���
 ���!
����
"�
#����	!���!%
 !����!���*
$�	��������	


��
����
�������
�!�
�
�	

���

��	�%
�	�������
&��'�%
��������	
��
	�&
(�!������
������%


�������	
��
�������
����
�	)
�	

���������

��	
�����	)%
&���
	��
�
(������
������
�!�


�	��)����
��
�!�
�������	
+���)	���

 ���
��
�!�
,�(��
$��	
 �$
���(�
�	)
�!�

�(������	�
��


�������	��

�	
�����
�	��
&��!
�!�
���(�
��	
����	�
�	

��������


�����	��*


�

�
��	������	��
/������
�	)��	

�!���

��
���(�
�

&��!
 $
�����)���
+����
#,�*
���		�	)
���������	
��	


�	��
��
)��	��

&!�	
/������
�	)��	

�)����
�	

�������
 !����!���
$��	���?�
#,�*



�

�
�

0����	����	�������
�	
�
���-��������	�	
���
��!�
�
%���-���
�
���
���
��	���������	
���������
�
%�����
�  *+������������,��D�����@�
����)�������
��������)�����������(���
� ��
���=���(�����
0�#
�������
� ��
���+�����-��,���������D�

�
(
����������@���������������-��,���������D
���
�
�*�
����@7�&(+���-
�
�
��������������
���
(
������+�,������ ����������,
  �#����� 
-� *��

�
(
������((����
�������%���)�����
���(����������.� �)����+�����@
���
�
�*�����@����������#������
�����7�
0�,�.��+�
(��

�
(
������((������������#�������������+����������&���
�
�*�	���������#��
����������7�'����)������������
�*������������/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*����*� �
�  *�
�������
)���
��
����� *�
(�#��������������#��)�����7�
�
	���(
���������������

�
(
������������
������������#*���
� ��
���=�+�)�������
�
=�7�����'����)������������
�*+�#�(�������
�
�
�����������-�+����

.����*��������+�)���
��
������������������
���
���
(�����) ������)��8����,�
���:��
� ����
�� 
-� *������.�����

�
(
������((���������%���)�����
��������%���)�����((���������
����
�����
������ ����
���
�����#
���
���,
���������) �������)��8�����+�����
� �#��
�������
���� *�����������,
��������������*������������
�������(�������
��+�
�������-������))��)�
����������������(�����
�) 
���
����(���������
���
��.
�,��(�������
��@��������.��
����#8���
.��7�

�
	��������������������
���
�
�*�������
������������#*���
� ��
���=�+�)�������
�
=�7�����&�� 

����(��������� ��
�����(���������������+�������#8���������
� ��
���=�������
�����
����(��.���
�
�
�
)�# 
��
��������+��������)������������
�*���*��
�����������) ������)��8������ *��(������.
�
��������
���������
��,
  �
������.���� *��((��������
���
�
�*��(�����%���)�����
����������%���)�����((���������
����
������������������*�#��7�

�
&����
�������<��D 
-� *@�������F)��#�# *G+����F
��,�  ��

�����))��G+��������� *������
��
����(���
(� �
)���
#
 
�*7�D�

�
(
����@�������������
.
� ����
������A����
� �#�������((���������
������,����*�:�

Page 163



������� ���
�
�����
�����:�!�"����#�������� /�������0�����1���+�0�)���������

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

9����� �%�
 ����
�
���������	���0�#
������
� ��
���'�����������(�/��� �"�.� �)�����
"������������.
����"��(�����!�7�
�

-���
�
���
���
��	���������	
���
������
�
��1��������		�	
���
����
*���	��	�*���
���*�
��	
����		�	
����������	����
�
������
���������
��
�
���������������	������� ��
�(����	�
���������*�
�����
�
����	
�
��
*����
���$������	���
�#�
�
&���
����	�
����������
����
�������
������*�	�������	���������	
���������
�

��	����		�	
����������	���		�
���
���*����
��	
����	������
������
�������

��
2�
��������	
�	����
��	�
��������
��	�2�
������ ��
����
��������������
�
����������
���������	��������������	
���������	
����
2��	��
��������
��*�
����
�
���������	�	�
�������	��������	���(�
�����
��	�3+����
���
��	�����
��	����-���
�
���	������������
���
��	��+,",#�%�����

���
������������	�*�
�����������	��!
������������	��(�
������� ��
�����
��	�
�	�������	��
��	���������2�(��������
���������
���
��
���$������	�
���������	#�
�

�
��
*����
���1��������		�	
���
����
*�
�
&��
���������*��(�����) ���
�
�������((
���+���������
���������
���
�
������)) 
���
�����������
/��� �� ���
�
�'�����
�*�
����,�� �����(�  *���
�
��,
�������0�#
�������
� ��
���'����������
)������+������.����
��������������)������(�9����� �%�
 �����������������
��+�#�*����
�������# ����
���
(
�����#�+��������������(�����D�

�
(
�����@��������������D
���
�
�*@������#�(����
��-
�
���) ���
�
����
�
��7�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 164



���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

����
��������������

�

������� ���
�
�����
�����

�

!�"����#��������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
���$���
# ��%&&
�����	
����
����
���
 ���
�'��
���(����$��
��'
�)'�*���	� �����������������+�,�����������-�!�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������.�����.+/0�

�
��������

�
����
&&�� ����
�

����������1����  ��
��������$����
����&����� ���&�������������
�����
�&������������
�

��
��������������$������� ���+����	��	���2����%&�����
&&�� �������$��
�����
�

�������	
��0

�����������3��!�0
�
����
�

��������������4� )
��5�  �� �������$ ���
�
���(����$��
��'
�)'�*�

�
 ����������������6������-�

�
�
7����8����$9�

��'�:  ��

���������)��'������$��
��������
 ������!��!'������+�����&�������$��$������� 9'�;��&���������$
�����9�#������'�

�
�
�
�������	��
��	�!�� ��	
����������	����"��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��#�$%�

Agenda Item 9

Page 165



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�

�&���'�
�
�

�'�� '(&��������)�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�'-�
�

	����$$ 
���
������*��$���
��
���&�������
����  ��
����&����� ���&�������$�
�
�
�����9��
�&� �� ��� $��� �� 8
��� �����
����� #�
 �
�
�� ���� 
�&�����������'� � 	��� $��$��� � ����
��������� 8�� �� ���$�
��� ���� 
����  ��
��� �&� !�=��-� �� ��� $��� �� 
������
�
�
��'��>2��&�� ����
�
�9�8�
���8�� ��#��&���
�������� ��� �$�8���
�
�����8��*'��	���
$��� ��8�� ��#��
����  ���8
��
��8���6�������
����������8�'��	��9�8�� ��#����������
���&
,���&�����=��&��
�����
� )��
?���� ��
�
���������� =�
���� ������$�����&

����
��'��
	��9�8�� ��#����
 �����������
����=�8
��������

�������
���������,
������

����&�
�'����������������� �8��������'�������'�
�
@�
 �
�
������������
�&������������$��$��������$�
��������&�  �8
�
��

6� ����'�
�)������#�
 �
�
���������������
�
����������,��'���������,��'-��������
�

�A�

6� ���'������&������
����  ��
�����������������
�
��'���������,��'���������,��'-�
��������

�A�

6� ���'�$������
�����#����
���������������,��'���������,��'����������

��
6� � 
�����
�����#����
����-��������,��'���������,��'����������

��
6� "
���
#��
���;��8��*�%$������� �";%����#����
����!'���������,��'!��������,�

�'����������

�'�
�
	����#�)��#�
 �
�
��8�� ��#����#
�� 
*������������=��������������&��
��������
� ����
���� ����$� 9���������$��� �'��	���";%���#����
���8�� ��#�� �����������������������
#������9��&������
��'��	���������#�
 �
�
��8�� ��#���
����
����)�����$������� ������=�
�� ��
)� 9� �)�� 9� �$���� ������� ���� ������ � $����� �&� ���� �
��'� � %����� ����� ���� ";%�
��#����
�������#�
 �
�
��8�� ��#��>����B�����
���� ���'��	���";%���#����
���8�� ��
#��@��� ��B����'�
�
:�����������

���
�#���$��������8
���&�����8�� ��#��
����  ��������������$��
������
�&������� ���&���=�&��������
�9�$��$����'����	3������
�9�����������!��'��8�� ��#��
��������������������
���$��
�����'��	�����8�� ��#������
�#���$� ��=��$$��,
���� 9�
�'���������
����

��'��%��������$��� ����)��#���������������� ����
��$��$��������#��

��?���#9�����$'�
�
0������$
�
�8�� ��
�� ���������$ ���
�
�� ��
��������������#������9��&������
��=�����
$ ���
�
��&�����8����
���8�� ��
�������������#������9��&������������������&
� �=�
��������$ ���
�
��&�����8����
���8������
�������
�� ���&� ���������8�������&
� �'��
%�����$ ���
�
�8�� ��
�� ����
�&
  �$ ���
�
����� �����$�
�$��
���,
��
�
����
���8�'��
�8� ���8�� ��#�����������������
�$��)������&&������������& �����
�*'�
�
	��� �$$ 
���
��� 
�� ��$$������ #9� �� ���#��� �&� ����
 ��� ���������=� 
�� ��
�
��
0������$�� ���� 3
��� � 1�$���� :���������A� C�� �

�� � :$$��
�� A� :������ �

�� �
:���������A� 5
����
�� C�)
�������� ����
�
�� :���������A� + ���� �
�*� :���������A�
	��&&
��>���
������>���������������A�@
��
)���
�9�>���
������� ��A�:
�
�� ���� �
0����� ���
&
���
���:���������'�

� �

Page 166



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�� �*'&�)���'*��+�&���*�'*���
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��

	��� �$$ 
���
��� �
���  
��� �$$��,
���� 9� ���� ������� ��� ���� 8���� �&� ���� )
  �
�� �&�
����
&&�� ��'��	����
�����)�������������&��$$��,
���� 9������������������������D������
�
�
�� ���� �&
� ��'��	����������������&
� ��
��
��� 9����� ��
�
A�����8�����������&
� ��

�������
��� �������6&��
�
�� �$�A���������������&
� ��
���� ��
)� 9�& ��'�
�
	����������������������
����
� �$��$���
���
������)
�
�
�9��&������
��'��	������������&�
������ ����� @

� 2���� �����
�� ��$$��,
���� 9� !�� ������� ��� ���� �����8���� �&� ����
������������� &
� ��=� 4��$���� �����
�� ��$$��,
���� 9� �!�� ������� ��� ���� �����=�
0
 9������ ��$$��,
���� 9� �-��������� ��� ���� ������=� >����� �����
��� ��$$��,
���� 9�
���� ������� ��� ���� �����'� � :�8�  � ���*� +���� ��$$��,
���� 9� �!�� ������� ��� ����
����������=�����
&&�� ���>����=���B�����11�0
�����@�
 �
�
���$$��,
���� 9������������
������������=���������
  �+����
���
��������$$��,
���� 9�-����������������������'��1��
���� �� � ��� #�� ������ ����� $ ���
�
� $���
��
��� &��� ���� ���)���
��� �&� �
�
�� ���� �
#�
 �
�
���������
  �+����
������)������
����
� ���
���8���
�������
������'�
�
@��8���� ���� ������������� &
� �� ���� ���� �����8����� 9� &
� �� ������ 
�� ��� ����� �&�
8��� ����8�
���
�����

������������
����8��� ���'��	���#������9��&�����0
  ����  �
5�  �B�����11���

����������*�
���$$��,
���� 9��-���������������������'��	����
��� 
���
�$$��,
���� 9�-�����������������8�����&�����#������9��&�����
&&�� ���������)��
���
:���'��:�$�# 
��&���$���������
����
�����  9�8���6�������
�����
�����������������&�����
���������&
� ��'��	���B�����@� �� 
����$$��,
���� 9��*��������������'�
�
3��
�� ������������������
���8�� ��#��
�
����&��������:��$�# 
���

�8�9��������������
�&������
��=�)
������,
��
�
������������*'��:���8�&
� ���������$�
���8�� ��#����������

�����������&��
 
�������
��8�
���8�� ���)�
�����������&������������
������&&
�����$����
�����
������)
  �
���&�����
&&�� ��'�
�

�'�� �&�����,�������*''&&��&'&��*��'*����,����)*��'*���
�'�� ���
��� �����
 E�� )
�8�� ���� �������9� ��� ���� %&&
���� �����������
��A� ���� 0��� �

>��#�����������
��������
����)��#������F�������������
��������
�
��'�
� �
�'�� ����-�*'.��&��&�&�'�'*����
� �
�'��
�
�'�'��
�

��	���
��������	
��
�
�����������������������	�����%#D����������
��$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
����������
��������&��
���	���  9�
��$$��$�
������)� �$�����
���$���������9�
���
���1��$$��$�
���������&�
�����
�
�� ���� � ����#�
�

�
�
������
� 
���
�������
����&����
 ����
���	����
?���&������
���6����������=�
������
)� 9������&���� ���������������������9��
�
�

������)��9����� ����
����&�����
&&�� ���
����������)� �$��������� ��#��������&���&�
������
� .&�����9��
����
���;��$�8���$��������
��&�������#9������8��&�����
�)� )���
�������$$ 
���
�������
��
������&�����$��� 9��$����
�����*
�
� �����8�9�&��������$������
����&�&����
-��	����
�������#�������&����&���������
����
������������������
����5
 ����@��*=�	���
��������&�����
&&�� ���3
  �
�=��
�&� �=�	���C)��
�����=��������0���=�"�*���"�
)��
�����* �9� @��*� ��� 0
  9������ ����=� :�=� ����* �9� @��*=� ����9� 0���=� ����
  =�
5��
�����5
  =�"��*���5
  �����&������������������������
��'�
�

Page 167



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

1���� ��
�������������
&
���
���������������� �9���=��������
��������
 ����&
���������
��
��
���
���
����#D���
��'�
�

�'�'�� ��
�����&	
��	���;���#D���
���'��
�

��������9��������������)��
����
�����<�����#D���
��'��	���$��$��� �
���� 
*� 9�����&&����
��9���������
 9�$����������
������� ������$��'�
�
���������� �$��
���� � 2�� ��)�� ���� ��������� ��
�� �$$ 
���
��� ���� �����
�����
����������&���
�$��������$����������$��
��'�������
�
�:�)
������� ��#���$$ 
������
�����$$ 
���
��'�
�
0��� ��
������1&�����$��$��� ��
���
����������D����������� ��� ��
��=��'
'�0��� �2
 � 
&��
�
��=���

���  9�1�$�������B�� �

�� .B�����$�� �

�� ��
�����1B������0��� �;������
�����)�� �0;��� ���� ������
�9� ���� �� ������� 
�� ���� ��&&
�
���� 
�&�����
��� ��� &�  9�
����������� ���� 
�$���� �&� ���� $��$��� � ��� ����  ��� � �
��� #�&���� 
�� ������
���� ����
�$$ 
���
��'�
�

�'�'�� ���(�
�/�����;���#D���
���'���
�
���������
��� ���� ������
��
��
�
�� � ����
��� �� �&� ��#�
����� ���������
��=�
"�����
��
��
�
=�����	��&&
��>���
������>����������������$��)
����
�&�����
���
8
�����
�������$��$��������������������
������
�
����������
�������������
��
��
�
'��
	���$��$��������������������
���
������,
��
�
����������������
����������$��# �'��
5�8�)��=����$���������#�
�����$ ������&
����
����&��������������
������&&
��������8
  �
#�� ��F�
���� $�
��� ��� ������������'� � ����
��� �'�� �&� ���� ���������� ��

����� ��
����
�
������)�9�8
  �#���������*���$�
���������������
��A������$$ 
��������� ����������
����5

�8�9��>���
���&������������$�
��������������������&���)� �$����'��1�� 
��
������������ ����� ���� &�  �8
�
� $ ���
�
� ����
�
��� ��� �
�
 ��� 
�� ��������� ��� ��9�
$���
��
��� 
������� ��� ������� ����� �����������
���� 8
��
�� ���� ��#�
�����
���������
��=� "�����
��
��
�
=� ���� 	��&&
�� >���
������ >������ ���������� ����
�����������&������������
����&�������)� �$������
�
;�� ��)� �$����� ���  � ��*�� $ ���� ���
 � ����
 �� �&� ���� $��$����� ���������
��� ���&&
��
����������#������#�
�������=������$$��)���
��8�
�
�
�#9=����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9'�
	��� ��#�
����� ���������
��=� "�����
��
��
�
=� ���� 	��&&
�� >���
������ >������
�������������  �#��
�$ ��������$�
������������������=���������������������
�����
���������
����&�������)� �$����'�
�

�'�'�� �������	�
���	������&����8��������6�&&�&���������� ���$��� ��
���� 
*� 9����� ��������

����&
� �����6�&&����������
��
����&������
��������&��������$��$��� ����������$��# �'�
�
2����������������$�������8
��
��������)� �$������
��'�:����8
������������&����
������$��&������8�����������#��*=�
����F�
����&�����
���������$��$����'�
�

�'�'�� ���&����
��
�����������������
�
���'�
�
	��������#������)������� ��#�����������&���#���$�����
� �������9���������9����
� �
���)�9��������*��'�
�

Page 168



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

B���������������8����:��
�
 ��$���������8���$���������������$$ 
���
����
��'��	�����
$����� 8
��
�� ����� �&� ���� �
��� 8���� ��������� #9� :)
��� C�� �
9� ������� &��� 
�����
����������8���B�;����
��#
 
�9'����������������8����&����������)��G#� �8��)���
�E�
��
��#
 
�9������";:����������� �����G�������# �E�B�;�$�������'����������������
8�����)� ���������G$���E���
��#
 
�9'��	�����D��
�9��&������
���
�����# �� ���=�����
������
��#6�$�
�� �&���B�;'��1��
���
�������������&����������)�9�
����������9'�
�
:)
���C�� �
9�$��$���������
����&��
�*�:)�
������>�����������$��)����
��
����� �
����������$�
#
�������
�
����������
���
��:$$���
,��=�8�
������� ��#������
�
�����
�����:$$���
,���'�
�
@������:)
���C�� �
9�����
������������$
�
����)�9��&�������������$�������������)��#���
�����
�
�$�����
� �8
�����&����������8
��� 
�
����$�����
� '��	���:�#��
�� ���� �:$$��
�� �
	�����������
���� ���
��
����������)� ��&�	����������������9����������	������8����
�������������&��
 
��������������
����&����������������*'��1��
������� ����8�������������
��)��#��������
��
����&���#��������
�
�$�����
� '�
�
	��������#������)������� ��#�����������&���$�����
� �#�����������#
������������
#���

��	���@���������)��
���	����E����������	
����
�����������	�
���	���	�������C�
�
���
�����'�
�
	������
���8�=�8����#��
�������8��� ������
���$��)
�����
��# ��#���&���

�
�����
������
�
���#
���'��	������������#������
��������������)���
����&��������# �� �������

���� �����������
)��������������
���8�$ ���
�
����� 
*� 9����
�$��)��#���&���

�
�
�$$�����
�
��'��:)
���C�� �
9�� ��������������
����  ��
����&�#���#�,�����������
���
���

��'�
�
;���
�
�#
������:)
���C�� �
9������������������9�)�
����
�������)� �
���������*���
����
����&�����#
���#����
�
���������������
�&�����
)��
�������������'�
�
5�#
���� C������������ � C����������� ��������� ����� ��� ���
���8� $ ���
�
� ����

���� �������������
��������������� 
������@
��
)���
�9�>���
������� ���������H� 9�
����'��>���
�������&�����
���� ����#9�����$�$��$�����8
������������,� ��������
$��)
��� ��#
���� &��� ����
�
� #
���'� � :� ����
�
��� 
�� ������������ ��F�
�
�
� ����� ����
@
��
)���
�9�>���
������� ������  �#������
�������&������� 
&��
����&�������)� �$�����
�����:$$���
,���'�
�
@��
������:�@��
���:$$���
,�#9�:)
���C�� �
9�
����
&
���#��
���&��������8
��
������
��D��������������
���<����&
����
� ���)
�������#����

)���#9�����C�� �

�����������
#������
�����&������
��������9'�
�
	��� $��
������ &���
�
� ���� $�����
� � ��� 
����&���� 8
��� #��
��� &���

�
� ������'� � 	��
��
���
��������#��
���
�������� 
&����&���
�
�8
  �#��$��)
���'��	������������8�����
������#�
�����&���
�
����

��$ ���'�
�
:�$��6���������
���#��
������)�9�
���������������������*�&�����9���8 9���������
������������9���������9������������������$ ������� 
�������8
  �#���$$ 
���&��'��:�
����
�
��� 
�� ������������ ��F�
�
�
� ����� 8��*� 
�� ����
��� ���� ���
�� 9� 
�������������
8
�������@��
���:$$���
,'�
�

Page 169



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�'-� �����
�
�����0����+���$����������
&&�� ��������#��8���������8��������$��$�����
&��������� ���&���'�1��
�����������������$��������#������*���
��������
�����
���8
��
��
����$ ���'�
�

�'�'�� ������������
�� �;���#D���
�����#D���� �������
�
���'� �	�����)� �$�����$��$��� �

�)� )��� ������)��
�
������� �������8�����&�����)
  �
���&�����
&&�� ��'�	���������
�8�����������5
����
��C�)
����������������8
��
��������)� �$�����#������9�+
���
�$���
����!����&��������9�F����������0
  9�����=�����
&&�� �������% ��F����9=�+���2����
��'� 0
  ����  � � :� ���#��� �&� ���6���

������ ���
��
�� ������� �� ��
�
� ��� $���
����
��
���� ���������� �������8
��
��������������
�
�����'�
�
1�� ������ �&� �
����� 
�$���� ��� *��8�� ���� ��*��8�� ������� �

�� � ����
��� ����
:������ �

�� � "��*� @����� :���������� ���� ����� ����� �� ��������� $�����
� � &���
���������
)
�9��&� ��� ������

��� ��

�
&
����������#����
����
&
���&����������������
 
�
����&���������9��
��'�	�
�����$
��������

�
&
���������������
�����&��������
 
���9�
�����
)
 
�������$��
��� ���������������������&�����$��$�������)� �$��������� 
�*���
#9�������D���������������&�2�� 
�
�������=���)��� ��&�8�
������� ��#������������
#���&����
��� ��

�
&
�����'�:� �8=�#�����������=�$�����
� �&�������
����
������
���8���

����
&
��=�#������������*��8��5C�����������&�������������
� ����
��������� ������
��������������&�������)� �$������
��'�
�
%������#��
���&������#�)���������������
���8��������&���&�������$��6������
���
���
�)� ���
��� 
�� ���� &���� �&� �� 
��$�9�
�� � ���)�9� �&� ���� �
��'� 	�
�� ���� ��8� #����
���$ �������������$���� 
�������:������ �

�� �B��$�9�
�� ����)�9������@��� ���6
� ��*� ����� ����9�'� 	��� ��$���� 
����
&
��� �8�� �
�������  
����� &�������� ����� ����
$�����
�  9��&�������� �

�� ��� �)���������� ����
������,����
)���
����#������8����

����
&
��������8�� ���� �����������$���������&���2211�����9��
���������8������&�8�
�����
.��������
����#����������#9'�
�
	������� ��
�����&�����:������ �

�� �"��*�@�����:������������� �������� ������
����$�����
� �&���������� �

�� �����
���8
��
��������)� �$�����#������9���������
B��$�9�
�� � ���)�9� 
����
&
��� &�������� �&� $���
# �� ������� �

�� � $�����
� � #���
������������
���

�
&
������8�� ��#�� �8'�	���
�$�����&�����
�������
����#�����&����
$
 
�
=���# ��������
�
=������������*������������
�&������������
����  ��
����
�� 
*� 9����
#���

�
&
����������9�#� �8�
������������� �

�� �����
��'�:������������� �

�� �
$�����
� � �&� ���� ��)� �$����� �
��� ���� ���� #���� &�  9� ������� ���� 
�$���� �&� ����
��)� �$��������������� �
9��������#���
���
�����'� 1��)
�8��&� �����#�)�=����� 
��
�� ��
��� ��� ����
��$�� ���� �&� ���� ;��+=� 1� ���������� ����� �� $��
������ �&�
������� �

�� � 8��*� #�� ����� �� ����
�
��� �&� ��9� $ ���
�
� $���
��
��� &��� ����
$��$�������)� �$����������:$$���
,���'�
�
:� ����
�
��� ���� �� #�� ����
������ ��F�
�
�
� ���� �,����� �&� ���� ������ ��F�
�
�
�
� ������
)�����������
��������������#�����&
�����
��8�
�
�
����
�
�������������&�����
��)� �$�����
�

�'�'�� �����	�����
��	��%)���  �
��
������
������������������� ��
�������
)������8
��
������
5
����
��C�)
������������
�
��:��������������#���� 9���������'�����
��$�������&�
����;��+�������������8�������$��$�������)� �$�����8
  � ������� �����������#�����
� �
�������������

�
&
�������&������

���������
��
�������=���
����������� ��#��8�

����
�
�
��������$�# 
��#���&
����&�����$��$��� '�1��
������
�����������
����
��
��������������

Page 170



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��9� #�� �����  ���� ����� ��#�����
� � ����� ��� ���
��
�� ������� ��� �� ���� �� �&� ��
��
$��$��� =���8�)���
��
������
���������������$�# 
��#���&
����&�����$��$��� ����8�

��
��
���������������
�$����8
  �#���
�� 
�
����������)���
# ��������������&����� 
&��
���
�&�������)� �$����'�	���$��$����� ������$
�
�����$ ���
�
����������8
  �� ����� $�
����
�
�
�����9�
�$����������
��
��������'��
�

�'�'!� ���'����� � ;�� �#D���
���'� �	��� ��)
���� ��#��
�� ���� � ��$�������������
����� $ ����
���
�&�����
 9� �������� ����$�
���� ��
���� 
�� �9� $��)
���� ����� ���
��� ���$����'� �;��
�#D���
���� $��)
�
�
� ��
��# �� ��������� ���� ��*��� ��� $������� ����
���� ������ ����
���
���&��������
�����
�
���)� �$�����������#D��������$$��$�
������8�$ ���
�
�
���������
�
����
��:$$���
,���'�
�

�'�'��� &	
�����(���
�
���;���$��
&
����������'��	����$$ 
���
���������� ��#��������
����

�� ����������� 8
��� ���
��� � ����  ��� � $� 
�9� 
�
�����=� ���� ��� ���� #��
�� �&� 9����
�$��
� 
���������)��
�����)
��'�
�

�'��
�'�'��
�

������������	
��
	����� ��)�� #���� &���� �#D���
���� ��� ���� $��$��� � ���� ���  ������� �&� ��$$���'� � 	���

�������&����#D���
�������������
����#� �8'�
�
"���
���������0������$������C�)
��������

�� 	���$��$������)� �$�����8
  �����������

�
&
������9�����'�1��$���
�� ��=���
��
8
  ��&&�����������
�������&�����
&&�� ��=����&&
�������������#9����������&�����:��
������������
�������&�������

�#���
�
��8�  
�
�'�

�� 	��� ��)� �$����� 
�� ���� 
�� *��$
�
� 8
��� ���� �
�
�� ���� � ���������� �&� ����
 ��� 
�9'�

�� 	���$��$�������)� �$�����8�� ����)������������&�����������8�
���
������#

'�

�� 	�����)� �$������
���
��
�����
�
�� ���� � ������������ ��#�������&���
��8
�
�
���$�'�

�� @��
������9���&&������������ ���&�������)� �$����'�1��$���
�� ��=����
��������
��9� #�� ����
��� #9� ���� ���������
��� �&� ���� $��
������ &����� ���� &���� ����
$��$�����$ ���
�
��&������'�

�� 	����� ���� ����� �$$��$�
����  ����
���� &��� �� ��� $��� �=� ����� ��� ��� &�����9�
���&�'��

�� 1&�����$��$�������)� �$�����
���$$��)���
����9�������$���������&���&
����
� �

�)�������$������
�
�
�����
�
�� ���� � ����������)����
������ ���&����'�

�� 1&�����&����
�����
&&���*����
��������)
�# ���$����
��=�
��8�� ��#���#��������&���
�������������
 �������� �8
���

�� ���������)���8����8
  ���$$����&����
������9���� 
&��

�� �� ��� 
�� #���� $ ����� ��� #�
 �
�
�� 8
��� �8�  
�
�� ��� �������
� � �$����
����

�
�
����#� �8=������
�
�� ���� � ���������&���
����� ��

�
������� ����������

�� :� ��� �&����������$ ���
�
�$���
��
���&����������������
����&���)����8�  
�
��
��� ������D���������������)� �$������
���8�
��=�8����#�
 �=�8
  � ��*��)�������
�� ���&���'�

�� 	�����)� �$�������9��,����#���������
��
��
�����8����#9�8�����������&&�
������)� �$������
����������D������ ���������
���8����#9��� ��� �&�����'�

Page 171



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
��&��9�

�� 	����� 8�� �� 
������ 8
��� 
 �����&&� ���� �� ��� $��� �'� 1�� $���
�� ��=� ��
�� 8�� ��
�&&������ 
��$�����&�������8#��9���������
���)��������&�������)� �$������
��'�

�� 	���$ ���$��$�����
�$��)��������������,
��
�
������
�������&���������'�	�
��
��9��������
��������)��
� ��������������
�$��)���������8�
���8�� ���������
����?����&��������9� 
���=��������
���������$������
����8���������� 9���D�9�����
����'�

�
C ����
�
�9�
������
���

�� 	��$�����������&���������
��8
  �$�8��������������&��������
��
��������=��������
����
������8�=��������$���8
  �������

�� ���*� ������� &��� ������
�� $�8��� 
�� 
�� ���� �)��
�
� 8���� ���� ���� 
�� ����
��
�
�
'�

�
�'�'�� 	���
�������&�����$$��������������
����#� �8��

�
�����
��#
 
�9�

�� �� ���&��������������)
��������  9�&�
��� 9����������
��# ��8�9��&�$�����
�
�
����8�# ������
9'�

�� @�
��
�=�������
�&9�
�������
9�������$�
��=������������� ��9��)���� 
��������
&���
 � &�� �=� 
 �#� � ������
��� ���� &���

�� $� 
�
�� � ���#
 
�9'� 	�
�� *
��� �&�
��)� �$��������� ��#��8� ���������
���� $��������#����������
��� �����
9�
$��# ��'��

�� 0��� �������
�
������� ��� �������
�
�����)�����
)
�����9���������
#������8�����
����8�# ������ �8����#�������
9�
������
��'�	�����)� �$�������������8
���
$���
��$��!���&�����;��+�8�
��������
�����
������
����'�

�
�������
����&�����0������$����������0��� �C�)
��������

�� 	��� ��)� �$����� 8�� �� #�� 8�  � ������ ��� #9� ���
��� ���� ���� ������ �
����������&����� ������$�'�

�� 	������

��

)���
������$��$�������)� �$���������&�  9�����
��������� ��� �
��)
�������� �
�$�����&�������)� �$����'�

�� 	��� �� ��� &���� 8�� �� 
�� ���� ����$� 
��?
�
� ��� ����� ������ 
�� ��� ��
�
�
�
�
�
�� ���� ������&������
��'�

�� 	�����)� �$�����8
  ������������������� ���)
��������&���������D�9������&�
 ��� �8
 � 
&��#9�$ ���
�
������
���8�������8
 ��& �8��������8'�

�� 	�����)� �$�����8�� ��#������)����&�������9����'������9�����
����� �
�$����

���� 9����$����9'�

�� �� ���$��� ������$��&���# �����8
������#
����#����������9�����������
����

���
�����
 ���'�

�
@���&
���������������
�9�

�� 	�����)� �$�����8�� ��

)����������������#������������ ��� ����� �������9'�

�� 	��� ��)� �$����� �
��� 
�� �&� $���� �
�
�� ���� � F�� 
�9� ���� �
&&
�� �� ��� &����
���)���
���  9'�	���$��$�������)� �$������
���8�� ����*���,��  ���������&�
�����  ���'� 	��� �#D������E� � �
��� ����� ����  ���� 
�� �&� �� 
���� F�� 
�9� ����
��&�����������
���������'�

Page 172



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�� 	��� ���
��� �����
 � ���� �#D������ 8
��� ��� �)
����� ����� ���
��� 8
��� ����
������
�9'�1��$���
�� ��=�
�������$$����������
��
�������I��=������9���=�&���
���9����=��&&������������������
�9�#9�������)� �$��'�	������
��������
 �)����
��� ���� ������� 8��� ��&�
�� ��� ���� ������
�9=� �������
���
��� � ����$�����
�  9�

�)� 
�'�+����������=������&����������
  �����$$����������)����)������
��������

�����������������
��������$������
�
�����������
�9�������.��������� �'�

�
"
)���
&
���
���

�� �� ���&����=�� ��
�8
��������������������9������� �

�� ��
)���
&
���
����&�����
���� � ������$�=�8
  �
��)
��# 9�#�����������������$ ����
��&������9��������
����'�	�
������ ��#��8� ������������#�����'�

�
�'�� '(&���*��*��-&��
� �� ��
��
$ ���&���)� �$�����

�� ������
�9������ ���
���

�� �
�
�
=���� ���������

������
�$������� ������$������������

�� �
����� ���
��������
�
�� ���� � ����F�� 
�9�����
�����
����

�� 0��� �����
�9�����
�����
����

�� 5
����
����)
������������
�����
����

�� C�� �

�� �����
�����
����

�� 5

�8�9������
�����
����

�� + �����
�*�����
�����
����

�� "�����
��
��
�
����� ������
�����������
�

-'�� �,,*�&�������*��)�
-'�� ���	������������������	
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��

%����&����������$ ���
�
�$�
��
$ �����������
������;��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�9�+����8��*�
�;��+��
�������$$�������������
�
�������� �8����#���&�����'��	�
��
�� ������������

�
�
���������&�����8�# �����������'��� ���
�
������
���B�
�������������8�# ������ �8�
���#�������
9��������������$���
�� ���$ ���
�
�����
�����
����������$$ 9������ ���&����
$��$��� �����������
�����'��#� �8������������������
������
�
�������������&�����
9�
&��������8�# ������ �8����#��������� �

���8
  ��� $������*�����������/4�������
������� ����
9� ��$$ 9=� ������� 
���������� 
��� ��
��
���� ��� � �8� ��8�� � 
�����
����
��������
�� ����
�)��������
����8�D�#������#��
������'�
�
	�������$��
��������������
9�$��)
�����
�
 �����$$����#9�����
�
����������
������
���
�&�����
9�&��������8�# �������������� ��#��$���������������

��%#D���
)����=�����
���������8�# ������
9�
������
���
��
�$��)���8�����$���
# ����� 
�9���-�'�������
������
9� �� 
�9� ���� $��
�
)� 9� �������
��� 
�&�����������=� 8����� ��
�� ���� ���
�

�
&
�������)�����
�$�����������
�
������)
�������� �������=�������
�

���������
���$������� 
���������
�=�
�� ��
�
��������� 
���=� �8����#�����������8�# ������
9�

������
��=� ���� 8��*
�
� 8
��� ���8��*� $��)
����� ��� ������� $��)
�
��� �&� ��������9�
����
9��
���
#��
������8��*�'�
�
	���$��$�������'��>2��� ���&����8�� ��#����$�# ���&�
������
�
�����
��� ����
�
�9�
��� $�8��� -���� �9$
�� � ������� ��'� � 	��� �$$ 
���
��� ������� ����� ��
�� 8�� �� �������
��
��
�����&����#����
�,
���
�������������$�����#9��������������������������9���=�
���� �F�
)� ���� �&� ����)
�
� ��-�� ��������� ����� &���� ���� ����� ����� 9���'� � 	���

Page 173



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

$��$��� �8�� ��$��)
����

�
&
�������)
�������� �#���&
��������
������
������
����&�
����8�# ������
9=�����
��
������
�����������&���������������
�����
��$�
��
$ ��$ ���
�
�
$� 
�9��#D���
����������$��$��� ����������������
���

�
&
�����$� 
�9���$$����
��$�
��
$ �'�
�

-'�� �����	�
����	���
�
��	�
-'�'�� 	����$$ 
���
��� 
�������$��
���#9��������������&�������
�9� 1�)� )������8�
���

������
���� ���� $��6�$$ 
���
��� ��
�
������ ���� ����� ���
��� ����� ���� �$$ 
�����
��������*�8
������� ��� �������
�9��������*��� ����'����
������������#�
��
����&�����
$ ���
�
� �$$ 
���
��� ���� �$$ 
����� �
���
#����� ��  ��& ��� ��� ��-�  ��� � ���
������ ����
#��
������������������
��������
 =�$��)
�
�
�
�&�����
�����������$$ 
���
����������

�)
���
�����������$6
���)���'��:���#��F�����������
�9���
�
�������)����8����� �=�
��
��
����#9������$$ 
����'��	�
��8���� ���$�# 
�
���������
�������)���
�������
��
���� ��� �$����'��1��
�������������������$$��,
���� 9����$��$ ����������������)���'��
%�����$�# 
�
�9������ ���#�����������*��'�
�

-'�� ��
�	
1��������	������
	��	�������
��	���	�������������
���
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�

�����������
9�$� 
�9���-����*�������������������)� �$�����
���$$��$�
����
����� ��
���� ���

�� ��*
�
� 
���� ��������  ��� � �����,�� ���� ���������=� ��)
�
� ��
���� ���
 ������$�� ���������� ������������ ���� ��� �

�� � ������

��� 8����� �$$��$�
���'�
�� 
�9������� ������*�����$������������������������
)���
�9=��

��F�� 
�9����� ��� �
���������� �&� ����$��
��E�� ������ � ��)
�������� ���� ��� ������� ��� ��)����� 
�$�����
�$���)
��� �����
�9=����
��
��������� �

�� �������'����)���@�
�
������0��� �� ���
�� 
�9�"������F�
���������#�
 �
�
����������������������
�����8
�������8�# ������
9�
���������������

��������
�
�
������
��
�$����������� ������$�'��1��
�����������������
�
���������������
�
� ��������������)�����#9���9� ������$�����

���
��'�
�
	��� �$$ 
���
��� 
�� �����$��
��� #9� �� 0������$�� ���� 3
��� � 1�$���� :����������
�031:�'� � 	�
�� ���&
���� ����� ���� �
��� ���� 
��� 
����
���� ��������
�
�� &�  � 8
��
�� ����
 ������$�� ���������� �9$�� 
����
&
��� ��� C������ +��� ����� 
�� ���� ����$��
���
0������$�� ���������� :���������'� � 	�
�� �9$� �
9� 
�� �9$
�� � �&� ���� 
��� 9� ��  
�
�
 �8 ���� ���� �  ������$�� &����� 8
��
�� ���� ������ � $���� �&� ����$��
��=� ���� �9$
��  9�

�� ����������������$��������&����
������ ��
����� ��&
� �������$��*�����&�8��� ���'��
C,
��
�
�������&� ����
����
������ ������$�
���
 9����$�
����
�
�� ����=�8
�������������
&������������
����
� �$��$���
��=���������)
  �
���&�����
&&�� ��������������'�
�
	���031:��������������)� ����&����� ��� � ������$�������������'��	���031:�������
������,
��
�
�&��������
�����������
�� ����
������&
� �����
���8���9$
��  9�������������
�����
����

��=����
���8�������
�����8
�������*8�9������ ����������
�
��6���������

����

��=��������  ���$���'��1��������������

)���������
�����&����
���8���� ������

�� ����  ��� �  ������$�=� ��)� �$����� �&� ���� �9$�� $��$����� ���� $�����
� � ��� #��

���
������8
������� ��� � ������$��8
���������� �
�
�
���

�
&
������
���$�
������ ��� �
 ������$�����������'��:�������� ��
����

���������� ������$������
�
)
�9�
�����
��'�
�

-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'-�

1���������&��
�

��
��=�
��
��$��$�����������,
��
�
����
���8��8�� ����)��
�$��&
  ��=�
�������

�
&
�������������&���8����
���8�$ ���
�
�
��$��$����'��5��
���8��8�� ��
#������
�������  �8�������������# 
���������������
����

��������'���������
��8
���'��
	����$ ���
�
�
��$��$������ ��
��������������#������9������'������� ���� ��
�����
���������$�����&�������������#������9��&������
��������'�'�
�

Page 174



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��

	���031:�����������������$��$�������)� �$�����8�� ��#��
���
������
�������� ��� �
 ������$�������
�����
���8���
�&����������������
�
��� ����
���8�$ ���
�
=�����
����� 
�� �
��� ��
�� 8�� �� ��������  ��� �  ������$�� &�������'� � 1�� ��

����� ����� ����
��
�
������&� ������$��
�$����
������
���������#�� �8����=���*
�
�
����������������
���
���  ������$�� ����
�
)
�9=� ���� �)���  � �

�
&
������ �&�  ������$�� �&&���� 
��
����
���������#���
���'�
�
	��� 031:� ��

����� ����� $�����
� � )
��� � ����$����� 
�� ���� ���������� ���
����
� �
$��$���
��=�$�# 
���

�����&�8�9=����� ��� ������'��1������������������$��$���
��������

��
����
�
)
�9�����$����=�����$�# 
���

�����&�8�9��������
�������
�
)
�9=��������������$����
����
����� ����  �8� ����
�
)
�9'� � 1�� ������
�
� )
��� � �&&����� ���� 031:� ���� ������� ��
���#����&� ����
����������������
��������$��������
)������$����'��	���031:����������
�����

�
&
�������&�)
��� ��&&�����#9�����
���
�
�����)
��� �����
�
)
�9��&�������&�������
����$����� �
�
���� ���� ��
�
����� �&� ����
�=� ��*
�
� 
���� �������� ����  ������$��
�
�

��
��� $��$����'� � +��� ����$����� 8
��
�� � ���� $��,
�
�9� �&� ���� �
��=� ���� 031:�
����
����� ����� ���� �

�
&
������ �&� )
��� � �&&����� &��� 8�� �� #�� ��� 
������� �����
��������=����
�
�#����8
���������������'��B
)������� ���&��������)�
����
�����)��=�

�� ������� ����� )
��� � ����$����� #�9���� �
�������� �&� ����� 8�� �� 
�����  9� �� 9�
�,$��
�����$���
� ����&
 ������)
�8�=����� �
�
�
���� 9�)��9�
�����$
����������
������
�������
��
�������,
��
�
�)
�8'�:�������� ������031:�����
���������=����8����=��&&�����
&������������$�����8�� ��#������
���������#���
����
��8
����������
�
������
 


# ��
���
�
�����������'�
�
:����
����� ��#���)��
���
��
������
�
�������������$��$�������)� �$�������)������
�

�
&
�����������&� ����������������$�����
� ����
�$������)���� 9�������������������&�
���� ��� �  ������$�'��;�)����� ����
�� 
������
���������������$���������&���# ��*��&�
8��� ����#��8��������������������������������������&
� ����&������
�������������
#��*���$�������9�)
�8���&������
��'��1���������&�)
�8��&��������)
  �
���&�����
&&�� ��=�
������8�� ��#�������
�������������
������=��,
��
�
�)�
����
�����������$��$��� � ���
$ ���� �� ��8� ���
���8� ���� ������ � ��
� ���� �������� #������9� �&� ���� �
��'� � 	���
��$�
��$�9��&�������������������,
��
�
����
���8������������)�
����
���8�� �����)��
��������
���)
�8��
���������
���&������'�
�

-'�'!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

5�8�)��=�&�  �8
�
����
���)
�
��%&&
���������������������������$$ 
�����
�)���

�����
8����&��������
�

��
������ ��#�����
�)�����������������)
�
#
 
�9��&�����$��$������� ���
&���=� $���
�� �� 9� &���� )
�8�� &���� ���� �����'� � 	��� �$$ 
���
��� 8��� ��#��F���� 9�
��)
���=����&�  �8���

6� ����)� ��&�$��� ��&���������

����$������&����������8����&
� ��
6� ����)� ��&�$��� ��&���������

����$������&������������������&
� ��
6� ���
�
��� �$ ���
�
��&�������� ��
��������������#������9��&������
��=�8
��
������

���
���8�8�
���
��$��$��������#����
�&�����'�
�
1��
������
�
������������������
&
���
������)������������������
9�
������
���#���&
���
�&�����$��$��� ������
������������
���
���������#����&�$��� �=��������
�
�
�����$��
�9�
&������'�>2������'��>2'��;�)����� �����������
�
��� ��
�

��
���$���&��8����#9�����
�$$ 
�����
��8� �����=����
��
������
�������������
�������

�
&
���� 9�������������)
��� �

�$���� �&� ���� $��$����� ��)� �$����'� � 	��� $ ������ ��

��� �&� ���� $��$����� ������
8�� ��#���6�'���������������
��8�� ��$��)
���
����
����
�$����
������ ������$�'��
	����$$ 
��������������������9�8�� �������������
6���������

���8
��
����$��
����&�
��6���9����'�

Page 175



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
-'�'���

�
1��
������$������8�)��������$������&�����$��$������� ���&����8�� ����
  �#��)
�
# ��&����
����$����� ��� ���� �����=� 
�� ��
�
� ����
  � +���'� � +���� ����
  � +���=� ���� $�
��
$� �
)
�
# ��� ��������&�������)� �$�����8�� ��#���������
���������������

����� �$����&�
���� ��������� &
� ��� ���� $����� �&� ���� ������������� &
� �'� � "��� ��� ��$�
��$�9� ����
�,
��
�
� 
����)��
�
� )�
����
��=� ���� �������� )
�
# �� $��� �� 8�� �� #��  
*� 9� ��� #��
�

�
&
���� 9�����������-�����������8�9'��:����
���
������=�����

)�������$��$�����
$ ���
�
� 8�
��� 8�� �� 
�� �
��� $��)
��� �����  �)� � �&� ���
�
��� � ������
�
=� 
�� 
�� ����
����
���������������)
�
#
 
�9��&�����$��� ���������������$�����8�� ��#���)��#���
�
�
���$���
�����
������ ������$�''��:�������
��
����������
�����������
��8�� ����$�������
���������$��# ��
�$���'�
�

-'�'���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'���

1���� ��
����������$�# 
���

�����&�8�9����8��*=�������
��
�$������&�����$��$��� �8�� ��
#�����)
�8��&��������&���$������D����������������������#������9��&������
��'��:������
������������
����&���
����$$��,
���� 9������������
�� ��
��������$��� ��8�� ��#���
����
��D�������������$���'��:������8�����������
�����$$��,
���� 9������������
�� ��
����
��

��$��$��������$��)
��������
$��&�8
 �& �8��������8�#��8��������$��������������������
$��� �� 8�
��� 8�� �� $��)
��� �� ��$����
��� �
������'� � 1�� ���� �� #�� ������ ����� ����
��D������ &
� �� ��� ����������� �$�����8�8������8�9� &��������$���=����� ��
��8�� ��
������� ���� �,����� ��� 8�
��� ���� �
��� ��� �� #�� ����
������ ��� ��)�� ��� �)��#���
�
�

�$��������������&�����$���'��	����� ���&����8�� ����8�)���#��)
�
# ��&��������$����
�����
������$��$�����$��������8
���$��
������&����=�����
��
������$���������
��8�� ��
��)�������
�$�����$���)
�8���&� ����8
����  ������$���,$��
������&��������$���'��
;�)����� ���� ������ )
�8�� 8�� �� #�� �����
���9� ���� �)���  =� 
�� )
�8� �&� ���� 8
����
#���&
��� 8�
��� 8�� �� #�� $��)
���� #9� ���� �� ��� &���=� 
�� 
�� ���� ����
������ ����� ����

�$�����&�����$��$��� ��������)
��� ��&&�����&��������$�# 
���

�����&�8�9����8��*�
��
��&&
�
�������8����������������&�����&��� ��&������$$ 
���
��'�
�
%)���  � 
�� 
�� ����
������ ����� 8�
 ��� ���� $��$��� � 8�� �� ��)�� ����� 
�$���� ��� ����
�����������&����� ��� � ������$��
��
����������
�������������
��8�� ��#��������$��# ��
$���
�� �� 9�

)��������

�
&
�����#���&
������������$��$��� �8�� ��#�
�
��#���������
��
����
������
����&�����8�# ������
9'��%����
��#��
�=�
��
������
���������������$��$��� �
���� #�� ����$���� 
�� �� ��
��� ��� ����� ������
9� �� 
�
��� ��-� ���� ����� ���� ��)���
@�
�
������0��� �� ����� 
�9�"��'�
�

-'�� ��
�������
��	��	���
�����
�������	��2����
����	������
��	��
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� ���
�
������
���B�
��������)
��������� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�
������� ���������
��
�����&&���
)�������&� ����#9�&�����
�
� ��
����� ���� ���&��������$��)
��� 9���)� �$���
���������
�
�� ���� � ���=�$��)
���������
��
�������&��

����)
�������� �)� ��'�
�
	����$$ 
���
����������������D���
&
���
���&���$��$��
�
����������&��
�
�� ���� � ����&���
������ �����)� �$����=�����������������&�������
�& ����
�
��
����� ���
���
�� �����
���
�
?�=�
�
����$��
�9������
����)�
 �#
 
�9'��1�����������������$����������
�
�����&�����
��
��F�
���� ��� $��)
��� �� )
�# �� �� ��� &���� 

)��� �������� ���*��� ����
�
���'� � 	���
�$$ 
���
��� 
�� �����$��
��� #9� ��� ����������� �&� )������ ��� ���� 
��� �
���� 8
��
��
����$��
��'� � @����� �$��� �������� �&� #��8�&
� �� �
���� 
�� ���� ;��
��� � 0���� /���
"���#�����&����)
��� 9�"�)� �$���0�����;0/"6�0"�=������$$ 
����E�������������
���� ������������������������)�
 �# ��)������������� 
����
����8
��
������$��
����#�)��
-��'�
�

Page 176



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
-'�'��

� ���
�
������
���B�
��������)
��������=�
������
���
�
��� ���&����$��$��� �� �������
���
����&
� ���
���=� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�
������� ������
����8�����������$��$�����
�����&���9��
�
�� ���� � ��������#�������8�����#����������9�����$������F�� 
�9� ����
���� #���� ����� 
�� $��&������� ��� �

���� F�� 
�9�  ���A� ���� ���� $��$��� � �  �8�� &���
����
����� �
�
�� ���� � ���� 8����� �$$ 
��# �� ���.��� �������
��� #
��
)���
�9�

�$��)������������������9�'�
�

-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'-�

:��:
�
�� ���� �0����� ���
&
���
�����$��������#������#�
�����8
��������$$ 
���
��'��
	�
����������������J��&������
��������
��� ���������B��������)��9�
������
�
�� ���� �
 ���=��J�
��B���������
�����������J�
��B������#�����������'��	���#�������������
)�����
 ���
�
�� ���� � ����
��� ���
&
������B�������=���������'��B������#�
��� ������
������������F�� 
�9��
�
�� ���� � ���'��>�����&������
���
�������&����� ���������#����
���������)�����
 ���
�
�� ���� � ���'�
�
	����$$ 
���
���
�������$��
���#9�����F����
� �	����:�� 9�
������9��������*���#9�
�����$$ 
����E������� �����'��	�
������
���������$�����
� �� ������
)���
����8
��
���*��
������*���&������
��'��1��&�����������������������$�����
� �� ������
)���
�����&�$������
F�� 
�9� �
�
�� ���� �  ���� ��� ��#D���� ��� ��9�  ���� ��)
�������� � �������
���� ����� ����
$��$������
��'�
�
1���� ��
����������
�$������&�����$��$��� ��������#�������������)�����
 ���
�
�� ���� �
 ���=� 
�� ���� �� #�� ������ ����� ���� ��)� �$����� 8�� �� ���� ���� �� 
�� ����  ���� �&�
�
�
�� ���� � ���=����
��
��$��$�������������� ����8�� ��#��
��?���#9�����$����������
$��� �� ��)�� #���� 
����  ��'� � 1�� ���
�
��� ����  ���� 8�� �� #�� ��������� ��� �
�
�� �����
���������$��� ����)��#��������)���8�������9�������� ��
�������=�����&�������9����'��
1�����
�
���
��
�������������������8�� ��#��#
��
)���
�9��������������$��$�����#9�8�9�
�&� �

�
&
����� ���
�
��� � ���
���8� $ ���
�
=� ����� $ ���
�
� ���� ���� $��)
�
��� �&�
8
 �& �8��������8'��	���$��&�������&������������&�$������F�� 
�9��
�
�� ���� � ���=�
��� ���� ���� 
�� $ ���
�
� 
�
�����=� 
�� ��*��8 ��
��'� � 5�8�)��=� #����� �$��� ����

�&�����
��� ��#�
����� 
�� 
�� ����
������ ����� �� ���
�&�����9�  �)� � �&� ����������� ����
#�����������*������D���
&9����������&�#�������������)�����
 �� ����&�������$��$�����
�� ��� &���� ��)� �$����'� � :�� ����� 
�� 
�� ���� ����� ����� ���� 
����&
� ��  ����
���
$��$����� &��� ���� �
��� 8�� �� ���� ���& 
��� 8
��� ���
��� � $ ���
�
� 
�
�����'� � 1�� ����
�#�������&���9��������$��
&
���#D���
�����������$��$��� �
��
����������
���������������
�����&��

����F�� 
�9��
�
�� ���� � ����&���������)� �$�����8�� ��8�����������&��� ��&�
�����$$ 
���
��'�
�

-'�� )��������	�
����	������
��	��
-'�'��
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�����������
9�$� 
�9���-����*�������&�
��������
����
� ����� ��� �����
�9'���)���
@�
�
������0��� �� ����� 
�9�"�����F�
�������������8�# ������
9����������������
��������&�����������
����
� �����
�
����&���������'�
�
;�
���� � 1�� ������ �&� ��
��=� ���� �$$ 
���
��� ������� ����� ���� ��� 
�
� &���� 8
��
�� ����

�)������ ��#
����� 8�� �� 
�������� �� ���  � ������� �&� ��
��� 8�
 ��� ���� �� ��� &���� 
��
�$����
�
����
�
�������9'��5�8�)��������$$ 
���
���������������������#
����
��� &����$�
������D��
�9��&���
���
��������'��1�����
�
��������$$ 
���
��������������������
���
��

��������� 
�� �����)��
�
=��

���������� 9�����
�
�8������#
������
���  �)� ������
�9$
��  9�  �8���'� � 	��� �$$ 
���
��� ������� ����� ������ ���� ���
��� ����
�
���� �� ��
�
� ���
��
��� 8
��
�� ���� ���������� ����� ���� �������� 
���� 8
��� ���� ���������
��� &
���� 8�
���
��F�
������������,
������
��� �)� ��&����@:�
�������,���������������
���#������9'���

Page 177



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
�
-'�'��

1��
���������
�
$��������������$��$��� �8�� ����)����9��

�
&
�����
�$����������� ��� �
��������������
�����
��
���'�
�
B 
��� ���� 
 ����� � 	��� $ ���
�
� �$$ 
���
��� ������ ����� ���� 
 ���� ����� ��� ��*�� ����
$��� ��
���$��
&
��  9����

��������#���#�����������9 

������$���
# ��������)�������
� ����
�
�9=����������&����������  �8� �)� ��&���& ���
)
�9�8�������$�����������&�����
��������8
���8�
 ���=�8�����������8'��1������������������$�����
� �&���
 
�������
 ����
&�������� ���&����
������� �8������������$�����
� �&���
 
�������
 ����&�������������6
������������������������$� 9������ ������
 ����������=����8�  ���������� �&��������
��������8�����������8'��	�����
�����
�&�����
��������

�������������$��$��� �8�� ��
���� ��
����)����� �)� ���&�
�$�����$��� ��� �����
�9��������
 
������
 ���'�
�

3%3� (��
������	����	��	
���	������
��	��
-'-'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'-'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'-'��
�
�
�
-'-'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'-'��
�
�

����� ������
9� �� 
�9� ����� ��F�
���� ����� ��)� �$������ $������� ���� �������� ����
�
)���
�9=��

��F�� 
�9����� ��� ������������&�����$��
��E���
����
����)
�������'���)���
@�
�
������0��� �� ����� 
�9�"�����F�
�������������8�# ������
9����������������
���� �� 
�� ��)����� 
�$���� ��� ���� ����
�
� �&� ���
��
�� ������'� � ����
��$�� ���� �&� ����
;��+���F�
��������=�8���������)� �$�����$��$��� �8
  � ������� �����������#�����
� �
�������������

�
&
�������&������

���������
��
�������=���
����������� ��#��8�

����
�
�
��������$�# 
��#���&
����&�����$��$��� '��1�����
�
��=�����
���--��&������ ���
�
�
�0
����� @�
 �
�
�� ���� ������)��
��� :������ :��� �!!�� ��F�
���� ����=� 
�� ����
���
�
�
8����������
�����$ ���
�
�$���
��
���8�
����&&�������������
�
��&���0
�����@�
 �
�
=�
���� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9����  ���)���$��
� ���
��������������
��#
 
�9��&�$�����)
�
�
��������
�
'�
�
:� 5
����
�� C�)
�������� ����
�
�� :���������� ���� #���� ��#�
����� ��� $���� �&� ����
$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
�����������������
�$�����&�����$��$�������)� �$����������������
�
�
�&����

���������
��
���������
����������'��	�
�������������&
�������������$��$�����
��)� �$�����8�� ����)�������������������
 


# ��
�$������������

�
&
�������&�����
���

������ ���
��
�� ������� 
�� ���� ��������
�
� ����=� ���� ��� ���� �
������� &���� ����
$��$����� ��)� �$����� ���� &�)����# �� ������
�
� $��)
���� #9� ���� ��������
�
�
��$�
��$�9�����)�
����
��'�
�
	��� �����
 E�� 5
����
�� C�)
�������� ����� 
�
�
�  9� ��F������� ���
�
��� � $�����
�����
������$��)
���&��������)
�������&��������� ��
�����&��������
��
������������'��
	�����������8�#����$��)
���'�
�
	��� ��������  
����� #�
 �
�
�� 
�� ���� ����� ����  ������� 8
��
�� ���� �
����
�� ����� �&�
����
&&�� ��������������=������������
&&�� ���>����'��1����)��
�
�)�
����
���$��)
����
)
��� ���$����
����&����������������������$$ 
���
����
��=�����
��
������
�������������
��
�
�
�
��������
�$�����$�����������
�
��&������� 
�����#�
 �
�
�'��	���������)��
���
%&&
��������
������������������ ��
�����&�������#�
���������#���� 9���������'��	���
%&&
���� ����
����� ����� ���� ����� ��� ���
��
�� ������� ��9� #��  ���� ����� ��#�����
� '��
%&&
����������&�����)
�8��������
�� �)� ��&������
�����8�

����#9�����$�# 
��#���&
����&�
����$��$��� '��1��
��� ������������������$��$�����
���
��� 
�
����������)���
# �'�
�
1���� ��
������������� �

�� ��������=����������
 E��:������ �

�� �%&&
��������������
�����������#�
�����"��*�@�����:����������&
�������������$�����
� �&���������� �

�� �
����
����&� �8��������������

�
&
������������)
)��8
��
�������
����������#���� ������'��
	���%&&
�����������������������
�
��� �������� �

�� ��)� ���
��'��	����$$ 
�����

Page 178



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
-'-'-�


�� $��$��
�
� ��
�� 8
��� �� )
�8� ��� �������*
�
� ��
� � ������
�
'� � 	��� %&&
���� ����
�����������������������
�
���
��
�$�����������������
��8��*�������
��
��
�� �����
��
:$$���
,��'�
�
%������#��
���&������#�)��
��
������
�������������#D���������������
�
���������������
���� $��$����� ��)� �$����� 8�� �� $��)
��� ���
�&�����9� $������
��� �
�
���� ����� ���
���
��
��������=�$���
�� �� 9�8��������
�������
�
���������

�
&
�����$�# 
��#���&
���
�&�����$��$��� �
���������&�����8�# ������
9�$������
��'�
�

3%4� &����
�������	������
��	��
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��

�����������
9��� 
�9���������*�����$������������������������
)���
�9=��

��F�� 
�9�
���� ��� ������������&�����$��
��E�������� ���)
���������������������������)�����

�$����� �$��� )
��� � ����
�9=� ���
��
�� ���� ��� �

�� � ������'� � 1�� 
�� ������ ����� ����
�$$ 
���
����
������������&����$�����&���9���������9�������6��������9����

�������
���
&����������������)��
��'�
�
:� ���*6#����� ��� �

�� � ����9� ���� C,������� ������ 1� ��#
���� ���)�9� ��)�� #����
�������*�����������������
�$��������$��$��� �8�� ����)���$������ �
9�������#
�����
��������������������
��'��;��$����������������# ���$��
���8�����#���)������
�
�����
���)�9'� � 	��� �$$ 
���
��� ������� ����� ���� ��� �

�� � )� ��� �&� ���� �
��� �)���  � 
��
����
������ ���#��  �8'�� 1�� 
��$��$����� �����$������
����9�����������������$���� ���
$������� ��#
����� ���� �$��
��� ���
�
� ���� ���������
��� $����� �&� ���� ��)� �$����=�

�� ��
�
� 
����� � �������# �� :)�
������ >�������� &��� ��$�
 ��� ���� ��$�
#
���'��
@������9� ���
���8�=� &
� �� ���

��� ���� ���
���8� ������ 8�� �� #�� $�����
���� 9�
����
���� ��� $���� �&� ���� $��$����� ��)� �$����'� � %����� $��$����� �
�

��
��� ����
���������������������
�� �����������)���
����&����# �� �������������$��
����
)�����

���� ���A� ���� $ ���
�
� �&� �$$��,
���� 9� !��� ������� �&����
)�� �$��
��� ���
���8��
���� ����� ����� ��� �����A� ���� 
����  ��
��� �&� #
��� ���� #��� #�,��A� ���� $ ���
�
� �&�
8
 �& �8��������8������'��	���C�� �

�� �:$$��
�� ������������� 
�$ �������
����&�
���������������8
  � �������������#
��
)���
�9�
�
������� ��� � �)� '�
�
	��� �����
 E�� C�� �

��� ���� ���� ��
���� ��9� �$��
&
�� ��������� �)��� ���� $��$�����
��)� �$����'��1���� ��
������
���������������8������C�� �

����������&
�������������
&����������)�9�8��*�
����F�
���'��:�����
�
�������#��
�$�������F�
�
�
�����������
�*�
:)�
������ >�������� ���� ���� �����������
���� �&� ���� ��� �

�� � ��$����� ����
����������'��1��
������
�������������
��8
  �$��)
������
�&�����9���&�
������
���� ��
���
���#��
���'��1�����
�
���
��
��$��$����������������
�
�����F�
�
�
������
&���9������������
��� #�� ����)��� ��� &���� ���� ������� ����� ���
�&�����9� 
�)���

��
���� &��� ���
�� #���
�����
�
�$�����
� ������
����������:$$���
,���'�
�
@
��
)���
�9� ����
������� � :� ����
�
��� ���� #�� 
�$����� ��� ��F�
��� �����  ������$��
$ ���
�
� 
��$��������� ��������
��� ���� ��� ��F�
��� ��9� &�
 ����� ���#�� ��$ ����'� � 1��
���
�
��� 
�� 
�� ����
������ ����� 
�� 8�� �� #�� �$$��$�
���� ��� ��F�
��� ����� �� #
��
)���
�9�
����
������ $ ��� 
�� ��#�
����� ���� �
����� ��� ������� ����� ��#
���� ������������
�����������������
����$$��$�
��� 9'��:���$$��$�
��������
�
�������#��
�$��������
��9�$���
��
���
������'�
�
��#D���������
�=�
��
������
������������������������$��$�����
���� ��
������$���������
�$��
��=� ���� ������ &��� ��� �

�� � ������������ ���� �$$��$�
���=� ���� ����� ����
$��$��� �
�������&����
�� 
���8
��������������
9��� 
�9�����'�

Page 179



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
-'�� (�
�/������	������
��	��
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��

%�������������
�������#�������$ ����������$$ 
���
���������������������8�� ��#���$�
������)��
� ��)
�
�����������
���$���9���'��	�����8�� ��#��$�
��
$�  9�&�����
���������
$��$����=�
�� ��
�
�
���������
�
=�����8���
�
��&�$��� �=�
����� ��
�����
��������=�
��������������
�
'��	�����)��
� ���8�� ��������������
���)
������,
��
�
�&��������*�
�����������'��1��
����������
�������������
�� 
�
������������&����&&
����
������9�$���
�� ���
�

�8�9��
�����'�
�
	��� �$$ 
���
��� 
�� �����$��
��� #9� �� ���������
��=� "�����
��
��
�
� ���� 	��&&
��
>���
������>����������������8�
���$��)
��������
 ���&����� �)� ��&����������
���
���&&
��������8���
��8�� ��#������
��=�
�� ��
�
��� 
)��9��
���������������
�
$�����
 �)� ��&����&&
�'��	�
��
��
�����������������8�� ��#���9$
��  9��$����-��� 
)��
���$�����9�
���
�
��������������
���$��
��'��	�
�����������
������&&
��8�� ��������������
���)
����
����*�&��������:��������������=������#9��)�
�
�
����������&���)��
� ������$���������
��
����)
  �
���&�����
&&�� ��'��	���>����������������$��$�������������

�8�9�����
�
���
���)�9� 
�� �������*��� $�
��� ��� ���� ������������� �&� ���������
��=� ���� ����� ��9�
����
���������8�� ��#����$�
����&�  �8
�
��������$ ��
����&����������
���8��*�'��
	��� 5

�8�9�� %&&
���� ���� ��
���� ��� ��������� ��
���
�
� ���&&
�� 
�����=� ��#D���� ���
�
��������������&&
������
�
'��1��
������
���������������	��&&
��>���
���������������
$��� &��8���� ���� ��
��# �� &��� ���� $��$����� ��)� �$����=� ���� �� ����
�
��� ���� #��

�$����������F�
��������������$�������������������������� ��
�8
��������&&
�����������
#���
����������:$$���
,���'�
�

-'!� ,��������5���	������
��	��
-'!'��
�
�
�
�
-'!'��
�
�
�
�
�
-'!'��
�
�
�
�
-'!'��

�����������
9��� 
�9���������*������������& �����
�*������)�
����)�����
�$�������
8�����F�� 
�9�����F����
�9'��:�+ �����
�*�:�����������+�:������#������#�
��������
$�����&�����$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
��'��	�
�����&
��������������
��� 
������
�� 9�8
��
��+ ����
K�����=��

�
&9
�
�������8
������� �8����$��#�#
 
�9��&�& �)
� �& ���
�
'�
�
��
�8���������
�
��&&�����$��� ��8�� �����
��
��������
�����������$������'��:������
$����� 8�� �� #�� &������ ��
�
� ���$������ �����.
��)� '� � 	��� +�:� ���
������ �����
�����=���������$��$�����#�
 �
�
��8�� ������ ��
�����
�$�����# ��������&��J��&�����
�)���  � �
��� ����� �&� ��� ��������'� �	��� +�:����� ����� ����� ���� ����&&� ������ &��� ����
$��$�������)� �$��������� 
*� 9����#���
�
 ������������&��������,
��
�
� �������'�
�
1��
��$��$����������� �8
�����9����
�
��� �)� �����&�����
�&�  �����&&�
���������&����
����*�� ���� ���� #�
 �
�
�� �����
�� ���� �����
��� �&� �/"�� &�������� ����� ��� �8� ��'��
	����� �8� ��� 8�� �� �������
�� 
�&
 ����
��� ��� 
������ ���� $��)
��� ��������
��� ����
&������������
��&�����
�&�  �����&&����
�
��

�
&
������������)����'�
�
	��� "��
��
�� %&&
���� ���� ���&
����� ����� ���� �,
��
�
� ���&���� 8����� ���
��
��
���������
��
����&������
��������� 
*� 9����#���&&������#9�����$��$�������)� �$����=�
����
��
������
������������������
��
��������
9�
������$��# ����%)���  �
��
������
������
���������$��$��� ������������
����

�
&
�����
������
���� ��
������& �����
�*��������&����
8����� ����
�����=� ���� ����� ���� $��$��� � ���� #�� ����$���� 
�� �� ��
��� ��� �����
������
9��� 
�9�����'�
�

-'��� �����������	�	
��	����	�����	�
�
���	
�

Page 180



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

-'��'�� ��)��� @�
�
������ "
���
��� 0��� � � ��� �� 
�9� "��� ��F�
���� ����� ����8�# �� ����
9�
�������� 
�� ���� ��� 
��
�� ������ ��� ������� ���� ����)� � �&� ��9� $ ���=� #�
 �
�
�� ���
�����������8�������9�#���������������=�������������9�$��)
���&���������������
����&�
�����
��'� �������������#������
����#9������
����� ��
���
�
� ����$���
#
 
�9� ����� ����
��)� �$�����8�� ��#���#��������
&�����&���6
�����
&&���*������$��$���������)
�# �=�
�����������
����9�#�����������������������&�
��� 
&�'��1������ ��#�����������������&���6

�� ���
&&��
����
��� 
��������$ ���
�
�������'� � 1�� �� ��
��� ���$�����
� ��#���������=���
$ ���
�
�����
�
�������#��
�$����������F�
�����������)� ��&��  ��&������F�
$��������
���� ���� �&� 
��� ���&� �  
&�=� ��� 8
��
�� ��� 9����� 8�
���)��� ������'� � 1�� ���
�
��=� ����
�$$ 
���
������&
��������������$$ 
�����
�����$���
# ��&���&�  ���
������������&������
���
������������&����� ����'��	����$$ 
���
���� �����������������������$.���9� ��)� ����&�
���� ��8� �����
� �� ����� 
�� ���� ���������
��� �&� �� �� ��� &���� �,������ ���� ����� �&�
����)
�
������&���������
��������������*
�
��
�����
�����������
��=�������
��8�� ��
���)��������
�����
)���������)������
�&������������������������&�
����$����
��� � 
&�'�
�

�'�� ����)-�*���
�'�� 	��� $��$����� 
����  ��
��� �&� �� �� ��� &���� ��� �
�
�� ���� �  ���� ��� ���� 8���� �&�

����
&&�� ���8�� ���  �8�����
������
����&�������8�# ��&�����&�����
9�&����,$�������
����;��
��� �B�
�=����������
#���������������
���
�����#�����
��
���'��:�������
��
��
��$$������
��$�
��
$ ��#9�#�������
��� ����� ��� �$ ���
�
�$� 
�9'��	���$��$��� �8�� ��
��)�������
�$������� ��� � ������$�������������������)
��� �����
�9=���8�)�����
��
8�� �� #�� �� ��
)� 9�  ��� 
���� ���� ��� ��$�
��$�9� ���� �,
��
�
� )�
����
)�� ��)��'��
0������$���
�

��
���8�� ��#��$��)
����
������&�����&�����$ ���
�
��&��

�
&
�������8�
���
���8=� 
�&
  � ���
���8� $ ���
�
� ���� ��8� �����'� � 1�� ���
�
��� ���
&
���
���� ��)��
#���� �������*��� ��� ���� �
��� ���

�� ��� ����)�� $��� �� &���� ���� ����� $���
�����
 ����
��������

����� �)��
���=�
��������������*������������ ��� �����������)������
��
)
�
#
 
�9'� � :�9�  
�
���� ����� ��� ���
��
�� ������� 
�� ���� ����� 
�� ����
������ ��� #��
���8�

���� #9� ���� $�# 
�� #���&
��� �&� ���� $��$��� '� � 	��� $��$��� � 8�� �� 
��������
�
�
�� � ���&&
�� ����� �����������=� ���� ���������
��� ���&&
�� ���� #�� ���
�&�����
 9�
����
��'��2�
 �������$��$��� �8�� ����
 
������

�
&
�����$��$���
����&�#�������������
)�����
 ���
�
�� ���� � ���=����� ����8�� ������
��
���
�
�� ���� ����������
������$�

��?
�
�����8�� ��#���������������
�
�� �����������������&�
����$����
��� � 
&��&�  �8
�
�
���� ����)� � �&� ���� $��� �'� � 1�� ���
�
��� ���� $��$��� � 8�� �� ���� �� 
�� �

�
&
�����
��� �

�� � #���&
��� �����
�� ���� $ ���
�
� �&� ������ ���� ���
���8�� ���� ������
#
��
)���
�9���������������������'��1��
����������
���������������$��)���
����&�����
���� �&� ����  ���� &��� ���# �� &���
�
� 
�� �� ��&&
�
���� ������� ��� 
��� �8�� ��� ��&���� ����
�$$ 
���
��'� � 	��� $��$��� � 8�� �� ���� ��)���� 9� �&&����  ��� � ����
�9� ��� �,
��
�
�
���
��
������
�
���'�
�
%)���  =�8�
 ���
��
������
�
���������������)� �$�����8�� ������ ��
�������
�$�������
���������������&���������=�$���
�� �� 9�
��)
�8��&�������� ���&�����$��$��� =�
���� ��
���
��������

�
&
�����8
����#���&
����&�����$��$��� =�
��
������
�����������������
�$�����
���� #�� ����$���� ��� #� ����� 
�� �� ��
��� ��� "�)� �$����� � ��� $� 
�
��� ���� ������
�����
� � ����
�����
���'� � :�� ����� ���� 
����� �&� $ ���
�
� $���
��
��� ���� #��
��������������#D���������������
�
���������������
��:$$���
,��'�
�
�

6%� ���5���������	
��	�������
�	�
��������������
� �
�'�� �
�*�>���
������

Page 181



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

� 	����������8��$�
��
$� ��
�*�������
�����8
�����
�������������
������&�  �8���

�� :��8
�����9�$ ���
�
����
�
��������$$ 
������������

����&��$$�� �
&����9��
��
����
8
����������
�
������.�������
�$��
�
����&�����
�
���'�����������#���8������

����$���
)���&�����������
���&�������
�
������$$�� �6�8�
�������$��������
���=���
����
�
����
�F�
�9'�

�� 	������
�
���
�����  ��
���#9�8�9��&���H��
�
� ���)
�8�#9�����
���$���9'�	���
�������#������
�)� )���8����������
�����
�
����$�����
�������
��$$ 
���
����&�
$� 
�9���������#�������&������� ����&�$����������������$�
��
$ ����&������� �
D���
��'�5�8�)������
���� ��
�������)
�8�����8�9�����������
�
������������
�
���=�
�����������������*�������
�
����������$ ���
�
�
������������ )��=�� ����
��
���9�8
  �
����&����8������������
�
���
��������������# ��������#��
����
��� ����
$��)����'�	����&�������9���������������8
������� �
� 
�9��&��������
�
��=�����
���
$ ���
�
����
��'�:����  ��
��#9�8�9��&�H��
�
� ���)
�8������#�����$���$� 9�����
#��
����9��)�������� ������������������������&��������
������������*������� �
��
&
����������&
���������'�

�
@�����&��������
�*����������#��#� �������
�
���������
�*��&�����$������
�
����
������
��������$$ 
���
��'�1����
��������
��������
��� ������

����&��$$�� ��
�
����
���6������
���
���&����$$ 
���
���&���8�
�������������� ���#���8�����'�
�

�'�� 5������

����
� �
� :��
� ����

)�������

���������$����&���$�
)��������&��
 9� 
&������+
����������� �:��
� ��

���  �8��&�������$����&� ���D�9������&�$������
���'��	�������)�����#��#� ������
�
�
���������

��������&���������&��������������������� 9���)� �$������&�����
�����9�
������
����������&�����������
�9'�
�
+
����������� �:��
� ������F�
����������������
�����&� ����8����������#��#� ������
�
�
��������
�$����������
�����'�
�
	�
�� �

� ��
�������#������*���
������������
�����
)
�
���������#�)��
�����������
��'�

� �
�'�� CF�� 
�
���

�
	������������&�$ ���
�
� �8�
�������
� �������������&� ����
������
����������&�����
$�# 
����� ��
�=��������������������&���9�$���
�� ���
���$'�CF�� 
�9�8
  �#�������&���
���#����&�G�� �)��������
�����
���E��������������#��8�

����
��$ ���
�
�����
�����
���#���E��
��������������
����������&�����	�8������������9�� ���
�
�:����!��'�

� �
7%� ,�	�	�����*������
��	��

�
	��������� 
*� 9�&
����
� �
�$ 
���
�����&��������
�
������.���
�$��
�
����&�����
�
����

&����  ��
���#9���$ ���
�
��$$�� ����D��
�
� ���)
�8'�	����������&���&���
�
���9�
���
�
���8
  �#������#9�����������
�9�����8
  �)��9���$����������������� ������
��������&�����$��$��� '�0��� �&
����
� �����
�����
����������$�# ���&�#�
�
���*���

������������8����������
�
�
���
��$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
���<�
�����&���������9�����
�����
� ���������$$ 
���
��'�	���8�

���

)��������
��
�����
�����������&�������
���
�
�����*��'�

Page 182



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
�
$8%�� 9��5
���	��
�
��'�� �� �)����� ���
�
��� 
�
���
�
��'�'������$��
��������������
9�
	�
��$���������� �8����#�������$��
���#9�$�����
�
�����
������
����&�����
9�&��������8�# ��
���������������

��%#D���
)�����

�� �� 
�9������������9�
�������B�����@� ���

�� �� 
�9���-�������
��# ��"��

������"�)� �$�������
��
$ ����

�� �� 
�9������+��
 
�
��=����)
��������1�&���������������)
�
����

�� �� 
�9�������C�����
��"�)� �$����=�C����$�
�������C�$ �9������

�� �� 
�9�������C�)
�������� �;��8��*���<����
����
&9=�$������=��������=��,$��������
������������$��
��E����)
�������� ��������

�� �� 
�9������������
��# ��2�����>���
�������
�
��'�'��@�
�
������"
���
���0��� �� ���G��)��E�$� 
�
���

�� �� 
�9�"��������8�# ��C���
9��<�$��$��� ������ ���
�
�
���
�$�����������
 ������$�A��)�
��
�$�����������
��
�.�������������)��
���������A�������������&����
�������
����
� �����������
��� �����
�
����&���������A�$��)
���&�������)� ��&������������
�����
�����������
���8�������9�#����������������

�
��'�� ������ �B�)��������B�
�������
��'�'��;��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�9�+����8��*��;��+����:���
����������������=�����;��+��
�������
������������&�����8�# �������������$���'����6������� ���
�
���
��
$ ���A�$��������

�������

�������*�9���$�����&������
��# ����)� �$���������$������A���$$�����������)�������
 �8����#���&���������$�����&���������
�
��&��������  ��
����&�� 
���������
������& ���
�
�
����$�������A���)
��������� $�E������
�
?��������)������  6��� ��$��D�����$��)
�����)� ��# ��
�����
#��
����������
�
�
����������
�����
��
���=������$$��)���$$ 
���
����
&�
���
�$���������
��������#������������$��# ������$�������A�����������������$ ���
�
��9��������� �������
#�������
���������������������� ����� ��� ���)
��������#9�$��)���
�
���)� �$�����&���������
#��
�
����
������$��# �� �)� ���&���
 =��
�=�8����������
���$�  ��
�������$�������'�
�
��'�'���� ���
�
�$����
���
�
������&�������8�# ������ �8����#�������
9��>������������������
�$���'�����������
������
�
�������������&�����
9�&��������8�# ������ �8����#��������� �

���
8
  ��� $������*�����������/4������������������
9���$$ 9=��������
����������
�����
��
����
���� �8���8��� 
���������
��������
�� ����
�)��������
����8�D�#������#��
������'��� ���
�
�
�������
�$��������� ��
�������� 
)��9��&���8�����8�# ������ �8����#�������
9�
�&������������
��
 ����
����8��������� ��� ���)
�������� �
�$����
������$��# �'�
�
	�����B��������������

6� :  �������
�
�����)�������$���
#
 
�9������ $�
����������������������$$ 9��&�

���������
9=�#����������
������������������������������&�������8�# ������
9�
�������
��  9��)���
������)
�������� �$������
������������$ ���
�
�����������&�
 ��� �������
�
����$���'�����'�

6� 	��������&�������8�# ����� �8����#�������
9�����������������
��  9��)���
���
��)
�������� �$������
����

Page 183



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

6� ���� ��
)��
�$�������F�
���$���
�� ���������
��=���$��
�  9�����
������
�
�
�$����
�����8
������#
�������� ��
����� ���� ���&�����������)����� ������$������ ��� �
����
�9�����������#����&����#
���������� �������9��
����������
���������

6�  ��� ���$�
��$�9�
�����
�$�������&������
��������
�
�8�������8
������#
��������
 ��
����� ���� ���&�������� ����)��������

�
��&&������� ������$����������
�
���
���������
�$��������#�����
�����
��$�����
���� 9�& ��� ������$������
���
  9����
������
�����������

6� 
�������������� ��#����*����������������
��
�������������������)���
�����������
�$$��$�
����������
���

�
&
�����=�
�� ��
�
�����
�$�����&�$��$��� �����)
�8��

�$�������������
������
�
�

6� $������
�
� ��� �����
�9�
�����
�$�����������
�����
���8�
������� ��#��

)���
$��$���8�

���
��$ ���
�
����
�
���'�

�
1���� ��
������$��$��� ��&��� ��
����� ��
�����6���������� ���$����)� ��
��&����=�������B�
������������������$ �9������&� ��
�6��� ���� ���&�����������)������
��
)��
�$��������������� �
��)
�������=�$���
�� �� 9�
������ ��
�
� ������$��'�5�8�)��=�����)
��� �
�$�����&���8�  6
$ ����������8�  6����������� ���&��������#��$��$�� 9�����������8
��
������ ������$��
&�
$ ����������
�
)� 9'�
�
����
�� ���&����������� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9�8
  �������������
����
���� ��
�������� ���&�����

�� �����

6� �������

�
������&&���
)�������&�� ����#9�&�����
�
� ��
����� ���� ���&��������
$��)
��� 9���)� �$������������
�
�� ���� � ���=�$��)
���������
��
�������&��

��
��)
�������� �)� ���

6� L8�������$��$��� ��
�)� )���
����&
� �� ���=�8��������
������$��$����������&���9�
�
�
�� ���� � ��������#�������8�����#����������9�����$������F�� 
�9� ��������
#���������
��$��&�����������

����F�� 
�9� ���A������

������$��$��� ��  �8��&���
����
������
�
�� ���� �����8������$$ 
��# �����.����������
���#
��
)���
�9�

�$��)������������������9�'�

6� � ���
�
�����
�
��������#��������������������������
����  ��
������������)���
8������� ��
���
�������������� ����
��������������
���$��)
��������

6� ����$��$��� E��)
��� �
�$���=������&&������� ������$���&�
 
�������
 ���������

�
��������� ������$�����������������������

�#���
�
�����������
����&��
��&��9�

6� ���������&��=�����
�$�����&=������
�9������������������ 

��������&���
�
�
6� 
�������������� ��#����*����������������
��
�������������������)���
�����������

�$$��$�
����������
���

�
&
�����=�
�� ��
�
�����
�$�����&�$��$��� �����)
�8��

�$�������������
������
�
'�:�������

�
&
�������&������
��
�����������
)��������� 9�
&����
���$�9�
�� �$�������=�#���� ���&����
�������
�
=�����&� �����
�����
������� ��
#��

)����������
�$�����&� ��
����� ���� ���&�������������������'�"�$���
�
����
���
����� �=����

������$���
�����=��� ��
����� ���� ���&����8
��
����������
�
��&���
���
��
����������9���������#�����
� ��������������

�
&
�������&����������A�

6� ����$�����
� �����
�

���� ������$������)
��� �
�$����������
�=�&����,��$ �=�
������
�
�8
������
)�����
���

6� ��������
9�
������
�
�$�����
� =�8�
�������)��9�&��������#����&���������

�� ��
�
=� ��
�����������$����

�
	�����B���&����������$�����#9�����>
�
�����&���C���
9������ 
���������
�=��������5���
B��
��9�@��*���>�=���������� ����3�
������9�������:$�
 �����'��	�
����������������=�����
B�)��������8
  �&�������$ �9������&��� ���$��� �����#�
 �
�
������#��8�&
� �� ���=�����

Page 184



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�


����&
� �=����������M8������� ���&����������������#��8�&
� �� ���=�9��������#�� ��*
�
���� �8�

������
�
�� ���� � ����8�
���8��*��8
���&�����������  �8�
��?
�
�
��$���  � �8
���
������
��=�

����$����
�
�8�  �����
�������)
��� �������
�
=�
�)� )
�
�������
�
���
����)� �$
�
�$��D�����
����#�
�

�
������8
���9��N'�
�
	�����B�

)���
�
������
���� ��
������������
�
����� ��
)�� ������$������)
��� �
�$���=�����
������������
������������&�
�����6���������� ���$��� ��
������ ��#�������������8
����&&���
)��
������
�
������$$��$�
���� ������$�
��$�9�����������&���?�����&�)
��� �
�& ��������� ��#��?���'�
�
��'�� C���

�
�$� 
�9��
�
��'�'���
���:  ����
��������"�)� �$�����>���
��������:>"�)�������������	����:>"�)�
����#������#�
��������������������9��&�����������
��������� 9�#�
�
��,��
���'��	����:>"�)�
8
  ��  �������
����&���)��
�����9$����&���)� �$���������8
  �������������
 ���$� 
�
������
�
���
&��������)� �$�����
�����������9'��:����
�����
�=������
���������������
�
����������������#D����
�����9��$��
&
���  ����
����
�������:>"�)'�
�
��'�'��"��&��"�)� �$�����>���
������$� 
�
������� �)�������&��"�)� �$�����>���
������
$� 
�
���
�� �����

�� >"��������
��# ��"��

���

�� >"���1�&���������������)
�
����

�� >"����;����� �C�)
���������

�� >"����5
����
��C�)
���������
�
��'�� �� �)����� ���
�
�5
����9���

�� @�.!�.��!�����
�
��� ������&�&����&����F�����
�������������
�������
��?
�
=�
>�����+���=�����
&&�� ��=�$���
������!!��

�
�
�
$$%�����������
��	���*	�����
��	�
�
�

��++���		�	
��%����������%
��%�5+�	��	�!
�������
��	�+�����������������
�%��:��
��	;����
��
�� �
�

0
����&�@��*
��������$�����	�
��>/�	�#�����$ �����&����  ���$����=�#������������
�� ����
�����
�����
�
�
��,��$��������&
����
� �
�&�����
����
	����$$ 
���
�����&'���.�����.+/0�������$$���
�
�
�&�����
������������ ���
������$�����'�
�

��#
����>��#��������&� 
��5� �������
�  ��>'���
���

0��� �>��#�����
�  ��4�)
��	�� �9����
&�� �;������
�

:$$���
����
:��C;"1O���6�����
�
����
�

�
�

Page 185



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�

Page 186



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���&��*<�$�!������������
�
�'�����������*'*��=�>�
�
�'� 	�����)� �$���������#9�$���
��������  �#��#�
���#�&���������,$
���
����&�������9�����

&��������������&���
��$���
��
��'�
�

���������	�����$ 9�8
�������
���!������&�����	�8������������9�� ���
�
�:��=��!!���:��
��������'�

�
�'� 	�����)� �$��������  �#������
����������
�� 9�
�������������8
��������$$��)���$ ��������

���8
�
�'�
�

���������+��������)�
�������&����#���������������������������)� �$�����
������
�������

�������������8
��������$$��)���$ ������������
 �'�

�
����*'*��=�>�'(�'��&?-*�&������@�)�9&,��&�'(&��&@&)���&�'�����&��&��
�
�'� ;����)� �$��������  ���*��$ �������
 �����
 ���&�����$��$��������������
������&&
��������

��)��#������#�
�������=������$$��)���
��8�
�
�
�#9=����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9'�;��
���������
������������
��
��
�
�8��*����  ���*��$ ���������������
�������������8
�������
���&&
������
�����������������������
��������#�
��������������
��=�"�����
��
��
�
=�
����	��&&
��>���
������>���������������=�����
�������������8
����������������
���
���&&
�����������#���
��������$�����&���
������
�
��''�

�
���������1������
����������&��

�8�9���&��9��������$���������������
�
����&����� ��� �����'�

�
�'� ;����)� �$������$$��)���#9���
��$���
��
������  �������������
 ������$$ 
����=�������
��

�
������������������
���
� �=���)��������������
�$ �������
����&���$��
�������&�
������� �

�� �8��*��������*���$��)
�
���&����� 
�
����$��
�������&���
� �������
�
�����
8����
�
�#�
�&��
���������&��

�
&
�����
�������
����#�������������� ��#��
�������������
8
�����8�
�������������&�
�)���

��
����2�1�'�	�
��8�
���������������  �#���$$��)���
��
8�
�
�
�#9������ ���
�
�:�����
�9�$�
������������������������&�8��*�'�;��6
�����
)��
���������
��������������������������������#�)��
��������# �����9��������� 

�������&�
��������9������)�
��������� �

�� �����
������� ��#���$$ 
���
���  �������8�����
�

�
&
������������ �

�� �����
�������
����
&
��������������#9��)� ���
��'�������
� ������
)�����������
��������������  �����#����������������������
�����#9����� ��� �
$ ���
�
�������
�9'�

�
���������	��$��)
������
�&�����9�
�)���

��
�������$������
����&���9�������� �

�� �

����������������
��'�

�
�'� ��
������������������������&���)� �$����=�&��
 
���
��������8��*�����������

��&��#
����������  �#���������*������������$������
������������
����  ����������8�
�����
���
�&���
����&�����0�:=�����$��
&
���
�����$�����������
�����'�=��'�=��'�������'�������
:$$���
,����	�����������
���� �����&�����:�#��
�� ���� �:$$��
�� ����&�����6/:������6
CC��6��6:�#=�59��������� �
�
=������:�
���������'�	�����&�������������$������
)��
#���
�������  �#����
���
����
�������
�&�����9�����
�
��������
��������������
����&�����
��)� �$����=�
�������������8
�������
����'���&�����:�#��
�� ���� �:$$��
�� '�

�

Page 187



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����������$�����������
�����������������
���&��������
�����
�
�
�$ �������
����&�����
��)� �$����'�

�
����*'*��=�>�'(�'��&?-*�&������@�)��-�*� �'(&�����'�-�'*��+��*���'��
'(&����-��'*����,�'(&��&@&)���&�'�
�
-'� 2
��
���8����������&�������������������&�������)� �$����=���$ ���
�
�$ ������  �#��

��#�
�����&��������$$��)� ��&����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9'��	���$ ������  �
�� ��������
 ��
�&������
?�=��9$���&�$ ���
�
�����*������������&�$������
���������$$�����&���������������
����#�����#��$ ������
�������
��
���8
���������)� �$����'�1�����  �� ���
�� �������������
&���������
����������&�������������������#��������$ ���������&���9� �����=����
�
�����
&
����������9�����$���6$ ���
�
�	����$$��)���$ ���
�
�$ ������  �#��
�$ ��������
��&�  �
8
��
������&
����$ ���
�
���������;�)��#���6�+�#����9�
�� ��
)���&�  �8
�
��$$��)� ��&�����
$ ��'�

�
�����������������������
�&�����9�&�����&� ������$
�
������������������)� �$���������
�����
#����������� ��
6���������
��
�9��&�������������
����)�����������
��'�

�
�'� ;��8
�������
�
�������#�
���������
 �=�8
��
����������������&�������������������&�����

��)� �$�������#
��
)���
�9�����
������$ ������  �#����#�
�����
��8�
�
�
�&�������
�$$��)� ��&����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9'��	�����#�
���������
 �����  ��$��
&9�����
#
��
)���
�9����������������������$��$�����&��������
��=���������������������
������
��

��������)� �$�������
���
��8
 � 
&����#
�������������
��������
��������� 
&��
����&�����
��)� �$����'�

����������������
���������	�������������$������
��������������������&��$��
���������#
���������
��'�

�
�'� 2
��
���8����������&�������������������&�������)� �$���������
 ���&����#���#�,���

��
��# ��&���������9����������������
�
�&������  ����)
����8�  
�
�#����$��
������  �#��
��#�
�������������$$��)���
��8�
�
�
�#9����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9'�:  �#�,��������#�����
����$$��$�
������

����#�)������
������8
������ ����& 

���$��������������&����#��
$�������� 9�����
���'�	����$$��)�������
 �����  �#��
�$ ��������
��&�  �$�
������&
����
�$����
����&������� ���&���'�

�
��������	�������������$��)
�
����&������
�
��$$�����
�
���&���#���=�8�
�������C���$����
�����������$��
��'�

�
!'� ;�����������  �#������)������&��
 
������������������
����&����������������*����
 �����
 ���&�

���������������������*����������*�������&���#��������
�
�$�����
� ���)��#����
��#�
�������������$$��)���
��8�
�
�
�#9����� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9'��	�����#�
�����
����
 �����  �
�� ����������������$��)�����
����#��������#���'��	��������  �����#��
����)��������������
�������������8
��������$$��)�������
 �'�

�
���������	��$��)�����
����#��������#���=���$����������$��
��'�

�
����*'*��=�>�'(�'���&��&)&@��'�,���'(&�)*,&'*�&��,�'(&��&@&)���&�'�
�
��'� 	����,����� ������
� �������� �����$��
&
���
����&�����#�
 �
�
������#9�$���
��������  �

���&���������������
 �������������
��������# ��
�� �����
���������
 �&����>��H�>�  ����&�
0

�������������8�# ��C���
9�0��'�"������-���;�)��#�������'�

Page 188



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
���������	��������������
�&�����9����

�������$$���������&�����#�
 �
�
�����$�����������
)
��� ������������&���������'�

�
��'� ;�����������
������������
��
��
�
�8��*�����  �#���������*�������
����&�����&�  �8
�
�

����������������������>����9����+�
��9A����������������������������9�'��;�������
8��*�����  ���*��$ ������������9�����#��*����$�# 
���� 
��9�'�

�
��������	��$���������������
�
����&����� ��� �����'�

�
��'� 	�����)� �$��������  �#������
����������
�� 9�
�������������8
�������@��
���:$$���
,�#9�

:)
���C�� �
9=�����:$$���
,����&�����C�� �

�� �:$$��
�� �������H� 9�����=���������
@
��
)���
�9�>���
������� ���������H� 9�����=��� ������������8
�����$��������#9����
�$$��)���#
��
)���
�9�����
������$ ��'�

�
��������	�������������$������
����&�#��
���=�
���������������8��=��������$�������
&���������&�����
�
�����������������)��
���
�$�������'�

�
��'� :  ���	3������������  �#����
�������������������9��������&�����
���� 9���8���������������

�&�����$�# 
���

�����&�8�9���D��������������
��'�
�

���������	���
�
�
�����)�����
�����
�������$�������$�
)��9'�
�
��'� ���� 2
��
������8��*��&��������$ ��
����&��������������
����&������� ���$��� �=�8�
�����

���
����&�����������&����$ ��
������  �#��

)���������� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9�
�

�#�� 2
��
��-���������&�����������
����&�����
9�
������
���&���������
��=������$��
����&�
���9���������-��������&�  �8
�
����$ ��
����&����������
��=�8�
���)���
������������=��  �

�&�����������������
�����8
��������� ���&����8
  �#������)���&���������
��'�

�
��������	�������������������� ���&������)� �$�����
������)���&���������
���&�  �8
�
�
���������&�
����$����
��� � 
&�����8
��
�����������# ��$��
����&��
������$�����������
 ������$�������������&���������'�

�
�
	�
���
������
�
�'� P����������
���
���$��
&
��  9����8�������������
�
�����#�)���������F�
�������0��� �

� ���
�
�:�����
�9Q���$$��)� ��&������
� �=�����
 �=�
�&�����
��=����8
�
�����'�1��
�����������8
���:��
� ������&�����	�8��R�������9�� ���
�
��"�)� �$�����>���
������
�����������%������������&���
����F�
�������#��$�
���������0��� �� ���
�
�:�����
�9�&���
��F����������
�����
������
�
���'���F�������������#����������&������)�
 �# ��&����
888'$ ���
�
$���� '
�)'�*����&��������0��� �� ���
�
�:�����
�9'�	���&�����F�
����
��I!��
$�����F����=�����I���&����,
��
�
����
����
� �$��$���
��'��

�
+�
 ��������
�����
��$��6����������
�
����8
  ����� ��
����������)���
����&������������&���
��
$���
��
��A���9����������������9�#���� �8&� ���������0��� �� ���
�
�:�����
�9���9�
�����F���� 9���*����&������������
��'�

�

Page 189



������� ���
�
�����
�����<�!�"����#��������
���$������� ���+�����������2�����&�

����
&&�� ���

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'� 	����$$ 
��������� ����������B������"�8���=�����$��
��������
 Q��5

�8�9��>���
���
&������������$�
��������������������&���)� �$���������
�����������

�8�9�����
�
���
���)�9'�

�
�'� +������������&������
����  ��
��=������$$ 
��������� ������
������$ �9
�
���������������

�������&�  �8
�
�����&����8��������*�8�9�A�8�����#����A���
�8��������)���
�
��9����A�
$�����# �����&��
�
������9���8���
)�8�9=�$��*
�
�����.�$�)�������A�
��98�����
���9� 
�
��9����'�

�
2����������������$�������8
��
��������)� �$������
��'�:����8
������������&��������
��$��&������8�����������#��*=�
����F�
����&�����
���������$��$����'�

�
�'� 	������
)���������&��  �8
 ��#
��������$�������������������2
 � 
&��R�������9�
���:����!���

�:����������'�:�����
)�������
������#�
�
�#�
 �=������
�
�
��

�������
�*�=�������8�
���
& ��
�����
�*��������
  ���$������'��

�
:  �� �������=����)���
����������� 
�
���8��*�
�������
��
���8
��������$$��)����������
���  �#������
�����������
����&�����#
�������
�
��������8�
��������&����>��������
��$���#���
�� ��
)���

�
;�����1&�
��
����������9�&���8��*�������������
����������
�
���������������$��6
�������������
��$���
����&�����)�
����
�������#�
 �
�
��&������
)��#
������������� ��
#������
������'�1&�)�
����
����������#��� ��� 9���������#��� �����&�#
��Q����������������
�,$��
��������� �

������� ��#����  ���
���������9�������������*'�%� 9�
&��������������
���
)��������$����������� ��8��*�#���  �8��������������'��

�
B�������������;�8�������$�������������������C���$���������
 �"
����
)���&����>�9�
�!!���������������)��
����&������� ���#
����������&�8
 ��&���������& �����*��8���������
5�#
�����"
����
)���!!��=�����������)��
����&�5�#
����������$��
�����
� ��
���������
��������������2
 � 
&��R�������9�
���:����!���������������'�

�
1&���B�������������;�8��
���
���)�������������
��������9��
���������  �8��*�������� ������
;����� �C�
 �������� ��#������������&�����)
��'�

�
�'� 	��� ��� �$ ���
�
�������
�9�����8��*���
����$��
�
)������$�����
)��8�9�
��������
�
�
�

��
��$ ���
�
��$$ 
���
��=������F�
����#9�$���
��$�������&�����;��+=�
�������������������

��������
����������������������$��# ����)� �$����'�

�

Page 190



 
Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

Committee and date 

 

South Planning Committee 

 

9 December 2014 

  

 

Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions 
 

LPA reference 14/03048/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal 

Committee or Del. Decision Delegated 

Appellant Mr Colin Warrington 

Proposal Erection of dwelling (outline application with all 
matters reserved) 

Location Land Adj. Little Stoke Bank Farm 
Stoke St Milborough 
Ludlow 
Shropshire 
SY8 2EN 

Date of appeal 31.10.14 

Appeal method Written Reps. 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Costs awarded  

Appeal decision  

 

LPA reference 13/03443/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Committee or Del. Decision Delegated 

Appellant Ms Judy Collyer 

Proposal Change of use of agricultural land for the siting of a 
timber chalet for use as holiday accommodation 

Location Site at Affcot Mill, Affcot, Church Stretton, SY6 6RL 

Date of appeal 07.08.14 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision 05.11.14 

Costs awarded  

Appeal decision Dismissed 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 191



South Planning Committee – 9 December 2014 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions 

 

 
Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

LPA reference 14/01841/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Committee or Del. Decision Committee 

Appellant Louise Fisher 

Proposal Erection of 3 bedroom detached bungalow with 
integral garage following demolition of existing store 

Location Elm Road Stores 
Bishton Road 
Albrighton 
Wolverhampton 

Date of appeal 06/11/2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Costs awarded  

Appeal decision  

 
 

LPA reference 14.03472/FUL 

Appeal against Non-Determination 

Committee or Del. Decision Delegated 

Appellant Mr Paul Stokes 

Proposal Erection of 2No one bedroom flats 

Location Site at 7 Steeple Close 
Cleobury Mortimer 
DY14 8PD 

Date of appeal 6/11/14 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Costs awarded  

Appeal decision  

 
 

LPA reference 11/04897/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Committee or Del. Decision Committee 

Appellant Mr Shane Roberts 

Proposal Change of use of land to private gypsy and traveller 
caravan site 

Location Land Adjacent The Round House 
Fenn Green 
Alveley 
Shropshire 

Date of appeal 26.11.12 

Appeal method Hearing 

Date site visit 06.03.13 

Date of appeal decision 27.11.14 

Costs awarded  

Appeal decision Dismissed by Secretary of State 

 

Page 192



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������
���������


�������
���	���
������	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
������������� ��������

���	
	�������!�"�#� ��
���$%&'�

�

����������!����(�)$'"(�(&'($$$$*+%�

��������	��,�������,����������������,��-.�.���

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��
�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���

�� ��������������������#�'��(��#�"
��#����	����������������
��
!����
�������"
�������
�� �������������
��)�!��*��*��*�+,-.����������%�	�������*.�������!������#��
�����������

/�+������#�������

�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������	��
!�����
!��	����������������!
�����������	�
!���
������
��������
	��������!
��
�������
��������
����#��
�	���

�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

�����������������
�

��� ��������������!����
������
��������
!��������	�������
��#���������	�������0
����	�

!����������������1
��
��.���
�������
�������
!�������������������2��������
�.�����

���������
�����������
�.������������������������!
�����.������
���������������

����
��#����
������!#.�2���
��������������������������
��
������������
!�����

���������
�����������
���������
�����

���������!
�������������

*�� ����3

�������4��$������	�$��������3��������5$$36���������������
��7�'�����

�������2���
���
��������������
������
!�����$$3��������������	���
!�����!�����
!�

���������������
��������
����
���������#��
������
����

��	���

���

��� ��������������������������������
�
�����
���������������������
��
������

��
��	���	�����
��
������������
�����������	��
���#���	�����	���
��
���������

�����
����#������

���
��
�

/�� ����������������������������������
!�������
��������������
���������
!���!�����

�������������������������������������������	���2���������������
����#���������

��������������
�������1�����%����
!�����������	�8�������9����#�5%�896.���
����
�

�������������:���
��������
����������#���
���������������%!!�
���'������%�
�	�

�����������
�������
�������������������������������
�������#��	������������������

�
����������
!�������������������!
���������
!�����������#������	��

������
����


!�;���
���<�	�.�������������
��������������������!�
�����
�	����	��������������

������������
�����
����	��
!�����!!
������
�����.������������������������������
!�

������������
���
!��������
��������=��������
���������������������������

Page 193



%������>�����
��%$$�-*��/�%��������& ��

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

7�� ����+�����
���������
���5����	������7?�6��������������
���
!������������	�

�#���������
��
����������
����������
������
!���������������
��
������
!�

����������������*��������
��@���
�
���.��
�����������
��
�������.�����������

��
�����
���������������������
����
��5����	����� 6������������
���������!�������

��������
��������������5����	�������6�������������!#�����������
���������	
��
���	�

��
������������������
	�	��������
	�	
���	��.����������
�������������������

��	�
���	�	�����
	����
��������	�����
���	�	�����	��������	������������	�����������

�������	����
��	����������	����������
	���

��� $���	������ �
!�����+�����
��������
�������������
���
�
�����������
�������

������������	�
���������A�����
��
!������#����
!����������������������������

�����������.���������	����������	���������������	�.�������
����!�����
��
!�

�	���������������
���������?����������������������.�����������������������

�
��������������������
��
�����������������������������������
!�����

�
����#����.��������
��������
��������
����
���������������!���������������
��

�����#��A�����	�!������������������������������

 �� $���	�������/�
!�����+�����
�����

�����	�������������������
!���	����
�����

��
��
�����������������2����������������	����	�������
�������	�
����
�

�
����
��	���������������������������#����%�89�����������	���	�����	���

��������������	����������	
���������
��
����	���
���	�����	��������

&�� ;������!����A�����
���$
���#�"�/�
!��������
�������%�
�����"
���������	#�

5����6��������#��
���
�����
��
��������������
����#�����������������A�����
�����

�������������������
������������������������������
����
�
�������������=�������

�
����#������
����
��������
������������$
���#�"��7�5����"���6���$
���#�"��7�

����
������
��
�������������
�
����
��
����������!
����������	.�

������������	�������	�	��	����������%�89���1
��
��.�������
�����������

��
��
�������#���=�����	���
�
�����!
��
����
�����
��
����
���
����
!���	��

=�����#.�������������������B��
����
!��������
���������������������������!
��������

����
�����	�.������
����
�
��������������������.�
���������������������
������

�
��������������������������
��
����
�������=��������;������������������

���������
����?����	��A�����	��������	���������
������.�����
����
����
������

�����������	�����

����"
�����#��
��������������:��
���.�2��
������������$
�������"�/�����"��7.�������

�
	�����.�������
���#��
���������������������������
�0����
���
!�����

+�����
��:���
��������������	�����
����
���	��	������?����������������.�������

���
�����������	���
��
���������
������
���
���������������������������������

�����#�
!������
����#����������
��
����
��������������������������������#�
!�

%�89�����

����2���
���������

�������������
�#�
!����������!�
�����
����#�������	��	���#�

���������	����������
��������
��
���������
�������#���
���.�������������	.�����

�A��������������
�����1
��
��.�����
����
���
��������#���������������
�����

=���������
��
��=��������
������#���.�!
���A�����������������
!��
������������

�����#������������!
�����������
��
����
�������������������.���������������

C������!���������D���������!�������������
��������
���
!��
�������������
�������

��������#�!
������
����������
��
������������������
�
�����������������
�������

�
����
��������������!���������������
�������#��A�����	�!�������������������

����������%��
����	�#.�2��������
��#������������	����
�����������
���
!�������������

���������������������������������������
��8���
����$������	�$
���#�+�����
���5����6�
��8���
����$������	�$
���#�+�����
���5����6.�����	������ �

Page 194



%������>�����
��%$$�-*��/�%��������& ��

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������*�

����"�����#.��������
����
����
��
!�������
�
�����
�����
�������
����
�
�����������

�����������
���������������������
�������
�����������������������

���
��
����
�������=��������3�
����������������
���
!�����"
�����:���
������.����

�����������

���
���
!�����+�����
��.�����
���������
��
�������������

�
����#��������2���
������
������
�
���#.�2��
������������������
�
�����
�������

��0����!������������������������������
��
��������������
����#�������%������.�

����
�����
�!����������$
�������"�/�����"��7���������

��������	����������


�0����
���
!�����+�����
�����������
��	���������������
��
�������

���	������	���

�*��������
�
������������������	��
��������
�������������������������������	����

!�

����
A������#�����������������	��.�7����������������.�����*�7���������
����	��

���	����������
������.������
��������
����������
��������������
�����	��
���

���!����������������	������
������
���������!
�������������������������
�������

������������������!������������������
��������	���

����$
���#�"�/���=������������
��
�������
������������������������������������

���������������
!��������
��������
����#������������
���#:������
����	���A�����

����	������������������������������
���#��������������	�����
���������������

����������!
����
��
��������
�
������������%�89���$
���#�"��7���=����������

��
��
��������
�����������
���
����
������:������������������������������

��
��
������=��������.�������������#���
�������
!��������
�����������������!
��

����������
�����	����2��������
�.�$
���#�"������=������������
��
�������
�

�
����������
�
���
�
���������	�	��������������������
�0����
��������
���������

�����������

���
���
!�����+�����
���������������������	

������	���������#�

�������
!���������������
��
��������2������������.�����	�����7�����������������

������
!�����	����������
�����
�������
���
�
���
������!
�����
����

���������
���������

�/��3�
�������������

��!���
��������
���#�����	�
���.�2������������
����
������

�
������������������
!���������
��������	���
��������
�������#���!������
����

�����������������������
��������8
���������.�����"
�������
��������*����������

��
�
������������������	��
��������������
��#�
����	
�������
�������������������

�����������
!������������������%�89���>����
�����������2��
�����������
�������

��	��#�
�������!�
�����#�
����������
����������������	���������
���
!��������

1
��
��.�����������
��!
����������
!�����"
�����:������
��!
����!����.�����
�	�����

������
��#��
������������������
�
�����
����������������������������

��
��
�����������
������!����������	����	���������
���	�������������

�7��+�
���#�
����
���
���
!���������������������������������
�����
���.�2���
���
�

�
�������������	����
!�������
����������
������������
�	���������������������

������������	��������
��	���������.������������#�����

������������1
��
��.�

����������
��
�
�����	��
���������!
���������������������
��
����������������

��
�
�����
����������������#���	��!������������������������
���	���#���!��#���2�

���
�����
����	�������������
�
�����
������
���������
����!����!
���
!����
���

!
�������������������������������
��������!��������
������
�
�#���1
��
��.�

�������
����
����������
!�������
�
�����
��
�����������
�����������!!������

�
������
���

�

�

���������������������������������������
*�>�
��
������'���	������)��
����*��*��*�+,-.�����	�������7�*�?�����

Page 195



%������>�����
��%$$�-*��/�%��������& ��

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

������
	���

����+
������������

������
��.�������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������.�2�

�
�������������������������
�������������������

���������	
�����

28�$<"��)�

Page 196



Department for Communities and Local Government

Philip Barber, Decision Officer
Third Floor, Fry Building,
2 Marsham Street,
London SW1P 4DF

Tel 030344 42853
pcc@communities.gsi.gov.uk

Dr A Murdoch
Murdoch Planning
PO Box 71
Ilminster,
Somerset

Our Ref: APP/L3245/A/12/2179881
Your Ref: ROBERTS 1 2012

27 November 2014

Dear Sir,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 – SECTION 78 
APPEAL BY MR SHANE ROBERTS:
LAND ADJACENT TO THE ROUND HOUSE, FENN GREEN, ALVELEY, 
SHROPSHIRE
APPLICATION REF: 11/04897/FUL

1. I am directed by the Secretary of State to say that consideration has been given to
the report of the Inspector, AR Hammond, MA, MSc, CEng, MIET, MRTPI, who 
conducted a hearing on 6 March 2013 into your client's appeal.  The appeal was 
against a refusal to grant planning permission by Shropshire Council (“the Council”)
by a notice dated 17 July 2012 for a change of use to a private Gypsy and Traveller 
caravan site comprising one mobile home and two touring caravans, application 
Ref 11/04897/FUL.

2. On 3 July 2013, the appeal was recovered for the Secretary of State's 
determination, in pursuance of section 79 of, and paragraph 3 of Schedule 6 to the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 because it involves proposals for a Gypsy 
and Traveller site in the Green Belt.  

Inspector’s recommendation and summary of the decision

3. The Inspector recommended that the appeal be allowed in part and temporary 
planning permission granted.  For the reasons given below, the Secretary of State 
disagrees with the Inspector’s conclusions and recommendations insofar as they 
relate to temporary planning permission, and dismisses the appeal.  A copy of the 
Inspector’s Report (IR) is enclosed.  All references to paragraph numbers, unless 
otherwise stated, are to that report.

Page 197



Matters arising after the close of the Inquiry

4. Following the close of the inquiry the Secretary of State wrote on 17 March 2014 to 
both you and the Council inviting further information for the purposes of his 
consideration of the application.  This matter was: If you consider that the planning 
practice guidance (or the consequent withdrawal of any previous planning practice 
guidance) has relevance to your case. No representations were received in 
response to this invitation.

5. On the 14 August 2014, following the High Court Judgment in the case of Redhill 
Aerodrome vs. SSCLG and others the Secretary of State wrote to all parties to seek 
their views on the implications, if any, of the Judgment on their case. The Council 
responded saying –

“The application and subsequent judgment regarding the construction of a hard 
runway to replace an existing runway and associated works at Redhill 
Aerodrome has no bearing on the planning case that is currently before you for 
determination.”; and

“The Council’s reason to refuse planning application 11/04897/FUL states that 
the proposal is inappropriate development eroding the openness of the Green 
Belt. The refusal reason also refers to the development detracting from the 
visual amenity and rural character of the area and it is the Council’s position that 
these other adverse impacts are significant and are sufficient to justify refusal 
whether or not the site is within the Green Belt.”

6. No other responses were received.  Copies of the correspondence can be made 
available upon written request to the address at the foot of the first page of this 
letter. On 9 October 2014, the Court of Appeal set aside the Judgment and Order 
of Patterson J dated 18 July 2014. As such, and given the parties responses on the 
matter, the Secretary of State does not consider it necessary to revert to the parties 
prior to reaching his decision on this appeal.

Policy considerations

7. In deciding this appeal, the Secretary of State has had regard to section 38(6) of 
the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 which requires that proposals be 
determined in accordance with the development plan unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise.

8. In this case, the development plan comprises the Shropshire Core Strategy (2011)
(“CS”); the saved policies of the Shropshire County Council Join Structure Plan 
2006-2011 and adopted Shropshire Supplementary Planning Guidance.

Other material considerations which the Secretary of State has taken into account 
include the National Planning Policy Framework (“the Framework”); the planning 
practice guidance published 6 March 2014; Planning Policy for Traveller Sites 
(PPTS); and the Written Ministerial Statements on Planning and Travellers of 1 July 
2013 and 17 January 2014.  The Secretary of State has also had regard to the fact 
that between 14 September 2014 and 23 November, the Government consulted on 
proposed changes to national planning policy and Planning Policy for Traveller 
Sites through the consultation document: “Planning and Travellers”. However, given 
that the consultation has now closed and that the Government is considering the 
responses to the consultation, he has given little weight to it in the determination of 
this appeal.

Page 198



Main issue

9. The Secretary of State considers that the main issues are those identified by the 
Inspector at IR1.

Harm to the Green Belt and other harm

10.The Secretary of State agrees with the Inspector that the development constitutes 
inappropriate development in the Green Belt (IR2). He further agrees that the 
appeal scheme would be detrimental to the openness of the Green Belt, and that 
while this loss of openness could be limited in scale and could be restricted by 
conditions, it would still cause harm to the Green Belt (IR4).  For the reasons given 
in IR5 the Secretary of State agrees that the development would involve 
encroachment into the countryside, contrary to one of the purposes of the Green 
Belt, and that while that harm would be limited as the site is close to other 
development, it would comprise additional harm.  

11.The Secretary of State agrees with the Inspector that the visual harm to the
character and appearance of the area is limited, for the reasons set out at IR6, and 
that this harm could be further limited by appropriate landscaping.  However, he 
does not agree that this harm is minimal and attaches substantial weight to all 
Green Belt harm.  He concludes that the siting of a mobile home and two touring 
caravans will in this instance impact on the character and appearance of an area on 
the edge of open countryside, and that this causes harm which he weighs against 
the appeal.

12.For the reasons given at IR7-8 the Secretary of State does not give any weight to 
the question of whether the site is or could be made fit for human habitation, or to 
issues of safety.  For the reasons set out at IR9 he agrees with the Inspector that 
there is no significant harm caused by the impact of the development on the outlook 
of nearby residential properties.  

Development Plan Policy

13.For the reasons given at IR11-13, the Secretary of State agrees that the appellant 
has a strong local connection as defined by Adopted Shropshire Planning Guidance 
“Type and Affordability of Housing”, as required by CS Policy CS12 when 
considering small scale rural gypsy sites of under five pitches in the Green Belt.

Need for and supply of Gypsy sites

14.For the reasons given at IR16 the Secretary of State agrees with the Inspector’s 
conclusion that the Council cannot demonstrate a five year supply of sites, and that 
there will remain a substantial unmet need for sites for the next few years (IR17).

Alternative sites

15.The Secretary of State agrees with the Inspector, for the reasons set out at IR18-
20, that there is a lack of an identified alternative site for the appellant and his 
family, and that if the appeal site is not available they are likely to have no 
alternative but to return to a roadside existence.

Page 199



Personal circumstances

16.The Secretary of State has carefully considered the personal circumstances of the 
appellant’s children as set out at IR21-23.  He agrees with the Inspector at IR23 
that being at a stable fixed location would mean that the children would be able to 
access education and health services.  However, he notes, with the Inspector, that 
the site is not ideally located in respect of distance to educational establishments 
(IR22), and while a school bus passes the appeal site he concludes that this does 
not entirely obviate the disadvantage of the site in terms of access to services, 
particularly given that the GP practice in Alveley is part time (IR23).  Nevertheless 
he considers that the best interests of the children are a primary consideration of 
considerable weight in this case.  

17.The Secretary of State has taken into account the appellant’s health needs as 
described in IR24, and the importance of him having access to medical care.  
However, he notes, in common with the Inspector, that the appeal site is not ideally 
located for this purpose, especially in relation to travel to Birmingham. Albeit he 
recognises the importance that a settled base would provide to the appellant in 
facilitating access to medical care.

18.The Secretary of State has had regard to the care provided by the appellant’s wife 
for his mother-in-law (IR25), to which he attaches limited weight.

Planning Balance

19.The Secretary of State attaches substantial weight to the fact that the proposed
development is inappropriate development within the Green Belt.  In line with 
paragraph 88 of the Framework he attaches further substantial weight to the limited 
harm to the openness of the Green Belt, and to the harm caused by reason of 
encroachment into the countryside, contrary to one of the fundamental purposes of 
the Green.  In addition he gives more weight than the Inspector to the harm to the 
visual amenity of the Green Belt, for the reasons given at paragraph 11 above.  He 
gives further limited weight to the adverse effect on the character and appearance 
of the area (IR29).

20.Against this, the Secretary of State gives some weight to the unmet need for Gypsy 
and Traveller sites and the fact that there is no immediate prospect of this need 
being met in the near future, and further weight to the lack of an alternative site for 
the appellant and his family.  He gives minor weight to the family’s need for access 
to educational and health services, for the reasons give at paragraph 16-17 above.  
He gives further limited weight to the care provided by the appellant’s wife to her 
mother-in-law.

21.The Secretary of State concludes, in agreement with the Inspector at IR32, that on 
balance the factors in support of the appeal do not clearly outweigh the conflict with 
national policies designed to protect the Green Belt. The Secretary of State does 
not consider that the factors in support of the appeal comprise very special 
circumstances necessary to justify development.  

Page 200



Temporary permission

22.The Secretary of State has gone on to consider whether very special circumstances 
exist to justify the grant of a temporary planning permission.  He has considered the 
Inspector’s arguments in favour of granting temporary permission as set out at 
IR35, but concludes that the overall harm to the Green Belt will be substantial even 
when only for a limited period of time, and he attaches substantial weight to this.  

23.The Secretary of State gives some weight to the unmet need for Gypsy sites in the 
Borough, and additional weight to the fact that there is no available alternative site 
for the appellant. He notes that that if the appeal site is not available the appellant
and his family are likely to have no alternative but to return to a roadside existence.
He gives minor weight to the benefit to the family in having access to health and 
educational services, for the reasons set out at paragraph 16-17 above. He notes 
(IR33-34) that the Council is working to identify suitable sites to meet the identified 
need for Gypsy and Traveller sites, and that as such the planning circumstances 
are expected to change, and he gives some weight to this in favour of the proposal.

24.On balance he concludes that the totality of the harms, caused by the development, 
in particular by reasons of inappropriateness, even when only for a limited period of 
time, is not clearly outweighed by the factors in favour of the appeal. As such he
concludes that very special circumstances do not exist so as to justify the grant of a
temporary planning permission in this appeal.

Public Sector Equality Duty

25.In making his decision, the Secretary of State has had due regard to the 
requirements of the Public Sector Equality Duty, in particular the need to eliminate 
discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations between 
those with protected characteristics and others. In this regard and in coming to his 
decision he has considered the following impacts on the protected group: the need 
for sites and human rights considerations.

26.The Secretary of State agrees with the Inspector that the balance of considerations 
in favour of the appeal do not clearly outweigh the harm to the Green Belt by 
reason of inappropriateness, and harm to openness and encroachment into the 
countryside. He finds that the harm to the Green Belt arising from the development 
would not be clearly outweighed by other considerations such that the very special 
circumstances necessary for the granting of planning permission arise.

Human Rights

27.In terms of interference with the rights of the appellant and his family under Article 8
of the European Convention of Human Rights, the Secretary of State considers that 
these rights are engaged but qualified. He notes that a dismissal of the appeal 
would likely result in the appellant and his family being removed from the site and
may force the family to continue a generally itinerant lifestyle resulting in an 
interference to their rights under Article 8 (IR23&26).

28.The Secretary of State considers that it is his role as planning decision-maker to 
ensure that any interference with these rights is in accordance with the law and is 
necessary in a democratic society, applying the principle of proportionality. In 
consideration of this appeal he has particularly considered the economic well-being 
of the country (which includes the preservation of the environment).

Page 201



29.The Secretary of State agrees with the Inspector that the need to maintain a Gypsy 
lifestyle is an important factor here, and that without an authorised site the appellant 
and his family will face difficulties in continuing this lifestyle (IR28).  As such he 
agrees with the Inspector that, given the lack of an alternative site, the interference 
with the appellant’s private and family rights is more serious. However, in this case 
the Secretary of State considers that the harm to the Green Belt is such that 
dismissal of this appeal is a necessary and proportionate response.

Conditions
30.The Secretary of State has considered the proposed conditions set out by the 

Inspector in Annex A to the IR.  He is satisfied that these would meet the tests of 
the planning practice guidance.  However, he does not consider that they overcome 
his reasons for dismissing this planning appeal.  

Formal decision

31.Accordingly, for the reasons given above, the Secretary of State disagrees with the 
Inspector’s recommendation. He hereby dismisses your client’s appeal for the 
change of use to a private Gypsy and Traveller caravan site comprising one mobile 
home and two touring caravans, application Ref 11/04897/FUL.

Right to challenge the decision

32.A separate note is attached setting out the circumstances in which the validity of 
the Secretary of State’s decision may be challenged by making an application to 
the High Court within six weeks from the date of this letter. 

33.A copy of this letter has been sent to Shropshire Council.  A notification letter has 
been sent to all other parties who asked to be informed of the decision. 

Yours faithfully

Philip Barber
Authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf

Page 202



Report to the Secretary of State for 

Communities and Local Government 

by A R Hammond  MA MSc CEng MIET MRTPI 

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 

Date 3 July 2013 

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 

SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL 

APPEAL BY MR SHANE ROBERTS 

Hearing held on 6 March 2013 

Land adjacent to The Round House, Fenn Green, Alveley, Shropshire. 

File Ref: APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

Page 203



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 1 

File Ref: APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

Land adjacent to The Round House, Fenn Green, Alveley, Shropshire. 

The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against 

a refusal to grant planning permission. 
The appeal is made by Mr Shane Roberts against the decision of Shropshire Council. 

The application Ref 11/04897/FUL, dated 14 October 2011, was refused by notice dated 
17 July 2012. 

The development proposed is change of use of the land to a private gypsy and traveller 

caravan site comprising one mobile home and two touring caravans. 

Summary of Recommendation: The appeal be allowed, and planning 

permission granted subject to conditions. 

Main Issue 

1. The main issue in this appeal is whether the harm by virtue of inappropriate 

development in the Green Belt, and any other harm, is clearly outweighed by 

other considerations so as to justify the scheme on the basis of very special 

circumstances. 

Reasons

Harm to the Green Belt and other harm 

2. Government policy, as expressed in Planning Policy for Travellers sites (PPTS) is 

that travellers sites (temporary or permanent) are inappropriate development in 

the Green Belt, which is, by definition, harmful.  It is common ground that the 

appeal proposals are inappropriate development in the Green Belt. 

3. In addition, Shropshire Core Strategy (2011) (CS) Policy CS5 strictly controls 

development in the countryside and Green Belt but concedes, with reference to 

CS Policy CS12 that small scale rural gypsy sites of under 5 pitches may be 

allowed where there is a strong local connection.  CS Policy CS5 adds that 

development in accordance with CS Policy CS12 should maintain and enhance 

countryside vitality and character. 

4. By introducing a residential caravan site into an undeveloped parcel of land the 

appeal scheme would be detrimental to the openness of the Green Belt.  Whilst 

the reduction in openness, or lack of development, would be limited in scale and 

could be restricted to a small part of the appeal site by condition, it would 

nevertheless add to the harm by virtue of inappropriateness. 

5. The appeal site is bounded to the south-east by “The Round House” a residential 

property; to the north-west by a large former public house, now a residential 

care home, and a number of agricultural buildings; and to the south-west by a 

lane, on the opposite side of which are a number of dwellings.  The A442 road 

runs along the north-east side of the appeal site with open countryside beyond.  

Whilst the appeal site has development along 3 sides it is open land on the edge 

of open countryside and any development on it would comprise encroachment 

into the countryside, contrary to one of the purposes of the Green Belt.  

However the development would be restricted to the rear of the site close to 

existing development such that the harm would be limited, albeit that it would 

add further to the harm described above. 

Page 204



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 2 

6. The appeal site is clearly visible from the A442 and the appeal scheme would be 

visible from the road.  However it would be located at the extreme rear of the 

site and would be seen against the backdrop of existing residential 

development.  Any visual intrusion could be ameliorated by appropriate 

landscaping, such that any resulting harm to the character and appearance of 

the area would be minimal, particularly given its location on the edge of the 

settlement. 

7. A previous application for a residential caravan site, Ref. 11/01163/FUL, had 

been refused partly on the grounds that the land had previously been used for 

the tipping of waste and that no information had been provided to enable an 

assessment to be made as to whether the land was, or could be made, fit for 

human habitation.  The appellants have provided a site investigation report.  

Despite concerns being expressed by neighbouring residents as to the efficacy 

of the investigation the Council’s specialists are content that subject to a 

condition requiring further investigation and, if necessary, remediation, there is 

no reason to refuse planning permission on the grounds of contaminated land.   

8. Local residents had also raised objections on the grounds of highway safety, 

sustainability and the effect on living conditions with regard to outlook.  The 

Council confirmed at the hearing that they did not consider the site to be 

unsustainable and that the Highway Authority had no concerns regarding the 

access or highway safety.  No evidence was put forward which would lead to a 

different conclusion on highway safety or sustainability and I consider that 

concerns on these grounds are unfounded. 

9. With regard to outlook, the appeal proposal would be visible from nearby 

residential properties, in particular “The Round House”.  However the boundary 

with that property is some distance away from the proposed location of the 

mobile home and hardstanding for touring caravans.  Any harm with regard to 

outlook could be mitigated by conditions regarding the precise positioning and 

the provision of landscaping such that there would be no significant harm in this 

respect.  

10. Notwithstanding the above, the totality of harm to the Green Belt has 

substantial weight. 

Development Plan Policy 

11. Adopted Shropshire  Supplementary Planning Guidance Type and Affordability of 

Housing  (SPD) explains that for the purposes of applying CS Policy CS12, 

“strong local connection” is defined as meeting 2 or more of a set of criteria 

which include that:- 

The applicants were born in the Shropshire Council area or lived in the 

Shropshire Council area as a child; and 

The Shropshire Council area is their main place of work. 

12. PPTS follows previous policy guidance in stating that local planning authorities 

should determine applications for sites from any travellers and not just those 

with local connections. 

13. Nevertheless, at the hearing the appellant produced copies of his birth 

certificate, showing that he had been born in Oswestry, and the death certificate 

Page 205



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 3 

of his father showing place of death as Whitchurch and the usual address as 

School Lane, St. Martins, Oswestry.  Furthermore the appellant explained that 

he travelled throughout the County seeking work as a gardener.  This evidence 

was not disputed and therefore, the appellant has a strong local connection as 

required by CS Policy CS12.  This is a material consideration of some weight. 

Need for and Supply of Gypsy Sites 

14. PPTS provides national policy guidance for considering matters of need and 

supply with the emphasis of an assessment being carried out at the local level.  

Local planning authorities should use robust evidence to establish 

accommodation needs to inform plan making and decisions.  Local plans should 

identify a supply of specific deliverable sites, updated annually, to provide 5 

years worth of sites, together with specific developable sites or broad locations 

for growth up to ten years. 

15. Paragraph 22 of PPTS sets out the considerations that apply in decision making.  

These include the existing level of provision and the availability of alternative 

accommodation.   

16. The Council did not produce an up to date Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation 

Assessment (GTAA) but conceded at the hearing that there was currently a 

substantial unmet need for 65 pitches. The Council maintain that they are 

working hard to identify additional sites and have also approved a number of 

windfall sites.  However the Council’s planning policy team have advised that 

“Allocations for new sites for Gypsy and Traveller pitch provision will be made in 

a specific DPD and will not be part of the emerging Site Allocations and 

Management of Development (SAMDev) DPD.  It is proposed to begin work on 

the first ‘Issues and Options’ stage of a Gypsy and Traveller DPD during late 

2013 but because of the resources needed for the SAMDev examination in 2014 

the Gypsy and Traveller DPD is unlikely to be completed before the end of 

2015.” 

17. Therefore, it is clear that there will remain a substantial unmet need for sites for 

at least the next few years.  This adds considerable weight to the appellant’s 

case.

Alternative sites 

18. The appellant and his family are currently at the appeal site in their touring 

caravans having previously been travelling, at the roadside or temporarily 

pitched at other sites when the occupiers were away travelling.  It was 

explained that the appellant had spent time at a site at Wyrley in Staffordshire 

whilst undergoing medical treatment in Birmingham.  The owner of that site, Mr 

Clee, had confirmed that Mr Roberts had been allowed to stay there on 

occasions and to use the site as a mailing address but that lawful occupation of 

the site was restricted to Mr Clee’s family, which did not include the Roberts 

family. 

19. At the hearing the Council confirmed that if the appeal was dismissed they 

would consider enforcement action to remove the Roberts family from the 

appeal site but would assist in attempting to identify an alternative site.  

However, given the existing unmet demand for sites in Shropshire it would 

Page 206



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 4 

appear unlikely that a site could be found by the appellant or by the Council in 

the reasonable future.  

20. With all authorised sites in Shropshire being full and/or restricted to specific 

families and the lack of any identified site elsewhere, the appellant would in all 

likelihood have no alternative but to return to living at the roadside if the appeal 

site were not available. 

Personal Circumstances 

21. The appellant has two children, Shane junior and Anna.  Shane is of secondary 

school age and does not attend school but receives one hour home tuition a 

week.  Anna is intending to attend college in Kidderminster and Shane junior 

intends to attend school in Bridgnorth. 

22. The best interests of the children are a material consideration of considerable 

weight.  Whilst the appeal site is not ideally located in respect of distance to 

educational establishments, there is a school bus which passes the appeal site 

on the way to Bridgnorth. 

23. Being at a stable fixed location would mean that Shane junior in particular but 

also Anna would be able to access education as well as health services, albeit 

that the GP practice in Alveley is part time.  As indicated above, in all likelihood 

the family would be forced to resume living at the roadside if they could not 

remain at the appeal site in which case the children would be denied that access 

to services.  This adds substantially in favour of the case for the appellant. 

24. Mr Roberts is currently in remission having been treated in Birmingham for 

acute myeloid leukaemia.  Although in remission it is important that Mr Roberts 

has access to medical care for ongoing monitoring and potential further 

treatment.  Again, that access would be denied if the family did not have a 

stable base.  Whilst the appeal site is not located in an ideal location, especially 

in respect of travel to Birmingham should that be necessary, it is the only site 

available to him.  Mr Roberts’s health needs adds significantly to the case in his 

favour. 

25. In addition, the appellant’s mother-in law lives relatively nearby at Cutnall 

Green in Worcestershire.  Mrs Roberts provides care for her mother on a regular 

basis.  This matter adds further weight to the appellant’s case. 

Human rights 

26. As regards Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights the appellant 

and his family are currently living on the appeal site, albeit in touring caravans 

without the benefit of planning permission, and dismissal of the appeal would be 

likely to result in their removal from the site and interference with their home 

and private and family life.  It is necessary to consider whether it would be 

proportionate to refuse planning permission in all the circumstances of the case. 

27. That interference must be balanced against the wider public interest in pursuing 

the legitimate aims stated in Article 8, particularly the economic well-being of 

the country (which includes the preservation of the environment).  The 

objections to the development are serious and the harm to the Green Belt could 

not be overcome by planning conditions.   

Page 207



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 5 

28. The need to maintain a gypsy lifestyle is an important factor in the decision 

making process.  Those gypsies without an authorised site face difficulties in 

endeavouring to continue their traditional way of life within the law.  There is no 

site currently available within Shropshire and that lack of alternatives makes 

any interference with the appellant’s private and family rights more serious.  

Whilst the appellant has moved onto the site without the benefit of planning 

permission the circumstances of his previous lack of a stable location needs to 

be taken into account. 

Summary and overall conclusions 

29. The development is inappropriate and, by definition, harmful to the Green Belt.  

That fundamental objection cannot be overcome by planning conditions and 

carries substantial weight.  The development would also cause limited harm to 

the openness and to the purposes and visual amenities of the Green Belt in this 

location.  There would also be an adverse effect on the character and 

appearance of the surrounding area.  However, overall, the development would 

add only a small degree of additional harm to that caused to the Green Belt by 

reason of inappropriateness. 

30. It is not disputed that there is a clear and immediate unmet need to 

accommodate gypsies in Shropshire. There is no immediate prospect that that 

unmet need will be satisfied in the immediate future such that there will be no 

other site available. If forced to leave the site it is likely that the appellant 

would be living on an unauthorised roadside encampment. 

31. There is a general benefit to the family having reasonable access to a GP and 

educational services.  Mr Roberts has a serious medical condition which, 

although in remission, would be difficult to monitor and manage if he did not 

have a settled base. 

32. I have considered the factors in support of this development both singularly and 

cumulatively.  Those considerations in support of the appeal, taken together, do 

not clearly outweigh the conflict with national policies designed to protect the 

Green Belt so as to justify the grant of a full planning permission on the basis of 

very special circumstances.  Although, at present, there is no alternative site for 

the appellant to go to, in all the circumstances it is not disproportionate to 

refuse the grant of permanent planning permission. 

33. Notwithstanding that the application is for a permanent permission the appellant 

submitted at the hearing that any temporary planning permission should be for 

a period that would enable the Council to search for sites and adopt a 

Development Plan Document (DPD) that caters for the needs that have been 

identified.  Such a DPD would be likely to assist the appellant in identifying a 

suitable parcel of land and obtain planning permission for its use as a gypsy 

site. In the meantime the family would not have to suffer the considerable 

hardship that a roadside way of life would involve. 

34. The Council state that it is working hard towards identification of suitable sites 

or broad areas to meet the identified need.  Whilst resisting any grant of 

temporary permission it proposed that any temporary permission should be for 

no longer than 3 years.  In my view it is optimistic to expect that a site specific 

DPD would be available within that timescale.  The grant of a 5 year planning 

Page 208



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 6 

permission would enable the identification of additional sites to have made 

considerable progress. 

35. It is likely that changes to the planning circumstances that are expected to 

occur over the period of 5 years will significantly alter the overall balance in this 

case.  I conclude that the substantial harm, when for a limited period, is clearly 

outweighed by other considerations including the current unmet need for Gypsy 

sites in the area, the inadequacies of adopted Development Plan policies, the 

present lack of a suitable alternative site, the personal needs and circumstances 

of this particular Gypsy family and the prospect of considerable progress 

towards a Gypsy and Traveller DPD over the temporary period.  Very special 

circumstances therefore exist to justify the grant of a temporary planning 

permission for the period of 5 years. 

36. I consider the grant of a temporary permission to be a proportionate response 

that strikes a balance between the competing interests of the appellant and of 

the wider public interests.  There would be no violation of the appellant’s rights 

under article 8 of the Convention. 

Planning Conditions 

37. At the Hearing the main parties discussed planning conditions that might be 

imposed in the event of the appeal being allowed.  For the reasons given above 

I consider that the permission granted should be for a temporary period of 5 

years.  In order to reflect the personal circumstances and need which justified 

allowing the appeal I believe that the permission should be made personal to Mr 

Shane Roberts, Mrs Sharon Roberts and their dependants.  As a personal 

condition would be imposed it would not be necessary to also impose a Gypsy-

occupancy condition. 

38. As the permission is temporary, it would be necessary to impose a condition 

requiring all caravans, structures, materials and equipment to be removed and 

the land restored when the use ceases. 

39. There are 2 touring caravans on the site and it is proposed to add one mobile 

home.  The appellant agrees that any planning permission granted should be so 

limited.  I also consider that it is necessary to control the siting of the caravans 

within the plot.   I believe that it is both reasonable and necessary to impose 

planning conditions to limit the use in this way. This is so as to uphold the 

purposes and safeguard the openness of the Green Belt and to safeguard the 

rural character and appearance of the surroundings. 

40. As the change of use has taken place it would not be necessary to impose a 

condition requiring the development to be begun within 3 years from the date of 

the decision and it would not be possible to impose conditions requiring works 

to be undertaken or schemes approved prior to any development taking place.  

It would therefore be necessary to impose any conditions requiring schemes to 

be agreed, or works carried out, to require the use to cease and all caravans, 

structures, equipment and materials brought onto the land for the purposes of 

that use to be removed should the requirements of the condition not be met 

within a specified timescale. 

41. Notwithstanding the submitted drawings, it would be necessary to impose a 

condition requiring approval and implementation of a scheme of siting of the 

Page 209



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 7 

caravans; foul and surface water drainage; and hard and soft landscaping of the 

site, including walls, fences and other means of enclosure, hardstanding, 

parking and amenity areas and existing and proposed planting, in order to 

protect the visual amenities of the Green Belt and the surrounding rural area. 

The condition imposed will also make provision for the replacement of failed 

planting. I do not believe that the capital outlay would be excessive.  It would 

not be unreasonable to impose such a condition on a temporary permission of 

this length. 

42. Given the nature and history of the appeal site it would be necessary that a 

condition be imposed requiring a site investigation to be undertaken to establish 

the nature and extent of any contamination on the site and requiring any 

necessary remedial works to be carried out.   

43. In order to protect the Green Belt and visual and residential amenity it would 

also be necessary to impose a condition to prevent any commercial activity or 

storage of materials and to restrict the number of commercial vehicles on site to 

not more than one which shall be of not more than 3.5 tonne gross weight. 

Recommendation

44. I recommend that the appeal be allowed and planning permission be granted 

subject to the conditions in the attached schedule. 

Andrew Hammond 
INSPECTOR 

Page 210



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 8 

Schedule of conditions 

1) The use hereby permitted shall be carried on only by Mr Shane Roberts and 

Mrs Sharon Roberts and their dependants and shall be for a limited period 

being the period of 5 years from the date of this decision, or the period 

during which the site is occupied by them whichever is the shorter. 

2) When the site ceases to be occupied by Mr Shane Roberts and Mrs Sharon 

Roberts and their dependants, or at the end of 5 years, whichever shall first 

occur, the use hereby permitted shall cease and all caravans, structures, 

materials and equipment brought onto the premises in connection with the 

use hereby approved shall be removed, and the land restored to its 

condition before the use commenced. 

3) No more than 3 caravans, as defined in the Caravan Sites and Control of 

Development Act 1960 and the Caravan Sites Act 1968 (of which no more 

than 1 shall be a static caravan or mobile home), shall be stationed on the 

site at any time. 

4) The use hereby permitted shall cease and all caravans, structures, 

equipment and materials brought onto the land for the purposes of such 

use shall be removed within 28 days of the date of failure to meet any one 

of the requirements set out in (i) to (iv) below: 

(i) within 3 months of the date of this decision a scheme providing 

details of the siting of the caravans; surface and foul water drainage; 

the hard and soft landscaping of the site including details of the 

position, height, colour, type and materials of walls, fences and other 

means of enclosure; hardstanding; parking and amenity areas; 

indications of all existing trees and hedgerows on the land, and 

details of any to be retained; details of the size, species and spacing 

of all proposed trees and shrubs (hereafter referred to as the site 

development scheme) shall have been submitted for the written 

approval of the local planning authority and the said scheme shall 

include a timetable for its implementation. 

(ii) within 11 months of the date of this decision the site development 

scheme shall have been approved by the local planning authority or, 

if the local planning authority refuse to approve the scheme, or fail 

to give a decision within the prescribed period, an appeal shall have 

been made to, and accepted as validly made by, the Secretary of 

State.

(iii) if an appeal is made in pursuance of (ii) above, that appeal shall 

have been finally determined and the submitted site development 

scheme shall have been approved by the Secretary of State.  

(iv) the approved scheme shall have been carried out and completed in 

accordance with the approved timetable.  

5) If at any time during the occupation of the site by Mr Shane Roberts and 

Mrs Sharon Roberts and their dependants any tree, hedge or shrub planted 

as part of the development scheme is removed, uprooted or destroyed or 

dies or, in the opinion of the local planning authority, becomes seriously 

damaged or defective, it shall be replaced with another of the same species 

Page 211



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 9 

and size as that originally planted unless otherwise approved in writing by 

the local planning authority. 

6) The use hereby permitted shall cease and all caravans, structures, 

equipment and materials brought onto the land for the purposes of such 

use shall be removed within 28 days of the date of failure to meet any one 

of the requirements set out in (i) to (vi) below: 

(i) Within 3 months of the date of this decision a scheme and timetable 

for a site investigation of the nature and extent of contamination 

(hereafter referred to as the site investigation scheme shall have 

been submitted for the written approval of the local planning 

authority and the said scheme shall include a timetable for its 

implementation.  

(ii) within 11 months of the date of this decision the site investigation 

scheme shall have been approved by the local planning authority or, 

if the local planning authority refuse to approve the scheme, or fail 

to give a decision within the prescribed period, an appeal shall have 

been made to, and accepted as validly made by, the Secretary of 

State.

(iii) if an appeal is made in pursuance of (ii) above, that appeal shall 

have been finally determined and the submitted site investigation 

scheme shall have been approved by the Secretary of State.  

(iv) the approved scheme shall have been carried out and completed in 

accordance with the approved timetable.  

(v) the results of the site investigation shall be made available to the 

local planning authority. If any contamination is found during the site 

investigation, a report specifying the measures to be taken to 

remediate the site to render it suitable for the development hereby 

permitted shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local 

planning authority. The site shall be remediated in accordance with 

the approved measures.  If, during the course of development, any 

contamination is found which has not been identified in the site 

investigation, additional measures for the remediation of this source 

of contamination shall be submitted to and approved in writing by 

the local planning authority. The remediation of the site shall 

incorporate the approved additional measures.

(vi) if an appeal is made in pursuance of (v) above, that appeal shall 

have been finally determined and the submitted site investigation 

scheme shall have been approved by the Secretary of State.  

7) No commercial activities shall take place on the site, including the external 

storage of materials. 

8) No more than one commercial vehicle, which shall be of not more than 3.5 

tonnes gross weight, shall be brought onto site at any one time. 

Page 212



Report APP/L3245/A/12/2179881 

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate        Page 10 

APPEARANCES 

FOR THE APPELLANT: 

Dr Angus Murdoch Angus Murdoch Planning, P. O. Box 71, Ilminster, 

Somerset

Mr Shane Roberts Fenn Green, Alverley, Bridgnorth WV15 6JA 

Mrs Sharon Roberts Fenn Green, Alverley, Bridgnorth WV15 6JA 

FOR THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY: 

Dyanne Humphries Shropshire Council 

Cllr Tina Woodward Shropshire Council 

INTERESTED PERSONS: 

David Voysey Local resident 

Vanessa Steele Local resident 

Mr & Mrs Spencer Local residents 

Syd Matthews Local resident 

Miss Isley Jakeman Local resident 

Clive Haycocks Local resident 

Page 213



 

  

 

 

 
 
 

 
RIGHT TO CHALLENGE THE DECISION IN THE HIGH COURT 

 
 
These notes are provided for guidance only and apply only to challenges under the 
legislation specified.  If you require further advice on making any High Court challenge, or 
making an application for Judicial review, you should consult a solicitor or other advisor or 
contact the Crown Office at the Royal Courts of Justice, Queens Bench Division, Strand, 
London, WC2 2LL (0207 947 6000). 
 
The attached decision is final unless it is successfully challenged in the Courts.  The Secretary of 
State cannot amend or interpret the decision.  It may be redetermined by the Secretary of State 
only if the decision is quashed by the Courts. However, if it is redetermined, it does not 
necessarily follow that the original decision will be reversed. 
 
SECTION 1: PLANNING APPEALS AND CALLED-IN PLANNING APPLICATIONS;  
The decision may be challenged by making an application to the High Court under  Section 288 of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (the TCP Act).  
 
Challenges under Section 288 of the TCP Act 
 
Decisions on called-in applications under section 77 of the TCP Act (planning), appeals under 
section 78 (planning) may be challenged under this section.   Any person aggrieved by the 
decision may question the validity of the decision on the grounds that it is not within the powers of 
the Act or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the 
decision. An application under this section must be made within six weeks from the date of the 
decision. 
 
SECTION 2:  AWARDS OF COSTS 
 
There is no statutory provision for challenging the decision on an application for an award of 
costs.  The procedure is to make an application for Judicial Review. 
 
SECTION 3: INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
 
Where an inquiry or hearing has been held any person who is entitled to be notified of the 
decision has a statutory right to view the documents, photographs and plans listed in the appendix 
to the report of the Inspector’s report of the inquiry or hearing within 6 weeks of the date of the 
decision.  If you are such a person and you wish to view the documents you should get in touch 
with the office at the address from which the decision was issued, as shown on the letterhead on 
the decision letter, quoting the reference number and stating the day and time you wish to visit.  At 
least 3 days notice should be given, if possible. 
 
 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-

government 

 

 

 

 

Page 214


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Land at Rhea Hall Rhea Hall Estate, Highley, Shropshire (12/02334/OUT)
	Report No 5 Land at Rhea Hall Estate Highley 12 02334 OUT Appendix 2

	6 Bradley Farm, Farley, Much Wenlock, TF13 6PE (14/02127/FUL)
	7 Wenlock Edge Inn, Easthope, Much Wenlock, Shropshire TF13 6DJ (14/02184/FUL)
	8 Land at Heath Farm, Hoptonheath, Shropshire (14/03290/EIA)
	9 Proposed Solar Farm to the West of Sheriffhales, Shropshire (14/03444/FUL)
	10 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions
	Report No 10 Appeal Schedule Appendix 1 Church Stretton
	Report No 10 Appeal Schedule Appendix 2 Fenn Green


